STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
4/2/2019 10:00 A.M.

26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA

MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JAY CARMONA VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners for
the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey County
Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and during this
meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted agenda.

All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Pursuant to
NRS 241.020 (2)(d)(6) Items on the agenda may be taken out of order, the public body may combine
two or more agenda items for consideration, and the public body may remove an item from the
agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. Any member of the Board
or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and acted
upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of the Agenda for April 2, 2019.




CONSENT AGENDA

I

11

For possible action, approval of appointment of Jen Chapman to the Comstock
Cemetery Foundation.

For possible action, approval and acceptance of a Department of Homeland Security
Grant award through the State of Nevada Division of Emergency Management in the
amount of $4,291.00 for equipment for the Storey County Community Emergency
Response Team (CERT) and authorization for Cherie Nevin and or Joe Curtis to sign
all associated grant documentation.

IIT  For possible action, approval of claims in the amount of $2,094,308.09.

IV For possible action, business license first readings:

A. ALLTEL CORPORATION - General / 1 Verizon Way ~ Basking Ridge, NJ

B. GRAYMAR ENVIRONMENTAL SRV - Professional / 1205 Baring Blvd Ste 744

~ Sparks, NV

C. SPRING CREEK BUILDERS, INC.- Contractor / 143 W. Taylor Street ~ Reno,
NV

D. RENO ENGINEERING & CONTRACTING LLC -Contractor/9395 Hummer Ct.~
Reno NV

E. GOLDEN BAY FENCE PLUS IRON WORKS - Contractor/ 4104 S B St. , Stockton
CA

F. PATRIOT CONTRACTORS, LLC Contractor / 2590 Nature Park Ste 200 ~ Las
Vegas, NV

G. CLARK PACIFIC - Contractor / 19801 S River Rd ~ Sacramento , CA

V  For possible action, to enter into an indemnity agreement to indemnify Dave

Mendiola, the County Manager of Humboldt County for recommending action in
regards to a Storey County personnel matter.

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

a. Committee/Staff Reports
b. Update on legislative items of interest to Storey County

BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Resolution 19-527 to be a signatory to the Carson Water Subconservancy District's
(CWSD) submittal of an amicus brief with the Nevada Supreme Court opposing the
use of public trust doctrine to be applied to water rights already adjudicated and
settled under the doctrine of prior appropriation.




10.

11.

12.

13

14.

15

16.

17.

18.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Possible approval of proposal for Civil Engineering Services from Farr West
Engineering for the site design for the proposed Justice Center not to exceed $68,900.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Possible approval of proposal for architecture, structural, mechanical, plumbing and
electrical engineering services for the design of a new single story, 12900 SF building
shell and Phase 1 Tenant Improvements to house the Justice Court, IT and Dispatch in
an amount not to exceed $305,000.

RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE 474 FIRE DISTRICT BOARD
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Review and possible approval of the 2019-2020 474 Fire District Tentative Budget for
submission to the Department of Taxation.

RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY WATER/SEWER BOARD
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Review and possible approval of the 2019-2020 Water-Sewer Tentative Budget for
submission to the Department of Taxation.

RECESS TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Review and possible approval of the 2019-2020 Storey County Tentative Budget for
submission to the Department of Taxation.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of 2nd reading for general business license for Tom Redican, 2nd Line of
Defense (CCW Instruction). 3260 Six Mile Canyon Rd., Virginia City, NV 89440.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Consideration and possible acceptance of Grant of Drainage Easement from ERG
Aerospace Inc., a drainage easement along the property frontage at 3501 Peru Drive,
Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, McCarran, Storey County, Nevada and having
Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) 005-061-09.

RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY LIQUOR LICENSE BOARD




19.

20.

21.

22,

23,

24.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Second reading for Non-Profit Liquor License for the Escurian Masonic Lodge #7, PO
Box 34, Virginia City NV 89440. Applicant James Clark, Member Trustee.

RECESS TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of the Gold Hill Wastewater Treatment Facility Nevada Clean Water State
Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Project Loan Application estimated in the amount of $1.5
million.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Business license second readings:

A. SPECIALIZED SAFETY SERVICES - Consulting / 5000 Reggie Road ~ Reno, NV
B. THORNTON TOMASETTI, INC. - Consulting / 650 California Street Ste 1400 ~
San Francisco, CA

C. GREAT BASIN SOLAR, LLC - Contractor / 50 Butte Place ~ Reno, NV

D. MAJOR D’S CLEANING - Home Business/ 1820 Harte Road~ Virginia City
Highlands, Reno NV

E. SAPHIRA EDUCATION ASSOCIATES, LLC Home Business/ 26800 Riverview
Road, VCH, Reno NV

F. PEERLESS CONSTRUCTION, LTD- Contractor / 1475 Old Hot Spring Drive~
Carson City, NV

G. MELODY HOOVER PHOTOGRAPHY - General / 633 Rock Island Drive ~
Dayton, NV

H. WILD WEST BURGERS - General/ PO Box 117 ~ Nixon, NV 89424

[. NUWAVE INTERNATIONAL - Construction / 1875 Coronado Ave ~ Signal Hill,
CA

J. RELTIABLE MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC - General/ 555 Milan Way ~ Reno,
NV

K. MISBEEHAVEN FARM, LLC - Home Business/ 144 Elizabeth Lane ~ Dayton, NV
L. ODELL’S BIG OKIE TACO (dba) - General/ 877 Scott Dr ~ Fernley, NV

M. FLIPPIN’S TRENCHING, INC - Contractor / 2645 Marion Drive ~ Las Vegas, NV
N. 1-888-4-ABATEMENT, INC - Contractor/ 3158 Luyung Drive ~ Rancho Cordova,
CA

O. FIREHOUSE CREAMERY - General / 171 South C Street~ VC, NV

P. NNE CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 4990 Victory Blvd. ~Elko, NV

Q. CJ GUELDNER - Home Business/ 720 Sutro Springs Road ~ Dayton, NV

PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

ADJOURNMENT OF ALL ACTIVE AND RECESSED BOARDS ON THE AGENDA




25.

CLOSED SESSION

Closed session involving Storey County Board of County Commissioners and the
Storey County Fire Protection District Commissioners. Call to Order Closed Session
meeting pursuant to NRS 288.220 for the purpose of conferring with:

a. County management and legal counsel regarding labor negotiations with the Storey
County Employees' Association Comstock Chapter, AFSCME Local 4041. The
meeting will begin immediately after the regular meeting of the Board of County
Commissioners.

b. Fire Protection District management and legal counsel regarding labor negotiations
with the Storey County Firefighters' Association IAFF Local 4227. This meeting will
begin immediately after the regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

NOTICE:

Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil
rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from
discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including
gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/parental status,
income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for
prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all
bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or
incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program
information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact
the responsible Agency or USDA’s TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or
contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program
information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination
Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at

http:/ /www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing cust.html and at any USDA office or write a
letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form.




To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or
letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or

(3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa Stephens , Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before 3/27/2019; Virginia City Post
Office at 132 S C St, Virginia City, NV, the Storey County Courthouse located at 26 S B St, Virginia City,
NV, the Virginia City Fire Department located at 145 N C St, Virginia City, NV, the Virginia City
Highlands Fire Department located a 2610 Cartwright Rd, VC Highlands, NV and Lockwood Fire
Department located at 431 Canyon Way, Lockwood, NV.

By LLM

Vanessa Stephens Clerk-Treasurer




- Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 2,2019 Estimate of time required: 5 minutes

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval and acceptance of a Department of Homeland
Security Grant award administered through the State of Nevada Division of Emergency
Management in the amount of $4,291.00 for equipment for the Storey County Community
Emergency Response Team (CERT) and authorization for Cherie Nevin and or Joe Curtis to
sign all associated grant documentation.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve the Department of Homeland Security Grant award
administered through the State of Nevada Division of Emergency Management in the amount
of $4,291.00 for equipment for the Storey County Community Emergency Response Team
(CERT) and authorization for Cherie Nevin and or Joe Curtis to sign all associated grant
documentation.

3. Prepared by: Cherie Nevin
Department: Community Relations Telephone: 847-0986

4. Staff summary: Storey County applied for de-obligated State Homeland Security Grant funds in November
2018 to purchase handheld radios and first aid kits for the Storey County Community Emergency Response
Team (CERT.) The project was presented to the State of Nevada Resilience Commission on December 10, 2018
and recommended for funding. We received the grant award and associated documentation on March 14, 2019.
This grant will fund equipment to support our 29 member Community Emergency Response Team to improve
their capabilities to respond to incidents. The handheld radios will improve our Operational Communications
and overall coordinated response. Five (5) of these radios will be located in Virginia City and five (5) will be
located in Lockwood. These radios will be checked out to our CERT team leads during an incident. We are also
requesting ten (10) First Aid Kits. Five (5) will be located in Virginia City and five (5)n will be located in
Lockwood. As with the radios, these first aid kits will be checked out to team leads during an incident.

S. Supporting materials:  Grant Award and associated documentation

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: YES Fund: 206 Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
ML' District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Community Relations

ounty Manager Other agency review:

L=
9. Board action:
[1 Approved (1 Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [1 Continued

Agenda Item N0.4‘I[_




George Togliatti
Director

Steve Sisolak
Governor

Caleb S, Cage
Chief

Division of Emergency Management
Homeland Security

2478 Fairview Drive
Carson City, Nevada 89701
Telephone (775) 687-0300 ® Fax (775) 687-0322 ® http://dem.state.nv.us/

March 13, 2019

Joe Curtis, Emergency Management Director
Storey County Nevada

372 South C. St.

PO Box 7

Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Mr. Curtis:
RE: Federal Fiscal Year 2016, Homeland Security Grant Award

The Department of Public Safety’s Division of Emergency Management is pleased to
enclose a Federal Fiscal Year 2016, State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) grant
award in the amount of $4,291.00.

The grant performance period is September 1, 2018 - July 31, 2019. The grant
performance period is a condition of this grant award. All grant expenditures and
reporting must be completed by the end of the grant performance period to receive
reimbursement.

The grant award package includes the grant award, approved budget, investment
justifications, federal assurances, grant management guide, a memorandum of
understanding (MOU) and reobligation guidelines. Please be aware that any
modifications to the approved budget will require approval in advance, from this division
through a “project change request” form. The federal assurances, grant management
guide along with the grant award documents, have been updated for the FFY 2016
grant cycle. Please review these documents carefully to ensure compliance.

Capitol Police @ Office of Criminal Justice Assistance ® Emereencey Management/Homelaod Sccurity ® State Fire Marshal

Records, Communication and Compliance ® Highway Patrol ® Investigations ® Office of Professional Responsibility

Office of Traffic Safety ® I'raining ® I:mergency Response Comumission ® Office of Cybher Defense Coordination ® Parole and Probation




Joe Curtis
Page 2
March 13, 2019

in addition to the FFY2016 grant package each award includes a MOU. The MOU
establishes an understanding with respect to the pass through of the State Homeland
Security Grant Program (SHSP). | :

In order to be compliant with the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and
the Federal Department of Homeland Security (DHS), the parties, must agree to the
grant pass-through requirements set forth in each year's grant guidance and agree to
the recommendations of the Homeland Secutity Working Group, Nevada Homeland
Security Finance Committee, the Nevada Commission on Homeland Security and the

ret;.'lm, the original. grant award and the signed federal assurances to the Nevada
Division of Emergency Management, 2478 Fairview Drive, Carson City, Nevada, 89701.
Please retain the confirmation copy, budget, a copy of the assurances and a copy.of the

Plea’#.ié éigin tl_:n'é_ B:jég_ihal award, -confirmation copy, federal aséhrances, and MOU, and

gréﬁt manggement guide for-your records.

If you have any q stions, or if we can be of assistance with the administration of this

e

grant, please -contact the Homeland Security Grant ‘Section, Nevada Division of

Emergency Management, at (775) 687-0300.

Be‘s;t_r‘egard‘s, "

Céleb S:Cage, chi¢

CSC/swijg
Attachments: Grant Award
Budget
Assurances
Grant Management Guide
MOU

Reobligation Guidelines




STATE OF NEVADA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY (NDPS)
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (NDEM)

2478 Fairview Drive, Carson City, Nevada 89701
Telephone (775) 687-0300, Fax (775) 687-0322

Sub Grant Award
; |FAIN NUMBER: EMW-2016-SS-00120
SUBGRANTEE: _ Storey County [CFDA 7 PROJECT NO: 97067.16-3000
ADDRESS: PO Box 7, Virginia City, NV 89440 [NDEM DUNS: 607025848
Department of Homeland Security Grant (OHS) l
PROGRAM NAME: FFY16 - State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) SUB-GRANTEE DUNS: 950435876
PROJECT TITLE: cERT Portable Radios - Supplemental SUBGRANTEE GRANT FUNDS: $4,291.00
SUBGRANTEE AWARD PERIOD: March 12, 2019 - July 30, 2019 SUBGRANTEE MATCHING FUNDS: $0.00
FEDERAL AWARD PERIOD TO DEM: September 1, 2016 - August 31, 2019 TOTAL SUBGRANTEE AWARD: $4,291.00

‘FEDER.QL_ AWARD AMOUNT TO DEM: $6,696,500.00

I—Spocill Notes: Reporting due August 15th, 2018.
: e APPROVED BUDGET FOR PROJECT
CATEGORY TOTAL PROJECT COSTS

CERT Portable Radios - Supplemental $4,291.00

iSUBGRAHTEE FEDERAL GRANT TOTAL

$4,291.00
I;UB-GRANTEE MATCH TOTAL

$0.00

mumpmm(m state, financial and program assurances) establishad by the Federsl Gov
“ !ﬂ,ﬂﬁt g o Slanc o - ;" :fy ety smment; the Nevada Depariment of
muwmnmm«muummmmwmn

mmm%.mt el gt s jrar sy B{2) FEDRRAL CENTIRIOATIONS

GENCY.APPROVAL
Al SUBGRANTEE ACCEPTANCE

Caleb S. Cage, Chief
Name and Title of Appointing

~ Joe Curtia Emargency Management Director
Nams and Tite of Appointing Ofiisl

X

Signature of Approving Official Date:

—

GINAL




STATE OF NEVADA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY (NDPS)
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (NDEM)

2478 Fairview Drive, Carson City, Nevada 88701
Telephone (775) 687-0300, Fax (775) 887-0322

Sub Grant Award
|FAIN NUMBER: _ |EMW-2016-85-00120
SUBGRANTEE: _ Storey County |CFDA 1 PROJECT NO: 97067.16-3000
ADDRESS: PO Box 7, Virginia City, NV 88440 |nDEM DUNS: 607025848
Department of Homeland Security Grant (DHS)
PROGRAM NAME: FFY16 - State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) SUB-GRANTEE DUNS: 959435876
PROJECT TITLE: ' Ry portable Radios - Supplemental SUBGRANTEE GRANT FUNDS: $4,291.00
SUBGRANTEE AWARD PERIOD: March 12, 2019 - July 30, 2019 SUBGRANTEE MATCHING FUNDS: $0.00
FEDERAL AWARD PERIOD TO DEM: September 1, 2016 - August 31, 2019 TOTAL SUBGRANTEE AWARD: $4,291.00

FEDERAL AWARD AMOUNT TO DEM: $6,696,500.00

Special Notes: Reporting due August 15th, 2019.
APPROVED BUDGET FOR PROJECT

CATEGORY TOTAL PROJECT COSTS
CERT Portable Radios - Supplemental $4,291.00
SUBGRANTEE FEDERAL GRANT TOTAL $4,291.00
EUB-GRANTEE MATCH TOTAL $0.00

mmuwmmmmmmm.mmamm}mmemmmmmmmpmma
Public Safety and the Nevada Division of Emergency Msnagement. This award is subject to avallabillty of federal funding.
Special Conditions: (If Applicable) This project Is approved subject to such conditions or limitations as sat forth on the attached page(s)
TTACHMENTS: (1) FEDERAL & STATE ASSURANCES (2) FINANCIAL AND PROGRAM ASSURANCES (3) FEDERAL CERTIFICATIONS
(4) SCOPE AND TIMELINE OF WORK (5) LINE ITEM DETAILED BUDGET.

AGENCY APPROVAL SUBGRANTEE AGCEPTANCE

Caleb S. Cage, Chief Jos Curtls, Emergency Management Director
p and Title of Appointing Official Nmoandmaofwngommi

X

Signature of Approving Official Date:




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)
Between

: Storey County Nevada And
The State of Nevada, Department of Public Safety, Nevada Division of Emergency Management
and Homeland Security, also known as the Nevada State Administrative Agent For Utilizing the
Homeland Security Grant Funds
This MOU is entered into by the State of Nevada, Department of Public Safety, Nevada Division of
Emergency Management and Homeland Security, also known as the Nevada State Administrative Agent,
and Storey County Nevada (hereinafter referred to as “Party” or “Parties”) who agree to all provisions of
this MOU. Each party further agrees that it assumes all of the duties and responsibilities assigned to that
party under this MOU, and that so long as this MOU remains in effect, the party will fully perform all
duties and responsibilities contained within this MOU.
DEFINITIONS
Chief means the Chief of the Nevada Division of Emergency Management.
DHS means Federal Department of Homeland Security.
Eligible Party/Parties means all jurisdictions in the State of Nevada eligible to apply for
the Homeland Security Grant through the general application process or the de-obligation
process, which include Local, State, Tribal Nations and Non-Profit Organizations.
FEMA means Federal Emergency Management Agency.
FOA means funding opportunity announcement.
HSGP means Homeland Security Grant Program.
HSWG means the Homeland Security Working Group.

NCHS means Nevada Commission on Homeland Security.

NDEM means the Nevada Division of Emergency Management and
Homeland Security.

SAA means State Administrative Agency/Agent.

SHSP means the State Homeland Security Program.




AUTHORITY

This MOU is authorized under the State of Nevada Chapter 239C, Titles 2 and 44 of the Code of
Federal Regulations and the Funding Opportunity Announcement.

PURPOSE

This MOU sets forth responsibilities with respect to the pass through grant funds of the
Homeland Security Grant Program. In order to be compliant with the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) and the Federal Department of Homeland Security (DHS), the
Parties, must agree to the grant pass-through requirements set forth in each year’s grant guidance
and agree to the recommendations of the Homeland Security Working Group, Nevada Homeland
Security Finance Committee, the Nevada Commission on Homeland Security and the SAA.

The FOA provides that each State may retain more than 20% of the SHSP funding with written
consent of the local unit of government for expenditures made by the State on behalf of the local
unit of government.

Consent to this MOU is a condition of receiving HSGP funding.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment “A” incorporated herein contains the Federal Department of Homeland Security’s
Core Capabilities which are a requirement for the purposes of HSGP grant funding. All projects
must align with the core capabilities and the target capabilities and must have the necessary
relationship deemed compliant by the SAA and/or FEMA DHS.

TIME SENSITIVE

Federal law mandates that unspent federal funds be returned to the federal government at the end
of the grant performance period. In the event that unspent funds exist and there is insufficient
time in the grant performance period to reconvene the NCHS and Finance Committee, the SAA in
its sole discretion, may reobligate grant funding within the scope of the approved Investment
Justification. In the event that the SAA reobligates time sensitive funding, the reobligation of
funds will be placed as an informational item on the agenda of the next regularly scheduled
meeting of the NCHS.

RESPONSIBILITIES

A. The State of Nevada, through the Division of Emergency Management and Homeland
Security, is responsible for the following:

1. The management and administration of the HSGP grant program.

2. The final allocation and grant awards of the HSGP grant program.

3. Reobligation of deobligated funding through the NCHS approved reobligation
guidelines.

The reimbursements of the HSGP grant program.

The federal reporting of the HSGP grant program.

“n oA




Qw

6. Technical Assistance of the HSGP grant program
7. Provide facilitation of and administrative support to the NCHS, NCHS Finance
Committee and the HSWG.

B. The Storey County Nevada, as an eligible party, agrees to the following:

1. The pass through requirement set forth in each year’s grant guidance and/or FOA
and agrees to the recommendation of the HSWG, Nevada Homeland Security
Finance Committee, the NCHS and the SAA’s recommendations on grant
funding allocation, which may permit the State of Nevada to retain more that the
allotted 20%. .

2. That any and all items purchased for HSGP grant funds become an asset of the

HSGP grant program and each jurisdiction may be required to share grant funded

assets with other city, state, local, tribal, nonprofit and private sector

organizations which include deploying assets to states other than Nevada,

Compliance with the Federal and State Assurances.

Compliance with each year’s grant guidance or funding opportunity

announcement.

Compliance with the reobligation guidelines.

Compliance with all applicable Federal Code of Regulations.

Compliance with all applicable Nevada Revised Statutes.

Compliance with the Grant Management guide and all revisions.

Compliance with Grants Service Administration (GSA).

oW

S i B N

EFFECTIVE DATE

The terms of this MOU will become effective on the date of final signature by the Eligible Parties
to this MOU. The HSGP grant years will include the Federal Fiscal Year 2016 and Federal Fiscal
Year 2017.

MODIFICATION AND AMENDMENT

Any provision of this MOU later found to be in conflict with state law or regulation, or
invalidated by a court of competent jurisdiction, shall be considered inoperable and/or superseded
by that law or regulation. Any provision found inoperable is severable from this MOU, and the
remainder of the MOU shall remain in full force.

This MOU may be modified or amended only with the prior written agreement of the Parties.
This MOU is the full and complete agreement between the undersigned Parties, and supersedes
any prior MOU for this same purpose between the Parties, written or oral.

D. This MOU may be executed in several counterparts, each of which is shall be deemed to be

original, but all of which, taken together, shall constitute one and the same MOU.,




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have approved this MOU:

é///s/ﬁ

Date *

leb S. Cage, Chief
he State of Nevada,
Department of Public Safety

Nevada Division of Emergency Management and Homeland Security
Nevada State Administrative Agent

And

Storey County Nevada Date
Signature of Signing Authority




NC G36VE Q30NN 38 LON

SHL GRANOIH 34 SIWLI0 TV '03EACH] WNONIOTY
TAAVALL 3L NO LNO JINELI 3NN 38 1SN T3AVIL TTV “13AVHL

e e L LT - TE ]

1A2G04 UVLIId WALl INIT
910Z Add
(dOSH) WWHO0Nd LNVHO ALRNDIS ONVIINOH

-
20 Bupaen ‘ozl o s (s sug {ee wou sesud ‘Colieso
]

S8 g 11 0g or wcsecd P

dSHE

ECELL ]

FHIH sapeuwy

ANINJINDF LH3D ALNNOD ASHOLS| “A'LLLL N

ALNNOD ATHOLS




H

3
.gc.u!ligi‘igsg

HO4 azeva|
ELLAFOOV 30 LOM THM NOLLYIRHO N ONY SIMELL TVHINI0)

A e T )

JY43H eageuey




i e _ [ | I . * _ _

TIFH iy

WD SHHL M TEAVHL

ON) ABeynng 'VHELL ‘U % Loddng pengy “eowi0

5928

g senog)
PPy AHOOILYD GHLL I TIAVY.L ON) ASeyiag Vi1 “d Moddng
WYY 8 WIeD SHONMER] ® A gy Bupre | o0 Bupes)

WY sed 0OZL =
Pus sax) joosdispeay), © UNm $ew00 ‘sdosd g) Poddns s 1 PIY 14 SUL "0 LECS 5 ofpes Jed o) syl "00'ST4 BupuanesBoig pus oy Crs iun seBanys prdey ‘09 8% WULLY JHA '00'E8S LIeneg uo) UNRAET B SPNIoW PUR 80 THTE § O Jed 100 sy




Standard Assurances for Nev. Division of Emergency
Management’s (DEM) Feflerdl Grant Programs

APPLICANT:

As the duly authorized representative of the Applicant, | , hereby certify
that the Applicant has the legal authority to apply for federal grant assistance and the institutional,
managerial, and financial capability (including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share of the
project cost) to ensure proper planning, management, and completion of the described project
(“Project”) within the period of performance.

| further acknowledge that the Applicant is responsible for reviewing and adhering to all of the following
requirements:

- Applicable Federal Laws, Regulations, and Guidelines (government cost principles,
uniform administrative requirements and audit requirements for federal grant programs
are set forth in Title 2, Part 200 of the Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.). Updates are
issued by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) and can be found at
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/);

- Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO);

- Applicable Nevada Statutes, Regulations, and Policies;

- Nevada Department of Public Safety, Division of Emergency Management Grant
Financial and Program Assurances;

- Nevada Department of Public Safety, Division of Emergency Management, Grant
Management Guide.

Page 10f 13




In addition to the above listed requirements, the Applicant hereby agrees to comply with the following
provisions of this Agreement:

1. WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION

The Applicant shall obtain a written authorization from its governing body in support of the Project,
which specifies that the Applicant agrees:

a. To designate the authorized representative with the authority to bind the governing
body;

b. To provide all matching funds required for the Project;

[ That any liability arising out of the performance of the Project and assurances will be the
responsibility of the Applicant; and

d. Grant funds shall not be used to suppiant expenditures controlled by the Applicant or
its governing body.

2. ACCESS TO RECORDS

The Applicant will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General of the United States and, if
appropriate, the State, through any authorized representative, access to and the right to examine all
records, books, papers, or documents related to the grant award; and will establish a proper accounting
system in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

3. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE

The period of performance for each grant award will be determined by the Division of Emergency
Management (“DEM”) based upon the deadlines imposed on DEM by the terms of the federal grant. All
work on the Project must be completed within the period of performance specified in the grant. DEM
will periodically review the expenditures of the grant to ensure sufficient progress is made on the
Project. If DEM determines that the Project will not be completed within the period of performance,
DEM will terminate the grant and re-obligate the funding to other projects.

4, FUNDING RESTRICTIONS

Federal funds made available through an award may be used only for the purpose outlined in the award
and must be consistent with the statutory authority for the award. Award funds may not be used for
matching funds for any other Federal award, lobbying, or intervention in Federal regulatory or
adjudicatory proceedings. In addition, Federal funds may not be used to sue the Federal Government or
any other government entity.

5. LOBBYING AND POLITICAL ACTIVITIES
The Applicant must comply with 31 U.S.C. § 1352, which provides that none of the funds provided under

an award may be expended by the recipient to pay any person to influence, or attempt to influence an
officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an

Page 2 of 13




employee of a Member of Congress in connection with any Federal action concerning the award or
renewal.

The Applicant will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§1501-1508 and
7324-7328) which limit the political activities of employees whose principal employment activities are
funded in whole or in part with Federal funds.

6. DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

The Applicant is subject to the non-procurement debarment and suspension regulations implementing
Executive Orders 12549 and 12689, 2 C.F.R. §200.212, and 2 C.F.R. Part 180. These regulations restrict
awards, subawards, and contracts with certain parties that are debarred, suspended, or otherwise
excluded from or ineligible for participation in federal assistance programs or activities.

The Applicant agrees to comply with the Federal Debarment and Suspension regulations as outlined in
the "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion — Lower Tier
Covered Transactions." Proof of debarment search must be provided to DEM.

7. NON-DISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

The Applicant will comply with all federal statutes relating to non-discrimination. These include, but are
not limited to, the following:

a. Title Vi of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Public Law (P.L.) 88-352 and 42 U.S.C. §2000d et.
seq.) which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin and
requires that recipients of federal financial assistance take reasonable steps to provide
meaningful access to persons with limited English proficiency (LEP) to their programs
and services;

b. Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, (20 U.S.C. §§1681-1683, and 1685-

1686), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex in any federally funded
educational program or activity;

C Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, (29 U.S.C. §794), which prohibits
discrimination against those with disabilities or access and functional needs;
d. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which prohibits discrimination on the

basis of disability and requires buildings and structures be accessible to those with
disabilities and access and functional needs (42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213));

e. Age Discrimination Act of 1975, (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-6107), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age;

f. Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§ 290), relating to confidentiality of patient
records regarding substance abuse treatment;

g. Title Viil of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §3601 et seq.), relating to

nondiscrimination in the sale, rental or financing of housing as implemented by the
Department of Housing and Urban Development at 24 C.F.R. Part 100. The prohibition
on disability discrimination includes the requirement that new multifamily housing with
four or more dwelling units—i.e., the public and common use areas and individual
apartment units (all units in buildings with elevators and ground-floor units in buildings
without elevators)—be designed and constructed with certain accessible features (See
24 C.F.R. § 100.201);

Page3of 13




h. Executive Order 11246, which prohibits federal contractors and federally assisted
construction contractors and subcontractors, who do over $10,000 in Government
business in one year from discriminating in employment decisions on the basis of race,
color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identification, or national origin;

i Executive Order 11375, which bans discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion,
sex, sexual orientation, gender identification, or national origin in hiring and
employment in both the United States federal workforce and on the part of government
contractors;

i DHS policy to ensure the equal treatment of faith-based organizations, under which all
applicants and recipients must comply with equal treatment policies and requirements
contained in 6 C.F.R. Part 19;

k. Any other nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s) under which
application for federal assistance is being made; and

L. The requirements of any other nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the
application.

8. DRUG FREE WORKPLACE

The Applicant must comply with the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. §§ 701 et seq.), which
requires all organizations receiving grants from any Federal agency agree to maintain a drug-free
workplace. DHS has adopted the Act's implementing regulations at 2 C.F.R Part 3001.

9. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIONS

The Applicant will comply with environmental standards which may be prescribed pursuant to the
following:

a. Institution of environmental quality control measures under the National Environmental

Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514;

Notification of violating facilities pursuant to EO 11738;

Protection of wetlands pursuant to EO 11990;

Evaluation of flood hazards in floodplains in accordance with EO 11988;

assurance of project consistency with the approved State management program

developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. §§ 1451 et seq.);

Conformity of Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans under Section

176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as amended (42 US.C. §§ 7401 et seq.);

g Protection of underground sources of drin king water under the Safe Drinking Water Act
of 1974, as amended (P.L. 93-523); and, (h) protection of endangered species under the
Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93- 205);

h. Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 U.S.C. §8 1271 et seq.) related to protecting
components or potential components of the national wild and scenic rivers system;

i The all sub-grantees will follow the Environmental Historical Protection (EHP)
requirements set forth by the Federal granting agency. The sub-grantee will not
undertake any project having the potential to impact EHP resources without the prior
written approval of the Federal granting agency, including but not limited to ground
disturbance, construction, modification of structures, and purchase and use of sonar
equipment. Sub-grantees must comply with all conditions placed on the project as a

Paego

-n

Page 4 of 13




result of the EHP review. Any change to the approved project scope of work will require
a re-evaluation for compliance with these EHP requirements. Any construction or
renovation activities defined by the SAA’s office that have been initiated without the
necessary EHP review and approval will result in a non-compliance funding and will not
be eligible for Federal funding. Please see the link provided for Information Bulletin {1B)

371 Environmental Historical Review Process
httg:({www.fema.gov{doc{government}grant{bulletins/info?,zg final screening memo
.docx

10. PREPAREDNESS FUNDING

The Applicant will comply with the Federal Granting Agency policy regarding the use of preparedness
grant funding for sustainment costs, Grant funds may be used to cover only those maintenance
agreements, user fees, and other sustainment costs provided during the grant performance period in
which the device was purchased.

The Applicant may not use future year preparedness grant funding to pay for additional
agreements and user fees, please refer to Information Bulletin (IB) 336 & 379. All ongoing
expenses after the performance period has expired are the responsibility of the grantee/sub-
grantee and will not be paid for with FEMA preparedness grant funding.

a. Sub-grantees may use FEMA preparedness grant funding to pay for
maintenance agreements, user fees, and other sustainment costs as long as:

1. The equipment was purchased with FEMA preparedness grant funding. (if
applicable);

2. The sustainment costs fall within the performance period of the grant that
was used to purchase the equipment.

b. Sustainment costs are eligible under the equipment category unless the
equipment is Management & Administration (M&A) related (grants
management equipment).

11, FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT GRANT PROGRAM DIRECTORATE INFORMATION
BULLETINS

The Grant Programs Directorate (GPD) Information Bulletins (IBs) section provides access to GPD IBs
released since 2012. IBs provide stakeholders with administrative instructions and guidelines critical to
supporting the effectiveness and efficient delivery of FEMA Grant Programs. The Applicant will comply
with all GPD IBs.  https:/ /www.fema.gov/grant-programs-directorate-information-bulletins

12. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

The Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose
that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Page 5 of 13




13. AUDITS

The Applicant will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance
with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 200,
Subpart F Audit Requirements, if Applicant expends $750,000 or more in federal grant funds annually,

The Applicant will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance
with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular No. A-133, "Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.”

14. NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS)

The Department of Homeland Security released the National Incident Management System (NIMS) as
required by Homeland Security Presidential Directive (HSPD) 8 Management of Domestic Incidents and
Preparedness. HSPD-5 established and designated the National Integration Center (NIC) Incident
Management Systems Division as the lead Federal entity to coordinate NIMS compliance.

In order to be eligible to receive grant funding, the Applicant must meet NIMS compliance
requirements. State, Territory, Tribal, and local governments are considered to be in full NIMS
compliance if they have adopted and/or implemented compliance activities, as determined by the
National Incident Management System Capability Assessment Support Tool (NIMSCAST) or other
accepted means. Additional information on achieving compliance is available at
http:/fwww.fema.gov,/emergencv,’nims/

15. INTERGOVERNMENTAL PERSONNEL ACT

The Applicant will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4728-4763)
relating to prescribed standards for merit systems for programs funded under one of the 19 statutes or
regulations specified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of Personnel Administration
(5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

16. HUMAN TRAFFICKING

The Applicant will comply with the requirements of Section 106(g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection
Act (TVPA) of 2000, as amended (22 U.S.C. § 7104) which prohibits grant award recipients or a sub-
recipient from (1) Engaging in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time that the
award is in effect (2) Procuring a commercial sex act during the period of time that the award is in effect
or (3) Using forced labor in the performance of the award or subawards under the award.

17. CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
For construction projects, the Applicant will:
a. Not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the terms of the real property title or other

interest in the site and facilities without permission and instructions from the awarding
agency. Will record the federal awarding agency directives and will include a covenant in

Page 6 of 13




the title of real property acquired in whole or in part with federal assistance funds to
assure nondiscrimination during the useful life of the project;

b. Comply with the requirements of the awarding agency with regard to the drafting,
review and approval of construction plans and specifications; and
(o Provide and maintain competent and adequate engineering supervision at the

construction site to ensure that the complete work conforms with the approved plans
and specifications and will furnish progressive reports and such other information as
may be required by the assistance awarding agency or State.

18. LABOR STANDARDS
The Applicant will comply with the following federal labor standards:

a. The Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§ 276a to 276a-7), as applicable, and the Copeland Act
(40 U.S.C. § 3145 and 18 US.C. § 874) and the Contract Work Hours and Safety
Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§ 327-333), regarding labor standards for federally-assisted
construction contracts or subcontracts; and

b. The Federal Fair Labor Standards Act (29U.S.C. § 201 et al.) as they apply to employees
of institutes of higher learning (IHE), hospitals and other non-profit organizations.

19, WORKER COMPENSATION

The Applicant will comply with provisions which require every employer to be insured to protect
workers who may be injured on the job at all times during the performance of the work of this Project,
as per the workers compensation laws set forth in NRS 616A, NRS 6168, NRS 616C, NRS 616D, and NRS
617.

20. REAL PROPERTY
If applicable to the type of project funded by this federal award, the Applicant will:

a. Comply with the requirements of Titles Il and Il of the Uniform Relocation Assistance
and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provide for fair
and equitable treatment of persons displaced or whose property is acquired as a result
of federal or federally-assisted programs. These requirements apply to all interests in
real property acquired for project Purposes regardless of federal participation in
purchase;

b. Comply with flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood
Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which requires subrecipients in a special
flood hazard area to participate in the program and to purchase flood insurance if the
total cost of insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 or more;

C. Assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance with Section 106 of the National
Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. § 470), Executive Order 11593
(identification and protection of historic properties), and the Archaeological and Historic
Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C. §8 469a-1 et seq.); and

Page 7 of 13




d. Comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. § 4831 and 24
CFR Part 35) which prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or rehabilitation
of residence structures.

21, CONTROLLED EQUIPMENT AND EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT

The Applicant is subject to compliance with Information Bulletin (1B) 407, 407a, and 414. Use of Grant
Funds for Controlled Equipment under EO 13688, Federal Support for Local Law Enforcement Equipment
Acquisition issued January 16, 2015, and the recommendations pursuant to the EO 13688, which
collectively establishes a Prohibited Equipment List and Controlled Equipment List and identified actions
necessary to improve Federal support for the appropriate acquisition, use, and transfer of controlled
equipment by state, local, tribal, territorial, and private grant recipients. The Applicant must adhere to
IB 407 and must follow the established pre-approval processes in place per this guidance.

Effective control and accountability must be maintained for all equipment acquired with Federal funds.
The Applicant must adequately safeguard all such equipment and must assure that it is used solely
for authorized purposes as described in the guidance. The Applicant will use, manage, and dispose of
such property in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200.

22, DUPLICATION OF BENEFITS

The Applicant acknowledges that any cost allocable to a particular federal financial assistance award
provided for in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart E, may not be charged to other federal financial assistance
awards to overcome fund deficiencies, to avoid restrictions imposed by federal statutes, regulations, or
federal financial assistance award terms and conditions, or for other reasons. However, these
prohibitions would not preclude recipients from shifting costs that are allowable under two or more
awards in accordance with existing federal statutes, regulations, or the federal financial assistance
award terms and conditions.

23. NEVADA PUBLIC RECORDS ACT AND THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

The Applicant acknowledges that all information submitted in the course of applying for funding under
this program, or provided in the Course of an entity’s grant management activities that are under
Federal control, is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, and the Nevada
Public Records Law, contained in Chapter 239 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

24, HUMAN SUBJECTS

The Applicant will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection of human subjects involved in
research, development, and related activities supported by this award of assistance.

25, INTERGOVERNMENTAL PERSONNEL ACT

The Applicant will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4728-4763)
relating to prescribed standards for merit systems for programs funded under one of the 19 statutes or
regulations specified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of Personnel Administration
(5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

Page 8 of 13




26. SAFECOM
The Applicant will comply with the SAFECOM Guidance for Emergency Communication Grants.

27. WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTION ACT

The Applicant will comply with the statutory requirements for whistleblower protections (if applicable)
at 10 U.S.C § 2409, 41 U.S.C. 4712, and 10 U.S.C. § 2324, 41 U.S.C. §§ 4304 and 4310.

28. USE OF DHS SEAL, LOGO AND FLAGS

The Applicant will obtain permission from their financial assistance office, prior to using the Department
of Homeland Security (DHS) seal(s), logos, crests or reproductions of flags or likenesses of the DHS
agency officials, including use of the United States Coast Guard seal, logo, crests or reproductions of
flags or likenesses of Coast Guard officials.

29. USA PATRIOT ACT OF 2001

The Applicant will comply with requirements of the Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing
Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act (USA PATRIOT Act).

30. UNIVERSAL IDENTIFIER AND SYSTEM OF AWARD MANAGEMENT (SAM)

The Applicant will comply with the requirements set forth in the government-wide Award Term
regarding the System for Award Management and Universal Identifier Requirements located at 2 C.F.R.
Part 25, Appendix A, the full text of which is incorporated here by reference in the terms and conditions
of your award.

31. TERRORIST FINANCING

The Applicant will comply with EO 13224 and U.S. law that prohibit transactions with, and the provisions
of resources and support to, individuals and organizations associated with terrorism. It is the legal
responsibility of the Applicant to ensure compliance with the Order and laws.

32. REPORTING SUBAWARDS AND EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The Applicant understands and acknowledges that in order to sub-subaward grant funding, written
permission must be granted by DEM in advance of the sub-subaward.

The Applicant will comply with the requirements set forth in the government-wide Award Term on
Reporting Subawards and Executive Compensation located at 2 C.F.R. Part 170, Appendix A, the full text
of which is incorporated here by reference in the terms and conditions of your award.

33, PATENTS AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

Unless otherwise provided by law, the Applicant is subject to the Bayh-Dole Act, Pub. L. No. 96-517, as
amended, and codified in 35 U.S.C. §§ 200 et seq. The Applicant is subject to the specific requirements
governing the development, reporting, and disposition of rights to inventions and patents resulting from
financial assistance awards located at 37 C.F.R. Part 401 and the standard patent rights clause located at
37 C.F.R. § 401.14.

Page 9 of 13




34, NOTICE OF FUNDING OPPORTUNITY REQUIREMENTS

All of the instructions, guidance, limitations, and other conditions set forth in the Notice of Funding
Opportunity (NOFO) for this program are incorporated here by reference in the terms and conditions of
your award. The Applicant will comply with any such requirements set forth in the program NOFO.

35. NON-SUPPLANTING REQUIREMENT

The Applicant acknowledges that supplanting is prohibited by law and will ensure that Federal funds do
not replace (supplant) funds that have been budgeted for the same purpose through non-Federal
sources

36. HOTEL AND MOTEL FIRE SAFETY ACT OF 1990

In accordance with Section 6 of the Hotel and Motel Fire Safety Act of 1990, 15 U.S.C. § 22253, the
Applicant must ensure that all conference, meeting, convention, or training space funded in whole or in
part with Federal funds complies with the fire prevention and control guidelines of the Federal Fire
Prevention and Control Act of 1974, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 2225.

37. AMERICA ACT OF 1974

The Applicant will comply with Preference for U.S. Flag Air Carriers: (air carriers holding certificates
under 49 U.S.C. § 41102) for international air transportation of people and property to the extent that
such service is available, in accordance with the International Air Transportation Fair Competitive
Practices Act of 1974 (49 US.C. § 40118) and the interpretative guidelines issued by the Comptrolier
General of the United States in the March 31, 1981, amendment to Comptroller General Decision B-
138942.

38. BEST PRACTICES FOR COLLECTION AND USE OF PERSONALLY IDENTIFIABLE INFORMATION (Pl1)

DHS defines personally identifiable information (Pll) as any information that permits the identity of an
individual to be directly or indirectly inferred, including any information that is linked or linkable to that
individual. The Applicant will have a publically-available privacy policy that describes standards on the
usage and maintenance of Pll they collect. The Applicants may also find as a useful resource the DHS
Privacy Impact Assessments: Privacy Guidance and Privacy template respectively.

39. ACTIVITIES CONDUCTED ABROAD

The Applicant will ensure that project activities carried on outside the United States are coordinated as
necessary with appropriate government authorities and that appropriate licenses, permits, or approvals
are obtained.

40. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF FEDERAL FUNDING FROM DHS

The Applicant must acknowledge their use of federal funding when issuing statements, press releases,
requests for proposals, bid invitations, and other documents describing projects or programs funded in
whole or in part with Federal funds

41. FEDERAL LEADERSHIP ON REDUCING TEXT MESSAGING WHILE DRIVING

Page 10 of 13




The Applicant is encouraged to adopt and enforce policies that ban text messaging while driving as
described in EQ 13513, including conducting initiatives described in Section 3(a) of the Order when on
official Government business or when performing any work for or on behalf of the federal government.

42, FEDERAL DEBT STATUS

The Applicant is required to be non-delinquent in their repayment of any Federal debt. Examples of
relevant debt include delinquent payroll and other taxes, audit disallowances, and benefit
overpayments. See OMB Circular A-129.

43, FALSE CLAIMS ACT AND PROGRAM FRAUD CIVIL REMEDIES

The Applicant will comply with the requirements of 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3733 which prohibits the
submission of false or fraudulent claims for payment to the Federal Government. See 31 U.S.C. §§ 3801-
3812, which detail the administrative remedies for false claims and statements made.

44, ENERGY POLICY AND CONSERVATION ACT

The Applicant will comply with the requirements of 42 U.S.C. § 6201 which contains policies relating to
energy efficiency that are defined in the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance with this
Act.

45, DUPLICATION OF BENEFITS

Any cost allocable to a particular Federal award provided for in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart E may not be
charged to other Federal awards to overcome fu nd deficiencies, to avoid restrictions im posed by Federal
statutes, regulations, or terms and conditions of the Federal awards, or for other reasons. However, this
prohibition would not preclude the Applicant from shifting costs that are allowable under two or more
Federal awards in accordance with existing Federal statutes, regulations, or the terms and conditions of
the Federal award.

46. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REGULATIONS

The Applicant will comply with the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. §§ 701 et seq.), which
requires all organizations receiving grants from any Federal agency agree to maintain a drug-free
workplace. DHS has adopted the Act's implementing regulations at 2 C.F.R Part 3001,

47. COPYRIGHT

The Applicant will affix the applicable copyright notices of 17 US.C. §§ 401 or 402 and an
acknowledgement of Government sponsorship (including award number) to any work first produced
under Federal financial assistance awards.

48, OWNERSHIP OF INFORMATION

Any publication, invention, patent, photograph, negative, book, drawing, record, document, or
other material prepared by the Applicant in the performance of its obligations under this grant
shall follow 2 CFR Appendix A Part 220 and 2 CFR 200.315. All publication, invention, patent,
photograph, negative, book, drawing, record, document, or other material prepared by the
Applicant in the performance of its obligations under this grant shall be provided to the State of
Nevada for review and archival in the grant file.

Page 11 of 13




Whenever possible equipment, real property, public service announcements, etc., should
reflect, “made possible by the Nevada Department of Public Safety Division of

Emergency Management and paid for by FEMA/DHS.” (example only applies to Homeland
Security Grant Program grants, for other grants please see DEM). In order to be reimbursable,
all items above must be approved prior to procurement. Federal granting agency retains
ownership of all publications, inventions, patents, photographs, negatives, books, drawings,
records, documents or other material prepared by the sub-grantee in the performance of its
obligations to the grant.

439, SUBGRANTEE MONITORING

The Applicant agrees to participate in DEM’s annual monitoring visits and to follow up and take
corrective action on all identified non-conformances and observations with action, which includes, but is
not limited to, the submission and implementation of corrective action plans to the DEM.

50. ASSIGNMENT AND DELEGATION

The Applicant shall neither assign, transfer, nor delegate any rights, obligations or duties under this Notice of
Grant Award without prior approval of the DEM, which includes sub-sub granting funds without prior
knowledge or written approval of DEM.

51. INDEMNIFICATION AND DEFENSE

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Applicant shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend, not
excluding the State’s right to participate, the State from and against all liability, claims, actions,
damages, losses, and expenses, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs,
arising out of any breach of the obligations of Applicant under this Agreement, or any alleged negligent
or willful acts or omissions of the Applicant, its officers, employees and agents. The Applicant’s
obligation to indemnify the State shall apply in all cases except for claims arising solely from the State’s
own negligence or willful misconduct. The Applicant waives any rights of subrogation against the State.
The Applicant’s duty to defend begins when the State requests defense of any claim arising from this
Agreement.

52. TERMINATION

The DEM retains the right to terminate a sub-grant, for cause, at any time before completion of the
grant period when it has determined that the sub-grantee has failed to comply with the conditions of
these assurances.

a. The DEM reserves the right to terminate the grant in whole or in part due to the failure
of the sub-grantee to comply with any term or condition of the signed and agreed upon
assurances, failure to implement audit/monitoring recommendations within the
prescribed period of time, failure to communicate with or respond to any State
Administrative Agency (SAA) request or communication, to acquire and maintain all
required insurance policies, bonds, licenses, permits and certifications or to make
satisfactory progress in performing the program, financial and administrative
requirements of the grant.

Page 12 of 13




b. The DEM staff shall provide written notice of the termination and the reasons for such
actions to the sub-grantee.

C. The DEM may, upon termination of the award, procure, on terms and in the manner that
it deems appropriate, materials or services to replace those described in the project
description of the grant award. The sub-grantee shall be liable to the DEM for any excess

costs incurred by the DEM in procuring equivalent materials or services in substitution
for materials or services described in the project description of the grant award.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant for , | hereby certify
that the applicant will comply with the above assurances and certifications.

NAME: TITLE:
SIGNATURE: DATE:
Page 13 of 13




Storey County Board of County

Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meetinﬁg' date: April 2, 2019 Estimate of Time Required: 0-5 min.
Agenda Item Type: Consent Agenda

l‘

2.

Title: For possible action, approval of claims in the amount of $2,094,308.09.

Recommended motion: Approve claims as part of the Consent Agenda

Prepared by: V. Stephens
Department: Treasurer Contact Number: 847.0969

Staff Summary: Claims are attached.

Supporting Materials: See attached

Fiscal Impact: 0

Legal review required: No

Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Treasurer
_ County Manager Other Agency Review:
Board Action:
Approved [ ] Approved with Modification
[ ] Denied [ ] Continued

4T




Payroll Check Register
Report Summary

Pay Period: 3/4/2019-3/17/2019

Packet: PRPKT00238 - 2015-03-22 Payroll cw
Payroll Set: Storey County - 01

Type  _Count Amount
Regular Checks 1 859.48
Manual Checks 0 0.00
Reversals 0 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0.00
Direct Deposits 157 305,305.48
Total ' 158 306,164.96

Approved by the Storey County Board of Commissners:

Chairman Commissioner Commissioner

Comptroller

Treasurer




Payroll Check Register
Report Summary

Pay Period: 3/4/2019-3/17/2019

Packet: PRPKT00240 - 2019-03-22 OT Speitz cw
Payroll Set: Storey County - 01

Type - Count Amount
Regular Checks 0 0.00
Manual Checks 0 0.00
Reversals 0 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0.00
Direct Deposits 1 1?6.43_
Total 1 176.43

Approved by the Storey County Board of Commissners:

Chairman Commissioner Commissioner

Comptroller

Treasurer




Payroll Check Register
Checks

Pay Period: 3/4/2019-3/17/2019

Packet: PRPKT00242 - 2019-03-22 Corr Sesma RR Hrly cw
Payroll Set: Storey County - 01

Employee Employee#  CheckType  Date Amount . Number
SESMA, RAYERIK O 1252

Correction Paymen 03/22/2019 79.79 36688




LR

Payroll Check Register

Direct Deposits
Pay Period: 3/4/2019-3/17/2019

Packet: PRPKT00242 - 2019-03-22 Corr Sesma RR Hrly cw
Payroll Set: Storey County - 01

Employee _ _ Employee # Date Amount Number

*** No Direct Deposits Created In This Packet ***




Packet: PRPKT00242 - 2019-03-22 Corr Sesma RR Hrly cw

Payroll Set: Storey County - 01

Employee

SESMA, RAYERIK O
SESMA, RAYERIK O
SESMA, RAYERIK O

Employee #
1252
1252
1252

Payment Date
03/22/2019
03/22/2019
03/22/2019

Number
C-1637
R-1637

~.30088

Totals:

Earnings
4,642.20
-4,535.18
75.79
186.81

Payroll Check Register

Employee Pay Summary
Pay Period: 3/4/2019-3/17/2019

Deductions
108.62
-108.62

0.00

0.00

Taxes
907.38

-880.15

1 0.00
27.23

Net
3,626.20
-3,546.41
79.79
159.58




Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Reversals
Voided Checks
Direct Deposits
Total

1
000 or3

Payroll Check Register

Report Summary
Pay Period: 3/4/2019-3/17/2019

.. Amount

79.79
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

79.79

Approved by the Storey County Board of Commissners:

Chairman

Commissioner

Commissioner

Comptroller

Treasurer




Check Register

Packet: APPKT00543 - 2015-03-22 PR Payments cw

By Check Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number

Bank Code: AP Bank-AP Bank
300007 USAA 529 College Savings Plans 03/20/2019 EFT 0.00 50.00
404869 S5CS0 EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATIO 03/20/2019 EFT 0.00 579.00
300003 AFLAC 03/22/2019 Regular 0.00 1,031.25 95237
300008 AFSCME Union 03/22/2019 Regular 0.00 604.07 95238
300001 Colonial Life & Accident 03/22/2019 Regular 0.00 111.69 95239
404704 DVM INSURANCE AGENCY 03/22/2019 Regular 0.00 77.34 95240
405264 FIDELITY SEC LIFE INS CO 03/22/2019 Regular 0.00 67.67 95241
404366 HOMETOWN HEALTH 03/22/2019 Regular 0.00 6,324.30 95242
300011 Nevada State Treasurer 03/22/2019 Regular 0.00 4.00 95243
103233 PUBLIC EMPLY RETIREMENT SYSTEN 03/22/2019 Regular 0.00 46.66 95244
102441 ST CO SHERIFF 03/22/2019 Regular 0.00 448.54 95245
300010 State Collection & Disbursement Un 03/22/2019 Regular 0.00 197.70 95246
300006 Storey Co Fire Fighters Assoc 03/22/2019 Regular 0.00 1,250.00 95247
405076 UNITEDHEALTHCARE INS CO 03/22/2019 Regular 0.00 " 468.63 95248
404639 VOYA RETIREMENT INS 03/22/2019 Regular 0.00 7,911.50 95249
300005 Washington National Ins 03/22/2019 Regular 0.00 521.02 95250
Bank Code AP Bank Summary
y Payable Payment
% - Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
' Regular Checks 23 14 0.00 19,064.37
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 1] 1] 0.00 0.00
EFT's 2 2 000 629.00
25 16 0.00 19,693.37

Approved by the Storey County Board of Commissners:

Chairman Commissioner Commissioner

Comptroller Date

Treasurer Date

vt rage  uF 2




Check Register

Fund
999

Name
Pooled Cash Account

Fund Summary

Period
3/2019

Packet: APPKT00543-2019-03-22 PR Payments cw

Amount

19,693.37
19,693.37



Check Register

Packet: APPKT00502 - 2019-03-11 LBE Direct Payable cw

By Check Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: AP Bank-AP Bank
404102 LIQUID BLUE EVENTS LLC 03/11/2019 Regular 0.00 4,500.00 95084
Bank Code AP Bank Summary
Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment

Regular Checks 1 1 0.00 4,500.00

Manual Checks 0 4] 0.00 0.00

Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00

Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00

EFT's 0 0 000 000

1 1 0.00 4,500.00

Approved by the Storey County Board of Commissners:

Chairman Commissioner Commissioner

Comptroller

Treasurer




Packet: APPKT00502-2019-03-11 LBE Direct Payable cw

Check Register

-

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
999 Pooled Cash Account 3/2019 o 4_59000
4,500.00




Check Register

Packet: APPKT00535 - 2019-03-15 AP Payments cw

By Check Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number

Bank Code: AP Bank-AP Bank
404671 PORTER GROUP LLC 03/15/2019 EFT 0.00 6,000.00 10014
405497 610 Waltham Way, LLC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 63.78 95088
10050 ADVANCED DATA SYSTEMS INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 2,646.00 95089
101589 AIRGAS NCN INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 137.46 95090
400481 ALLISON, MACKENZIE, LTD 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 6,105.00 95091
100135 ALSCO INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 267.20 95092
403651 ARC HEALTH AND WELLNESS 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 629.39 95093
405268 ARGENTUM PARTNERS, LTD 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 18,167.00 95094
99663 AT&T MOBILITY Il LLC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 230.98 95095
403619 AT&T TELECONFERENCE SERVI 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 48.68 95096
405254 BARKDULL-SPENCER, ELAINE 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 11,019.49 95097
101605 BERRY ENTERPRISES 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 1,361.95 95098
404810 BLACKPOINT LLC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 5,151.42 95099
404634 BRANDON, RUSSELLD 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 60.00 95100
403671 BURRELL, SCOTT LEWIS 03/15/2018 Regular 0.00 256.50 95101
404876 BYRON, JON 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 206.00 95102
10035 C & W LOCK, GLASS & SAFE 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 8.75 95103
405260 CAD, Inc. 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 75.00 95104
99763 CANYON GENERAL IMPROVEMENT | 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 56.20 95105
99720 CASELLE INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 202.00 95106
403268 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 283.79 95107
403635 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY 03/15/2018 Regular 0.00 170.97 95108
405235 CHARTWELL STAFFING SERV 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 3,829.50 95109
100505 CITY OF CARSON TREASURER 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 60.00 95110
405134 CMC TIRE INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 567.82 95111
403822 COLLECTION SERVICE OF NEV 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 118.49 95112
403990 COMSTOCK CEMETERY FOUNDAT  03/15/2019% Regular 0.00 240.00 95113
99652 COMSTOCK CHRONICLE (VC) 03/15/2018 Regular 0.00 90.00 95114
403677 CORELOGIC INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 2,826.74 95115
405496 CP Sales Inc 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 5,358.38 95116
405506 Crabb, Victoria 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 252.38 95117
405354 Crisis Collections Management, LLC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 679.06 95118
404466 DAIOHS USA INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 385.40 95119
403825 DEUCE NINE LLC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 1,633.31 95120
404388 DOOLEY ENTERPRISES INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 1,365.00 95121
404547 ELLIOTT AUTO SUPPLY INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 4,519.37 55122
**Void** 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 0.00 95123
405484 Evident 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 160.00 95124
100775 FARMER BROS CO 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 125.14 95125
403216 FARR WEST ENGINEERING 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 8,545.50 95126
403712 FAST GLASS INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 314.00 95127
404509 FASTENAL COMPANY 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 299.85 95128
404757 FCC COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 330.00 95129
101485 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 2,664.62 95130
403975 FERRELLGAS LP 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 7,749.99 95131
405503 Garlick, Bill & Julie 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 993.61 95132
404640 GLADDING, EDWARD A. 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 2,220.00 95133
404856 GOLDEN GATE/SET PETROLEUM 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 1,896.52 95134
101899 GRAINGER 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 469.66 95135
404394 GTP INVESTMENTS LLC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 1,057.52 95136
405322 H&E Equipment Services, Inc 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 313.45 95137
404778 HAT, LTD 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 2,375.52 95138
102983 HD SUPPLY FACIL MAINT LTD 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 362.39 95139

403040 HENRY SCHEIN 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 2,094.21 95140




Check Register Packet: APPKT00535-2019-03-15 AP Payments cw

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
100909 HESS, GREG IR 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 300.00 95141
403105 HOSE & FITTINGS ETC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 286.56 95142
403951 HOT AUGUST NIGHTS INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 30,000.00 95143
403753 HOT SPOT BROADBAND INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 590.00 95144
405302 Institute for Enviornmental Health It 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 350.00 95145
100885 IRON MOUNTAIN INFO MGT IN 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 287.90 95146
403834 IT1 SOURCE LLC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 10,245.97 95147
404771 ITS MY COMMUNITY STORE 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 202,55 95148
103317 IBP LLC 03/15/2018 Regular 0.00 549.18 95149
103057 JUDGE EDWARD R JOHNSON 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 273.32 95150
405224 KENNETH L DORR JR SOLE M 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 4,452.25 95151
101040 L N CURTIS & SONS 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 11,366.00 95152
102751 LYON CO COMPTROLLER 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 4,003.75 95153
405077 MACKAY MANSION 03/15/2018 Regular 0.00 77.00 95154
403032 MCCAIN, JENNIFER 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 82.41 95155
102857 MICHAEL HOHL MOTOR CO 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 160.95 95156
403096 MONARCH DIRECT LLC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 75.00 95157
403839 MORRIS, ROBERT T 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 2,400.00 95158
100471 MOUND HOUSE TRUE VALUE 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 22.74 95159
405498 National Elevator Inspection Service 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 346.50 95160
404374 NATIONAL SHERIFF'S ASSOC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 60.00 95161
101228 NEV ADMIN BLDG & GROUNDS 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 3,984.12 95162
101226 NEV COMPTROLLER 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 9,075.17 95163
101226 NEV COMPTROLLER 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 227.00 95164
101343 NEV DEPT HUMAN RESOURCES 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 2,280.43 95165
403317 NEV DEPT PUBLIC SAFETY 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 882.00 95166
101335 NEV DEPT TAXATION 03/15/2019 Regﬁlaf 0.00 47.35 95167
101225 NEV DIV OF FORESTRY 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 40,600.00 95168
102338 NEV MAGAZINE-ST OF NEVADA 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 3,250.00 95169
403632 NEVADA BLUE LTD (RNQ) 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 100.00 95170
101269 NEVADA LEGAL SERVICE INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 434.00 95171
404357 NEVADA OCCUPATIONAL HLTH 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 99.00 95172
404194 NEVADA RUBBER STAMP CO IN 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 150.00 95173
101362 Nextel of California 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 246.95 95174
403693 NORTHERN NV BUSINESS WKLY 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 279.08 95175
401409 OBRIEN, MARTHA 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 35.99 95176
102782 OFFICE DEPOT INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 110.00 95177
402926 OFFSITE DATA DEPOT, LLC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 266.95 95178
103220 ON THE SIDE GRAPHICS & SI 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 100.00 95179
405127 O'REILLY AUTO ENTERPRISES LLC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 482.65 95180
404870 OSBORNE, JOAN 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 3,052.50 95181
404556 OUTFRONT MEDIA LLC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 644.68 95182
404407 PB ELECTRONICS INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 7,040.00 95183
403371 PEDLEY KNOWLES & COMPANY 03/15/2018 Regular 0.00 1,845.00 95184
403895 PETRINI, ANGELO D 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 17.50 95185
405433 Pietro Accardi 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 160.00 95186
405256 PIPER'S OPERA HOUSE 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 21.00 95187
101435 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL (LEA)} 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 165.12 95188
404064 PROFESSIONAL FINANCE CO | 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 692.28. 95189
403329 PROTECTION DEVICES INC _03/15/2019  Regdar 000 63485 951%
405456 \/OL YD PublicEmployeesRetirement 03/15/2019 N/ (Rpgur, [N 000 68426604 95191
**Void** 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 0.00 95192
103306 PURCHASE POWER 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 1,900.00 95193
404398 RAD STRATEGIES INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 6,525.00 95194
405221 RAIL EVENTS INC. 03/15/2019 Regular . 0.00 9,419.50 95195
404153 RANDS & SOUTH LTD 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 297.00 95196
402937 RAY MORGAN CO INC (CA) 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 153.20 95197
404882 RED ROCK SPRING WATER 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 160.00 95198
404863 REFUSE, INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 528.30 95199
405499 Renewables, Ryze 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 250.00 95200

403816 RENQO DEALERSHIP GROUP LLC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 74,567.75 95201

i ase R A 2yga 2 oor




Check Register Packet: APPKT00535-2019-03-15 AP Payments cw

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
403339 RENO GREEN LANDSCAPING IN 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 373.00 95202
404780 REPORTING SYSTEMS, INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 618.00 95203
405459 Ritter, Linda P 03/15/2019 : Regular 0.00 2,465.00 95204
403621 ROADSHOWS INC 03/15/2019 Reguiar 0.00 1,000.00 95205
10026 RUPPCO INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 195.50 95206
101210 SBC GLOBAL SERVICES INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 362.98 95207
405505 SFP Holding, Inc 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 654.50 95208
405081 SHERMARK DISTRIBUTORS INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 311.00 95209
102462 SIERRA ENVIRONMENTAL MONITOR 03/15/2019 Regular *0.00 253.00 95210
102644 SIERRA FRONT WILDFIRE COO 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 720.00 95211
403421 SIERRA PACIFIC POWER CO 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 33.60 95212
101630 SIERRA PACIFIC POWER CO 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 65.39 95213
404195 SOUTHERN GLAZERS WINE & S 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 825.40 95214
403234 SPALLONE, DOMINIC J Il 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 130.93 95215
101658 SPB UTILITY SERVICES INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 44166 95216
101717 ST CO SCHOOL DISTRICT 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 597,526.15 95217
101745 5T CO WATER SYSTEM 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 2,827.47 95218
402848 STAFFORD, MARK 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 2,590.00 95219
405475 Staples Contract & Commercial, Inc  03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 179.90 95220
101229 State of Nevada 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 10.00 95221
403892 SUN PEAK ENTERPRISES 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 262.00 95222
405185 THATCHER COMPANY 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 344,05 95223
404786 THE ROASTING HOUSE 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 247.80 95224
101786 THERMATEMP 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 140.00 95225
101786 THERMATEMP 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 250.00 95226
404845 THOMAS PETROLEUM LLC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 9,491.30 95227
404800 TICOG TITLE OF NEVADA 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 84,997.96 95228
403225 TRI GENERAL IMPROVEMENT 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 323.33 95229
102962 UNIFORMITY OF NEVADA LLC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 799.26 95230
101845 US POSTOFFICE (VC) 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 200.00 95231
404486 USA CASH SERVICES MGT INC 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 309.13 95232
402820 WALKER & ASSOCIATES 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 2,339.00 95233
403150 WASHOE COUNTY, NEVADA 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 569.00 95234
103237 WESTERN ENVIRONMENTAL LAB 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 178.40 95235
101920 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO 03/15/2019 Regular 0.00 208.62 95236
404295 WELLS ONE COMMERCIAL CARD 03/15/2019 Bank Draft 0.00 23,282.73 DFTD000143
Bank Code AP Bank Summary
Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment

Regular Checks 280 147 0.00 1,734,410.81

Manual Checks 4] 0 0.00 0.00

Voided Checks 0 2 0.00 0.00

Bank Drafts 18 1 0.00 23,282.73

EFT's a4 1 0.00 6,000.00

299 151 0.00 1,763,693.54

Approved by the Storey County Board of Commissners:

Chairman Commissioner Commissioner

Comptroller

Treasurer




Check Register Packet: APPKT00535-2019-03-15 AP Payments cw

Fund Summary
Fund Name Period Amount
999 Pooled Cash Account 3/2019 1,763,693.54
1,763,693.54




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 04-02-19 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title; Business License First Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion: None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda) I move to
approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request).

* 3. Prepared by: Sarah Dillon
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summaryv; First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

S. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter
6. Fisca! impact:
Funds Available: Fund: ____ Comptroller
7. Legal review reguired:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by ‘1
X Department Name:
.___,--=
Cou er Other agency review: _

9. Board action:
[]  Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

——

Agenda Item No. 4 ﬁ"




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 3/19/19 Estimate of time required: 10 min.

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required []

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Enter into an indemnity agreement to indemnify Dave
Mendiola, the County Manager of Humboldt County for recommending action in regards to a
Storey County personnel matter.

2. Recommended motion: None if approved as part of the Consent Agenda. Ifrequested to be
heard separately: In conformance with NRS 277.180 » | [commissioner] motion to enter into an
indemnity agreement to indemnify Dave Mendiola, the County Manager of Humboldt County
for recommending action in regards to a Storey County personnel matter.

3. Prepared by: Anne Langer

Department: District Attorney Telephone: 847-0964

4. Staff summary: A conflict has occurred regarding a personnel matter which would otherwise
by addressed by a county employee pursuant to county policies. The matter
requires assistance of a functionally equivalent employee from outside Storey
County to make decisions related to the matter. Dave Mendiola, Humboldt
County Manager, has agreed to provide such assistance. The Indemnity
Agreement requires approval by the County Commissioners.

S. Supporting materials: Enclosed Indemnity Agreement.
6. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name:
‘lra*f&.;fﬁﬁnty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:

[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued Agenda Item No.
Page 1 of 1




Storey County Community FBevelopment
Buginess 9 Licenging

PO Box 526  Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 - Fax (775) 847-0035 *mfield@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office April 2, 2019
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Sarah Dillon
Please add the following item(s) to the April 2, 2019 COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

ALLTEL CORPORATION - General / 1 Verizon Way ~ Basking Ridge, NJ

GRAYMAR ENVIRONMENTAL SRV - Professional / 1205 Baring Blvd Ste 744 ~ Sparks, NV
SPRING CREEK BUILDERS, INC.- Contractor/ 143 W. Taylor Street ~ Reno, NV

RENO ENGINEERING & CONTRACTING LLC -Contractor/9395 Hummer Ct.~Reno NV
GOLDEN BAY FENCE PLUS IRON WORKS - Contractor/ 4104 S B St., Stockton CA
PATRIOT CONTRACTORS, LLC Contractor/ 2590 Nature Park Ste 200 ~ Las Vegas, NV
CLARK PACIFIC - Contractor/ 19801 S River Rd ~ Sacramento , CA

QEEPOR»>

Ec: Community Development Planning Department Sheriff’s Office
Commissioners’ Office Comptroller’s Office




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 3/19/19 Estimate of time required: 10 min.

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required []

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Approve Indemnity Agreement, pursuant to NRS 277.180

2. Recommended motion: None if approved as part of the Consent Agenda. If requested to be
heard separately: In conformance with NRS 277.180 » [ [commissioner] motion to approve an
Indemnity Agreement between Storey County and Humboldt County for Humboldt County
provide assistance in a personnel matter.

3. Prepared by: Anne Langer
Department: District Attorney Telephone: 847-0964

4. Staff summary: A conflict has occurred regarding a personnel matter which would otherwise
by addressed by a county employee pursuant to county policies. The matter
requires assistance of a functionally equivalent employee from outside Storey
County to make decisions related to the matter. Humboldt County has agreed
to provide such assistance. The Indemnity Agreement requires approval by
the County Commissioners.

5. Supporting materials: Enclosed Indemnity Agreement.
6. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name:
¢ R¥_~County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:

[1] Approved [1] Approved with Modifications

[ Denied []  Continued Agenda Item No. 4_\/

Page 1 of 1




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 04/02/19 Estimate of time required: 20 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

I. (Amended) Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Resolution 19-527 to be a signatory to the Carson
Water Subconservancy District’s (CWSD) submittal of an amicus brief with the Nevada Supreme
Court opposing the use of the public trust doctrine to be applied to water rights already adjudicated
and settled under the doctrine of prior appropriation.

2. Recommended motion: In accordance with the recommendation of staff and the supporting
documentation and findings enclosed herewith, I [commissioner] motion to approve Resolution 19-
527 to be a signatory to the Carson Water Subconservancy District’s (CWSD) submittal of an amicus
brief with the Nevada Supreme Court opposing the use of the public trust doctrine to be applied to
water rights already adjudicated and settled under the doctrine of prior appropriation.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
4. Department: Planning Telephone: 775.847.1144

5. Staff summary: The reason why the arid western states use the Doctrine of Prior Appropriations is
to establish water allocation for all water users in a given watershed year runoff. Many of the decreed
water rights in given watersheds are based on historic practices that were codified by court action and
are used today and into the future. Many water users invest in their infrastructure based on the
assurance of the priority of their water right. Using the Public Trust Doctrine to reallocate water will
undermine the established practices and create uncertainty to all water right owners.

6. Supporting materials: (A) CWSD Amicus Brief and (B) CWSD Related Correspondence

=

Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

8. Legal review required: District Attorney

9. Revi :
partment Head Department Name: Planning

County Manager Other agency review:

10. Board action:
[] Approved

[ Approved with Modifications
(1 Denied [

Continued

.

Agenda Item No. 7




Enclosure A:
Amicus Brief

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

MINERAL COUNTY; AND WALKER | Supreme Court No. 755917

LAKE WORKING GROUP,
Appellants,

A
LYON COUNTY; CENTENNIAL ON CERTIFICATION FROM THE
LIVESTOCK,; UNITED STATES COURT OF
BRIDGEPORT RANCHERS; APPEALS FOR THE NINTH
SCHROEDER CIRCUIT, CASE No. 15-16342
GROUP; WALKER RIVER
IRRIGATION

DISTRICT; STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF WILDLIFE; AND
COUNTY

OF MONO, CALIFORNIA,

Respondents.

BRIEF AMICUS CURIAE OF THE
CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT

AND ELKO COUNTY
PATRICK O. KING, Esq NAME
NEVADA SBN 5035 ELKO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
KING & RUSSO, LTD. ADDRESS

123 W. Nye Lane, Suite 711
Carson City, NV 89706

Telephone: (775) 884-0866 Telephone: (775)738.3101
Email: king@kingandrussolaw.com  Email:
Attorneys for Amicus Curiae, Attorneys for Amicus Curiae

Carson Water Subconservancy District Elko County, Nevada

87




TABLE OF CONTENTS

DESCRIPTION PAGE

I INTRODUCTION AND IDENTITY AND INTEREST OF AMICUS
CURIAE.....coi e e e cr e e e e e 1-4

I.  STATEMENT OF THE CASE.....c..coitviiiiiiiiinin e eeeeeeaenn,s 4-5
A. Background to the Walker River Case .................cooveunveunrennnnnn 4-5

III. LEGAL BACKGROUND: .....couciiitnirninerrnneriiieeernineeesnnesenneesnns 5-6

IV.  ARGUMENT........... 5.3 2500 R RS AT 4 D 8 g 80184 8 40 e v soma Sl TSR SRS 7-14

A.  Water rights already adjudicated and settled under the doctrine of prior
appropriation should not be subject to reallocation under the public trust

ii. Voluntary and statutory programs already exist in Nevada to
solve the problems highlighted by the Walker Lake
litigation. These successful programs do not require the
upheaval of Nevada’s framework of water law............ 8-10

iii. Nevada’s established water law, in NRS 533.010 to NRS
533.560, requires the State Engineer to consider the public
trust, incorporating all public trust values in deciding how to
best appropriate Water.......oc.vvuiuerrernriunennnernnnnsn. 10-11

iv. Cases being represented as authoritative on the issue of the
public trust in Nevada involving states that don’t adhere to
the law of Prior Appropriation do not offer reasonable
comparisons and should be disregarded. ................. 11-12

B.  The abrogation of adjudicated or vested water rights is a “taking” under
the Nevada Constitution requiring payment of just compensation...12-14




i. There Will Be Harmful Consequences Should the Public Trust

Doctrine Supersede Nevada’s Existing Water Law.............. 14

V. CONCLUSION......cttttiiriiimiteteeireeeeeiirseeeneeesnserneess 14-15

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE............covuvieeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeenseseees 16

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE..........cccvutitrmieiiriiieeereeseeneesneesennssssni 17
69




TABLE OF AUTHORITIES

PAGE

CASES
ASAP Storage, Inc. v. City of Sparks,

123 Nev. 639, 647 (NeV. 2007).....uuuuuniirireeneeeeeeeneeeee e 12
Carson City v. Lompa’s Estate,

88 Nev. 541, 501 P.2d 662 (1972) ... ..o eee e oo e e oo e oo oo o 12,14
Hllinois Cent. R.R. Co. v. State of Illinois,

146 U.S. 387(1892).....ceiuiineieeiriniei et ee e e e e 4,7
Lawrence v. Clark County,

254 P.3d 606, 127 Nev. Adv. Op. 32 (Nev., 2011) ceocouvneerereeniinnnnn, 7,10
Lux v. Haggin,

10P. 674 (Cal. 1886)......ccrveeeeeriieeieiineeeeie e e, 11
Mineral County v. Walker River Irrig. Dist.,

900 F.3d 1027, 1034 (9th Cir. 2018).......cuiinenereneeeeeeee e 1,4
Mono Cnty. v. Walker River Irr. Dist.,

735 F. Appx. 271 (9th Cir. 2018)...ccuuviiinneiieieiiee e eeeee e 5
National Audubon Society v. Superior Court,

33 Cal. 3d 419, 446, 658 P.2d 709 (1983).....evveeneeeaeeaeeeaenennn, 11,13
Penn Cent. Transp. Co. v. City of New York,

438 U.S. 104, 124 (1978)... co et ettt 13
Pyle v. Gilbert,

265 S.E.2d 584 (Ga. 1980)....c.uuiiuneiiniiinieneeeeeee e e, 11
Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe of Indians v. Washoe County,

112 Nev. 743, 762 (1996).....ucvuuriinaeiiiieieeie e ee e, 10,12
States v. State Water Resources Control Board,

182 Cal. App.3d 82 (1986).....uieevueeirieeieieeerieeeeeeeaee e, 13

70




Tyler v. Wilkinson,

24 F. Cas. 472,474 (C.CD.R.L 1827) (No. 14,312)...ceuveeneeeneaennnnnnn, 11
U.S. v. Walker River Irr. Dist.,

11 F. Supp. 158, 159 (D. Nev. 1935).....ucvuniiiiiiniieee e, 5
U.S. v. Walker River Irr. Dist.,

14 F. Supp. 10 (D. Nev. 1936)...cuuninieiniiiieeeeeeae e 5

U.S. v. Walker River Irr. Dist.,

104 F.2d 334 (9th Cir. 1939)...uinieiiiiiiieee e ee e D
U.S. v. Walker River Irr. Dist.,

No. 3:73-cv-00128-RCJ, 2015 WL 3439122.......ouvuienieneenineennenaennnnnnn, 5
Vineyard Land & Stock Co. v. Dist. Ct. of Fourth Jud. Dist. of Nevada in and for
Elko Cnty.,

A2Nev. 1, 171 P. 166 (1918).cuneiniieneiniiniieeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeanaans 12,14
STATUTES AND CONSTITUTIONS
Idaho Code § 42-1502........ccuiimiiiiiiiiieii et e e e e e e 12
Idaho Code § 58-1201.......ciuuiiiiiiiiiiiie i e e e e renae e 12
Idaho Code § 58-1203.. ... cuieiiiiiiiiie e e et e eseseneenannnas 12
NRS 37.035(3)(A) 1 ccvnenieniniiiniiiiiieiiin e ieee s eeteteneneansesreenaensens 12
BIRS: L1 T . s « s s s 51 50555 5509 35000 55505 ek o g e’ st = s e s s e o S 12
NRS 240.161-240.168......cuiuiiniiiiiiiniriraitiereieertrnereereeeneiensnenneaeneenn 12
INRS 333 D00, s s e s s s s 6155 2 25055 S6008 8008 S0, v o105 g1 1080078 e i i it il A 12
NRS 533.005, et seq.................... W R NS SRS 5 515§ TR 53 S mgen 3 sre s s vy 8 P 10
INRS S3B0TNZ o < swiss s 5.5 955 055,500 80 e mem s + e s 8 50 8 80T 038 #7mF 08 RS 8 il PR 10
N RS 533,353 ittt e e e e e e e 10
NRS 533.370(3).c0uuieneieiieeeeniitieeteeeneernnrrreierneeteeeanennsenesssrensnnsesnn 10
NRS 533,382, .ttt et eee e e e 12
Colo. Const. art. XVI § S..oueniiiiiiiiiiieeee et et e e e eeeeeaneneeanen. 11

71




N (S A O T A | ¢ A T I 13

LS. CODSt AMENN. BXE. Ve - v cmee s sims 51 5 550505 250 55535 0508 5 5403 5 5158 6 595 B 5 & HRLEME & Baome mmms 12
COURT RULES

Nevada Rules of Appellate Procedure (NRAP) Rule 29(a}(2)....ceuvvereenerninnennn. 1
STATE AND FEDERAL ACTS

Chapter 621, Statutes of Nevada 1989 Carson Water Subconservancy District Act
................................................................................................... 2
Irrigation Law of Feb. 16, 1903, ch. 4, § 3, 1903 Nev. Stat. 25........cccevvennennn.. 6
Act of Feb. 26, 1907, ch. 18, § 32, 1907 Nev. Stat. 38.......coveiiiiriiiiiinernnnnn. 6
Act of Feb. 26, 1907, ch. 4, § 8, 1903 Nev. Stat. 21-22......cccoviviniiinininnnnnnn. 6-7
Omnibus Appropriations Act, 2009; P.L. 111-85 § 207-8, 123 Stat. 2858, 43
ULty B 2201 AZOU Jarurs o woem s s s s 5 s 4 e o 510 0 45 80 006 506 M08 3 TR &8 42588 0 8
Nv. A.B. 380, 70" Cong. (1999)......euerreneerrinrerrieeineeerieeeeneeernneersnnn 9
PUBLICATIONS

Melissa Scanlan, “Shifting Sands: A Meta-Theory for Public Access and Private
Property Along the Coast,” 65 South Carolina Law Review 295, 308
(2013 titinireniieniinrerieraterasieseanrerometorsacasasasassnensasnsasssseanenenesonons 4

Stephen H. Leonhardt & Jessica J. Spuhler, The Public Trust Doctrine: What It Is,
Where It Came From, And Why Colorado Does Not (And Should Not) Have
One, 16 U. Denv. Water L. Rev. 47,4849 (2012).....cccccevviveneninnnnnnn.. 11

Walker Basin Restoration Program, National Fish and Wildlife Foundation,
https://www.nfwf.org/walkerbasin/Pages/home.aspx (last visited Jan. 7,
2019); see also Walker Basin Restoration Program, Walker Basin
Conservancy, https://www.walkerbasin.org/wbrp/ (last visited Feb. 5,

DO VD 55 5525 5 50 5 00 50 5.5 595 5 65055 556 75095 W04 8 5694 98 55056 954 68 3 654 5 45198 Sm 1w e 54 9
Agency and Executive Material
72 Fed. Reg. 54,285 (Sept. 24, 2007) c.uvuieinieiiieiiieiiniirneiniirnrssseniasensennn 9

72




L INTRODUCTION AND IDENTITY AND INTEREST OF AMICUS
CURIAE

Carson Water Subconservancy District (CWSD) has an interest in filing an
amicus brief with the Nevada Supreme Court in the case of Mineral County v.
Walker River Irrigation District, 900 F.3d 1027 (9th Cir. 201 8), because of the
impact that this case will have on all Decrees and Nevada water law involving
surface and ground water rights in the entire state of Nevada. Based on this
concern, the CWSD submit their amicus brief opposing the use of the public trust
doctrine to take water away from currently decreed and appropriated water rights,
and to respond to the two questions the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals has
requested the Supreme Court of Nevada to answer. The United States Court of
Appeals for the Ninth Circuit certified to this Court the following questions:

1)  Does the public trust doctrine apply to rights already adjudicated and

settled under the doctrine of prior appropriation and, if so, to what extent?

2) If the public trust doctrine applies and allows for reallocation of rights

settled under the doctrine of prior appropriation, does the abrogation of such

adjudicated or vested rights constitute a “taking” under the Nevada

Constitution requiring payment of just compensation?"

The Court stayed all further proceedings in the case and is holding both the
public trust and takings claims “in abeyance pending the result of certification.” 2

The CWSD, pursuant to Nevada Rules of Appellate Procedure (NRAP) Rule
29(2)(2), submits this amicus brief to assist the Court in answering these two

important questions.

' Mineral County v. Walker River Irrig. Dist., 900 F.3d 1027, 1034 (9th Cir. 2018).
Id. at 273; Mineral County, 900 F.3d at 1034.
2 Id. at 1028, 1035.

73




The Carson Water Subconservancy District, hereinafter CWSD, is a unique
multi-county, bi-state agency dedicated to establishing a balance between the needs
of the communities within the Carson River Watershed and the function of the
river system.? 4

CWSD acts as lead agency for integrated watershed planning and funds the
Carson River Watershed Coordination Program, which facilitates the Carson River
Coalition. CWSD strives to involve all counties and communities within the
watershed in the effort to meet the various future water needs, enhance the health
of the river system, protect the floodplains, and provide outreach and information
to the community. CWSD’s mission is to work within the existing governmental
frameworks to promote cooperative action for the Carson River that crosses both

agency and political boundaries. CWSD serves as an information resource for the

3 See, Chapter 621, Statutes of Nevada 1989 Carson Water Subconservancy District
Act.

*In 1989, the Nevada Legislature charged CWSD with the responsibility of
“management and development of the water resources in the upper Carson River to
alleviate reductions and loss of water supply, of the fragmented responsibilities for
conservation and supply of water, and of any threats to the health, safety and
welfare of the people of the upper Carson River Basin.” The legislation
established a nine-member board comprised of representatives from Douglas
County, Carson City, and Lyon County. In 1999, the Nevada Legislature
expanded the CWSD Board to include members from Churchill County. In 2001,
Alpine County, California joined CWSD through a Joint Power Agreement, and in
2018 Storey County became a member of the Carson River Watershed Committee.
After the 1997 flood, the Carson River Coalition (CRC) was formed to deal with
all the water issues in the Carson River Watershed in an integrated process, and the
CWSD was asked to coordinate this effort. The CRC is a voluntary stakeholder
group of representatives from federal and state agencies, city and county
departments, conservation and weed management groups, farmers/ranchers, and
any individual interested in the welfare of the Carson River Watershed.

74




Carson River watershed and oversees and funds numerous studies to better
understand the complex dynamics of the region.’

Because of the breadth of the stakeholders that contribute to the CWSD, and
the technical expertise offered by them to the CWSD regarding Nevada water, the
CWSD is uniquely positioned to offer a broad and reasoned response to the
important inquiry put to the Nevada Supreme Court. ¢ CWSD staff has expertise in
the following disciplinary fields: water quantity, quality, hydrology, aquatic
ecology, floodplain protection, water conservation, and county ordinance.

CWSD staff have the following certifications:
. Nevada Water Right Surveyor
. Certified Floodplain Manager
. Water Use Efficiency Practitioner
. Project Management
Elko County is located in the northeastern corner of the state, at the head of the
Humboldt River Basin. Elko County holds a number of vested and pending surface
and groundwater rights for municipal uses throughout the county. The county

relies on these vested rights in its planning capacity as well as for economic

$ CWSD Board of Directors consists of fourteen members with representatives
from each of the six counties within the Carson River watershed and includes
several agricultural representatives and one advisory member.

CWSD has no regulatory authority

CWSD funds come from ad valorem taxes and federal, state, and local grants
CWSD is the designated Clean Water Act 208 Planning Agency

CWSD’s mission is to work within existing governmental frameworks to promote
cooperative action for the watershed that crosses both agency and political
boundaries.

* The General Manager of the CWSD, Ed James, is a registered Professional
Engineer in the States of California and Nevada with 35 years of experience in the
water resource field. The General Manager is also recognized as an expert witness
in Hydrology and Colorado Water Law in Colorado Water Court Divisions 1 &S.

75




development. The reliability of vested water rights is closely tied with economic
development, because water is necessary for agricultural, municipal, mining, and
domestic uses. For these reasons, Elko County has an interest in filing an amicus
brief with the Nevada Supreme Court in the case of Mineral County v. Walker
River Irrigation District, 900 F.3d 1027 (Sth Cir. 2018).

I.  STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Under common law “public trust” doctrine, the state owns and has a duty to
manage tidal and navigable waters, together with the lands beneath them, in trust
for the public.” While the doctrine was originally understood to focus on
navigation, commerce and fishing, various state courts “over time have developed
the doctrine alongside the public’s changing uses of water to incorporate additional
public purposes, including traveling, bathing, recreating, hunting, protecting the
ecosystem, preserving scenic beauty, and maintaining access to the waters.”® The
issue in this case is this: can the public trust doctrine be used to trump state law and
take away water rights already adjudicated and settled under the doctrine of prior
appropriation?

While the case giving rise to the questions being submitted to the Nevada
Supreme Court concerns the Walker River, the result of this Court’s answers to the
two questions issued by the 9" Circuit will affect the security of all water rights in
the State of Nevada.

A. Background to the Walker River Case
In 1936, the United States District Court of the District of Nevada issued a

final decree over all claims to the waters of the Walker River and its tributaries,

"See generally Ill. Cent. R.R. Co. v. Illinois, 146 U.S. 387, 452 (1892).
*Melissa Scanlan, “Shifting Sands: A Meta-Theory for Public Access and Private
Property Along the Coast,” 65 South Carolina Law Review 295, 308 (2013).

76




including claims on behalf of the Walker River Paiute Tribe.® The Decree was
amended by the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals in 1939.'° That decree had settled
surface water rights to the Walker River.!! In 1991, the Walker River Irrigation
District petitioned the decree court to enforce its decreed rights.'? The United
States and the Paiute Tribe filed counterclaims, claiming new water rights for a
reservoir built on the tribal land. In 1994, Mineral County moved to intervene,
asking the Court to modify the decree to provide minimum levels to maintain the
viability of Walker Lake. '3

In 2015, the decree court dismissed Mineral County’s complaint for lack of
standing, while concluding that the public trust doctrine could not be used to
reallocate decreed rights without constituting a taking for which just compensation
must be paid.'# Mineral County appealed to the Ninth Circuit !5

The Ninth Circuit held the U.S. District Court erred by dismissing Mineral
County for lack of standing.'® The court then analyzed the public trust doctrine
Jurisprudence in Nevada, noting that the Nevada Supreme Court expressly
recognized the doctrine but “whether it allows reallocation of rights settled under
the separate doctrine of prior appropriation” remains unsettled.!”
II. LEGAL BACKGROUND

*See U.S. v. Walker River Irr. Dist., 11 F. Supp. 158, 159 (D. Nev. 1935)., U.S. v.
Walker River Irr. Dist., 14 F. Supp. 10 (D. Nev. 1936)

Y U.S. v. Walker River Irr. Dist., 104 F.2d 334 (9th Cir. 1939)

i

"2 U.S. v. Walker River Irr. Dist., No. 3:73-cv-00128-RCJ, 2015 WL 3439122

* U.S. v. Walker River Irr. Dist., No. 3:73-cv-00128-RCJ, 2015 WL 3439122, at *3
(D. Nev. May 28, 2015), rev’d in part sub nom., Mono Cnty. v. Walker River Irr.
Dist., 735 F. Appx. 271 (9th Cir. 2018).

' Walker River Irr. Dist., No. 3:73-cv-00128-RCJ, 2015 WL 3439122, at *10.

' Mineral Cnty., 900 F.3d at 1034; see also Mono Cnty., 735 F. Appx. at 271.

16

" 1d




Nevada’s comprehensive water law embraces the public trust doctrine and
does not violate it. The Public Trust Doctrine should not apply to rights already
adjudicated and settled under the doctrine of prior appropriation and if raised
should not create a private right of action. Nevada Law provides judicial review of
water allocation decisions of the State Water Engineer affording adequate
safeguards and legal remedies to protect the public trust.

The abrogation of adjudicated water rights settled under the doctrine of prior
appropriation would constitute a “taking” under the Nevada Constitution requiring
payment of just compensation. There is significant value in water rights and a
marketplace for its sale and acquisition. This marketplace ensures that changes in
priorities and values can be accommodated into the future for the benefit of the
state and our people. If the right to use water can be taken in a court proceeding
without the need to pay for it, the marketplace will fail and there is no workable
substitution to accommodate future development, technology and public values.

IV. ARGUMENT
A.  Water rights already adjudicated and settled under the doctrine of
prior appropriation should not be subject to reallocation under the public
trust doctrine

The prior appropriation doctrine, codified into Nevada’s water laws with the
establishment of the Office of the State Engineer in 1903 is the foundation for
allocating water throughout the state of Nevada.'® Nevada’s water statutes codified

common law appropriations in Nevada.'® The statute declared these appropriated

' Irrigation Law of Feb. 16, 1903, ch. 4, § 3, 1903 Nev. Stat. 25, repealed by Act of
Feb. 26, 1907, ch. 18, § 32, 1907 Nev. Stat. 38.

""Id. at ch. 4, § 8, 1903 Nev. Stat. 21 (“That nothing in this Act shall be construed
as affecting or intending to affect or to in any way interfere with the . . . control,
appropriation, use, or distribution of water used in irrigation, or any vested right
acquired thereunder . . . .”); See also Id. at ch. 4, § 1, 1903 Nev. Stat. 21-22 (“the

78




water rights to be in the public interest.” With a limited water resource and with
the major watersheds (Walker, Carson, Truckee, and Humboldt) all flowing into
the Great Basin, all the water in Nevada is fully utilized. As such, Nevada’s water
systems and the availability of water is unique from other states. All major
watersheds in Nevada have already been allocated by decrees. There is no
“separate source” of water that could be tapped into to fill a mandated allotment or
reallocation of water. A request for water would necessari ly require another person
or persons to surrender their allocated water. Ranching, farming, mining, and
communities were all created with the fundamental understanding of water
allocation through the prior appropriation doctrine.
i. The Public Trust Doctrine in Nevada

In defining a state’s trust obligations under the public trust doctrine, the
United States Supreme Court held that the public trust applies to bed and banks
underlying navigable waterways, and that a state may not divest itself of control
over the trust property, “except as to such parcels as are used in promoting the
interests of the public therein.”2! This Court expressly adopted the public trust
doctrine and set forth Nevada’s public trust doctrine framework in Clark County v
Lawrence.” Finding that application of the public trust doctrine in Nevada is
founded upon the policies established in the state constitution and statutes, this
Court ruled that it was the Nevada Legislature that had the responsibility to “act as
a fiduciary of the public in its administration of trust property.”? In Lawrence, this

use of all water now appropriated, or that may hereafter be appropriated is hereby
declared to be a public use.”).

2 1d.

? lllinois Cent. R.R. Co. v. State of llinois, 146 U.S. 387 (1982), at 434.

2 Lawrence v. Clark County, 254 P.3d 606, 127 Nev. Adyv. Op. 32 (Nev., 2011)
2]d. 254 P.3d at 613

79




Court found that “another source of Nevada law that evinces the public trust
doctrine is our statutory law, specifically, NRS 321.0005 and NRS 533.025 2

Recognizing Nevada Law, this Court held that: “by its express language,
NRS 321.0005 contemplates fiduciary-type duties with regard to the state’s
administration of state lands.”?’ NRS 533.025 provides that “[t]he water of ail
sources of water supply within the boundaries of the State whether above or
beneath the surface of the ground, belongs to the public.” Notably, NRS 533.025
does not provide that Nevada’s water belongs to the state; rather, it “belongs to the
public.” Therefore, the public trust doctrine in Nevada requires that decisions
regarding allocation of water are made in the public’s interest.

ii. Voluntary and statutory programs already exist in Nevada
to solve the problems highlighted by the Walker Lake
litigation. These successful programs do not require the
upheaval of Nevada’s framework of water law.

The Walker Basin Restoration Program was established by Congress in
October 2009 by Public Law 111-85, with the Program’s primary purpose to
restore and maintain Walker Lake.? This is one existing program that is
successfully addressing the problems of Walker Lake. In 2017, the non-profit
Walker Basin Conservancy (WBC) accepted the lead for all implementation efforts
to restore and maintain Walker Lake while protecting agricultural, environmental
and recreational interests in the Walker River Basin. The program includes a
voluntary water rights acquisition program with willing sellers to reduce upstream
water use with permanent increases in freshwater inflows to the Lake. To date, The
“1d. 254 P.3d at 612
»sId.

* Omnibus Appropriations Act, 2009; P.L. 111-85 § 207-8, 123 Stat. 2858, 43

U.S.C. § 2211 (2009) (in 2009, Congress passed the “Walker Basin Restoration
Program”).




Walker Basin Conservancy (Conservancy) has acquired 40 percent of the water
rights required to restore Walker Lake.?” The Conservancy acquires land, water
and related interests from willing sellers in the Walker River Basin to restore and
maintain Walker Lake while protecting agricultural and recreational interests. In
2017, WBC assumcd thc Icad rolc for thc Walker Basin Restoration Program,
previously administered by the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation.?® This
voluntary water acquisition program is working; Walker River has reached Walker
Lake for the first time in 6 years and is providing Walker Lake with much needed
fresh water.”” Also, Walker Lake has risen 12 vertical feet since the beginning of
2017.%° The U.S. Geological Surveys, having run simulations for inflows to Walker
Lake, predicts the lake will rise by as much as 15 to 18 feet this year, the most in a
single year in recorded history. >

The CWSD was directly involved in the Newlands Project Water Rights
Fund, another successful voluntary water buyout program. In 1999, the Nevada
legislators passed AB 380, establishing the Newlands Project Water Rights Fund
and a related program for the acquisition of certain surface water rights; and

providing other matters properly relating thereto.*? This law included a voluntary

?7 See, e.g., Walker Basin Restoration Program, National Fish and Wildlife
Foundation, https://www.nfwf.org/walkerbasin/Pages/home.aspx (last visited Jan.
7,2019); see also Walker Basin Restoration Program, Walker Basin Conservancy,
https://www.walkerbasin.org/wbrp/ (last visited Feb. 5, 2019); see also 72 Fed.
Reg. 54,285 (Sept. 24, 2007).

28 1d.

¥

0/d.

N

2 Nv. A.B. 380, 70® Cong. (1999)

81




water buyout program to reduce litigation in the Newlands project.® Per the bill,
the CWSD administrated this program. 3
iii. Nevada’s established water law, in NRS 533.010 to NRS
533.560, requires the State Engineer to consider the public
trust, incorporating all public trust values in deciding how
to best appropriate water.

This Court held in Lawrence: “In sum, NRS 321.0005 and NRS 533.025
effectively statutorily codify the principles behind the public trust doctrine in
Nevada.”** In Nevada any divestment of the public trust property must serve a
beneficial use.* There can be no legal entitlement to the use of water if beneficial
use is not established.’” The Nevada Legislature requires the State Engineer to
determine that the “public interest” is served when addressing the appropriation of
water rights.® This Court has held that the State Engineer properly defined and
proscribed the meaning of “the public interest” within his authority under NRS
533.370(3).*® In Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe of Indians v. Washoe County, the State
Engineer identified guidelines derived from Nevada’s water statutes (i.e., NRS
Chapters 533, 534 and 540) to be considered when evaluating the “public
interest.”* The CWSD’s experience working within the Carson River Basin is that

the State Engineer does protect the public trust and works to ensure that all water

¥

“Id.

* Lawrence v. Clark County, 254 P.3d at 613

36 NRS 533.005 et seq.

37 Id. at NRS 533.050, NRS 533.353

 Id. at NRS 533.370(3), NRS 533.070(2)

* Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe of Indians v. Washoe County, 112 Nev. 743, 762
(1996).

4.




allocations are in the public interest. As such, Nevada’s comprehensive water law
is in harmony with and consistent with the public trust doctrine.

iv. Cases being represented as authoritative on the issue of the
public trust in Nevada involving states that don’t adhere to
the law of Prior Appropriation do not offer reasonable
comparisons and should be disregarded.

It is important to recognize that the public trust doctrine has never been used
to retroactively reallocate settled water rights in a state with laws based on prior
appropriation. Prior appropriation states have not imposed requirements beyond
their statutory laws covering water rights. And, the public trust doctrine has not
been used to reallocate previously established and appropriated rights.

Colorado’s water law, like Nevada, is based on prior appropriation.*! When
addressing the application of the public trust doctrine within Colorado water law,
Colorado rejected the analysis in National Audubon Society v. Superior Court, *2 as
inapplicable to Colorado law. ** The Colorado Court held that California’s
reasonable use doctrine “has never been the law in Colorado’s ‘pure’ prior

appropriation system.”* Nevada should do the same. The water law in Idaho, like

*I Colo. Const. art. XVI § 5; see also Stephen H. Leonhardt & Jessica J.

Spuhler, The Public Trust Doctrine: What It Is, Where It Came From, And Why
Colorado Does Not (And Should Not) Have One, 16 U. Denv. Water L. Rev. 47,
4849 (2012).

* National Audubon Society v. Superior Court, 33 Cal. 3d 419, 446, 658 P.2d 709
(1983).

 See Tyler v. Wilkinson, 24 F. Cas. 472, 474 (C.C.D.RII 1827) (No. 14,312); Pyle
v. Gilbert, 265 S.E. 2d 584 (Ga. 1980). This “pure” prior appropriation doctrine
contrasts with California’s riparian/prior appropriation/public trust hybrid which
California chose by reason of its own custom and law; see National Audubon Soc y
v. Superior Court, 658 P.2d 709 (Cal. 1983); Lux v. Haggin, 10 P. 674 (Cal. 1886).
“d




Nevada is based on prior appropriation.** Idaho passed a statute that its law of prior
appropriation satisfies the public trust doctrine. 46

When considering if the State Engineer should look to the laws of other
states, this Court held, there is “no indication that Nevada’s Legislature intended
that the State Engineer determine public policy in Nevada by incorporating another
state’s statutes . . .” to analyze the public interest.4’ However, should this Court
look to other states, only those states that also follow strict prior appropriation
offer reasonable comparisons.
B.  The abrogation of adjudicated or vested water rights is a “taking”
under the Nevada Constitution requiring payment of just compensation.

Under Nevada Law, a water right is considered and protected as real
property.*® It cannot be taken without compensation.**

Any argument that taking away the water is not a taking because the owner
still owns the water right is absurd.

For a taking to occur, a claimant must have a ““stick in the bundle of
property rights.”” The bundle of property rights includes “all rights inherent in
ownership, including the inalienable right to possess, use, and enjoy the

property.”*® Nevada Ranchers, farmers, miners and communities acquired water

% See Idaho Code § 42-1502.

46 See Idaho Code § 58-1201 and Idaho Code § 58-1203.

4 Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe of Indians v. Washoe County, 112 Nev. 743, 762
(1996).

% See, NRS 111.167, NRS 533.382, and NRS 240.161 through 240.168; See also
Carson City v. Lompa’s Estate, 88 Nev. 541, 501 P.2d 662 (1972); see also
Vineyard Land & Stock Co. v. Dist. Ct. of Fourth Jud. Dist. of Nevada in and for
Elko Cnty., 42 Nev. 1, 171 P. 166 (1918) (water rights holders retain due process
interests under Nevada’s takings clause).

* See, U.S. Const. amend. art. V., See also, NRS 37.035(3)(d)

%0 ASAP Storage, Inc. v. City of Sparks, 123 Nev. 639, 647 (Nev. 2007), (quoting
Sisolak, 122 Nev. at 658, 137 P.3d at 1119 (quoting Karuk Tribe of California v.




rights so they could use the water for a beneficial use. They need to use the water
to meet the needs of their cattle, farm, business or development. They didn’t buy or
acquire the water right so they could frame a certificate. Take away the use of the

water itself and the water rights are meaningless.

Importantly, as discussed above, there is the market place for the sale and
acquisition of water rights. If water can be taken away without paying for it, then
the market place will fail and current successful programs to acquire water rights
will also fail.

In the California case of National Audubon Society v. Superior Court, the
court ruled that the state’s “continuing supervisory control” over water resources
subject to the trust “prevents any party from acquiring a vested right to appropriate
water in a manner harmful to the interests protected by the public trust.”>! Thus,
limiting the claim of having a vested appropriative water right in California.’? In
that case the Supreme Court clarified the scope of the ‘public trust doctrine’ and
held that the state as trustee of the public trust retains supervisory control over the
state’s waters such that no party has a vested right to appropriate water in a manner
harmful to the interests protected by the public trust.>

The CWSD encourages this Court to adopt a better rule consistent with
Nevada law that considers a water right to be a property right. This Court should
apply a traditional regulatory takings analysis to takings claims arising from
regulatory restrictions on the use of water. The Penn Central analysis>* has been

Ammon, 209 F.3d 1366, 1374 (Fed. Cir. 2000))).See also, Nev. Const. art. 1, § 1
(granting the inalienable constitutional right to "[p]rotect[]" property).

3! National Audubon Society v. Superior Court, 33 Cal. 3d 419, 446, 658 P.2d 709
(1983)

52 States v. State Water Resources Control Board 182 Cal.App.3d 82 (1986).

B

3% Penn Cent. Transp. Co. v. City of New York, 438 U.S. 104, 124 (1978)




applied to takings claims arising from regulatory restrictions on a wide variety of
property interests and there is no apparent reason why the same analysis should not
apply to takings claims arising from restrictions on water use since a water right is
considered and protected as real property in the State of Nevada®’.
i. There Will Be Harmful Consequences Should the Public
Trust Doctrine Supersede Nevada’s Existing Water Law.

If the Public Trust Doctrine was deemed to supersede Nevada’s existing
water law then all existing water rights would be subject to being taken. Increased
piecemeal litigation would disadvantage farmers, ranchers, and property owners
with limited resources to fight motivated developers and large corporations. There
would be a lack of certainty that would hurt long term planning. The efforts of the
CWSD, and other voluntary and statutory programs in the State of Nevada would
be impaired.

V. CONCLUSION

Nevada is unique from other states due to its limited water resources and the
fact that surface water in Nevada has been allocated by decrees. The water law in
Nevada, based on prior appropriation is fair, requiring a determination of beneficial
use and public interest. The legislature is best suited to establish laws consistent
with evolving public needs and changing priorities. Nevada’s water law is
appropriately managed by the State Engineer, considering public trust values and
ultimately, affirmed, or altered by the courts. Predictability and certainty are

prerequisites to vital marketplace investments in our state. Qur current frame work

(discussing “economic impact,” “investment-backed expectations,” and the
“character of the regulation”).

 Carson City v. Lompa’s Estate, 88 Nev. 541, 501 P.2d 662 (1972); see also
Vineyard Land & Stock Co. v. Dist. Ct. of Fourth Jud. Dist. of Nevada in and for
Elko Cnty., 42 Nev. 1, 171 P. 166 (1918) (water rights holders retain due process
interests under Nevada’s takings clause).




for water law provides the level of certainty depended upon to encourage
appropriate diversity in our State’s development. The public trust doctrine should
not be interpreted to allow piecemeal litigation to retroactively reallocate decreed
water rights. As a valuable and necessary property interest the absence of which
can make land worthless, water rights cannot be taken without just compensation.
To hold otherwise would subvert the marketplace in Nevada that is currently
responding to the public trust values of Nevada.

Dated: March
Respectfully submitted,

KING & RUSSO, LTD.

2019

Patrick O. King, Esq. NEVADA SBN 5035
Attorney at Law

123 W. Nye Lane, Suite 711

Carson City, NV 89706

Telephone: (775) 884-0866

Email: king@kingandrussolaw.com
Attorneys for Amicus Curiae

Carson Water Subconservancy District

INSERT ELKO COUNTY SIG BLOCK




CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

1. T hereby certify that this brief complies with the formatting requirements
of NRAP 32(a)(4), the typeface requirements of NRAP 32(a)(5) and the type style
requirements of NRAP 32(a)(6) because this brief has been prepared in a
proportionally spaced typeface using Microsoft Word 16 in 14-point Times New
Roman font;

2.1 further certify that this brief complies with the page- or type-volume
limitations of NRAP 32(a)(7) because, excluding the parts of the brief exempted by
NRAP 32(a)(7)(C), it is proportionately spaced, has a typeface of 14 points or
more, and contains 5586 words.

3. Finally, I hereby certify that I have read this appellate brief, and to the
best of my knowledge, information, and belief, it is not frivolous or interposed for
any improper purpose. I further certify that this brief complies with all applicable
Nevada Rules of Appellate Procedure, in particular NRAP 28(e)(1), which requires
every assertion in the brief regarding matters in the record to be supported by a
reference to the page and volume number, if any, of the transcript or appendix
where the matter relied on is to be found. I understand that I may be subject to
sanctions in the event that the accompanying brief is not in conformity with the
requirements of the Nevada Rules of Appellate Procedure.

Dated: March 2019

Respectfully submitted,
KING & RUSSO, LTD.

R ——

Patrick O. King, Esq. NEVADA SBN 5035

Attorney at Law

123 W. Nye Lane, Suite 711

Carson City, NV 89706

Telephone: (775) 884-0866

Email: king@kingandrussolaw.com

Attorneys for Amicus Curiae, Carson Water Subconservancy District

88




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that the BRIEF AMICUS CURIAE OF CARSON WATER
SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT AND ELKO COUNTY was filed
electronically with the Nevada Supreme Court on the [DATE]. Electronic Service
of the BRIEF AMICUS CURIAE OF CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY
DISTRICT AND ELKO COUNTY shall be made in accordance with the Master
Service List as follows:

K. Kevin Benson

Robert L. Eisenberg
Gordon H. DePaoli, Esq.
Dale E. Ferguson, Esq.
Aaron D. Ford

Simeon M., Herskovits
Stephen M. Kerins

Steven G. Martin

Nhu Q. Nguyen

Sean A. Rowe

Stephen B. Rye

Stacey Simon

Jerry M. Snyder

Bryan L. Stockton

Tori D. Sundheim
Therese A. Ure

Roderick E. Walston

Wes Williams, Jr.

/s/ Jane A. Tippett

JANE A. TIPPETT




o ,
W / 7} g Mono Laké Public Trust

and Background

Enclosure B: CWSD Amicus
Brief General Correspondence

Review 1995
By Cynthia Koehler

National Audubon represents a substantial incursion into an area where certainty is highly
valued. The case signals that the court will no longer tolerate environmental degradation of
common water resources based solely on outmoded notions of private rights to water. In this
vein, the court reaffirmed its holdings that state action pursuant to the public trust easement
does not constitute a "taking" of private property under the Fifth Amendment of the United
States Constitution. "In [prior cases] we rejected the claim that the establishment of the public
trust constituted a taking of property for which compensation was required: We do not divest
anyone of property; the consequence of our decision will be only that some landowners ... [will]
hold it subject to the public trust.' 63 At the same time, the court recognized that given the
region's economic dependence on appropriated water, the Board must exercise care when
integrating the public trust with appropriative rights retroactively.

While the state may find on occasion that harm to public trust resources is unavoidable, it may
not ordinarily do so: state-sanctioned harm to trust resources is an unusual event justifiable only
by practical necessity. The court's view is consistent with the standard historically employed to
determine when to allow harm to trust resources: "It is not enough that the invasion be
conducted with care and damage kept to a minimum. The encroachment must be justified by
necessity .... The pattern that emerges comes very close to a doctrine that can be described as
no significant deterioration of public rights in public resources.™

In sum, although National Audubon does not establish an "absolute priority" for public trust
resources, it does mandate that conflicts between public trust values and competing water uses
be weighted in favor of public trust protection. A weighted balance approach is consistent with
the distinction the court drew between common heritage assets protected by the public trust
and other important public interests promoted by the appropriative rights system. It also gives
effect to the court's express rejection of the notion that all "public interests" are coterminous

with trust interests.

Having eliminated the potential conflict between the river's public trust resources and EBMUD's
proposed diversion, the court did not have to reach the question of whether EBMUD's desire for
the new export rose to the level of a "practical necessity" or whether causing harm to trust
resources was "unavoidable. Indeed, the court found to the contrary; it was not necessary to
allow any injury to public trust resources. The “feasibility" determination does not turn solely on
considerations of cost or the preferences of rights holders. The court maintained that when the
public trust cannot be reconciled with a proposed diversion, imposition of an alternative less
accommodating to the diverter's otherwise reasonable need for water would be appropriate. If
a proposed diversion would necessarily result in severe harm to the public trust, "substantial
expenditures" to avoid such harm would be justified. Indeed, "that would be an easy case.




5. Of particular relevance to this article, CalTrout Il clarified that sections 5937 and 5946 express a
legislatively determined priority. Under this scheme, the trust resources of the Mono Basin
tributaries take precedence over municipal water supply or other uses. Thus, when determining
the streamflow and other measures necessary to comply with section 5937, the Board could not
consider LADWP's competing interest in the water.

6. The Cost Analysis:  The Board next examined whether it was “feasible" to provide public trust
protection to the Mono Basin, or whether LADWP's exports constituted a "practical necessity"
justifying ongoing harm to the trust. The Board framed this inquiry as a matter of determining
the impact of trust protections on LADWP's water supply, or the "economic costs of this
decision. The Board's analysis of these costs broke down into three questions: (1) How much
water will LADWP be required to give up to accommodate full protection of public trust
resources? (2) Is replacement supply available? (3) How much more will the replacement supply
cost?

7. Some parties to the Mono Lake proceedings urged the Board to interpret National Audubon's
standard that trust resources be protected "whenever feasible" as amounting to no more than a
"reasonableness" standard. This argument posited that a remedy is not feasible simply because
itis possible. Thus, raising the lake level or restoring trout should be deemed "infeasible" if such
efforts would entail extraordinary costs or time. Under this theory, measures that substantially
disturb existing water uses would be deemed "infeasible” regardless of the availability of
alternative sources of supply. This formulation fails to fulfill National Audubon's command that
the state affirmatively protect trust resources, however, and the Water Board correctly declined
to adopt it.

8. National Audubon recognized that economic costs may occasionally render trust protection
infeasible. How to determine such costs, however, poses difficulties. The economic value of
water is elusive. Parties to the Mono Lake proceeding provided the Board with radically
different cost estimates based on different assumptions about supply, demand, and price both
in Los Angeles and in the rest of California.235 Thus, LADWP argued that protection of the Mono
Basin would cost southern California water users $96 million annually by the year 2000 and
about $140 million annually by 2010. CalTrout maintained that the figure would initially be
about $5.0 million per year, declining over time to about $1.6 million per year.




CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT
REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM AND FLOOD COMMITTEE

TO: REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM AND FLOOD COMMITTEE
FROM: EDWIN D. JAMES
DATE: AUGUST 13, 2018

SUBJECT:  Agenda ltem Background Information

Item # 5 - For Possible Action - Discuss CWSD’s position on the use of the Public Trust
Doctrine to be applied to water rights already adjudicated and settled under the Doctrine
of Prior Appropriation and to submit an Amicus Brief to the Court.

CWSD received a letter from Gordon DePaoli with Woodburn/Wedge requesting an amicus brief
to oppose the use of the Public Trust Doctrine to be applied to water rights already adjudicated
and settled under the Doctrine of Prior Appropriation (see attached letter). Mineral County and
the Walker Lake Working Group have filed a lawsuit to intervene in the Walker River Decree to
recognize a minimum flow of 127,000 acre/feet per year into Walker Lake using the Public Trust
Doctrine (see attached filing).

Although this lawsuit is associated with the Walker River, staffs concern is that this case could
set a precedent for someone to use the Public Trust Doctrine to request water already
adjudicated under the Alpine Decree. Attached are some discussion points opposing this use of
the Public Trust Doctrine. Listed below is a summary of concerns that could be incorporated
into an Amicus Brief opposing the use of the Public Trust Doctrine to be applied to water rights
already adjudicated and settled under the Doctrine of Prior Appropriation.

Water Resource Stability: The reason why the arid western states use the Doctrine of Prior
Appropriation is to establish water allocation for all water users in a given watershed to
determine how much water they can plan on receiving based on the projected water year runoff,
Many of the decreed water rights in given watersheds are based on historic practices that were
codified by court action and are used today and into the future. Many water users invest in their
infrastructure based on the assurance of the priority of their water right. Using the Public Trust
Doctrine to reallocate water will undermine the established practices and create uncertainty to
all water right owners.

Whose Water Will Be Taken? in most years the demand for water on the Walker River exceeds
the available water supply. If the court was to grant a minimum flow of 127,000 acre-feet per
year, who will lose their water rights? In drought years the flow in both the East and West

Walker is less than 127,000 acre-feet.

A Bi-State Watershed: The Walker River's headwaters start in California and flow into Nevada.
The Walker River Decree allocates water in both states. How will the Nevada Public Trust
Doctrine be used in the water allocation? Will only the water users in Nevada be impacted?

How much [s Enough? Mineral County is requesting under the Public Trust Doctrine a minimum
of 127,000 acre-feet per year flow into Walker Lake. If this request is granted, what will stop
someone else in the future from requesting more water under the Public Trust Doctrine?




CWSD/JPA Regional Water System Committee 2
August 28, 2017 - Agenda Item Background

What Do You Protect, the Flower or the Butterfly? Every watershed in the arid west has been
involved in litigation over water rights. On the Walker River this litigation began in 1902. The
reason for the litigation is the limited water resources. Over the years the amount of water
flowing into Walker Lake has decreased due to the use of water upstream of Walker Lake. The
fact is there is not enough water to meet all the water demands on the Walker River system. If
one claims the Public Trust Doctrine to get water to Walker Lake, what about the use of the
Public Trust Doctrine to maintain riparian corridors established by irrigation upstream of Walker
Lake? It gets to the question: “What do you protect, the flower or the butterfly?” If you get rid of
either one of them, the other will suffer.

Working Within the River Decrees For over twenty years CWSD has been working on projects
to enhance river flow for multiple benefits in the Carson River Watershed. An example of this is
the water rights that CWSD owns in Lost Lakes Reservoirs. Lost Lakes Reservoirs are located
at the headwaters of the West Fork of the Carson River in Alpine County, California. Water is
stored during the summer for recreation. In the fall water is released to enhance the stream
flow on the West Fork. This water is then used by Carson City or by the farmers in Churchill
County. All of this is done in accordance with the Alpine Decree for the Carson River. There
are currently programs on the Walker River whose main purpose is to purchase water rights and
transfer the water to Walker Lake. Working within the decree enables water users to plan or
adapt to change in water allocation.




WOODBURN | WEDGE

July 20, 2018

Gordon N, DePaoli

F-MALL S adepaohiirwondburnandwedpe com
DIRECT IMAL (7756883010

I2d James, P.L., General Manager
Carson Water Subconservancy District
777 E. William Street

Carson City, Nevada 89701

Re.  Mineral County; and Walker Lake Working Group, Appellants vs. Walker
River Irrigation District, et al., Respondents, In the Supreme Court of the
State of Nevada, Case No. 75917
Our File No. 1709. 0286

Dear 1=d:

We represent the Walker River Irrigation District in the referenced matter. This matter
was belore the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals on a Rule 12(b) Jurisdictional dismissal from the
United States District Court for the District of Nevada. Mineral County contends that fully
perfected water rights recognized by and administered under the Walker River Decree. which
was entered in 1936, must be modified Lo preserve minimum levels in Walker Lake. It allcges
that those water rights must be modified so that “at least 127,000 acre feet of flows annually
[are| reserved from the Walker River™ for the benelit of Walker Lake, and that the public trust
doctrinc mandates that modification.

The Ninth Circuit has certified the following question to the Nevada Supreme Court:
"Does the public trust doctrine apply to rights alrcady adjudicated and settled under the doctrine
of prior appropriation and. if so. to what extent?” In addition, if the Nevada Supreme Court
determines the public trust doctrine does apply and allows for or requires the reallocation of
rights sctiled under the doctrine of prior appropriation. the Ninth Circuit has also invited the
Nevada Supreme Court to consider an additional question. That additional question is “Does the
abrogation of such adjudicated or vested rights constitute a “taking”™ under thc Nevada
Constitution requiring payment of just compensation?” A copy of the Ninth Circuit’s Order is

enclosed.

We have now received an Order from the Nevada Supreme Court. It has accepted the
first question and has established a bricfing schedule. Our brief will be due in about 60 days.
assuming this schedule docs not change. We will keep vou informed of any changes to the
schedule. A copy ol the Nevada Supreme Court's Order is enclosed.

It is our position that Nevada’s comprehensive water law docs not provide for
involuntary modifications of fully perfected water rights. 1t is also our position that Nevada's
water law does not violate the public trust doctrine because it does not allow for modification of
lully perfected water rights. Finally. it is our position that il the Court determines that the public

510




WCODBURN | WEDGE

Ed James, P.LE.. General Manager, Carson Water Subconservancy District
July 20, 2018
Page 2 of 2

trust doctrine requires that Nevada’s water law provide for modification of fully perfected water
rights, it is for the legislature, in the first instance, to amend the law to provide the standards for
when such modifications would be required and to what extent.

A ruling otherwise from the Nevada Supreme Court would mean that all pertected
Nevada water rights, whether perfected under the law prior to Nevada’s statutory water law or
perlected under that statutory water law, and whether surface or underground water could be
involuntarily modified. Such a ruling will substantially undermine the reliability of all Nevada
water rights, and that will adversely affect Nevada’s present and future economy.

We arc asking that you consider submitting an amicus briet on behalf of your entity or
agency supporting our position. You should be aware that in the Ninth Circuit. Mineral County
had the amicus support of 35 law professors from 33 law schools and from the Sierra Club and
the Natural Resources Detense Council. Mincral County may very well reccive similar support
before the Nevada Supreme Court.

[n addition. should it be an issue. we ask that you support the District's position that
allowing the modification of fully perfected water rights as Mineral County seeks here would
constitutc a taking under the Nevada Constitution, and require just compensation. As you can
sec from the Nevada Supreme Court’s Order, it is not yet clear whether it will consider that
question. At present, it does not appear that it will consider that issue. We will keep you
informed of any changes on that issue.

If you would like to have copies of all of the bricfs before the Ninth Circuit, pleasc let us
know, and we will provide them to you. In addition, if you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Lo 14 42

Gordon 1. DePaoli

GHD:hd
Enclosures




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 2, 2019 Estimate of time required: 15 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required []

l. Title: Discussion/For Possible Action: Possible Approval of Proposal for Civil
Engineering Services from Farr West Engineering for the Site Desi gn for the Proposed Justice
Center in the amount not to exceed $68,900

2. Recommended motion: I [Commissioner] motion to approve the Proposal for Civil
Engineering Services from Farr West Engineering for the Site Design for the proposed
Justice Center.

3. Prepared by: Mike Northan
4. Department: Public Works Telephone: 775 335 6991

5. Staff summary: See attached.

6. Supporting materials: Farr West Proposal
7. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

8. Legal review required:
District Attorney

9. Reviewed by:
&E -~ Department Head Department Name:

County Manager Other agency review:

10. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e ey

Agenda Item No. 8

Page 1 of' 1

.




Justice Center Project
March 25, 2019

Staff report:

Proposal for Civil Engineering Services from Farr West Engineering,

During the preliminary design and project scoping for the Justice Center, and in consideration of
the unique conditions of the proposed building site, it was determined that we should solicit proposals
for civil site design from a professional engineering design firm.

Farr West Engineering was selected to provide a proposal for site design services. They have
successfully provided adequate and acceptable services for several prior projects for the county.

Staff has reviewed the proposal and found it to be appropriate in scope and proposed services.
The proposed costs for said services appear to be appropriate and in line with current rates for
professional services at this level of project.

The importance of providing quality infrastructure for the use of the county government to
provide services to the people of Storey County, and the importance (and cost) of this particular
building, mandates that we take prudent steps to provide good professional design and construction as
well as protection of this investment.

To this end, staff recommends that the Board of Commissioners approve this proposal which
will allow staff and the design team to prosecute this project in a timely manner.

End of Staff Report.

Mike Northan
Operations and Projects Coordinator
Storey County




This is EXHIBIT A, consisting of 9 pages, referred to in
and part of the Agreement between Owner and
Engineer for Professional Services dated September 1,
2009,

Task Order

Task Order Number: 28

Date: March 19, 2019

Title: Storey County Justice Center

Project Description: Provide professional surveying, geotechnical and engineering services for the site
development related to the proposed Justice Center Facility located adjacent to State Route 341 in Storey
County, Nevada. The project includes a new Justice Court Annex (approx. 13,000 sf), parking lot
reconfiguration, and expansion to the secured area to the north of the new annex and existing jail facility.
The specific work tasks related to the services provided are described in detail in Part 1 — Services.

The Master Services Agreement is amended and supplemented to include the following agreement of the
parties.

PART 1 - SERVICES
Task 1 - Project Management

Objective

To plan, organize, direct, control, and communicate all relevant activities set forth in this Scope of Work
within the approved budget and schedule.

Approach

Farr West will routinely review project progress and communicate project status on a regular basis.
Communication will be through email and telephone, and with monthly project coordination meetings
with the Client and Farr West staff. This task will include the following activities:

* Project administration includes scheduling maintenance, cost control, monthly invoicing, filing,
resource allocation, subconsultant management, and routine communications.

¢ Conducting a project kick-off meeting with Farr West and Client staff,
¢ Team coordination, including conference calls and internal meetings.
* Monitoring changes to the scope, budget, or schedule and developing change management
strategies with Client,
Deliverables

The following deliverables will be submitted under this task:
e Project schedule,
« Monthly status reports.

Page 1 of 9
Exhibit A —~ Task Order
Master Scrvices Agreement




Assumptions

The following assumptions apply:
* Monthly reports will be provided with timely invoices.
e Project-related issues will be identified, communicated, and resolved.

Task 2 - Surveying and Mapping

Objective

To develop a topographic and boundary map of the parcel and roadway to support the design and
permitting effort.

Approach

This task will include the following activities:

¢ Farr West will provide a topographic survey for the project site. An aerial mapping sub-consultant
will be utilized with ground control being provided by Farr West. One- Foot Contour intervals will
be provided at 1” = 40’ and include a color image background.

¢ Farr West will provide a record data boundary survey of the site. We will locate key monuments,
compare record maps, deeds, and title documentation for the subject and adjacent properties. We
will analyze calculated and measured distances and compare them to record data and translate
record measurement to existing monumentation.

o Farr West will locate existing features via conventional methods. This will include the existing
building, Underground drainage (storm water) features and structures with rim elevations, visible
from the surface of the ground. We will also include the edge of pavement for the adjacent
roadway, Utilities including water and gas valves, lighting and signage the conventional survey data
will be added to the aerial. A digital terrain model will created in AutoCAD civil 3d using the
combined topographic survey and aerial topographic survey for use in engineering design.

e The horizontal and vertical control shall be based upon NAD 83 (Horizontal), and the North
American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD 88-Vertical).
Deliverables

The following deliverables will be submitted under this task:
« Topographic data provided at 1"=40’ with color image background in CAD format,
e Boundary data provided in CAD format.

Task 3 — Geotechnical Investigation
Objective

To develop recommendations for site paving and building foundation design.

Page2of9
Exhibit A —Tnsk Order
Master Services Agreement




Approach

This task will include the following activities:

e Prior to initiating the field exploration, the geological engineer will review published geologic

maps, fault hazard reports, and soils maps to identify the presence of documented geologic
hazards at the site.

Prior to initiating the subsurface exploration, we will contact USA dig to determine the location
of existing utilities, We will take every precaution to lower the risk of damaging underground
structures; however, underground exploration is inherently risky as it is not possible to Pprecisely
locate all underground structures. Our fee is not adequate to compensate for damage or disruption
of service and repair costs.

The subsurface field exploration will consist of excavating three (3) test pits to depths of about 12
feet below the existing ground surfece or to refusal, whichever is encountered first. Field
personnel will log the geotechnical profile encountered during the subsurface exploration and
collect bulk soil samples from exploration locations. Representative samples will be returned to
the laboratory for testing,

Test pit excavations will be backfilled using the excavated spoils and tamped into place using the
equipment at hand. Backfill will not be placed to the specification required for densified
structural fill. Prior to placement of structural elements over test pit backfill areas, the backfill
will need to be removed, widened to allow access for compactio ipmen{, and replaced with
densified structural fill in accordance wi commendatio technical investigation
report. This can be completed by the eurthwork contracior during site construction.

To supplement our field exploration, one shear wave velocity measurement will be completed at
the site using a Refraction Microtremor (ReMi). To supplement the subsurface soil
characterization and determine the seismic site classification in accordance with the 2012 and
2018 International Building Code, one geophysical field measurement using ReMi will be
performed in general accordance with the method described by Louie (2001). The ReMi method
provides an effective and efficient means to obtain basic subsurface profile information on an
essentially continuous basis across the explored location. Data collected in the field will be
transmitted to Optim Software and Data Solutions for analysis. The resulting 1-dimensional and
2-dimensional models will be included with the project report.

We anticipate our laboratory test program will consist of the following:
o Index testing consisting of moisture content, grain size distribution and plasticity;

o A near surface bulk soil sample will be obtained to complete R-value testing and
moisture density relationship. R-value testing is a measure of subgrade strength and
expansion potential that can be correlated with resilient modulus and used in structural
section design of the parking areas and/or driveways;

o Corrosion testing including soluble sulfates, pH, chlorides, and resistivity; and

o Consolidation or expansion testing, as appropriate, may be conducted on fine-grained
clay soils, if encountered, to evaluate settlement or expansion potential.

Upon completion of our field, laboratory and office studies, a geotechnical investigation report
will be completed for the project and will include the following:

o Description of the project site with the approximate locations of our field explorations,
shown on a Site Plan;

o Descriptive logs of the explorations performed for this study;

Page3of9
Exhibit A - Task Order
Master Services Agreemont




General summary of the site soils and geology;

o Discussion of seismic hazards including site seismicity, potential liquefaction hazards,
and parameters for design;

o Discussion of the general surface and ground water conditions;
o Recommendations for the following:

* Earthwork and site preparation including general site grading and remedial
earthwork;

* Suitable foundation types, including typical shallow foundations, soil bearing
values, anticipated settlements, minimum footing depth and widths,

* Lateral earth pressures for retaining wall and foundation design;
= Floor and concrete slab support options;

* Drainage considerations that may affect foundation and concrete slab-on-grade
performance; and

® Structural section design recommendations including pavement or concrete.
Deliverables

The following deliverables will be submitted under this task;
* Draft and Final Geotechnical Report and Analysis,

Assumptions

The following assumptions apply:

¢ Storey County will provide the backhoe exploration equipment and operator.

» Existing onsite utilities and/or buried obstacles will be identified by the client prior to initiating
our subsurface exploration, A private utility locator can be mobilized to the site for an additional
fee prior to mobilizing to the site if requested.

Task 4 — Site Development Plans

Objective

To develop a civil site development plan set with related notes and details that meets all applicable codes
and standards, The sheet set will include the following;

s Cover Sheet

* General Notes, Legend and Material Specifications
» Civil Site Plan

e Site Utility Plan

¢ Site Grading Plan

» Erosion and Sediment Control Plan

« Landscape and irrigation Plan

s Details

Paged of 9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




Approach

This task will include the following activities:

Prepare cover sheet, general notes & symbols, material specifications and details related to site
improvement work. Specifications will be shown on plans and no specification book is proposed.

Utilizing the site plan prepared by the Architect, we will review and modify the plan as necessary
to meet all local codes and standards. The plan modification will consider fire access, snow
removal and other needs identified by the client,

Identify locations for curbs, valley gutters, sidewalks and other concrete related improvements.
Identify locations for fencing, gates and other security related appurtenances,

Identify parking and related striping, including ADA accessible stalls. The ADA accessible route
from the parking stalls to the building will be identified and improvements will be noted as
required.

Identify location for trash enclosure, considering access for waste collection vehicles,

Utilizing data from existing mapping, combined with a site visit, existing utilities will be
identified on the civil utility plan,

We will meet with the Storey County Fire Department to determine the requirements for fire
flow. Fire hydrants will be located on-site as required by SC Fire. The plan will show the point of

connection to the existing main and the alignment (horizontal only) of the fire supply line,
including the fire sprinkler lateral and related appurtenances.

The potable water line will be shown on the plan connecting to the proposed building (up to 5°
from building face) at a point established by the building mechanical engineer. The existing water
service lateral, meter and backflow preventor will be reviewed for adequacy to serve the proposed
building, If required, a new service connection, meter and backflow preventor will be shown,

The sanitary sewer lateral will be shown on the plan connecting to the proposed building (up to 5°
from building face) at a point established by the building mechanical engineer. The existing
sewer service lateral will be reviewed for adequacy to serve the proposed building, If required, a
new sewer lateral connection to the existing main will be shown.

Storm drain improvements such as catch basins and drain lines will be identified on the plan.
These locations and related elevations will be established from the Civil Site Grading Plan.

Utilizing the data developed from the site drainage study, establish drainage patterns through the
subject property.

Establish elevations for proposed building, curbs, sidewalks, pavement and other proposed
features,

Show locations and details for drainage swales/ditches to intercept off-site drainage flows.
If required, locations and elevations for retaining wall structures will be shown.

Storm drain improvements such as catch basins and drain lines will be identified on the plan.
These locations and related elevations will be shown on the Civil Utility Plan,

Utilizing the drainage patterns established on the Civil Grading Plan, show the locations of BMPs
on the subject property to mitigate erosion due to runoff. Other BMPs related to site work will be
shown such as construction access, concrete washout and permanent site restoration.

Page5af9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




Prepare landscape and irrigation plan in coordination with the client. The client is anticipated to
provide locations for plantings and related species type.

Deliverables

The following deliverables will be submitted under this task:

Site Development Plans (30%, 60% and Final)

Assumptions

The following assumptions apply:

Site plan will be provided by the Architect.

Locations for security fencing and gates, and related requirements, will be provided by the client.
Design of secured access systems will be provided by the client.

Point of connections to the proposed building for sewer and water and line sizes will be provided
by the building mechanical engineer. Fire sprinkler line point of connection to the proposed
building and line size will be provided by the fire sprinkler contractor.

Walerandsem;gmm o the site 3
proposed building and no main extensions or upsizing are mulm T he ﬁre ﬂow requlrement per

the International Fire Code is 1,500 gpm for a duration of 3 hours. This flow assumes a 75%
reduction in the required 3,500 gpm due to the building being provided with an approved
automatic sprinkler system. Farr West Engineering, in coordination with the Storey County Fire
Department, will test the existing fire hydrant at the site to verify available fire flow. If
determined that the required fire flow is not available, Storey County Fire Department and/or the
State Fire Marshall must provide a waiver to allow construction of the new building with the
reduced fire flow. Or we will provide a fee to design the upgrade of the existing system to
provide the required fire flow.

The design of retaining wall structures, if required, is not included. Farr West Engineering can
provide an additional fee to design these structures if needed.

Notice of Intent through NDEP and SWPPP will be completed by the Contractor.

The erosion and sediment control plan shall be used as guidance only. The Contractor will be
responsible for preparing and maintaining a SWPPP.

The client will provide planting specifications and planting locations for the site.

Task 5 — Site Drainage Study

Objective

To identify drainage patterns and peak flows upstream of the site and generated from the site. Compile the
data into a drainage study that meets Storey County and NDOT standards.

Approach

This task will include the following activities:

Pageb6of9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




* Evaluate and document the existing drainage patterns of the site.
¢ Develop a proposed master drainage concept that maintains the existing drainage patterns.

* Calculate the existing and proposed hydrology for the storm events required by the governing
agencies.
¢ Calculate the proposed hydraulics for the on-site storm drain system and NDOT culvert crossing,

*» Prepare a drainage report that discuss the existing conditions, proposed conditions, hydrology and
hydraulics for the site and stormwater infrastructure.

Deliverables
The following deliverables will be submitted under this task:
® Drainage report with related attachments and calculations.
Assumptions
The following assumptions apply:

¢ Ou-site detention is not required. NDOT will allow for upsizing of the existing culvert crossing SR
341 to pass the required storm event,

Task 6 — Permitting Support

Objective

To assist the client with the necessary permitting required for site development.
Approach

This task will include the following activities:

* Coordinate with and submit plans and related documents to the Storey County Building
Department for site improvements,

* Coordinate with and submit plans and related documents to the Storey County Fire Department
for site improvements,

¢ Coordinatc with and submit plans and related documents to the Nevada Department of
Transportation for encroachment into SR 341.
Deliverables
The following deliverables will be submitted under this task:
e Permits and approvals from Storey County and NDOT,
Assumptions
The following assumptions apply:

e Permit and applications fees will be provided by the client.

» The Contractor will apply for and obtain the Stormwater Discharge Permit from the Nevada
Division of Environmental Protection.

Page 7 of 9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




e The architect or owner will coordinate permitting for the building, including the service
application to NV Energy and other utilities,

Task 7 — Bidding Support

Objective
To assist the client with the bidding process.

Approach
This task will include the following activities:

* Answer technical questions and respond to questions raised by bidders during the bidding period.
All questions regarding legal aspects of the construction documents will be referred directly to
Storey County. In addition, all questions and responses will be documented and provided to
Storey County.

¢ Ifrequired, Farr West will prepare addenda and provide to the County in electronic PDF format.

» Farr West will attend bid opening, and at the County’s request, review bids that were received
for irregularities, and provide a recommendation for award to Storey County.
Deliverables
The following deliverables will be submitted under this task:

* Responses to questions raised to bidders.

o Addenda if required.
Assumptions
The following assumptions apply:
* The architect or client will coordinate the bidding process and maintain the planholders list.

PART 2 —- COMPENSATION

Storey County shall pay Farr West on a time and materials basis, including travel, not to exceed Sixty-eight
thousand ninc hundred Dollars (§68,900.00). Hourly rates and other expenses shall be in accordance with
Exhibit C of the Master Services Agreement (Standard Hourly Rates). A breakdown of the individual task
budgets is as follows:

Page 8 of9
Exhiblt A - Task Order
Master Services Agreement




Task 1 Project Management $4,900
Task 2 Surveying and Mapping $9,600
Task3 | Geotechnical Invmtigatioh B $8,200 ]
Task4 | Site Development Plans $32,800
Task5 | Site Drainage Study $7500
Task 6 | Pennmitting Support $3,500
Task 7 | Bidding Support $2,400
TOTK_L o - ) 1—$68,900 ) ]

PART 3 - SCHEDULE

The following is a proposed schedule to be used as a general guideline only and is based on an assumed
Notice to Proceed date of April 1, 2019.

Surveying and Mapping Completion:

Geotechnical Report (Draft):

Geotechnical Report (Final):

30% Site Development Plans:

60% Site Development Plans:

Permit Set Site Development Plans:

NDOT Permit Received:

Owner: Storey County

April 19, 2019
May 8§, 2019

May 22, 2019 (Assumes comments received within 1
week after draft report is delivered.)

May 3, 2019

June 14, 2019 (Assumes comments received within 2
weeks after 30% submittal. Includes drainage report.)

July 26, 2019 (Assumes comments received within 2
weeks after 60% submittal.)

September 27, 2019 (Assumes 60 days of permitting
through the district office.)

Engineer: Farr West Engineering

By: By: 4?&,(, :713'4«;
Print Name: Print Name: Brent Farr, P.E.
Title: Title: President
Date Date
Signed: Signed: 3.19-19
Page 9 of 9

Exhibit A - Task Order

Waster Services Agreement




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 2, 2019 Estimate of time required: 10 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion/For Possible Action: Possible Approval of Proposal for architecture,
structural, mechanical, plumbing and electrical engineering services for the design of a new single
story, 12900 SF building shell and Phase 1 Tenant Improvements to house the Justice Court, IT
and Dispatch in an amount not to exceed $305,000.

2 Recommended motion: | [Commissioner] motion to approve the Proposal for architecture,
structural, mechanical, plumbing and electrical en gineering services for the design of a new single
story, 12900 SF building shell and Phase 1 Tenant Improvements to house the Justice Court, IT
and Dispatch in an amount not to exceed $3 05,000.

3. Prepared by: Pat Whitten
4. Department: Commissioners Telephone: 775 847-0968

5. Staff summary: See page 2

6. Supporting materials: Dube Group Justice Court AE Fee Proposal
Justice Court Total Project Cost Estimate

7. Kiscal impact:
Funds Available; Fund: Comptroller

8. Legal review required:

District Attorney
9. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name:
/Z,L unty Manager Other agency review:

10. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

— —
[—p—

Agenda Item No.

Page 1 of 2 -}&-C‘

T .




5. Staff summary: As we move closer to proceeding to bid on the required Justice Center, certain
professional service functions are necessary to develop project specs. In addition to our contract
for Civil Engineering Services with Farr West Engineering, we also need to engage someone to
cover the following core needs before and during the project including Project Management,
Architectural Design, Structural Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Plumbing Engineering and
Electrical Engineering. Staff recommends Pete Dube of the Dube Group as he has been involved
from Day 1 of finding a suitable location as well as initial exterior design sufficient to obtain
approval from the Comstock Historic District which has been accomplished. If approved, Pete
will engage 2 sub-consultants, Paul Ferrari for structural engineering and MSA Engineering for
HVAC, plumbing and electrical engineering, A broader description for the scope of work is
detailed in Costs for the sub-consultants are included in the AE Fee Proposal included in the
report. Staff has reviewed the proposal and found it to be appropriate in scope and pricing and
therefore recommends approval. If approved by the Commission, the County Manager will be
authorized to execute a contract on a form acceptable to the District Attorney’s Office.

Page 2 of 2

R T




dubé group

R c H 1 T E [ T v R E

March 26, 2019

Pat Whitten, County Manager
Storey County

26 S. B Street | P.O. Box 176
Virginia City, NV 89440

RE: Storey County Justice Court Annex
Proposal for A/E Design & Construction Documents

Dear Pat:

Thank you for the opportunity to work with you, county staff, and the board of
commissioners on this project. Our team will provide professional architecture,
structural, mechanical, plumbing, and electrical engineering services for the design of a
new single story, 12, 900 SF building shell and Phase 1 Tenant improvements to house
the justice court, IT, and Dispatch.

Project Team

We have assembled the following team that has a track record of working together on
projects throughout Nevada (including Storey County):

o Dubé Group Architecture will provide project management
and architectural design services

* P&F Consultants will provide structural engineering

* MSA Engineering Consultants will provide mechanical,
plumbing, and electrical engineering

Scope of Services

Project management responsibilities shall include:

* general coordination between all design disciplines (civil, survey, structural,
mechanical, plumbing, and electrical), other consultants retained by the Owner
(civil, geotechnical, and survey), and the Owner

» direct and manage the design team's production schedule

* oversee all aspects of design and construction process

* manage production of required deliverables

p | 7753231001 — f | 775 323 2220
458 court street | reno, nevada 89501 | thedubegroup com




A/E Proposal for Design & Construction Documents
Storey County Justice Court Annex
Page 2 of 4

Architectural design services shall include the design of:

e building envelope

¢ building interiors, including programming, layout of spaces, and circulation

¢ building life safety

¢ architectural building systems consisting of flooring, interior and exterior walls
and finishes, openings, casework, and ceilings

Structural consulting engineering services shall include the design of:

concrete slab-on-grade and footings to support building structure
concrete masonry exterior and interior bearing walls

roof / ceiling assembly including truss joists, plywood decking
miscellaneous connections and details

Mechanical consulting engineering services shall include design of:

¢ air conditioning system including split system gas-fired furnace with remote
condensing units

* variable refrigerant flow (VRF)

e restroom exhaust

e associated ductwork, air distribution devices and temperature control systems

Plumbing consulting engineering services shall include design of:

domestic hot and cold water systems

* waste and vent piping

* roof drainage

* natural gas or propane piping system,

* other incidental plumbing equipment, materials, and piping appurtenances
Electric n shall include design of:

» interior and exterior building lighting

* empty raceways stub-ups only for voice/data outlet locations
power services and connections to systems designed by others including specialty
lighting, fire alarm/life safety systems, low voitage information technology and

A/V systems

Project Budget

Per our discussion, it is our understanding the total project budget should not exceed
$4,000,000, inclusive of hard costs (construction, generator, contingency) and soft costs
(a/e fees, FF&E, connection fees). A tentative breakdown by item (expressed as a
percentage of the total project budget) is as follows:

Design Fees 7.5% $ 305,000.00
Connection Fees, FF&E, etc. 4.5% $ 175,000000
Building Construction - 80% $ 3,200,000.00
Construction Contingency 8% $ 320,000.00

Total 100% § 4,000,000.00




A/E Proposal for Design & Construction Documents

Storey County Justice Court Annex
Page 3 of 4

Preliminary Timeline

Based on an assumed Notice to Proceed date of
schedule for consideration. Please note that
of changes and provide an updated schedule

A/E Design & Construction Documents
Agency Plan Review

Issue Bid Documents

Bidding

Contracting

Construction

Proposed Fee

May 1, 2019, the following is a proposed

as the work progresses, we will advise you
monthly.

120 Days
30 Days
15 Days
30 Days
15 Days

300 Days

We will provide architectural / engineering services enumerated above for a fixed fee of
$234,300.00. A breakdown by individual task is as follows:

Task 1
Task 2
Task 3
Task 4
Task 5

Schematic Design - 30%
Design Development - 60%
Final Submittal - 100%
Bidding Assistance
Construction Administration

In addition to fixed costs, we recommend

52,717.50
52,717.50
70,290.00
11,715.00
46,860.00

Lol o

Total $ 234,300.00

an allowance of $3,500.00 to cover

reimbursable expenses, which will be billed at cost plus 20 percent.

Deliverables

We will submit the following deliverables at 30%, 60%, and Final submittals:

Design & Construction Plans (prepared using AutoCad version 2017 or more

current), 24x36 layout, in PDF or other digital format

Project Specifications (prepared using MasterSpecs or similar CSI formatted model

specifications), 8.5x11 book format, in PDF or other digital format

Preliminary Opinion of Probable Costs
Project Schedule

Assumptions & Exclusions

Civil engineering, surveying, and geotechnical engineering will be provided by others.
Excluded from the scope of work for this project are design and specification of life safety
systems (fire pumps, sprinklers, and alarm), lightening protection systems, and review of
fire sprinkler protection and fire alarm shop drawing submittals.




A/E Proposal for Design & Construction Documents
Storey County Justice Court Annex
Page 4 of 4

Again, on behalf of our team, thank you for allowing us to provide this proposal. Do not
hesitate to call me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

DUBE GROUP ARCHITECTURE
Peter R. Dubé, NCARB, AIA
Architect

NV Architect License No. 2443




Project Cost Estimate for
SC Justice Court Annex
26-Mar-19

Professional A/E Services (10% Bldg. Const)
Connection Fees
2" water
4" water
sewer
NV Energy
Building Construction
Emergency Generator
FF&E
10% Construction Contingency

LS )

U oW

$  320,000.00
$ 4,100.00
S 4,100.00
S 4,800.00

$ 3,200,000.00
$  35,000.00
$  125,000.00
$  320,000.00

S 320,000.00
S 13,000.00
$  3,200,000.00
$ 35,000.00
S 125,000.00
S 320,000.00
$  4,013,000.00




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 2, 2019 Estimate of time required: 15 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ |

1. Title: Review and possible approval of the 2019-2020 474 Fire District Tentative Budget for
submission to the Department of Taxation

2. Recommended motion: I approve the filing of the 2019-2020 474 Fire District Tentative
Budget to the Department of Taxation

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher and Staff
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775-847-1006

4. Staff summary: Annual approval of all Funds and Department Budget Requests
5. Supporting materials: Budget Package — Requested Revenue and Expense Reports

6. Fiscal impact: Yes
Funds Available: Fund: ALL Q/ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

&Q\/ County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

— —
e

Agenda Item No. | D




Fire District 474




61’69/ £66'96S L¥G'699 650°068'L 08E'v¥e’L leg pun4 Buipug
Ipe pousad Joug
650°058°L 650°058°L 6500581 2.0'c68 2L0'c68 leg pung Buiuuibag
S95'v80°)- 990'€62Z°}- Z15'08L°L- 186956 80¢'LS¢ esuedx3 sA enueaey
aAn®ue | leuty eAnRue ) renjoy . leuly 0c-6102
0Z-6102 61-8102 61-8L0Z 81-4102 8L-2102 0SZ oM8Iq 8ulg b2t
%L5T OT'0EL'SST ETINSTIZ'Y 1SNy LTUGBL'G0T'Y  98'698'660'S  :|e30) Lioday
%L5°T  OTOEL'SST ST  STSEresey ) LT6BL'60Z'Y  98'698'660'S WLy LIIMLSIQ 34 - 0SZ :Pund &30y
%LT0S-  €T'9PT'ST- wam'st L'eeeoe 00'L60'6EE £6'821'8 0v9 - 09
%00'v¥  00'E60'6ET 000TT'ssy o0'LTT'9TE 00°000'1L 00°000'Z¢T S3IJUNOS ONIDNVNIS HIHLO - 045
%LT'E 000052 00'000°6¢ 00'00%'9L 6L LEG'OE EB'ZP6'ES SNOANVTIIISIW - 095
%0E'TT 6479901 ¥5'200°S0T e vTSrS'sy 86'T98'6/ LINIWNYIAOD TVHINID - OpS
%ZY'T vSI6Z°L SEELL'GIS wIeyts EV'6ZL'06€ 08'¥10'01S S3SN3dX3 IYNOILVHIJO - 0ES
%L9'Y 00'656'S. OUTEN'00L'T  00'EES'PT9'T Z0'T0T'TE6 09°£01'825'T SLI43IN38 3DNIYS - 0ZS
%06'T-  00'0ES'Y9- O0'QES'LEE'E  00'090'ZOV'E 6LBLE'BOE'T  TLETRLLLT 3SN3dX3 1I3HI0 AYVIVS - 0TS
¥LY 1D141510 3414 - 05T :pung
ey yBnoayy Tdnosoidydxy
(aseanaq) aAfejua) leuyd AAROV aIA Ay je0g
/ Iseanuy 0Z0Z-6102 6T0Z-8T0Z 6T0Z-810Z B10Z-L102
Ww¥png
% Juaieg 03 328png 198png Juasey
Tuosuedwo) 1 uosyedwo)
%69°L 00°¥PI'99€ 0UeO'RET'S  00PSEINLY . LEOTLTIST'Y  vE'LS'BEI'9 :je3op uoday
%69°L  00'¥bI'99€ WeepRTS  oewsetMy 0 - LE0ZLTSTY  VE'LSE'BET'9 by 1DIMLSIQ 3WI - 0ST :puny jer0)
%000 000 000 000 00 T¥Z'T 8S°TZE'SE INN3AZY SNOINVTTIDSIN - 9€
%80°L 00T 9y 00r000’989 00'9se'tS9 ST'RLLTEL £9'856'860'T SIDIAYIS YOS SIDYVHD - bE
%EE'S 00°000°00T 00'000°006‘T  00'000'00Z°T 62°L10'SZ6 LB'ESE'LSE'T ONIONNS TVLNIWNYIAODYILNI - EE
%000 000 000 000 000 66 V6E'Yy SLIWY3d / SISNIJIN - ZE
%9S'L 00°000°022 O0'000'CET’E  00"000°0T6Z E6'EBI'E6S'T  ETLTBZOT'S WIYOIVA QY - TE
PLY 1LD141510 3YH4 - 0ST :pung
Jew yInoay) dnosmdyasy
(sseanaq) aApeua) leuly Apnppvaia  Auapoy o)
/ 9seasu) 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-810Z 6T0Z-8102 8T0Z-L102
@¥png
% Juaied 03 138%png 198png Juasey

Tuosyedwo) 1 uosuedwoy

Atewwns dnoug
Hoday uosuedwo) 393png




{5 40 (¢ abeg

%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00°000'ST- 000 00°000°ST S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIJ0Yd

%000 000 00'005°S9T %000 000 00'005'59T 00'005'S9T S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Hd

%00'0 000 00005y %000 000 0000S'v 00°005Yy ALIIBYLIGVH

%000 000 000SZ'z2 %E6'8S 000528 00052'22Z 00°000'tT JONVNILNIVIA ONIOTING

%00°0 000 00°000'Z %IT'TT 00002 00°000'Z 00°008°T "LNIVIN YIHSINONILX3

%000 000 00'00€'T %000 000 00°00£'T 00'00€'T AHONNVT

%000 000 vZ'798°LT %S9'LY vZ'Z66'8 vZ'T98'LT 0004881 S3uIL

%000 000 0000005 %000 000 00'000'05S 00'000°05 135310 '8 SV

%00°0 000 00'SES‘S %000 000 00°SES'S 00'SES'S SWHOLINN

%000 000 00°856'sZ %ES'T- 00'€£9- 00'856'SZ 00'TE99Z diND3 1J3104d T¥YNOSY1d

%000 000 00°€E8Y'TT %ETTIT  0009Z'T 00'E8Y'ZT 00'€ZZ‘TT JHYMLI0S Y3LNdWOD 000 vE0FG D57 047

%00°0 000 00'00Z'€ %00°0 000 00°00Z'€ 00°00Z‘€ IN3IWJINDI ¥3LN4WOD

%00°0 000 00°000'St %00'0 00°0 00'000°SY 00'000'st JONVNILNIVIN OLNY

%000 000 60'v£9'8€ %¥LT- 16'589- 60'v£9'8¢E 00°09€'6€ ONINIVYL

%000 000 vrzos'y %08 69'6€EE vb'Z9sy SLZTT'Y SNOILYIINNWWOD

%000 000 00005t %000 00005y 00005y 000 SISV31 ANV SIN3Y

%000 000 €9°S8S'ET %LE'D 00°0s £5'SBS'ET ES'GES'ET $311ddNS ONILYYIJO

%000 000 00'EVS'IE %000 000 00'EPS'TE 00'EFS'TE SN

%000 000 SO'vhLZE %P0t S6'0LZ'T SO'bYLZE OU'ELYTIE IONVNILNIVIN LNIWJIND3

%000 000 00'9ZE'E %000 000 00'9ZE'E 00'9ZE’€ 'dI¥2SANs B sIna

%000 000 00°000°S %LVTT-  EUTTL- 00°000'S EVZIL'S . 13AVYL

%000 00°0 00°000°L1 %000 000 00°000°LT 00°000°LT INOHdI13L

%000 000 00'000°Z %00°0 000 000007 000007 S317ddNS 321440 -0¢

%000 000 000521 %000 000 000521 00'0SZ'T 39V150d 000-DT0E6-057 667
J SISN3dX3 TYNOILVYIJO - 0FS :Tdnoinidydxg

%000 000 00°Z68°00L°T  %.L9°% 00'656'SL 00'Z68°00L°T  00'EE6'¥Za'T L e ______ ‘SL143N38 39NI¥4 - 0ZS :TdNo1Dydydxs [ey0)

%00'0 000 00°046°S %ITEE  00'S8Y'T 00°0L6"S 00°'S8Y'y . ALIMND3S IVID0S 000 v1025 057 05¢

%000 000 00'0€6'Lt %£9°0- 00°¥ZE- 00'0E6'LY 00°vSZ'8Y 3¥VIIaIn 000-£T0Z5 057 057

%000 000 00'TLS POV %68'0T  00'TZL'6E 00'TL5 VOV 00'058'¥9€ FDNVHNSNI HLTYIH 000-21025-057 057

%000 000 007907tz %YS'T 00'€99'E 00'290°Zvz 00°'66€'8£2 1ovd 000-1T0Z5 08¢ 067

%000 000 O0'6SE'000'T  %¥bZ'E 00'PTY'TE 00'6SE'000'T  00°SP6'896 SY3d 000-0T075 65 (57

SLI43IN38 I9NIYS - 026 :Tdnosnidydxa

%000 000 O0'0ES’ZEE'E  %06'T-  00°0ES'v9- 00'0ES’LEE'E  00°090°T0b°E . . ‘ISN3dX3 12310 AYVIVS - 016 :Tdnoinidydxz je30)

%000 000 00'SET'8Y¢ %9E'T-  00'bZEOT- 00'SET'8YL 00°65t'85L o T IWILYIAO 000 TT0TS 06z-057

%00°0 000 00'S6E'6BS'Z  %S0'Z- 00'90Z‘¥S- 00'S6E'685'T  O0'TO9'EVY'Z SIOVM B SIIHVTVS 000-0T0TS 057 057

ISN3IdX3 LD3HIA AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosnidydxy
LY 10141510 Y4 - 052 :puny
Jaquiny junolay

(aseanaq) aApjejuay (aseasaq) ydag leui4
/ 9seasnuy| 0Z0Z-610Z / @seany) 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-8102
B BET (TR 4 % ~ 19¥png 128png Juaied
uospedwo) oy 198png judieq o3 1adpng
Zuoshedwo) 7 uospedwon T uosyedwo)y 1 uvospedwo)

Hoday uospedwo) jadpng




%000 000 ETEES'BOT'9  %0S'T 0T'869°TST €T'EES'802"9 ma.mmu‘mmﬁm::--l S
%000 000 pTTYT'ST %105~ ETOVT'ST- YT LT'ST gsg’ose
%000 000 YT ZPT'ST %4105 €T9vT'ST- YT IVL'ST Lt'88E'OE
%000 000 00°88T'TSY %LV 00°'T90'SET 00'881'TSY 00°LZT'9TE o e
%000 000 00'889'89T %ZT'E- 00°6E'S- 00'889'891 00°£2T'PLT
%000 000 00'005°28¢ %686 00°005'0%T 00'005282 00000241
%000 000 00'000°6L %LT'E 00°005°Z S.oo.u....mm 0000S'9L e
%000 000 00'000'TL %000 000 00000 TL 00°000TL
%000 000 00'000'8 %SY'Sy 0000ST 00'000'8 00°00S'S
%000 000 #9°L00'S0T WOE'TT 64'299°01 ¥9°'L00°SOT SBPYE'v6 i
%000 000 00°'€86'7C %96'LE 00'¥ZE9 00'€86'TC 00'659°9T
%000 000 ¥9°902"LL %0001  6L'810'L ¥9'902°LL S8 L81°0L
%000 000 00005 %000 000 00005 00'00S
%000 000 00'BIEY %0DE'BE-  00089T- 00'8TE'Y 00'866'9
%000 000 SE'ELL'6TS %P1 YSI6Z'L _-IMml.ml_R.mﬁm 18 I8Y'ZIS L e
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00°00S- 000 00°00S

(sseaidaq) aanejual (aseasdaq) wdag leuld
R / aseasu| 0Z0Z-610Z / @seannu| 0Z0Z-670Z  610Z-BT0Z
T e WEpng 1 a9 Jaipng 123png Juaied

uospedwo) 0} 198png judied 03 128png
z uosyedwo)  Z uospedwo) 1 uosyedwo) T uosiedwo)

:SNOINVTIIISIW - 095 :TdnoIDIdydx3 jel0)

pLp 1DIM1SIA Y14 - 05T :pund (€301
:0¥9 - 0¥9 :Tdnoinidydx] (e300l

AVILNO WVLIdVD 006 0TOPg 067 05

019 - 0¥9 :Tdnoinidudxy

:$374NO0S ONIDNVNIH ¥IHLO - 0L :Tdn0s0dydx3 |e30L

ADNIONILNOD
NIVEAVd 4L OL HISNVHL 000-87215 05¢-067
$374NOS ONIDNVYNI4 HIHLO - 045 ;Tdnosnidydxy

WNIA 38d IDNVHENSNI 006G-00995 05¢
HIILNNIOA 000 70¥95 067 067
SNOINVTIIISIW - 095 :TdnounIdydx3

:INIWNYIAOD TVHINIO - OvS ‘Tdnosndydxy |e1oL

000518y
000-80EpG-067 O

IVIIaIN
S31ddNS IDNVINTWY
NOILN3AIUd Y14 000 90£75-047
$311ddNS NOILDILOHd IHI4 000 S0ErS 068
INIWNHIA0D TWHINID - 0pS :Tdnosoidydx3

:§3§N3dX3 TYNOLLVYIAO - 0ES ‘Tdnosnidudxg je3oL

000-ZZ0ES 057 067
JaGUINN JUNOY

SIUNLXI ANV 3HNLINENS

woday uosiedwo) 128png




L5 40 6¢ abeq

%000 00'000°50Z 00°000'50Z %00°00T- 00°000'50Z- 00°0 00°000'50Z
%00'0 00°000's0Z 00°000°502 %00'00T- 00°000°S0Z- 00°0 00°000°502
%000 00°000'50Z 00°000°s02 %00°00T- 00°000'502- 000 00000502
(aseausag) CLL T TET] (aseasdaq) dag |euy
/ 3seasdy) 0Z0Z-6T02 / aseasnu| 0Z0Z-6T0Z 6T0Z-8102
% yadpng 1 % 338png 123png Juaiey
uvosuedwo) 0y 128png juadied 03 128png
zuospedwo) 7 uosuedwo) Tuosyedwo) T uosuedwon

‘ADNIDYIW3 Y14 - 092 :puny |e30)

*$3SN3dX3 TYNOLLVYIdO - 0£S :Tdno.9ydydxy |ejoy
S3DIAYIS TYNOISSII0Yd 000-0£0ES G97 paz
S3ISNIdX3 TYNOILVYHIHO - 0€S ‘Tdnosnydydxg
ADNIDHIW3 3¥i4 - 092 :puny
Jaquinp Junoay

Uoday uosledwo) 1a8png




Storey County Fire Protection District
2019/20 Tentative Bﬁdget Request
Fire Operations Fund 250
Submitted by Jeff Nevin, Fire Chief
February 22, 2019

Revenue Forecast Notes:

31100 Ad Valorem (Secured) $1,704,716
- No projected numbers receiv?d‘ e e
31101 Ad Valorem (Uns?cmed-Assmsor) $386,402
- No projected'npmf;‘éi‘rs received, . -« ' "'"-:'_"ml,_,, '
31108 Ad Valorefn?cen'tmuy Assessed) $568239 e
33507 sccn_f $833,000 . |
- No P‘l{o‘]wted nmbcrs mcewed" .
34113 Speciél Evdnt,s SSOOO (no cﬁan’gje)
- Revet:ﬁe is;WSMC with expenses- ifmmue does no( cotﬂ_e in then there are no
corresp&pdmg'cxpmses’. R 'y
34306 Ambulanc:é«feeé $360,000

e

- Nochange i e
34308 Ambulance Program (Ambulance Subscription) $8,000
- No change o
34310 Billings Fire Department $50,000 (no change)
- This revenue is entirely dependent upon how many times per year equipment responds
outside of the district. As you know, fire activity varies from year-to-year and this
revenue stream is very volatile and can change dependent upon the fire season activity.

34311 Accident Recovery $25,000

- This based upon continued growth in this revenue source.




36500 Miscellaneous $364,725.72 (284,725.72 increase)

- Increase due to end of SAFER grant; Tesla funding to cover these expenses.

Salaries and Fringe Benefits:
51010 Salaries and Wages $2,643,601
- Tracking to last year’s numbers, due to change depending on negotiations
51011 Overtime Wages $758,459 N
- Tracking to last year’;i line item
51020 Longevity $0.00 A |
52010 PERS $9_ﬁ;945

- Tracki__zfg to last year’s numbers, this will change due to PERS ingrease

52011 PACT $238,399
- Traclé__ing to last yeal-‘_’s line item numbers |
52012 Health's,llnsuruce. $364,850
- Tracking to last year’s numbers-Do not have new projected costs
52013 Medicare $48,254 | | |
- Tracking to last year’s line itcm- h

52014 Social Security $4,485 ($136.89 decrease)
- Tracking to last year’s line iteni™ - -

. Wildland Intermittent staff are not PERS compensable; but, are Social Security
compensable.

- Reduced seasonal staffing from 8 to 5 positions.

52015 Unemployment $0

Line Item Expenses:




53010 Postage $1,250 (no change)
- Tracking to last year’s line item
53011 Office Supplies $2,000 (no change)
- Tracking to past years line item.

53012 Telephone $17,000 (no change)
- Tracking to last year’s line item, plus adding additional lines in Station 171

53013 Travel $5,000 ($712.43 degrease)

$2,000 for Econoﬁ:' Development Travel Ty

$1,500 for Emergeficy Reporting Conference Altendance Travel (2 Attendees)
$1000 for Amibylancegilling #rével to training-in {43 Vegas . =

$500 Genepal trave] for aSinéss 4s éStimated per year. .-

53014 Dues ang Subscriptton $8,326 (NG Cliange) o

5
%

t
5

- 81,304 for NFPA/On fine Gode Access | A

- 254,00 for International Association'of Fire Chiefs ! bership 1

- $650/00 for Siegta Front Wildfise Cooperators Membership Dues {

- $200400 for Nevada Fire Chiefs Assoctation Membership Dues &

- $200:00 for Lake Tahoe Refienal Fite Chiefs Association Anniial :

- $500.90 for Nevyda Firefighters Association Annual Dues Mefnbekship. This is split with
the Vdjunteer Firg Department . o m oy 4 |

- $50.00¥or Nerthern Néyada Fire Chiefs Association Membérshjp

- Notary Annual Fee $167 S

|\\
LY

53016 Equipment Mainténanee §32,744.05 (1,270.95 increase)

o

- $500 for Safefy itgﬁg (Steps, hand raits; station exhaust systen‘-i\)

- $500 for Pump Testirié'and_Maintenanoe (Annual pump tastiﬁg and maintenance. This is
required by NFPA and ISO. " L

- $2,110.95 for Water Supply Maintenance (This includes reflective bands for quick
visualization of hydrants at night, also includes brass tags for inventory which would
reduce reoccurring cost of purchasing vinyl numbers, paint is also included along with
lubrication which must be purchased from the manufacturer)

- $6,000.00 for Chainsaws/Rotary Saw/Generator and PPV Fan maintenance; including
spark plugs, air filters, needle bearing, c-clips, saw wrench, bar nuts, pull strings, chain
and chain building material, rescue blades, saw bars.




- $5,100 for Breathing Air Compressor testing and certification for four units, two are at
$1,250 each and 2 are $1,325 for a total of (This is mandated by OSHA, NFPA, ANSI
and ISO). There is one unit at each fire station.

- $1200 for air sampling for the four fixed Breathing Air Compressor maintenance at $300
each.

- $3,300.00 for Annual SCBA Flow testing (60 Units) at $55.00 each.

- $2,000.00 for SCBA Repairs, this is for both SCBA frames and cylinder repairs that may
be necessary throughout the year .

-,
.,

- $1200.00 for SCBA Fig Pést Machme Calibration, (oost%lu,des all sensors, fittings,
calibration, air sampling, air filter changes annually, ¢ anm:hleemﬁcatlon by private 3™
party vendor and géneral small part mts 'Fhls is mmda‘ted by OSHA, NFPA,
ANSI and ISO) . . o

s Fon, -
e ‘. v % -i

- $1,500 for Hazardous Matemf’ A1r Momtor antenmioe: Air momtor sensors,
callbratlpn gas and srhall répairs.-We trave air momtonng on every. fire engine,

commahd vehicle,. Squgd and truck company. Each unit M lbrated dally, tested
weekly with callbratlon gas. ‘and re-cahhmted nionthly with gas.

- $223.10 for Heavy duty gmn'lded plug eni'ls ‘&nﬁib"mni) stay plugs”

- $1 SO‘for Hose Malritenanoé (CQuplmg parts for dhmaged hose ;repén's When hose is
damased we repair it in- -house with a hose cOupler machine whlch we purchued several

years qgo This saves on haying to replace hose whgn 4amag¢d op eouplmgs 5become
aged) * o |

‘;f

- $1,500 for Batteries (Air momtors, thermal 1 1magmg camera,bapd held radlos hand
lights, GPS; etc.)

- .;"'

- $2,760 for Extrication Tool MalhiﬁM(Wéﬁ’Véﬁ oomplete'uct of extrication tools on
each of our first out fire engines for a total of four (4) units. These are required to be
tested for pressure ratmg&,pn an annual basis.) o

- $600 for Ground Ladder Mamtenanceﬂ" esting Cll16rmal sticker replacement and
lubrication equipment — OSHA requirement)

- $3,600 for Annual Aerial Ladder Testing (OSHA Requirement)

- $500 for Snow Removal (Snow melt, tire chain repairs/replacement, plow maintenance)

53022 Utilities $31,543 (no change)

Virginia City




- Truckee Meadows Water: $360
- Electricity: $5,438

- Propane: $3,314

- Water/Sewer: $1,771

Virginia Highlands

- Truckee Meadows Water: $998 (Water Treatment for entire building)
- Electricity: $4,800 (Includes Community Room at $1,200)

- Propane: $4,500 (Includes Comm a.$1,332.04)
- Well Maintenance: $4,000 (Cofistant Well Problems) - .
Lockwood: -

- Truckee M Vs 552{) _—
i Electl-icity:;;§3,2 L W e T
- Propane: $2,661 " Ty e : . .’:

L Ao

53024 Operating Suppligh $14,688/53 (850 inciease)

- $1,338.18 for C *eral{ng_ upplies

- $220 for Salt fof wafer systém
- $1,474.98 for Offic Equipment
- $349153 forLocks | ol
- $170.42 for ICS Paperwork

- $399.42 for ShejhSupplies | .. ..

- $2,5075 for LoghsticAl Supplies

- $734.75¥or Vehiclé Registrations

- $4,500 fonStation Cléaning Supplies

- $1,040.00 for Pest Conggdl - . N
- $800 for Station Diesel Exhaust Removal System Supplies
- $50.00 for Tow Chdins

53027 Rents, Lease and Purahh{ﬂm% (34,500 increase) -

- Purchase, maintenance and repair for three new printer/scanner/fax for Stations 72, 74
and 75.

53028 Communications $4562.44 ($339.69 Increase)

- $3,177.45 for 15 BK Repairs from Manufacturer (includes shipping)
- $609.99 for 10 BK rechargeable batteries

- $375.00 for 5 BK Hand Microphones

- $400.00 for Motorola Programming License Fee




53029 Training $38,674.09 ($685.91 decrease)

- $30,000 for Higher education training per year. This is based on $1,000 per FTE X 30
personnel.

- $2,000 for Fire Shows West

- $3,000 for Ambulance Billing Training

- $2,000 for Fire Officer Development Conference

- $983.95 for Jones and Bartlet Paramedic Instruction Manual and associated materials

- $690.14 for Emergency Reporting Training Academy

53030 Automobile Maintenance $45, 000 ) (no.change)

o~ -

- Even with new structuze ‘engines and ambulances, we st:ll haye some older equipment
that requires contugﬂmg maintenance.

. .
et -

53034 Computer Spftware 512,4&;161’,\260 mcrease) i 4,:"' ,

"

$7,728 fi Emergency Raportmg Soﬂware annual mahu md wppbrt
$1, 260 for Analytics Module-#3-511 to emergency repqﬁmk 3

$1500 for Ambulﬂlce Billing Software ™ \
$1 995' for Aladtec Stéﬂing Software annual cost '

"x

- OSH{\ m tha; all sl:hotural personal protegtive eqmpm,nt 1} replaced Qvery ten
(10) ymrs regﬁess of use, There are twenty (20) volunteers, fthlqy one (31)career staff
and five (5) scasmal ﬁreﬁghtem,.for a tota] of fifty-six (56) nel. In o@er to replace
each se\ of structute gear every ten years we have dmded en _gf years by the
number bf staff. This means that we would have to replace 5.80 sets per year to meet this
requiremeit - or roprided up to 6 full sets per year. Epch set, ts $289 helmet, $48 hood,
$1,175 jacket, $1,100 pants, $348 bqots, $70 gg:arﬁag apd“ﬁ? \ve's;;fotal is $3100 X 6
sets per year is'$18,600. Tl

s

- Wildland helmet $52, wildland face and neck protector $28, wﬂeﬂ‘and goggles $45,
nomex/PBI pants $159, wildland nomex shirt $130, fire shelter $365, web gear $215,
gloves $30, gear storage bag $65; total cost per set i8%1,089. Using the same model for
replacement as structure PPE we will néed to replace 6 sets per year at $1,089 each
equals $6,534

- Helmet ID systems, SCBA name plate stickers, $500

- Incident Command Vests $324.00

53039 Uniforms $5,535 (No Change)

- $500 to each chief officer for annual uniform allowance $2,000




- Intermittent wild land fire pants, wild land shirts and t-shirts

- 5 seasonal personnel at 3 pants each = 15 pants x $159 each = $2.385

- 5 seasonal personnel wildland shirts at 1 each = 5 shirts x $130 each = $650
- 5 personnel at 5 tee’s each =25 x $20 each = $500

53040 Gas and Diesel: $50,000 (no change)
- No change, this includes Diesel Exhaust Fluid (DEF) for new emission vehicles.

53041 Tires $27,862.24 ($8992.24 increase)
- The following spread sheet}u!bem compnled hmﬁhap Foreman Trent Skretta. He has
inspected every vehlclemf create this infotmation and cost. There could be a potential
$3000 dollar decrme dopendent uyon ﬁxture tmf‘fs

Storey County Fire De
Station 71

Vehicle/Unit Nu_m

R-71 EX65597 - - $2,164. 00‘
RBC-70 EX56284 "8,

BC-70 EX6994§ 51,05p.00"_
C-701 ; $1,054,00
Station72 | : B
Vehiclefl.lm ber - . \

R-72 P S MQ 5, o L8 $2, ‘!64
U-72 EX5181% ; LTy T g $1,050:00
DC-72 - LT265-?0—1? 8 $1,548.00
T-9EX61358 ' - 22b e FeeT A 352400
Station74 . -+ MreSize " - ‘GugnityPrice .
Vehicle/Unit Num . o :
E-74 EX66634 "425-63-22 5!315-30-22 5 -4 $2,508.00 -
B-74 EX42554 W . 78, . $2,400.00 -
R74 o % : BT 8216400
DC-74 | LT2BE-T0AT T G $1,648.00
Station 75 . _:Quanity Price
Vehicle/Unit Number Tire Sizg S ol ™

R-75 225-70-19.5 "+ v o v g $2,164.00
E-75 EX66633 425-65-22.5/315-80-22.5 4 $2,508.00
U-75 EX51812 LT285-70-17 4 $985.00
Total 24,877.00
Plus potential tariff/price increase 15% $2,985.24
Total $27,862.24




53053 Laundry $1300

53056 Extinguisher Maintenance $2,000 ($200 increase)

Increase due to replacement of 3 fire extinguishers which have met their serviceable
lifespan $500
Yearly maintenance cost $1,500

53057 Building Maintenance $22,250 ($8,250 increase)

$250 Maintenance for Highlands Upder Geound Water Storage Tanks

$500 Grounds mamtenance ﬁrvﬁlrglma City, Virgiftia I;Ilghlands and Lockwood only
$500 Flags and flag pg}emamtemnce

$700 Light bulbs Jmﬁt receptacie replacements and ballast replauement

$500 Paint for touching up mtmor,nnd-om Qf Vtrgma Clty ‘Vlrglma Highlands and
Lockwood only kN

$2,000 Appﬂratus--bay di‘.!ﬂ ma_;mlm lncludm{pllerS, bearmgs, motors, etc.

$15,000 Exterior pains for the Highlands Fire Station

$2,000 Bxterior s:dn{g r@alr foﬂ‘ﬁ@lﬁ'&l‘tﬂs F:re Station

$800 Eﬁbsust System Mamtenam ™

53070 Profeulonal SeWIcqi 3165,'500 00

NDFfor the Wlldland Fire Protgétnon Program at SISO 000
Added $5,000 for GIS functional support :

Grant Management $3000

GEMT Aud!t 37500

64010 Capital Guthy $l5 142 24 ($lS 246.23 decrease)

Command orgamzer for. Safety/'l‘ralmng Vehicle $I,300 00
8 CMC Rescue Swivel pulley’s $1,044.00

4 CMC Rescue Pick-off Rope Harnesses $864.00

4 CMC Rescue Plck-oﬁ Straps $504.00

4 Patient Litter Tie-in Straps $910.80 '
1 SCOTT RIT-PAK w/ 60 milmute Air Cylinder §3,782. 79

1 CMC Rescue Patient Litter $520.00

21 SCBA Cylinder Identifiers $325.50

1 FLIR E6 WiFi Infrared Camera w/ MSX $1,999.00

1 Roll of one inch Tubular Webbing $97.20

8 Colorado Fire Hooks $724.95

20 SCBA CMC Rope Rescue Bags $2,000.00

60 SCBA Cylinder Thread Savers $270.00

1 SCBA Work Bench with vise $800.00

53033 Computer Equipment $3,200 (no change)




- $3,200 after consulting with IT they have advised us that we need to replace 2 desktop
computer per year to have a five year replacement plan.

53063 Habitability $4,500.00 (No Change)
- $4,500 for miscellaneous station needs. (This is funding the union agreed to give up from
the former PEHP at $250 per person. This is a contractual agreement to use for station
improvements)

54305 Fire Protection Supplies $4,318 ($2,680 decrease)

pen s L '-'.'1.,,‘“‘_*‘
- One pallet of Class A foaqll_,b_a:mﬁally at $4,318 v,

L

54306 Fire Prevention $560 (No Changej

g R
e P

- Fire Prevention Supplies tobeﬂaaedﬁutwdupngwmnvlsns for school kids.
54308 Ambulange Medical Supplies $77,206.64 (57,01 8}9'%@@;'
- AntiTﬂd'-f@A ipbregée in‘costs for added mddications td‘treahmts and supplies for
cardiag monitors. 1 | G
54315 Medi&d-rinysicgls $22,983 ($6,324 incréase) <.
- Per m C‘h_apfgr 6';1 7itis ?na;{dafoliz 0 éagtduclf amd ph_}mcahmum:fons
- 32 ful] time personnel at an average of $489.00 per physical is'$1 5,648.00
- Inoculgtions annual cest for casesr, v@mmﬁ?@e peegongel at $1,500
- Bi-Anriyal Volunteer Firefighter Physicals of $389.00 k 15 §5,895.00 -

56402 VolunteerPackgrourids & Retention Program $8,000.00 (52,500 Increase)
- This covers B'ackgromd chedks.amnd'.'\..rblunt'eei' mwmsts o
- Additional $2,500 to cover Accidentit Deathr%id Dismemberment Insurance policy.
This had been previously budgeted several years ago and was dropped due to decline in
the economy. ' o
56600 Insurance Premiums $71,000 (no change)
57228 TRI Pay-Back $282,500 (no change)

- Per developer agreement and audit as outlined in memo from Commissioners Office on
March 28, 2016.

57900 Contingency $168,688.00 (no change)




Fire Emergency Fund




(% 41 (548 24" (8 40r ivL°L02 Ir1L°L02 leg pund Buipu3

(3 b¥1'S02 i¥1'602 L1202 L7102 LPlL 202 leg pung Buiuubeg

0 000'502Z- 000's02- 000's0Z- 0 0 esuedx3 sA enueAsy

aAREUe | eui4 eAneEjue | |euly ypny upny 020Z-6102

0Z-6102 61-8102 6L-8L0Z 8L-210Z L1-9102 91-510Z 092 KoueBuew3 auy
%00'0 00°0

L 00 _ ImoL Joday

o %000 00°0 ﬁ _ .ﬁ 000 000 ‘ADNIDYIW3 314 - 09Z 'pund |j0L
%000 000 i 000 000

$3ISN3IdX3 TWNOILVE3IdO - 0ES
AINIDHIW3 3414 - 09T ‘pun:

1o ynoayy 1dnosnydydxy
(esean0aq) sapmuIL 1euy Ampovaia  Auapov mog
/ aswanu) 0Z0Z-610Z 6T0Z-810Z 6TOZ-8T0T BT0Z-LT0Z
e o
% Judiegd 0 3wspng 198png jusieg
Tuosyedwo) [ uosuedwo)
- X000 000000  GFeSS%  e6® 000 000 :emoiuoday
- - - %000 00000507 e09eymst o .. 000 000 GAON3DHIW3 3HI4 - 092 :puny jmioyL
%000 00'000°50Z 00'000°502 000 000 000 S3DIAYNIS HO4 SIDYVHD - vE
ADNIDYIWI 3Hl4 - 092 :pung
Jew y#noay) dnoinydyaay
(aseaudaq) apeua) [eui4 Ampovala Aoy oy
o ___[essanu ozoz-6107 610Z-810T 610Z-8102 8T02Z-L102
LALLM L L L L
% udieg 0} Jolpng 19%png Judieg

T uosyedwo) T uospedwon

v

¥

Atewwns dnoug
Hoday uosuedwo) 1a8png




LG 10 7 abfieg

%00°0 00°000'50Z 00°000'50Z

w7

‘ADNIOYIWI Y14 - 092 pun4 |B10L

$3SN3IdX3 TYNOILVHIO - 0ES :Tdnoinidydxy |e30)

S3DIAY3S TWNOISSI0Nd 000 0765 Ay o0
S3ISN3dX3 TVNOILVHIHO - OES :Tdnosnidydxy
AJNIDHIW3 3414 - 092 :puny
Jaquiny uno2dYy

%00°00T- 00°000°50Z- 000 ~ 00°000'502 e
%000 00°000°507 007000502 %00°00T- 00°000'S0Z- 000 00°000'50Z
%000 00°000°50¢ 00'000°50¢ %00'00T-  00'000'S0Z- 000 00°000'50Z
(eseaidaq) ELLTLTETR (aseasdaq) wdag jeuly
/ aseauy 0Z0Z-610Z / seaunu) 0Z0Z-6102 610Z-8T0Z
% Wipna T 9% w¥png 1@8png jJuauiey
uosuedwo) o} 98png aiegd 03 93png
Zuospedwo) 7 uosuedwo) T uosyedwo) T uospedwo)

uvoday uosiiedwo? 3a8png




STOREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

145 North C Street
P.O. Box 603
Virginia City, NV 89440
(775) 847-0954 Phone e (775) 847-0987 Fax

Emergency Fund 260
February 22, 2019
History:
This fund is established under NRS 474.200(3) and must be known as the “Emergency
Fund”. There are subsequent ordinances which define ‘emergency” and are currently in-
line with the NRS language. This fund may accrue interest to a maximum of $1,000,000:
and, after which the interest eamings shall be transferred to the “District Operating Fund
(250)".
NRS 474.200(4) defines emergency as: For the purposes of subsection 3, an emergency
includes, without limitation, any event that:
a. Causes widespread or severe damage to property or injury to or the death of persons
within the district;
b. As determined by the district fire chief, requires immediate action to protect the health,
safety and welfare of persons who reside within the district; and
C.  Requires the district to provide money to obtain a matching grant from a state agency or
an agency of the Federal Government to repair damage caused by a natural disaster that
occurred within the district.

All revenue for this fund has been obtained from off district fire assignment billings.

Use:

In accordance to budgeting practices there must be an expense line item within the fund
or it cannot be used. Therefore the entire ending/beginning fund balance is encumbered
within professional services. This is only used in an emergency and expenses are
commensurate with revenues.




Mutual Aid




86.'0CY 86.'0ZY 86.'0Zy 86.'0Z¥ Jeg pung Buipu3

86.'02¥ 86.'0Z¢ 86,02 86.'02v leg pund Buiuuibag
0 0 0 0 asuadx3] SA anusaey
aApejue | leuly aAjejue ) jeuid 020Z-61L02
0zZ-6102 61-810C 61-8L02 8i-L102 0.2 PV lenjniy

X000 000 . SYOSY'09T  TGLTVIEE  iwioLuoday
. %000 000 . SY9S9'09T  T6LTNISE SaIY IYALNIN 341 - 042 'pund j@30)
%000 000 000 CEvTovNT Ov9 - 0v9
%00'0 000 000 9Z'9zy't LNIWNY3A0D TVHINID - OFS
%000 000 1682691 70'ST0'0Y S3ISN3dX3 IVNOILVYHIdO - 0ES
%000 000 BY'0P0ZT ISTPTT S1133N39 IONIYS - 0ZS
, %000 000 90'LBI'TET 8Y°650°007 ISN3IdX3 1I3HIT AYVIVS - 0TS
aiv TVNLNW JMI4 - 0LZ ;puny
JeiN yInouy) Tdnoinidydxy
_xszﬁoe sApeLa) (L TF] Appovaia Ay mo)
~ 9380.0U) 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-B10Z - -
- — g — % S0TEI 610Z-8T02 BT0Z-L102
% Waied 0y 138png 193png Judiey
Tuosuedwo) T uospedwo)
— %00°0 000 QNS GO0V 0000 vUEIE'SOS _SVLSE4s8  :moj uoday
-i X000 000 GyesNNs ORSN9eS 0 YUEIS'S0S  STUSEUSB  :QIV IVALAW 3l - 0Z :puny €0l
%000 000 0. 00 000 ¥1'260°0% INNIAIY SNOINYTIIDSIW - 9
%000 000 00'000'00% 00°00000% ¥T°E16'S0S 10'09Z'L18 S3DIAYIS YO4 SIDUYHI - vE
IV TVNLNIN 314 - 04T :puny
Jew yInouy dnosgadyaay
(esmanaq) sapnua) jeuyy Aoy aia  Auapoy jmog
/ ey 0Z0Z-610 6T0Z-8T0Z 610Z-810Z 810Z-LT0Z
— — e
% usied 03 w@ipng 198png Juauey

Tuosuedwo) 1 uospedwo)

Aewwng dnoug
Hoday uosiedwo) 328png




{5 J0 0g abey

%00°0 00°000°005 00°000°005 %00'00T-  00°000°005- 000 00°000°005
%00°0 00°000°06 00°000'06 %00°00T- 0000006~ 00'0 0000006
%000 00°000°06 00'000°06 %00°00T-  00'000°'06- 000 00'00006
%00'0 00°000°00T 00°000'00T %00°00T-  00°000°001- 00°0 00°000°00T 3
%00'0 00°000°00T 00°000°00T %00°'00T-  00°000'001- 000 00°000°00T
%00°0 00°005'9L 00°005'9L %00'00T- 00°005'9L- 000 00'005'9L
%000 00'000°SZ 00°000'SZ %00°00T- 00'000'SZ- 000 00'000'SZ
%000 000052 00005, %00°00T- 00'00S'Z- 000 00005,
%000 00005 00005 %00°'00T- 00'005Z- 000 00°005'Z
%00'0 00°000°ZT 00'000°ZT %00°00T- 00'000°ZT- 000 00'000°ZT
%000 00'000°'S 00°000°S %00°00T- 00'000°s- 000 00'000'S
%00'0 00'000°€ 00000 %00°00T-  00'000'E- 000 00'000°E
%000 00000 00000 %00°00T- 00'000°Z- 000 00°000T
%00°0 0000021 00°000°LT %00'00T- 00°000°LT- 000 0000041
%000 00'005°Z 00'005°Z %0000T- 00°005'Z- 000 007005z
%000 00'00S8E 00°'005°8€ %00°00T- 00°00S'8E- 00°0 00°'005'BE
%000 00°00S 00°005 %00°00T-  00'005- 000 00'00S
%000 00005 00'00S°Z %00°00T- 00'00SZ- 000 00005
%000 00'000°01T 00°000°0T %00°00T-  00°000°0T- 000 00°000°0T
%000 0000022 00°000Z2 %00°00T- 00°000°ZZ- 000 00°000°Z¢
%00°0 00'00S'E 00'00SE %00°00T- 00'00S°E- 000 00'00S°E
%00'0 00°000°S61T 00°000'S6T %00°00T- 00'000'S6T- 000 ~  00000°S61
%000 00°000°5.1 00"000'S.T %00'00T- 00°000'SZT- 000 00°000°SLT
%000 0000007 00°000'0Z %00°00T- 00'000'0Z- 000 00°000°0Z

(aseanaq) aapejuay (sseaszaq) idag leuyy

/ ¥seaiy 0Z0Z-6T0Z / aseanu) 070Z-610Z 6T0Z-8T0Z
T ¢ ia%pngy % “1a¥png 198png Juaieg

uospedwo) o 128png ied oy yelpng
zuosyedwo) 7 uosuedwoy T uospedwo) [ uosuedwo)

AVILNO WVLIdVD

NOISSIYdNS 3Nl

e . 0IV IVNLNW 314 - 0£Z :puny |e30)
. ________ ‘Ov9-0v9:Tdnoinidydx3 [ejo)

03634 5y
0v9 - 0v9 H%anmnxm

_ INIWINYIAOD TVHINID - OvS :Tdnosnydydxy _ﬂo»

agn oy T

ANIWNYIAOD TVYHINIO - 0bS E:o._uaxe_m

S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIJOHd
LINIYIW dIND3 AAVIH

S3YIL

135310 '8 SVvO
FONVNILNIVIN OLNY
S311ddNS DNILYYILO
IINVNILNIVW LINIWJIND3I
13AVYHL

$31NddNS 301440

‘$3SN3dX3 TYNOILVY3JO - 0€S ‘Tdnosnidydx3 jejo)

NGO 0708

SISN3IdX3 TYNOILYYHIO - 0ES nn:o._@unxnxu

ALIYNI3IS IVID0S
IYVIIQIN
AONVYNSNI HL1V3IH
12vd

SH3id

e “SLI43N38 IDNIY - 025 :TdnouDIdydxy _33.

SLI3IN38 IDNIYS - 0ZS E:o@ncnxu

JWILHIAD
SIOVM B SAIYVIVS

o ‘3SN3dX3 12310 AYVIVS - 0TS :TdN0JDIdYdxg Ie0L

D00 T
NN a7 o

ASNIdX3 LDIYIQ AYVTVS - 0TS .nn_._o._mvunxnxu

Qiv IVNLNW 3¥Id - 047 :pung
J3qWinp Junooy

uvoday uosuedwo) 3o3png




STOREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

145 North C Street
P.O. Box 603
Virginia City, NV 89440
(775) 847-0954 Phone e (775) 847-0987 Fax

Mutual Aid Fund 270
February 22, 2019

History:
This fund is established for off district mutual aid incidents only. It is truly a pass through
fund; meaning that revenue goes directly to associate expenses. Any remaining revenue
is then transferred to either 250 District Operating Fund to offset expenses; or, 260
District Emergency Fund to assure we continue to build that fund for in district
emergencies.
Use:
Revenue is only generated from off district mutual aid response and those associated

expenses.
Expenses vary from incident-to-incident and covered 100% by revenue.




Capital Projects
(Fire)




——————

Atewwng dnoug
Hoday uosuedwo) 193png

Je ydnoayy
Aapay aia Aoy jeo)
6T0Z-8T0Z

000'0S 000'05Z
000'008 000°000't
000°05.- 000°0S -
leury leuly
61-8L02Z 8i-L10Z
%000 00°00008L 00°000°054 000
%00°0 90'000'05L 80'000°'05¢ 000
%000 00'000°05L 00°000°05L 000
aAapeuayg
B 0Z0Z-610Z _610z-8107
% 198png 198png Juaseyd
T uospedwo)

[eg pun4 Buipuz
leg pung BuuuiBag
asuadx3 sA anusaay

082 s309/0.d eyide) auny

S1030Y¥d TVYLIdVD 3414 - 08Z :pun4 jejo)

S103r0Nd 1V.LIdVD 34H4 - 08Z :puny
Tdnoinidydxy




£5 10 1¢ afiey

%SS'SS

06°TL6'2ET'S-

%000

00°000°05L-

%000

00°000°05.-

%000

00°000°052-

(aseasaq)
J ¥seanu)

uospedwo) 03

@¥¥png
juaied o3

T uospedwo)

p— - e u_son—. tgﬂx
‘S1J3r0¥Hd TVLIdVD 3YId - 08T :puny |e3o]
_ 0v9 - 0v9 :Tdnos9idydx3 je30)
S1J3r0Md 1VLIdvD 3414 000 AT s af
0¥9 - 0%9 :Tdnosoidydxy

510310¥d 1V.LIdVD 3414 - 08Z :puny
JAGWINN JUN0DY

Hoday vosiedwo) 198png




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 2, 2019 Estimate of time required: 1/2 hour

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required []

1. Title: Review and possible approval of the 2019-2020 ### Storey County Tentative Budget for
submission to the Department of Taxation

2. Recommended motion: I approve the filing of the 2019-2020 Storey County Tentative
Budget to the Department of Taxation
3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher and Staff
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775-847-1006

4. Staff summary: Annual approval of all Funds and Department Budget Requests
S. Supporting materials: None

6. Fiscal impact: Yes
Funds Available: Fund: ALL ﬁ’Z Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
\/ji}. County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

) f—
[ N—

Agenda Item No. r4




General Fund

Revenue/Expense
Summary




Z jo [ abey

WY £41E€¢8 6102757+

_ o o L ¥IS'OT  00TLV'TTLT  GO'OSE'SES’'LT  00'GLN'OTT'OT SU69V'TEL'ST  9ETITLHOLT  :e30) Woday
%00°00T- 00'0009Z1°Z- 000 00°000'92T°7 000 000
%9t'Z8  00'000'SEZ 00°000'0Z¢ 000008z 6L°99€'0L6 T8'SSLTEL
%86'vY  000SS't9 0005090 00005'EYT 66°00Z'09T ST'OT6'T9T
%8B'TIOT  00'00Y'TE0'T  Q000L'Z9T'Z  O0'00E'TLOT 68°6ETVVE'T  E99VSTIO'C
%01'0Z  00°000'98€ 00'00090E°T  00000'0Z6'T 60'£9L'TTS'T  ST'80Z'86E°Z
%ZEVE  00'TZS'S96 00'009°0TT'Z  00'6L0°SKYT'T 9S'88S'IST'T  OP'TES'88S'T
%0S°TT 00'000'960°T  00'000'9Z9°0T  00'000'0ES'6 EB'SOE'E66'6  9T'09Z'€ZT'OT
Jew y3noayy
(aseainaq) sapmuay jeuyd Ampovaia  Auanoy jelog
_ / aseasnu) 0Z0Z-6T0Z 610Z-810 610Z-8T0Z BI0Z-L107
o S S e e e e —— JaWpAg e O BVOT
% juased 0y 128png 128png juaiey
T uospedwo) 1 uospedwo)

pund |eiaua

Atewwng dnoug

Hoday uosiedwo) 398png

HIISNVHL ONNJYILNI - LE
INNIAIY SNOINVITIISIN - 9€
S1134404 ANV S3NI4 - SE
S3DIAY3IS YOS SIDHVHD - vE
ONIONNA TVINIWNHIAODYILNI - €€
SLIWM3d / S3SNIDIN - Z€
WIHOIVA QY - TE

dnoigydyaay




5 Jo | abieq

%9T'86 000008 00'051'91 00°0ST'8 BYEVSTI 96'ZLO'E
%LZ°0- 00°00T'1- 00'009'c0Y 00°00L ‘»O¥ 81°9¥9'E9€ OE'VEL'STE
%67 00'SPLET 00'LTT'OZE 00°ZLE'90E 68'ZTL'L8T YZ'Z6T'vST
%E6'T 005559 00°£55°0€2 00°200'v2L ¥9°508°4ST 85°95T'1EZ
— . %68Z-  00°¥0S'VI- CUevO'sEy  0U'SESTOS 9ETYI'60V  68'SOS'E9E
_ %000 000 000 000 000 8T'SH1'9
%EP'SZ-  00'009°TE- 00'099°ts 00'08Z'veY Z9°£50'p0T BE'6LS'TY
%68'C O0'EVO'Y 00'vR0'P¥T 00°TR0'0YT 6¢'STS'28 YT '8BE'90T
%8¥'S 00'ESO'ET 00°SOE"1SZ 00°ZST'RET ST'695°22Z 60'E6E'60Z
- B %T6'TZ  05°669'08 05 TEe'SYY O'SET'MNE i _ 8U6sY0EZ 6708wz
%00'0 00°005'T 00'005°T 000 000 000
%000 000 00005 00005 00891 80'192
%¥8Z0T  0S'/90'S9 05'L6T'STT 00°0ST'Ed LO'L¥9'6T Z0'LZT'6E
%ET'S 00'TLE'S 00°L60'0TT 00 9TL'YOT 0S5'8£9'65 95'9/5'SL
%0Vt 00°18L'8 00'BES'BOT 00 LSL'66T 19'SETTST 9Z7'8EZ'6ST
e %8Y'ST  0Z'8IZ'SZI or'vIs'eTy 00°%E 16v ] 96'Z00'LEY 9TSSY'60S
T %000 000 000 000 00'0 66'6F .
%00°0ST  00'000'0E 0000005 0000002 ¥8'TSL'TS LY'88STL
%19'9€T  00°005'9ZT 0000612 00'009°T6 TLESE'9ZT ¥E'0Z5'96
%07 L- 00'v09°6- o0 LOF'ETT OO TIV'EET 76'206'SL 9E'¥PS0ZT
%ER'8- 08'LL9'TZ- orLoL'ETR 00'S8E'SHT 6t'€66°Z8T 0T'Z5L0TT
o ) %IT'E IS'TZ9°TZ ISTREVIL 00°T0L TS . LY'BLS'SOE'T  ZB'9E9'VRS
%000 00°005°C 0000%°Z 000 000 000
%000 000 00'000'TT 00'000°TT 68°TL1'559 9Z'sv2
%ZT'Y 00000y 00007101 00°002°'L6 ¥9'¥SE'09Z 60'€29'EE
%BE'E 001812 00'65L'612 00'98S'2TC BE'ZO6'61T 98'¥99 €61
%Y1 15°0v6'L T1S'ESR'GLE 00'EVE'TLE 95°6¥1'0LZ T9°€0T'£SE
e yInouyy
(sseadaq) aApeIua) Jeul4 AppdYalA Auapy [gop
/ #seanu) 020Z-6102 610Z-810Z 610Z-8T0Z 810Z-L102
e To%prig
% uaued 03 198png 138png Juaseq
Tuospedwo) T uospedwo)

Alewwns dnoug
Hoday uosuedwo) 138png

WY 209008 6107/57/¢

LNIWNY3A09 TVHINID - OvS

SISNIIX3 IWNOILVHIAO - OES

S1143IN38 IONIYS - 0Z5

ASN3IdX3 1D3HIQ AYVVYS - 0TS
JALLVHLSINIWNGY - SOT :Juawpedag

‘HOSSISSY - POT Juawiedaq |ejo)

0v9 - 09

S3SN3dX3 TYNOILVHIJO - 0ES

SLI43INFE IONIYS - 025

3ISN3dX3 123410 AYVIVS - 0TS
HOSSIASSY - $OT ‘Juawedag

‘H3QYO0I3Y - EOT :Juawpedag |ej0g

ovs - 019

SNO3INVIIIISIN - 095

S3SN3dX3 T¥YNOILVY3dO - 0£S

SLI43N38 39NIHS - 025

35N3dX3 123410 AUVIVS - 0TS
HY3QYOD3IN - £0T Juawedag

WIYNSVIHL NYTTD - ZOT wdwedaq (e30)

0v9 - 0v9

SNO3INVTIIDSIN - 095

S3ISN3dX3 TYNOILVYHIJO - 0ES

SLI43IN39 IONIYA - 0ZS

ISN3IdX3 103YIQ AYVIVS - 0TS
HIYNSVIUL NHITD - ZOT udunuedag

‘SHINOISSIWWOD - T0T :uaunJedag @30y

09 - 0v9
SNO3INVIIIISIN - 095
S3ISNIAX3 IWNOILVHILO - DES
SLI4IN3E IONIYA - 025
ISNIdX3 123910 AYVIVS - 0TS
SHINOISSINIWOD - TOT ‘Juawpedaqg
rdnoigydydxy




4 jo ¢ afieg

WY 20:90:8 610#/5¢ /s

L %00°0 00°0 00°00T°'99t 0ot LY'SL6'IL 06'9T1°9¥1 :1HNOD 12IY1S1a - ZTT uswyedaq [e30)
%00°0 000 00'000'L6 00°000°L6 TLTYB'19 T0'8LTT8 AINIAINYIAOD TVHINIO - OFS
%000 000 00"00T'TL 00°00T ‘1L SLTET'ST 68'8E6'19 SISNIdX3 TYNOILVYIJO - 0ES
L1¥N0D 12I¥ASIQ - TIT Suawiedag
L _ %YS'6  00'Z80'68 0L TTOT 00 ver'ess 62°S6Z'vLY 1S'181°0£9 'AINNOLLY 1D1H1SIQ - TTT Juauwiiedaq [e3oL
. %000 000 00'STY'ITY 00'STYIZY 9T°'¥95'66 69°090°081 S3ISN3IdX3I IYNOILYYHIHO - 0ES
%S0'vT 00'T0Z'€Z 00'sLE'seT 00'PL1'S9T 0S'890°0T1T 89'¥6E'8ST SLI4INIE IONIYS - 02§
%8681  00'T88'S9 00'996'ZTY 00°'SRO'LYE £9'799'v¥92 v1'9zL'1€€ ISNIdX3 LDIHI0 AUVIVS - 0TS
AINYOLLY 12141510 - TTT 3uawiedaqg
L B %0Z'0T-  00°6L5°80T-  OO'ESY'SSE 00°7E0'p80'T SZ'EES'669 Z6'8TB'LE6 ‘INIWd0T3IAIA ALINNWINOD - 60T ‘Juawuedag jejoL
_ T T %0000T-  00'000°ZE- 000 00°000'2¢ 000 000 0v9 - O¥9
%00'0 000 000 000 00'STT PLSLY'T SNO3INVYTIIDSIA - 095
%BELI-  000I86Z- 00°00L TP 000TS'TLT 19'600'88 18'EES'0TT SISN3IdX3 TYNOILVYIdO - 0€S
%8L'S- 00'688'V1- 00'RZR'TNIT 00'LTL'LST £5°L80°LYT T9'LSY6LT SL143IN39 IONIHS - 0ZS
%62'S- 00°088°TE- 00'ST6'0LS 00'508'709 TTTZE YoV SLTSE'IRS ISNIAX3 LIIHIQ AYVIVS - 0TS
INIWdOTIAIA ALINNINWOD - 60T Juawiedaq
e WLIBT ELSES'STL  QUUSTIVY  [TusO'un¥E 00 87'910°9€6'7  8Y'TZL'BS9'E :d4INIHS - LOT uawliedag |eloy
T T %00°00¥'2 00°000'Z2T 00°000'52Z 00°000'E 78°788'Y07 €L°25T'88 0t9 - 0¥9
%000 000 00°005°T 00005t 56'96 PIEZTT S3IDUNOS ONIINYNI HIHLO - 045
%000 000 00'000'79 00°000'29 00°95¢'sZ SE'ELZ'99 SNOINVTIIISIW - 095
%66'S- 00'000'8- 00'005°STT 00'D0S'EET 6817819 BT VZL'STT INIWNYIA0D TVHINIO - ObS
%60°€E 00°Z¥Y'L 00'8ITeNT 009Z4'0vZ EE6VL61T SL'6SE'0ST S3ISN3dX3 TWNOILVYYIdO - 0ES
%L8'07  00LZE'BIT O00BZE'PSS'T  O0'TDO'9SI'T 10°S¥0'68L 1S'9T8'89T'T SLI43N38 3DNIYA - 025
%1601 €£'99LSET 00'LL0'96E'T  LT'OTEDST'T 8T'YI6'VEI'T  78'991'896'T ISNIdX3 1IIHIA AYVIVS - 0TS
44I43HS - L0T Juawedag
e XBSET-  00'ETV'POT-  OO'ETVOEE UMY 8L I8Y'LOE 09'LEL'6TE 'SONNOYD '3 DNIGNINE - 90T Judwiedaq |ej0)
T - %00'00T- 00°000°0L- 00'0 00000°0L ov'89LTL 000 09 - 09
%00°0 00’0 000 a0 9, T19'TT #HEIB'ST INIAINYINOD TVHINID - OFS
%6L'ET-  00'OSE'VZ- 00'052'2ST 00'009'9LT 0t'96£'Z8 68'LTT'SZT SISNIdX3I TYNOILYHIHO - 0ES
%61 - 00'6¢9°Z- 00'vES'09 O0'EST'E® v9°€96'0% L9 TP6'SS S1143N38 IONINA - 025
%85S 00 vZY'L- 00'689'sZT 00'€90°EET 85'T¥E'00T 09't98'61T ISNIdX3 1D3YIA AHVIVS - 0TS
SANNOYD % SNIATING - 90T Juawiedag
%B6'ES-  00°00B'EIZ'Z-  ONIRVLENT  60WINO0TY BIL6V'ELT'T  BV'EZZ'B98'E  IALLVMISINIWGY - SOT uduiedaq je10)
%£9'93-  00°000°0T- 00'000'S 00°000°ST OT'81S'E v8'96v'E 0v9 - 09
%I8'8/- 00'000'TEZ'T- 00000009 00'000'TER'Z 00°005ZS€ 00°005'T£8'C S3DUNOS ONIDNYNIH HIHLO - 045
%000 000 00°009°T1E 00°009°TTE 6E'TLL'96 95°0L6'88T SNO3INVTI3DSIW - 095
Jew yBnosyi TdnoJnydydx3
(aseasaq) aApejuaL jeurd Alnvaia  Aapay jelog
/ @seasu 020Z-610Z 610Z-810Z 610Z-810Z 8T0Z-L10Z
- coTTTTTT 98png
% juaied 0} 198png 198png Jualeq
T uospedwo) T uospedwo)

voday uospedwo) j1a8png




S jo ¢ abey

WY 20908 (107/50 /%

%00'0 000 00'00¥ 00°00¥ 000 002z
%96'€ 00°00£'Z 00'05»'09 00'05T'8S St'v¥8'98 10°28505
%0Z'E€ET-  00'9S9°ET- 00'LiL'es 00'EEY'E0T S0'908°09 6t'691'89
%L8t- 00'886°6- 00°090'S6T 00$Y0'S07 0E'v00'SHT EL LUV YT
L W 00°0TZ'ET TIPSO 00 I8YTIOT EZ'9£9'60L 06°TEL'906
%IY'SB-  00'LET'SE- 00°000'9 00'LET'TY LT'SSL'6T 00099
%000 000 000 00'0 000 LY'01
%00'0 00°000°ST 00'000'ST 000 BL08S'6 ZTB6T'ET
%vS'0T-  00°00Z'01- 0005598 0005L'96 LO'P¥S1S Z6EYS'TS
%9E'S 00'¥50°9T 00’ LYE'STE 00'E6T'66T 9L'9SE'0LT £6°L06'09
%S5t 00°E6Y°LZ 00'¥66'1E9 00°'105'v09 SE'66E'8SY 9E°TIV'64S
L %OLTT  00°LTT'VIT COVIT'000'T QULOTYES 09'ZZ8°LE9 85'250°0Z8
%99t 00'000°0€ 00050 rL9 00°080'Y¥D B9'88T'08Y 00'6£8°665
%0t~ 00°009°T- 00°05S'TE 00°0ST'SE 0S'TISET ZE'TU6'TT
%STVP  00°'LOE'8T O0ER'TH 00'9LE'E9 T6°EP6'BE LL'BBT'LS
%89'BE  00°0TH'SS 00'TOV's0Z 00'166'0ST 15'841'S0T 6756001
e N %EY'L- 00'E¥¥'0T- 00'SEY'eLT 0raeest T¥'098'L9 06'VEL'STT
T %000 000 00'0 000 000 00'000°0T
%61°G- 00'00€ T~ 00°000°TY O00'00E > ¥ L6E'YT L6°9YT0E
%OT'ET-  00'65H'Z- 00'ZYE'9T 00TLLBT 8E'000'6 96'TSS'ET
%0L°L- 00'+89's- O0'EVT'e9 00 (TW'EL 09°Z9% vy L6'SED'Z9
L o .  %EET 00°S9E‘E 00 ML Lyt 00yt . TT°948°TL 6L'99T'501T
%0E'T 0000T'E 00009°LET 00'005‘YET ¥LT08'v9 16°EVP's6
%1T'Y 00'8Z1 00991 00000'E v8'T06'T Y9192
%66'T 00'LET 00'910°L 00'648'9 ESTLI'S Y199
e _ ___WOB'S  00LVI'ZZ  OOBTTYOV 00° T80 TNE o ov9t0'ssz V15891
%00°'0 000007 000007 000 0L'€297 000
%SS'p 00°'052- 00'05T's 00'008'S SvLL'T 95°858'T-
%SE'0Z  00°006'T 00'0ST'LT 000521 12°Z58'ST SSLET'BL
%EQ'Y 009429 00'SES'THT 00'609'SET SE'£89'99 11'0E6'66
%56’y 0012211 00'EP6'LEL 00°ZZL'9TT 69'8L0'TLT ZETYS'007
Jew ydnouyy
(sseassag) apeua) leuyy APy aia  Ayapoy jejoy
/ @seany) 020Z-610Z 6T0Z-8102 610Z-810Z BIOZ-L10Z
e — Ly € _
% juased 0} 128png 398png jJuaseq
T uosedwo) T uospedwon

AINIWNYIAOD TVHINIO - OFS
S3ISN3dX3 TYNOILYHIdO - 0ES
S1143IN38 39NY4 - 025
ISN3dX3 LI34IQ AYVIVS - 0TS
JJ1AN3S - 81T Juawedaqg

*SNOLLVIINNWINOD - LTT :Juawedaq jejo)

0v9 - 09

SNOINVIIISIN - 095

AINIWNYIA0D TVHINID - ObS

S3ISNIdX3 IWNOILYYILO - OES

SLI43INI8 IONIYS - 0ZS

ISNIX3I LI3NIA AHVIVS - 0TS

SNOILVIINNIWWOD - £TT Juawnedag

‘SNOLLVI3Y ALINNWIWOD - 91T :juawisedaq je30)
S3DHNOS ONIINVNIZ HIHLO - 045
S3ISNIdX3 IYNOILVYILO - 0ES
SLI4INIE JONIN - 0ZS
ISNIdX3 LIIYIA AYVIVS - 0TS
SNOLLYIIY ALINNWWOD - 9TT :luawyuedag

“100d ONIWWIMS - STT uawuedaq |20y
o9 - 0¥9
S3ISNIX3 TYNOILVYYILO - 0ES
S1I43IN3E IONINS - 025
ISNIdX3 LI3YIQ AYVIVS - 0TS
100d ONIWWIMS - STT :Juaunuedag

IS UBWINY '8 Y)|e3Y - pTT :Juawpedaq [e30)
SISNIdX3 TYNOILYYIHO - DES
SLI43IN38 39NIYS - 0ZS
3SN3dX3 LO3YIa AYVIVS - 0TS
AJS UBLUNY B Y3jeaH - pTT Juawyedag

{A¥N0D 3DUUSNT - ETT udwpedaq jelo)

0v9 - 0v9

INIAINYIAOD TWHINIO - ObS

S3ISNIdX3I TYNOILVYIO - 0ES

SLi43N39 IONINA - 0ZS

ISNIAXI LI3YIQ AYVIVS - 0TS

L¥N0D IDLSNF - ETT “uawedag
Tdnosnydydxy

woday uosuedwo) 3a8png




540y afieyq WY 701908 61t

i e %TEL- SB'L69'S8Z'T-  IWELYOST'OT  LTRLELSLT SS'60L'POV'TT  69'8TS'TLI'ST _ ‘lmio) yoday
e ) ) HEP'IZ  00°Z99°0TT 0°SEVers SOELL'DTY L S9°E88°L8T EB'SEE'69Z GINIWLNVAIA ONINNVIA - £9T Juawpedaq LT
_ o %000 000 000 000 00'052 91t SNOINVTIIDSIW - 095
%SZ'ST 0000t 'bT 00°008'901 00°'00¥'v6 69°EERTT BT VLLTS SISN3dX3 TYNOILYYIJO - 0ES
%IT'8C  00'vEL'ST 00 EMG'0ET 00'60Z'T0T 1T°L29'8Y BE'L0LOL SLI43IN38 IONINS - 0ZS
%0v'0E  00°825'£9 00°Z69'687 00'YITZTZ SLTULTLTT 1594291 ISNIdX3 LIIHIQ AYVIVS - 0TS
INIWIHVAIQ ONINNVId - £VT ‘Juawpedag
...... e %686  TZ'868'ST Tsty'se 00L28'LS TS'BEE'BY VUEBE'YP  INIWIDVNVW AINIDNIWI - ZpT uaunedaq (e3o)
o ) %000 0000ty 00'00%'y 000 000 00'0 0v9 - 0v9
%00'0 000 00'000°S 00°000'S 000 000 LINIWNY3IAOD IVHINIO - OFS
%SY'TOT  00'00S'vZ 00'059'8y 000512 95'6T8°/T 0t'S66'8T SISN3dX3 TVNOILVHIO - OES
%E0'0- 6L'1- 1TL60°L 00'660°L £0°059'% 78'60E'y SLI4IN3E IONIYS - 025
%00°0 000 00'8£9'TZ 0084917 £6'898°ST T0'8£9°'12 ISNIAX3I LIIYIQ AYVIVS - 0TS
ANIWIOVNVIN ADNIOHIWS - Z4T uawpedag
S %L60  00LIS'Y oTesTIS 00'vesL08 . IVT06'9SE  96'680°SSY :MITIOMLAWOD - TZI :uawpiedaq &30y
T %000 000 000 000 zs0 000 SNOINVTIIISI - 095
%15'8- 00'000'6~ 00°09L'96 00°094'S0T EE'SZY'YY 6" T¥6'20T S3ISNIdX3 TYNOILVYIHO - 0ES
%9Z'v 00°'808'S 00°LTIT'THT 00'60E"'9ET 0Z'90€E'18 TT'SL6°LTT SL114IN39 IONIYA - 0ZS
%SO'E 00'60T'8 00'¥ZOELZ 00°'STS'S9 90'69T'TTZ 9EELT VYT ISNIIX3 L1IIHIQ AUVIVS - 0TS
HITIOULIWOD - 1ZT Iuawpedag
%PT'01- 00'8L5'68- 00T YeL o . a)7] €S°'Z6E'6E9 90'868'vZS i1l - 6TT Juawyedaq jejoy
T %I6'VE-  00°000Z6- 00°00S'TL1 00'005'€92 ISPIEGYZ LL'STO'SE 0b9 - 09
%00°0 000 00001 0000t PE'V6 I6'SE SNO3INVTIIISIN - 095
%YZ'Z 00002’y 00°005'161 00'00€ 49T S6'99¢'16 75'68Z'BET SISN3dX3 TYNOILVHIJO - 0ES
%EG'L- 00'TST'ZT- 00°T6'0r1 OO'EET'EST 20'699's8 ETLBY'LTT SLI4IN38 39N - 0ZS
%V8'E 00'ELEOT 00'rrL'08Z 00 TLE'DLT 0L LY8'TIT TL'69Y'EET ISNIdX3 1D3HI0 AUVIVS - 0TS
11- 61T uawnedag
e %S6'LT-  00°¥YB'ES- ovisT'ees 00'180'LoY o 9Te9L'aLE ETELYOLT ~ ‘3D1AM3S - BTT :uawyedaq jejoy
T %05'Z9-  00°00529- 00°00S (€ 00'000°00T 9 PIT+8 000SL'€ 09 - Ot9
Jepy yEnoayy TdnoJnidydxg
(aseaidaq) aapejua) leur4 Aoy aia Aoy eo)
/ aseanuy; 020Z-6T0Z 6T0Z-8102 6T0Z-810Z 8T0Z-L10Z
e e g e 2B
% uateq 0} 199png 198png Juaieyd

Tuospedwo) T uospedwo)

Hoday uosuedwo) 1a8png




Clerk-Treasurer




8 4 ¢ abog

WV SSI9E.01 6L02/M7 /!

000 0£596 20T 100

SNO3INVTIIDSIN - 095 :Tdnondydxg

000-S£0€S 707 T00

000 €€0€5 20T T00
000 TEOES 20T T00
00062085207 160
000-Z0€5 70T T00
0009105 20T 100

0007105 20T 100
000°€T0€5 701 100
000 ZT0€5 701 100
000 TT0¢S 70T T00

000-0TOES 20T 100

SISN3dX3 IYNOILVEIdO - 0ES :Tdnossndydxg

000°T105 70T T00
80001025201 00

SL43N38 IDNIY4 - 025 ‘Tdnosnydydxgy
‘ISN3dX3 1D3HI0 AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosnidydxg g0}

000 07014 70T 100

G00-0T0TS 26T 100

ISNIdX3 103410 A¥VIVS - 0TS ‘1dnosnidydxy
HIUNSYIUL NYITD - ZOT Juaunuedaq

J3quiny Junoday

%000 000  o0zvieons X8v'ST _0TIZ'SZTT  ozvigors _oo9eeTeW e ‘HIWNSV3YL N¥I1) - 20T 3uswisedaq jejo;
%000 000 — L %00°0ST  00°000°0€ 00°000°0S _ 00°000'02 e e ‘SNOANVTIIISIW - 095 :Tdnounydydxy jeyo;
%000 000 0000005 %000ST 000000 0000005  00°0000Z e —— SaNN33
%000 000 o000tz ___WI99ET  00°00S'9ZT  00°001'61Z 00°009'26 . ‘S3SN3dX3TVNOILV¥3dO - 0FS :Tdnoigidydxa je0)
%000 000 0000007 %vveb- 000008 00°000°01 00°000°8T - o I S3JIAY3S IWNOISSIJ0Yd
%000 000 00000t %L9'99T  00'005Z 00°000¢ 00°005T S3IDILON JNand
%00°0 00'0 00°000'tPT %00'0Z9  00'000'bZT 00°000'pbT 00'000°07 INIWIOVNYIW Q¥0D3Y
%000 00'0 000022 %000T 00007 00'00Z°Z 00000z IN3WAIND3I ¥3LNdWOD
%000 000 00°000'9 %0002 000001 00°000'9 00°000's SIDUVHD JNVE
%000 000 00°000'€ %000Z  00°00S 00'000'€ 00005z ONINIVYL
%000 000 00°001'S %00°0 000 00°00T's 00°00T°S SISVIT ANV SINIY
%00°0 000 00°00¢€ %000 000 00'00¢€ 00°00€ JONVNIINIVIN INIWNAINDI
%000 000 00°000°0¢ %000  00'000'S 00°'000°0E 00°000'sZ 3ISN3dX2 NOILDIT3
%000 000 00'000°T %00°0 000 00°'000°T 00°000°T ‘dI¥JS8NS 8 s3na
%000 000 00°000°€ %00'00T  00'005'T 00°000'€ 00'005'T TIAVHL
%000 000 00'00S %00'0S-  00°005- 00°005 00'000°T INOHdIIIL
%000 000 00°000°S %00°0 000 00°000'S 00°000's $31ddNS 31440
%000 000 00°000'S %8E°9 00°00€ 00°000's 0000,y I9ViSOd
%000 000 00°L08'EZT %0TL-  00'v09'6- 00°£08'€Z1 00°TTH'EET 'SLI4INE IDNIYA - 0ZS :TdNo1DIdydxy (e30)
%0070 000 00tbZE %EB'8-  OOVIE- 00°'tbT'E 00°855'E B B i IWVIIQIW
%000 00'0 00°8LL'EY %92'TT-  00'SIT'9- 00'8LL'EY 00'E68'6 IDNVUNSNI HLIVIH
%000 000 00°TSE'TT %880 00'66 00'TSE'TT 00Z5Z'T1 1ovd
%000 000 00'¥EP'S9 %LLV-  00WLT'E- 00'bEY'S9 00°80£°89 S¥3d
xo,o..mi.....Bﬁ!.-.-_,.-...._-.immmahman,- . %EB'B-  0B'LL9'TZ- 0TZ0L'€ZZ  00°S8E‘Swe
%000 000 0T'2LTv1 %100 08°0- 0TzTvt  ooezet - ST o - ALIAZONOY
%000 000 00°SE¥'60T %BE'6-  00°LL9TZ- 00'SEV'60Z 00ZITIEZ SIOVM B SIIHVIVS
(aseasaq) anpeua) (aseasaq) dag jeuyy
o / aseanu 0Z0Z-6102 / aseanu 0Z0Z-6102 610Z-8T0Z
o TieEpngy % "~ ya¥png i 3a8png aieg
vospedwo) o 1a8png Jusied 0y 138png
Tuospedwoey 7 uvospedwoy T uospedwoy 1 uvosuedwon

Uoday uosjedwory 198png




STOREY COUNTY CLERK-TREASURER
VANESSA STEPHENS

February 27, 2019
Board of Commissioners
Chairman McBride
Vice-Chairman Gilman
Commissioner Carmona

RE: 2020 Budget

Dear Honorable Board,

Thank you for allowing me the opportunity to present the budget request for the duties that fall
under my purview as Clerk and Treasurer for Storey County. Each department is listed by
expenditure account. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions
regarding this budget request or the functions of my office.

Sincerely,

Yan

Vanessa Stephens
Clerk & Treasurer
Storey County, NV

Department 102 Clerk & Treasurer

Salary and Benefits: This office operates under a staffing structure that includes three full time
deputies and myself. This office has taken over the DMV functions that were handled by the
Assessor. We have experienced a significant increase in traffic at our counter.

Postage: Request: $5,000. The postage for this office includes bi-weekly mailing of accounts
payable checks, payroll checks, annual tax bills, quarterly delinquent notices, monthly fictitious
firm name notices, district court filings, public records request and miscellaneous
correspondence.

Office Supplies: Request: $5,000. This line item includes day-to-day supplies required for the
department plus the expense of envelopes for the mailings mentioned under postage.

Telephone: Request: $500. The office has two main lines and afax line. There is no cell phone
costs for the department.

Travel: Request: $3,000. The amount being requested is to allow for the department to attend
the annual County Fiscal Association (CFOA) conference, Nevada NACO and the annual Tyler
Connect Confrence. Additionally the cost to attend district court and election training as it

becomes available is included.
P.O. DRAWER D, 26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA 89440 PH: (775) 847-0969 FX: (775) 847-0921
WWW .STOREYCOUNTY.ORG




STOREY COUNTY CLERK-TREASURER
VANESSA STEPHENS

Dues and Subscriptions: Request: $1,000. The request includes annual dues to various
organizations such as NACO, CFOA and the National Association of County Recorders, Election
Officials and Clerks (NACRC), additionally annual licensing fees for document imaging has been
added to this line item.

Election expenses: Request: $30,000. The election cycle will begin in March of 2020 with
candidate filings. The line item includes the cost for publications, ballots, supplies, mailings,
election workers and sample ballots. There is pending legislation that may results in increased
early voting hours and same day voter registration.

Equipment Maintenance: Request: $300. Expenses included in the item is maintenance for the
two scanners utilized by this office.

Rents/Leases and Purchases: Request 55,100. Expenses from this account cover the
maintenance and lease portion of the copier shared by the second floor of the Courthouse.
Additionally this office will also be responsible for the lease payment for the postage machine.

Training: Request $3,000. Under this line item the office is able to attend various trainings and
conferences offered by the organizations we are members off. With the replacement of our
current legacy systems | am requesting an increase in training to ensure all staff members can
utilize all training opportunities including the Tyler Connect Conference.

Bank charges: Request $6,000. Fees charged by the bank are expensed from this office.

Computer Equipment: Request $2,200. This office maintains four computer stations with a
rotating annual update or replacement.

Record Management: Request $144,000. This fund supports the archiving and retention of
records this office is responsible for. Please see attached information.

Professional Services: Request $10,000. Maintenance of the AS400 is provided by ADS, the cost
for this service is included within this account. Also included is additional licensing and service
fees for various software systems.

Refunds: Request $50,000. Refunds include returning overpayments to taxpayers and
corrections to the tax roll.

P.O. DRAWER D, 26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA 89440 PH: (775) 847-0969 FX: (775) 847-0921
WWW STOREYCOUNTY.ORG




District Court




%000

%000

%000
%000
%000
%000
%000

%000

%000
%000
%00°0
%000

X800

000 0000T'BIT %000 00'0 00°001°89t oooov'sT _ — .. 'L¥N0D DIY1SIQ - ZTT uawiiedaq jesoL

000 00°000°L6 %00'0 00°0 00'000°L6 00°000'L6 e :INIWNY3IA0D TVHINID - 0tS :TdnoJsdydxg e30)
000 T 000005 %000 000 00'000'S 00'000°S T i _ AINHOLLY 1D14NOD 000°Z52+5 21T 100
000 00°000°08 %000 000 00'000°08 00'000°08 HIAON343a Jnand 000-5pZ¥5 71T TO0
000 00°000°S %000 000 00°000°S 00000's NOILN3L3Ia JTUNIANT 000-¥bZps 711 100
000 00'00S %000 000 00°00S 00'00S ONILYOd3Y 1¥N0D 000 EbevS 21T T00
000 000009 %000 000 000009 00°000'9 syounr 000 Z¥¢bS 77T 100
000 00005 %000 000 00'00S 00005 SH3ILIYYILNI 000 T#ZPS 71T 100

AINIWNYIAOD TVHINID - 0FS :Tdnoimdydxy

000  o000T'TL %0070 000  o00ooriL  eooove i o e i53SN3dX3 IVNOILVYIdO - OFS :Tdnoinidydxy je3o)
000 00'006°E %000 000 00006 oo00s€ T ILVOILSIANI IINILNIS-I¥d 000-602€5 711 100
000 00'000'€ %000 000 00°000'E 00°000°€ 3DIAY3S HLNOA 3104Vd 000-50ZES 71T 100
000 00'000°09 %000 000 00'000°09 00°000°09 S3JIAH3S TVNOISSIH0Hd 000-0£0E5 TT1-100
000 00002t %000 000 00002y 00002t JONILNIVW LNIWCIND3 0009105 71T TN0

SISNIdX3 IYNOILVHIdO - 0£S Tdnosnydydxg
L1¥N0D 114181 - ZTT uawyedag
Jaquiny 3unody
(aseaunaq) anpejua) (aseassaq) ydag |euj4
/ Iseanuy 020Z-610Z / aseanu| 0Z0Z-6102 6T0Z-810Z
~—5prg T — g B
uvosyedwo) o3 1@8png judied 0} 188png
Zuospedwio)  Z uospedwon T uospedwo) 1 uospedwoy

uoday uosuedwo) Jadpng




STOREY COUNTY CLERK-TREASURER
VANESSA STEPHENS

Department 112 District Court

Equipment Maintenance: Request $4,200. Annual payment for the JAVS system in the District
Courtroom.

Professional Services: Request $60,000. The First Judicial District Court encompasses Carson
City and Storey County and is comprised of two departments. While the judges and their staff
are based in Carson City our office utilizes their services, including two law clerks and a court
administrator. Under an agreement with Carson City, Storey County contributes $1,250 per
month per departments, with an annual cost of $30,000 and $5,000 per year for the court
administrator positions. Additionally, professional services include access to CourtView, an
annual payment for juvenile probation services and covers additional costs related to criminal

cases.

Parole Youth Services: Request $3,000. Annual payment required by the state for juvenile
services.

Pre-Sentence Investigation: Request $3,900. Nevada Public Safety provides pre-sentence
investigations on defendants prior to sentencing in District Court.

Interpreters: Request S500. Interpreters are called upon as ordered by the Judge.

Jurors: Request 56,000. This line item is used to cover the cost of jurors related to a trial.
Currently we have multiple trials scheduled for the 2018 fiscal year.

Court Reporting: Request $500. Funds are used should a court reporter be required for a
hearing.

Juvenile Detention: Request $5,000. Account is used to cover the cost of Storey County’s
juveniles placed in detention.

Public Defender: Request $80,000. Storey County currently utilizes the public defender’s office
based in Carson City. The county is responsible for the cost of representing defendants in

court.

Conflict Attorney: Request $5,000. Conflict attorneys are called upon as ordered by the judges.

P.O. DRAWER D, 26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA 89440 PH: (775) 847-0969 EX: (775) 8470921
WWW STOREYCOUNTY.ORG




Historic Record Preservation Project

Storey County Clerk’s and Recorder’s Offices

It has recently become apparent that there is an urgent need to image, in bulk,
records maintained in the Storey County Clerk/Treasurer’s and Recorder’s Offices.
These offices maintain historic and legal County documents, many of which are
rapidly deteriorating and have been exposed to several detrimental environmental
situations over the past several years. In order to combat the loss of these culturally
and legally significant records, digital imaging of these books is imperative.

Cultural heritage has been defined as the legacy of physical artifacts and mtangible
attributes of a group, inherited from past generations, maintained in the present
and bestowed for the benefit of future generations. These records are directly
representative of this definition and must be protected and preserved now, for the
use and benefit of upcoming generations.

These books represent irrefutable proof of the cultural significance and value of the
Comstock Lode. They evidence the social and economic ebbs and flows that not only
built fortunes and empires but destroyed citizens and forever changed the landscape
through mass movement of land and engineering feats still seen today. They have
educational, historical, political, public, social and scientific values. We must
safeguard, protect and promote these historical and cultural assets for future
generations, before they become eroded away, one by one.

In order to avoid the risk of our historic records disappearing, we must act now as
the stewards of these records. We must safeguard and manage the historical
resources we have; we need to bring our past into our future and share the wealth of
information hidden in our vaults in order to preserve and perpetuate the use and
knowledge of our historically important county.

Therefore, addressing this need, over the past year we have researched our options
and contacted several service providers for prices and capabilities. We have been
able to whittle a large list down to only one provider that meets all requirements
and will work with our systems, provide the services required and provide services
at a cost that is not unreasonable and excessive. The provider is US Imaging, and
the specs are listed in detail in the attached proposals. Additionally, while verifying
requirements for our system, we learned that US Imaging is a preferred partner
with Tyler, providing professional services at affordable prices.

In brief, this budget request is for $202,673.50. This would allow for the scanning,
conversion and production of indexed and compatible digital images that would




have the ability to be directly uploaded into our system, meeting all archival, legal
and preservation standards. Once uploaded into our system, these records will be
accessible both in-office and online for researching, viewing and printing.
Additionally, this project will allow us to compensate for the “disappearing ink”
problems arising in some of our oldest ledger books — the iron gall ink is fading and
in several years will become unreadable. By imaging these and using the technology
available, we will be able to preserve the record.

Lastly, by combining the Clerk’s record project with the Recorder’s record project,
we are able to significantly reduce the overall cost as only one on-site visit, with
only one set-up (and take-down) is required for both offices. Additionally, we have
requested all prep work to be done in- house, significantly reducing the costs of the
on-site visit.

In the end, this project will not only assist both offices in meeting legal
recordkeeping requirements, but it will preserve important records, increase access
to records, save staff and record processing time.

Clerk Project Request: $142,216.00
Recorder Project Request: $60,547.50
TOTAL: $202,673.60

Thank you,

(an

Jen Chapman Vanessa Stephens,

Storey County Recorder Storey County Clerk- Treasurer




Proposal to:

Scan Books and Court Case Files On-Site

Presented to:

Storey County Clerk
26 South B Street
Virginia City, NV 89440

Presented by:

US Imaging, Inc.
400 S. Franklin Street
Saginaw, MI 48607

Scott Robinson, CDIA+
President and CEOQ
inson@us- ing.c

(989) 714-9700

January 24, 2019




US+*Imaging

January 24, 2019

Vanessa Stephens
Clerk - Treasurer
Storey County

26 South B Street
Virginia City, NV 89440

US Imaging, Inc. is pisased to present this proposal to scan Books and Court Case Files onsite for Storey County. Our
team will provide the County with an unparalleled combination of services and technology to provide the highest quality
Images and indexes possible. We exceed all ANSI, AlIM, NACRC & PRIA standards and are the Country’s premier
Scanning vendor due to our:

* Experience — We have been in the imaging business for 43 years and have successfully scanned & indexed
Land, Vital and Court Records for over 703 Counties.

: 3&:90Pmcm—Ourmhueastagoprooaslﬂomuslopmvidemmghutqulmyltmelomtpncowhlla
providing the County with compiete control over the image quality and project budget.

+ $tage 1; On-Sits Scanning - County Records are extremely vaiuabie and irrepiaceeble; therefore, we scan ail
media on-site. If space is not avallable 24/7, we have climate controlled traliers to perform on-premise scanning.

* State of the Art Scanners — We are a beta test site for muitiple scanner manufacturers and receive new
technology several months before our competitors. We utilize the very best scanners for every media type.

* Color & Bi-Tonal iImages — We scan all media at 300 dpi and provide images as both Color JPEG and Black &
White TIFF formats. JPEG images are an exact digital replica of the original media and provide digital
preservation & backup. TIFF images are imported into imaging system and provide superior system
performance.

¢ ImageXpress Software — A simple utility that provides easy access to images by Book-Page #, Document #,
virtually browse through an entire book, roll, jacket or aperture card. ImageXpress can display both TIFF & JPEG
images, adjust JPEG contrast, crop, deskew, redact, mask, print, save or e-mail multipie pages of a document.

* Stage 2: Crop, inspect? & Index? — Images are cropped to remove biack & white borders. Images are inspected
twice, indexed twice, 2 databases are compared, and any mismatches are corrected to provide 99.95% accuracy.

* Poor Quality Reporting - Images are inspected twice as 12" x 16" images for legibility. We create a detailed
Poor Quality Image Report that identifies the Book-Page # or Document-Page # of every poor quality TIFF image
and the reason why it should be enhanced: too light, too dark, blurry, missing, microfilm retake, etc.

* ImageReview Software - A simple utility that sorts the poor quality image report by Book & Page or Issue and
displays the poor quality images that have been identified. The County can quickly review the poor quality
images, remove acceptable images from the report and control the level of quality and the budget prior to
enhancement,

* Mage J; Image Enhancement - US imaging has developed the unique ability to adjust the efigible light & dark
areas on a page. We can adjust the contrast of an entire roil, splice, book, jacket, aperture card, document, page
or any specific area on § page to provide the most legible TIFF images possible.

* Guaranteed Quailty ~ if a County is ever unsatisfied with any image or index, we will correct it for free, forever.

We appreciate the apportunity to present our services and look forward to working with you. If you have any questions,
pleasa call (989) 714-9700 or e-mail srobinson€d : .

Sincerely,
Scott Robinson, CDIA+
President & CEO

400 S. Franklin Street : Saginaw, MI 48607
Phone: (989) 753-7933 : Fax: (800) 517-4293




than 24/7, the time and investment to complete will change according to the hours and days access is aveiiable.

* On-Line Inventory Report - US Imaging will provide an On-Line inventory Report that the County can utilize to key
in the first and last Book # to be scanned.

Hardware - County will aliocate sufficient hard drive storage to import TIFF images into the system.

* Import ~ Contact ADS to import imeges and indexes.

* Pliot - County will inspect the first 1,000 images each time that the media changes and approve image quality and
index accuracy.

. PoorGudltyknmRoport—County will review images on the poor quality image report and approve the
enhancement and mdexing of Poor Quality images.

U3 imaging Reguirements:

Stage 1 - Scanning & Pliot

¢ On-Site Scanning — We will provide all necessary hardware, software, staff, project managers and mobile scan
center to perform scanning on-site or on-premise 24 hours per day, 7 days a week. If access to books is less than
24/7, the umolndimubmtomphhwﬂichmgolmdmbthodawmd hours available.

* Inventory Report - US imaging will provide an On-Line Inventory Report for the customer to input tracking
information into. If the County does not have time to input the tracking information, US Imaging can inventory the film
and populate the Inventory Report for a travel and dally on-site fee.

¢ Book Tracking - Labels will be applied to the County’s sheiving units to Identify the location where books are to be
retumed after scanning. Labels will be removed once scanning is completsd.

. Bookln-pocuon-lfbook;orpquinmochanicdbindonraquiruwt’dngorpmpnmﬁon,wocansortorprepﬂm
for $25.00 per hour.  If pages are too fragile to handle, we will bring this to the County’s attention and recommend a
Book Restoration and Binding Compeny.

* Book Handling - Books will be removed from shelves in sequential order. Bound pages will remain In the binder and
pboodlnlcuctombookcmdleduﬂngcapturatoholepm(Iaﬂ&dght]open. fiat, level and in focus. Pages in
mechanical binders that are smalier than 12* will be removed from the binders and fed through a document scanner.
After scanning, pages wil be placed back into mechanical binders and books will be put back onto shelves in order.

* Book Scanning - Books contain millions of colors. Bound Books will be scanned 2 pages (left & right) per image at
300 dpi in color and saved in industry standard JPEG format with 85% quality compression. Books with Removable
Binders and pages under 12" will be scanned front & back simultaneously with 1 page per image and saved as color
JPEG Iimages. Photostat pages contain 256 shades of gray and are scanned in Grayscale to minimize JPEG fiie size.
All JPEG images are sequentialty numbered by a zero filied 8 digit number and stored in folders named by the
Document Type and Book #.

¢ On-Site Content inspection - After scanning, our on-site staff will inspect 100% of the peges as 1"x1,5" thumbnai
#magutooonﬂrmmatnopageshmboundwb!efod,moﬂ,sﬁutchodorcontalnmnmrms. Any pages with
these issues will be rescanned at no charge before the on-site team leaves the premise. if pages are sequentially
numbered within each book, our on-site staff will confirm that the quantity of images within each book directory
matches the last page number within each book. If there are any mismatches between number of images and
number of pages, mcyMIibeconschedffpruemarannmﬂoducﬂon report. 100% of the JPEG and TIFF
images will be thoroughly inspected for legibility and image quality as 12°x18" full size images in Stage 2.

* Document Preparation — The County will prepare the quad fold pages for scanning. Preparation includes unfolding
and flattening pages, removing staples, paper clips, sticky notes and verifying that the files are in their proper order
prior to scanning. County will insert barcode separator sheets, provided by US Imaging, with Series # 1025 - 5380
printed. Prepped pages will be piaced into archival quality storage boxes, each box should be labeled by the first and
last file within sach box.




Storey County NV
Books & Paper On-She
January 24, 2019
Page 4 of 9

* Paper Scanning — Pages will be carefully fed into a document feeder with 3 ultrasonic double feed sensors and
scanned front and back simultaneously at 300dpi in color and saved as color JPEG and black and white TIFF images.
All ll'nlgunuqu.mnidlynunborodbylmmada digit number and stored in folders named by the name of the
physical folder. All images are inspected on a 20" portrait monitor during scanning to check for any overlapping or
skewed pages.

* Automatic image Enhancement - Each TIFF image will be automatically deskewed and solid biack borders will be

automatically cropped for optimum file compression. Despeckie is not performed on scanned images.

USB Hard Drives ~ All single pege JPEG and TIFF images will be copied to 2 sets of extemal USB Hard Drives. 1

set will be shipped to the County for review and on-site backup. 1 set wil be stored at US Imaging for additional

processing and off-site backup.

* Pilot images — 1,000 images from sach media change will be inspected, cropped, grouped, indexed, verified,
enhanced and formatted for the target imaging system. If preferred, pliot images can be stored as mult-page TIFF's
named by the Document # or Book-Page # that can be easily viewed by any imaging viewer. We will e-mail a link,
user name and password to downioad the Piot images from our FTP site.

* ImageXpress Software — We will provide the County with a retrieval software program called imageXpress that will
allow the County to easity access images by book-page #, document #, quickly scroll through an entire book, roll,
jacket or aperture card, view both TIFF & JPEG Images, adjust JPEG grayscale contrast, crop, deskew, redact, mask,
print, save or e-mail images as needed.

w1092 =7 400

| DEED OF TRUST |

* W CHECKED, THIS DEXD OF TRUST SECURES FUTURE ADVANCES
AND It COYERMED BY BECTION 443.008 RS MO DUPP. 1963

27 June
senona e Gramir, - Bomm1d B PHLTIrS w3

P
b b

. hmMM—mmmhmmMumm.maw,mmﬂmandﬁlm
mm.mmmmmmsm1mqmwmam.mm,mmm
shadowsonmeknages.MMWmmmbMammmmme.m
bﬁup«imqewﬂb.ﬂwmtfonnmdmsyﬂmaﬂowﬂiwmamm. No data or marginal
Notations will be removed from the image during this process. .

. Slngltlnspoct&ROportQuuﬂb;—Ead\btadundthIFFinagowﬂibevbudlympocudmaQwa‘H

image on 20'PatﬁtmaﬂmmcompwodtomoobrormJPEGhmonam monttor and TIFF
images with missing light data or gray shaded boxes that tum black with be reported as poor quality. Our staff will
aiso check for sequential page order, missing pages, duplicate pages, "A” pages, retakes and image quatity.
Particular attention is to be given to the Party Names, Dates, Legal Descriptions and Signatures during this process.
it any part of the image is considered Klegible it wili be added to the Poor Quaiity Image Report. The poor quality
issues that will be identified on the report are image too dark, image too light, biurry, white spots, black spots, poor
original, out of order, missing, duplicats, "A” page & retake.




Storey County NV
Books & Paper On-Site
January 24, 2019
Page 5of 9

MamaIGmuphgmdindoxingmdmhlsmhpmmﬂnwcumcywiﬂbom'oMy%%.
owilemup.Indul.Voﬂfy—Mnmugroupingmdlnda:dngilprombhunanmumdmhmiymnmmmd
dubiegmumgandlndemmod&nimtﬂhm. 100%ofl?nimmswiﬂbegrowodmdindoxodamondﬂmobya
second indexer. mdocumontsandlndoxanidumbytheﬂnthdox«mdtheueond indexer will be compared
ebcmﬂcallyandmymhmawmwﬁ!boImpodod.vonﬂodorcomcwdbyauﬂ'dindexartocmmehw
gfmphgmdlndexingmmypouﬂbb.
USBH:MDﬂm—100%ofmh1&pm¢croppod.erwpod,indexedmvnrmedﬂFthaqu.ﬂnPoor-leuy
lmmawm:mmmwummzmmmusamm. 1 set will be shipped
toﬂuCantyforWandm-sitabndtm. meﬂlbestoudltUSknnghgbrlddmoruprocusingmoﬂ-ﬂte

backup.
hnmm&ﬁmm-mw!prowdeammm loﬂmmruncﬂodmmmwldbwm
County to easity sort the Poor-Quality Report by Document-Page #, Book-image # or Poor-Quality Issue (light, dark,
biurry, etc.), mmmﬂ«mmbymmmmhohhomd&imdwmm

Review o M [ =
o ° WP Ssrre—— --I.mi_-&'bu_.m The s
L] 4 Bt vt bl e Sure— W AF o et -~ - ’,
U §
Open: Gewup Enport ot B Cen e v 1
TRLE (TR é
MM WTATE. o yevae [}
TN TY e oweaswen ¥
Eaia LI FRART PEM o et b b et B DR
E— M oS L. Baaen — L EERE
e - s p— Wl rabrrnd e T
§ Treey = ot o o v o 2y T N
»:‘am.,_.._mw:.ﬁ“.m..:., -

ANEY MM WY mANE AT AL W OIFER e L B o
ey 3w

Ny Fas Tl ) rp o Yena
PUL ST VT OF yeman ] -

i ATY 1

KL MTARY UM o e

ko ey prTemey dppeared H

LI perin bed e abe e e et b e L LN,

-l
- ft s bl ¥
T e o S BT D B A e ke

e e L T s
0

H
i

ER e -




Storey County NV
Books & Paper On-Site
January 24, 2019
Page 8§ of 9

. lmagoEnhlncumnt—uslmWﬁthhdean«mmmumm-ﬂmlmw
provide the most legible images possibie. ﬂmmwhmmmmwwdwm.nw&m.us
lmWﬂMNWFMMhHMmlmMMwMWMM!
media.

. lluldng-Pagummmmmmammfnnmdocummmﬂwwmomm
is visible at a time. Pmnmm,mmmwmmudhamﬂmtbew.

a huge amount of toner when printing.

. umm“-mmm:wmm:mmmmmm‘ Book-Page #,
RM«Book-Pm#nndRoMInformaﬂmhmowmhmbmwmnww
Notations. Wehlvathcurﬂquolblnytoindudoﬂwmnohuminﬂn#nag-mmmdwub-ckgmundumtaand

handwriting black

. menq—usmmm%xmmmmimmmmwsmmsm.

. mumomu-nmmmmummzmdemussmm. 1 set will be shipped
totMComyfw!mpor:mdmsnabackup. 1ntwilbeoopiedtomesmoo1drmamuoreddUSlmldmfor
off-site backup.

T ——. Dok S beedne, Sy .
T vevated e e . _ ALy o

TR R _ | I S Caribes Msisd wmp.as
et g e I ey w

T S G Wen, .}Q L T
o F g

THE WATR OF Imyas

COXTY o oRamer |
I“-Rdm\‘m-ul-hh_h,fmu‘-qm

——_——d N J L Bar h—-u-u-—u—-——n-&.—-h—

S b Bd b L p— Procidea; - T | nad

Mu—:mm-uﬂh wheed o |
BITET UNTER WY MANE ANU SEAL BP SIPICE Be i1 oy o

oy e

Natury Pt n rmd e v Crely Trsms
L4 -
A ATATE DF TEXAS 0 ~ . ) o it
L NEY B ] -—T - }

WIURE B\ NETARY FUBLK o b
-y preselly gt |
W 10l o i e oy b o i dbrared ey mag o

L]
-l e Whad i ¢opeward e v e 31 B it o 20l BTYY R e e
—m-—uwunmmmﬂ—x iy

HEK UNPER AT NANE ANE BEAL OF SFMCT oy
L ]

u&-ﬂ”

_nnmmwhuzf%f% ._
- 0 oy ety et LK lﬂ.h!_...._.___._._
ma-uuh—nmm—tmu-ml—- -
» 3 S g
i 8 " - .um_;:,
T M vy XY naro s w orron e G aw

< &?‘z"-}__ - J - --ﬂ‘ J.ﬂol 4:%!:1:

ST

Filed for reserd W __ A day of __229...' v ke Wy 1934,
at Jdo  etalesk ’eﬁ.. and duly recerisd s the _ 22 -

ay or _m*____ [ ARTTTR .q_na;__ o oleak 1,
mr'm “brenge Gy, Taxas,
M’*"'




Storey County NV
Books & Paper On-Site

300 Books @ 640 Pages per Book = 182,000 Pages
182,000 Pages @ 15% Poor Quality Pages = 28,800 Poor Quality
182,000 Pages ("+/] S50% Muitiple Documents per Page = 96,000 Multi-Docs
192,000 Pages @ 1,200 BandPaguScaMpuch(z Scanners) = 160 On-Site Hours
160 Hours @ 22 Hours Per Day with 24 Hour Access = 8 On-Site Days
192,000 images @ 400 images Per Gigabyte for PEG images = 480 GB for JPEG's
192,000 Images Q@ 4,000 images Per Gigabyte for TIFF images = 48 GB for TIFF's
Stage 1 Required Optionai
$2,500.00 Travel & Setup for On-Site Scanning = $2,500.00
8 Days @ $500.00 Per Day On-Site with 24 Hour Access = $4,000.00
192,000 Images Q $0.15 Per Bound image to Scan 300dpi Color JPEG = $28,800.00
192,000 images e $0.02 Per Bound image to inspect Content = $3,840.00
182,000 images e $0.01 Per image to Conmvert JPEG to B&W TFF = $1,820.00
2 Drives @ $250.00 Per USB Hard Drive, Copying & Backup = $500.00
1 Shipment @  $40.00 Per USB Hard Drive Shipping, 2-Day = $40.00
siage 2
192,000 images ("<} $0.03 Per TIFF to Remove Excess Borders = $5,760.00
182,000 images @ $0.03 Per TIFF to Single Inspect & Report Quality = $5,780.00
192,000 images e $0.03 Per TIFF to Double Inspect & Report Quality = $5,760.00
96,000 mages @ $0.03 Per TIFF to Duplicate Muiti-Doc Pages = $2,880.00
288,000 images @ $0.03 Per TIFF to Single Group & Index Pages as Docs = $8,640.00
288,000 mages (] $0.03 Per TIFF to Double Group, index & Verify = $8,640.00
1 Drive @ $250.00 Per USB Hard Drive, Copying = $250.00
| Shipment @  $40.00 Per USB Hard Drive Shipping, 2-Day = - $40.00
Siage 3
28,800 Poor images @ $0.40 Per TIFF to Enhance & Replace Poor Quality = $11,520.00
192,000 Images (] $0.03 Per TIFF to Mask Unwanted Documents = $5,760.00
1 Drive @ 3250.00 Per USB Hard Drive, Copying = $250.00
1 Shipment @  $40.00 Per USB Hard Drive Shipping, 2-Day = —_— $40.00

Total Investment $41,600.00 556‘300.00




Paper Files
341 Drawers
4,774 Inches
477,400 Pages

477,400 images
239 Hours

477,400 Images
477,400 images

14 Inches per Drawer
100 Pages per Inch
111 Pages per File

2,000 images Scanned per Hour (2 Scanners)
22 Hours per Dey with 24 Hour Access
400 images per Gigabyte for JPEG Format

4,000 images per Terabyte for TIFF Format

$2,500.00 Travel & Setup for On-Sie Scanning (incl. in Phase 1)
$500.00 Per Day On-Site with 24 Hour Access
$0.08 Per image to Scan 300dpi Calor JPEG & B&W TIFF
$0.25 Per File to Group & index by 4-Digit Serial #
$250.00 Per USB Hard Drive, Copying & Backup
$25.00 Per USB Hard Drive Shipping, 2-Dey

Tota! investment

Storey County NV
Books & Paper On-Site
January 24, 2019
Page8of 8

= 4,774 Inches
477,400 Pages
4,336 Files

239 On-Site Hours
11 On-Site Days
1,194 GB SPEG
120 GB TFF

$0.00
$5,500.00
$38,192.00
$1,084.00
$500.00
$40.00

M4.016.00




ACCEPTANCE AND AUTHORIZATION:

The proposed quantities above are estimated, invoiced quantities will be actual.

of each Stage or Hard Drive Shipment.

Storey County NV
Books & Paper Or-She
January 24, 2019
Page9of §

Invoices will be issued at the completion

All hard drives, images and indexes are the exclusive property of Storey County. US Imaging will not reproduce or
distribute Storey County images and/or indexes to any other entity except Storey County.

In exchange for products and services outiined in this proposal, Storey County agrees to pay US Imaging the total amount
due within 30 days from the date of invoice. Any amounts outstanding will be assessed a finance charge of 1.5% per

month on the unpaid balance.

US Imaging also reserves the right to collect monies owed in the event of nonpayment and recover any and all legal fees

in addition to the unpaid balance.
Accepted by;
Vanessa Stephens

Clerk - Treasurer
Storey County

28 South B Street
Virginia City, NV 89440

Signature:

Date:
Please check the approved Phase(s)/Service(s):

Required Services
Phase 1. Scan Bound Books On-Site - Stage 1
Phase 2. Scan Court Case Files On-Site

Total investment

Optional Services (Phase 1)
Stage 2. Crop, Inspect, Duplicate, Group & Index
Stage 3. Enhance Poor Quality

Total investment with All Options

Accepted by:

Scott Robinson, CDIA+
President & CEO

US Imaging, Inc.

400 S. Franklin Street
Saginaw, M| 48607

sgrature: A Boinson

Date: January 24, 2019

$41,600.00
$45.316.00

$37,730.00
317.570.00

1142.216.00




Genetic Marker
Testing




Atewwns dnouo
Hoday uosiiedwo) 138png

LSY'Gy LGE'EY LGB'EY LSy v 651 '6¥ leg pund Buipug
156'eYy LSY'vy LSY'vY €zL'TY 650°Ly leg pun4 Buiuuibeg
005°L 00S- 00S- 8zl'L 001 asuadx3 sA anuaAay
eAljejuS | leuid eAnejue ] lenjoy leul4 _ 02-6102
02-6102 6L-8102 61-8102 gL-1102 8i-L102 08l Bunse) oneusn
xS9°LT 00°00S'T i T T, L. . S 00’80’y __96'96L'8  ‘|mo) uoday
%S9'LT  0O'00S‘T L OO'BOE'Y  96'96L'8  ONILSIL ANV DILINID - 08T :puN [#I0L
%00'SZ  00°000'T 00'80€"% 00'569'% 0SS - 055
%IT'IT 00005 000 96'10T'y 1INIWNYIA0D TWHINIO - OFS
ONILSIL HINYVIN DILINID - 08T :puny
e yInouyy 1Tdnoindydxy
(aseanaq) npmnuay (eul4 Ampovala  Anapoy jmoL
/ wswenu) 0Z0Z-610Z 6T0Z-8T07 6T07-8102 810Z-L102
wipng
% Waieg 0y yolpng 193png Juaiey
T uosyedwo)y T uospedwo)
— XSLEY  00'005’E WE'SE frers 00L08'6 TI'SZSOT :|wioLvodey
XSLEF  00°005°E ﬂ» N . 00086 TT'SZS'OT_ :ONILSIL HINNVW DILINID - 08T :Puny |mo)
%0000  00'000'p DN ._........u...".m.. DY 00°Z¥0'9 00'TES'S S1134404 ANV SINI4 - SE
XEE'S-  00°00S- oMY DY 00'S9L'E 480 $3DIAYIS HO4 SIDUVHD - PE
ONILSIL MINYYW JLINID - 08T puny
Jew yEnoay) dnosnidyaey
(aswend0q) apnuag |euy Apgavala  Auapoy ol
. . / osmeaduy 020Z-6T0Z 6T0Z-810Z 6T0Z-8102 810Z-L102
wipng -
% waeyg 0} 1efpng 198png Judiey
Tuospedwo) 1 uospedwod .




%59°LT 00'005'T 00'000°0T %000 000 00°0058 B.Wom.u
%00°'ST 00°000°T 00°000°S %000 000 00'000'ty 00°000°t
%00°5Z 00'000°T 00'000'S %000 000 00000t 00000
*5: 00°005 00°000's %000 00°0 00°00S‘y 00005 —
%IT'TT 00005 00'000'S %000 000 00005y 00'005't
(aseasdaq) ETL L TET) (aseasdaq) wdag |eutd
B Aty 0Z0Z-610Z / @seasouy 0207-610Z 6102-8102
% PIpng T % 198png 198png Jualieq
uosuedwo) 0y 198png juaied 0} 128png
zZuospedwo) 7 uospedwo) T uospedwo) T uospedwor

‘ONILSIL HINUVN JILINID - 08T ‘puny |m0)

:0SS - 055 :‘Tdnoumidydx3 jeyo)
1019/21SNIYOI/IVNY WIHD 000-T0T45S 081 081
0SS - 055 :Tdnosnydydxy
:INTWNYIAOD TWHINID - 0tS :Tdnounydydxg |0l
LNIWIACHIWI WOOY LYNOD 000-8T¢¥S 0RT 087
INIWNHIAOD TVHINID - OFS :Tdnosnidydxy
ONILSIL HINYVIN JLLINID - 08T :puny
Jaguinp Junoly

uoday uosiiedwo) 3adpng




STOREY COUNTY CLERK-TREASURER
VANESSA STEPHENS

Department 180 Genetic Marker

Court Room Improvements: Request 54,500. The fee is collected pursuant to NRS 19.030 at
the time of a civil action filing. The funds are to be used at the discretion of the District Court
Judges for security enhancements to the Courtroom.

Genetic Marker Testing: Request $4,000. This fee is collected pursuant to NRS 176.0915 at the
time of sentencing and is passed to Washoe County who performs the test.

P.O. DRAWER D, 26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA 89440 PH: (775) 847-0969 FX: (775) 8470921
WWW.STOREYCOUNTY.ORG




Drug Court




Alewwng dnouo
Hoday uosiedwo) 328png

0] (0] o€ 0ot o€ feg pung Buipu3
0€ 0¢ 0¢ 0e o€ leg pung Buuuibag
0 0 0 0 0 asuadx SA 9NUBAYY
aAejue | jeuld aAjjejua ] jenjoy jeuid 0Z-6L0C
0Z-6102 61-81L0C 61-81L0Z 8L-1102 8L-1102 ori uno) Brug
%000 000 _Oo0ET  000zy  :ieioLodey
%00°0 00'0 : O00EZ  000Zy  :LNNOD SNN¥A - OFT :pund (e30)
%000 000 T 00'0€2 00°0Z¥ INIWNYIAOD TVHINID - OFS
L¥N0D DNY¥A - OFT :puny
e yInouy) Tdnounydydxy
(eswen3q) sapnuay (LUF] Appovy aua  Auapoy mog
/ asmauu 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-810Z 6T0Z-8T0Z BTO0Z-LY0Z
Wwipng
% Wased 03 lpng 198png Judieg
T uosywdwo) T uosuedwo)
- %000 000 __Oygee e 000z 000y  imOLModdy
%00'0 000 00'0£ 000Zv  :1MNOJ DNUA - OYT :pung jE30L
%000 000 i..-l..ﬁg. &g _ "7 oo0ez ooo0zy S3DIAYIS HO4 SIDUVHD - vE
L4NOD DNUA - 0T :pun;
e yInoay) dnougydyaay
(sswanaq) npnu) jeuly Ampvaia  Awapay mol
/ wsmanu) 020Z-6T0Z 610Z-810Z 6T0Z-BT0Z 810Z-L10T
- - S . -
% Judueg 03 19lpng 1alpng Judued
1 vospedwo) 1 uospedwo)




/5 40 »1 abeqy

X000

%000
%000

%

WY SEI2E 0T 610797/
00009 000003 %00°00T- 000009 000 00009 —— e e 1lMNOJ5NYQ - OVT :puUN4 jE30L
00009 00009 %00°00T- 00°009- Qo o000 e ‘INIWNHIAOD TVHIN3O - OvS ‘1dN0sDIdYdx] jE30)
00009 T 00009 " %0000T- 00009- 000 ~ooco09 o -- . $334 1¥N0J 9nYa 000-ETZbS Ob1 OrT
ANIWNYIAOD TVHINID - 0pS :Tdnosnidydxy
14N00 5Ny¥A - OFT :pung
J3qunp Junoxny
(aseaidaq) aAjlejuay (aseasdaq) ydag |euly
/ @seanu 020Z-6T02 / aseanuy 0z0Z-610Z 610Z-810Z
- yeEpngT % wlpng - 198png Juaieq
uosyedwo) 0y 128png luaseq 0} 198png
Zuosuedwo)  z uospedwo) T uospedwo) 1 uosuedwo)

Hoday uosuedwo) 3a8png




STOREY COUNTY CLERK-TREASURER
VANESSA STEPHENS

Department 140 Drug Court

Drug Court: Request 5600 No change from prior year. This is a pass thru accounts. The fees are
collected at the time of sentencing and are passed on to Carson City Alternative Sentencing per
the order of the district Court Judges.

P.O. DRAWER D, 26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA 89440 PH: (775) 847-0969 FX: (775) 847-0921
WWW.STOREYCOUNTY.ORG




Recorder




x@..n...
%000
%000

WY S519E° 00 610

000  0SZE6'BYY %T6TT  0S'669'0B 0S'ZEG'SYY 00'E£Z'89E ‘¥3aY0D3¥ - £0T Judwpedaq |ejoy
000 . 0000S'T %000 00°00S'T 0000ST 000 . o ‘09 - 09 :1dnoimidydx3 ejo)
000 T 0000ST | %000 00005 00°00S'T 00'0 T INIWJIND3I H3LNdWOD B00-09THO €01 100
0%9 - 0+9 :Tdnoinidydx3
00'0 00°00S %000 000 0000S 00005 o ‘SNO3INVTIIDSIA - 095 :Tdnoimdydx3 o)
000 00005 %000 000 0000S  0000S - o SNOINVTIIISIN 000-0059% £01 100
SNOANVTIIISIW - 095 :Tdnoinidydxy
000 . OSL6T'BIT  %¥BZOT  0S'Lb0'S9 _05'.6Z'BZT  00°0S2'€9 N e ‘S3SN3dX3 TVNOILLYY3dO - 0£S :Tdnoinidydxy je3oy
000 000006 %000 000 00000 000006 T  NOILVAY3SI¥d/NOILVHOLSIY 0006085 €61 T00
000 00°000Z %00'0Z-  00'00S- 0070007 00'005'C SIADIAY3S T¥NOISSIH0Hd 000-0/0£S £0T-T00
000 0000002 %IT'IT 000007 0000002 00'000°8T SINIW3IIYOV LNIVIN 000-650€5-€01 100
000 0S°L¥0°29 %0S'9€0't 05'LPS'09 05'L0'29 00'005'T INIWIOVNYIN QHOD3Y 000-5E0E5-£0T - T00
000 00°000'T %00°0 000 00°000'T 00°000'T JYVMLI0S HILNIWOD 000-vE0FS £0T-100
000 00°0009 %000Z  00°000°T 000009 00°000'S ONINIVYL 000-6Z0E5 €01 100
000 00005 %00°0 000 00'00S 00°'00S S3SV3I1 ANV SIN3Y 000 7Z0%5 €01 100
000 00°005'L %T'L 00005 00°005°L 00°000°L wil4 000 6T0ES £0T 100
000 00'00S°E %00'0 000 00°00S'E 00'005°E I9VHOLS WI4 000 8T0ES £0T TUO
000 00°000't %0009  0000S'T 007000t 000052 ONIddYW 000 Z10£S €01 T00
00'0 00000t %00'0Z-  00'000'T- 00'000'v 00°000'S JONVNILNIVIN LNIWJIND3 000-910¢5 £O1-T0D
000 00°000'T %00'0 000 00°000°T 00'000'T "di¥ISANS B SINA 000-PTOES £0T TOO0
000 00000y %EEEE  00000'T 00'000'v 00'000°€ 13AVYL 000-€T0£S £0T 100
000 00°00L %00°0 000 00°00L 00'00L INOHdIIL 000 7T0ES €07 100
000 00'0sSZ'C %000 000 0005Z°C 00052 S311ddNs 321440 000 TTOES £0T 100
000 00°008 %00'0 000 00°008 00008 39V1S0d 000-0T0£% £0T 100
SISNIdX3 TYNOILVHIJO - 0€S :Tdnosnydydx3
b0 ooue0ott HET'S 00°'TLE'S 00°£60°0TT 00°9ZL'p0T ) SLI43INIE IDNIYA - 025 ‘Tdnosnydydxy |ejo)
000 00'€EZL'T %EY'T 00's2- 00'€2L'T 00'8vL'T . ALIMND3S TVID0S 000-v107s £01°T00
000 00'tZ0'E %Zv't 00'8Z1 00'vZ0'E 00'968°C IWVIIQIW 000-£T076 £0T 100
000 00°450'TY %000 000 00°LS0'TY 00°L50'T¥ FONVHNSNI HLTVIH 000°710¢6 €01 -To0
000 00°ZE6'0T %20 00'ZZv 00'ZE6'0T 00°0T5°0T 1ovd 000 11075 €01 €00
000 00'T9E'ES %666 00'9v8'y D0 T9E'ES 00'STS'8F SH3d 000-010¢5€0T 100
S1143N38 IDNIYL - 0ZS :Tdnosodydxy
_ooo 00'8€5'807 %0v'y 00'T8L'8 00'BES'80Z 00°'LSt'66T . *3SN3dX3 103410 AHVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosnidydx3 [e30)
00'0 00'8TH'TT %8TVL  00°LZv'T 00'8TYTT 001666 o o ALIAIONOT 06002075 €01°T00
000 000Z1'L6T %88'E 00°¥SE'L 00°02T°L6T 00'99£'68T SIOVM B SIVIVS 000-0T0TS €0T 700
ISNIdX3 133410 AYVIVS - 0TS Tdnoundydxg
H30Y0D3Y - £0T :Judwpedaq
J3agwny Junody
(aseasdaq) 2ApEIUD ) {aseasdaq) ydag [euy4
/ @seasy 0Z0Z-6T0Z / @seanu) 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-810Z
- awprgT ¢ — s - e
uosuedwo) oy 108png jualed 03 198png
Zuospedwo)  z uosuedwo) Tuospedwo)y T uosuedwo)

uoday uosuedwo) 198png




Storey County Courthouse StOI‘EY COlll'lty Recorder Phone: (775) 847-0967
P.O. Box 493 Jennifer Chapman Fax: (775) 847-1009
Virginia City, Nv 89440

February 6, 2019

To:  Storey County Board of Commissioners

From: Jen Chapman
Storey County Recorder

Re:  Fiscal year 2020 Budget Request

BY CATEGORY - WAGES & BENEFITS

Requested Total Budget: s See Excel Sheet

This supports the Recorder, two full time employees, and one part-time employee.

mmmwﬁﬂﬁﬂmm
Requested Total Budget: $130,297.50

POSTAGE, 53010: $800 - This reflects the allocations of the postage machine
expenditures. The funds expended in this area reflect the amount of correspondence and recorded
documents we mail.

OFFICE SUPPLIES, 5301 This line item will remain flat for FY20- $2,250.00.

TELEPHONE, 53012: This upcoming fiscal year FY2o this line item will remain flat at
$700.00. This covers the expense incurred for our dedicated fax line.

TRAVEL, 53013: This line item will increase for FY20 to $4000.00. This fund is increased to
reflect travel costs associated with Annual conferences, this year it will be necessary to have a
deputy attend the Tyler Technologies conference. This line item remains to be an important fund
for the Recorder’s office as it allows members of the Recorder’s office to be compliant with
advancing technologies and all federal, state and local laws relating to public records and
historical preservation.

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS, 53014: There will be no increase in this section: $1,000.00.
Again, this is an important fund for the Recorder’s office as it, too, allows members of the
Recorder’s office to be aware and compliant with all federal, state and local laws relating to public
records.

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE, 53016: We will reduce this budget line for FY2o0 to $4000.
This will cover equipment maintenance for the map plotter machine, printers, and scanners. The
proper functionality of these devices is imperative for the operation of the Recorder’s office, with
many of these devices being used to fulfill recording requirements by NRS.




Storey County Courthouse Storey County Recorder Phone: (775) 847-0967
P.O. Box 493 Jennifer Chapman Fax: (775) 847-1009
Virginia City, Nv 89440

MAPPING, 53017: This will increase to $4000 in FY20 to accommodate additional project
mapping of mining claims and other lands as required for Recorder office duties.

FILM STORAGE, 53018: This line item will remain flat for FY20 ($3,500.00). This is an
accurate reflection of ever increasing storage costs. This expenditure ensures that our off-site
records are secure, environmentally controlled, and quickly accessible to our office upon request.
Please note, however, that in order to save money where we can, we have merged the Clerk’s
office film storage to our account - therefore saving overall film storage costs.

FILM, 53019: This item will remain flat for FY20. This budget allowance needs to remain
at this amount as film costs continue to remain high. Part of this expense is spent on creating &
maintaining two sets of film for documents (one redacted and one unredacted).

LEASE/RENT, 53027: This line item will remain flat this year at $500.00 to account for
miscellaneous allocated department expenses stemming from usage of county based leased
copiers (such as the one in the Clerk’s Office).

TRAINING, 53029: This item will remain increase slightly for FY20 to $6000.00. This is
critical for the Recorder’s office as it allows members of the Recorder’s office to be compliant with
all federal, state and local laws relating to public records, as well as providing education for the
necessary preservation and care of our historical documents, of which many are seriously
compromised. The increase is requested to allow for an additional deputy to attend the Tyler
Technologies conference.

COMPUTER SOFTWARE, 53034: The funds requested in this account for FY20 will
remain flat at $1000.00. This fund addresses annual software needs of the office.

RECORD MANAGEMENT, 53035: This line item will increase significantly to account for
a specialized, necessary digital imaging/records management project. See attached Historic
Preservation Project Request, following. Total request for the Recorder’s office will be $62,047.50,
(of which $60,547.50 is for the project itself and $1500.00 is for other smaller records management
expenses generally seen in any fiscal year).

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS, 53059: This line item will increase slightly for FY2o0 to
$20,000. This account reflects expenditures due to annual maintenance contracts and includes the
main software programs that are utilized by the Recorder and Clerk offices, such as OnBase and
Tyler Technologies.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, 53070: There will be a slight decrease in this section, and
the requested amount will be $2,000.00 for fiscal 2020. This section has been historically used to
cover expenses for our Document and Receipting programs, website maintenance, vault services,
and other miscellaneous professional services incurred during the fiscal year. Although this
budget item is critical to maintain, it can be slightly reduced as some of the professional services

are covered by annual maintenance contracts.
PRESERVATION/CONSERVATION, 53079: This line item will remain flat for FY20 at

$9,000.00 and will again allow for the continuing restoration of documents, books and maps

located in the vault, which deteriorate yearly. This fund allows for restoration of the historic




Storey County Courthouse Storey COlll'ltY Recorder Phone: (775) 847-0967
P.O. Box 493 Jennifer Chapman Fax: (775) 847-1009
Virginia City, Nv 89440

maps, Courthouse plans, and many other important historical items, and will continue to aid in
the preservation of the County’s historical resources. '

Capital Outlay:
Computer Equipment 64160

Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment, 64160: This account will be utilized to address items
that should be accounted to the County’s Capital Outlay account. The funds requested in this
account for FY20 will increase to $1500.00 (from -o- in FY1g), to help cover the costs of necessary
computer replacement(s).

Miscellaneous:
Overall 2020 Budget: $500.00

MISCELLANEOUS, 56500: This budget item will again remain the same as the 2019
budget ($500), to account for any small miscellaneous necessities.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

JepChapman, Storey (\})unty Recorder




Storey County Courthouse Storey COllIlty Recorder Phone: (775) 847-0967
P.O. Box 493 Jennifer Chapman Fax: (775) 847-1009
Virginia City, Nv 89440

(0) 'S OFFICE

TECHNOLOGY FUND
165-165-54103-000

Technology Fund Balance 2019: $40,551.00
Overall 2019 Budget: $10,000.00
Overall 2020 Budget: $10,000.00

Current FYig Revenue: s TBD

TECHNOLOGY, 54103: This budget item request will remain flat with last year. The
intention here is to allocate technology-related expenses that have originally been paid
from the General Fund, to the Technology Fund, thereby alleviating some expenses from
the General Fund.

Thank you for youx time and consideration,

Jen C@n, Storey Coukty Recorder




L 1 _ | a

S'ZC68SY §°'Z€685¥ $'Ze68SY 4
00001 00001 00001 1800V HO3L ¥3aH¥023Y Y asuedx3 J00-€0F¥S591 591
0 0 0 S3SV31 B SINIY aAROY esuadx3 Y00-220€5G01 501
00St 00SL 0051t LINIWJIND3 ¥YILNIWOD aAnOY 8suedx3 300-091#9€01-100
00S 00S 00S SNO3ANVTIIOSIW aAnoY osuedx3 )00-00595<01-100
0006 0006 0006 NOILVAYISIAHG/NOILVHOLSIY aAIDY asuadx3 300-620€5€01-100
0002 0002 0002 S3JIAYIS TYNOISSIIONd ANy esuadx3 300-00€5-€0L-+00
00002 00002 00002 SINIWNIIHOV INIVIN anpYy asuadx3 J00-650€5-€0L-100
S 19029 S /¥029 S Lp0Z9 LINIWIDOYNVIN aH0D3Y Ay asuadx3 300G¢ 0r-1 K4
0001 0001 000} IHYMLIO0S YILNWOD anRoy esuadx3 J00-PE0ES€0L-100
0009 0009 0009 ONINIVYL oAy asuedx3 300-620€5€01-100 ./
00S 00S 00S SIASVIT ANV SINIY anpy asuadx3 J00-22085¢01-100
0052 005/ 00S2 Wl SAIdY asuadx3 300-610¢5€0-100
00S€ 00S€ 00S€ JOVHOLS W 9AROY esuadx3 J00-8L0ESE01-100
000¥ 000¥ 000% ONIddVYW BAIOY esuadx3 300-Z10€6-€01-100
000¥ 000V 000¥ JONVNILNIVIN LINIWCIND3 anpY asuadx3 J00-910€5-€01-100
0004 0004 0001 'did0saNs ® sang SOy asuadx3 J00-¥1086€01-100
000¥ 000¥ 000¥ T3AWNL aAY asuadx3 J00-C10E6€01-100
00/ 00, 00. INOHJIT3L Aoy asuadx3 )00-Z10£5€01-100
0szz 0szz 0szz S31NddNS 391440 3Oy asuadx3 300-1 LOES€0b-F X4
008 008 008 39v.1S0d aAjoY osuadx3 )00-010€5€01-100
€2L1 €Tl €2/l ALIYNO3S WI00S any asuadx3 J00-¥1025€01-100
¥Z0¢ ¥20¢ ¥z0E IYYOIa3IN Ay asuadx3 J00-€1025€01-100
LSOLP LSOl LSOLY IONVHNSNI HLTV3H aARdY asuadx3 J00-ZF025€01-100
Z€601 Z£601 Z£601 19vd aAOY asuadx3 00-11026€0}-100
L9EES L9EES 19EES S¥3d aAjoy 9suadx3 0001025501100
8iblL 8LbLL 8LbLlL ALIAIONOT SAIOY asuadx3 J00-02016€01-100
0 0 0 BWIIBAD 8oy @suedx3300-11015€01-700
0zLL61 0zL161 0zZLL6L SIOVM % SIUVIVS anY asuedx3 J00-01015€0-100
_mc_c_.mEom ! omo:m w _196png yueung 19bpng leuibuo | aweN Junoooy ' smes adA) |

|

SN ST

JUNo2oY




Historic Record Preservation Project

Storey County Clerk’s and Recorder’s Offices

It has recently become apparent that there is an urgent need to image, in bulk,
records maintained in the Storey County Clerk/Treasurer’s and Recorder’s Offices.
These offices maintain historic and legal County documents, many of which are
rapidly deteriorating and have been exposed to several detrimental environmental
situations over the past several years. In order to combat the loss of these culturally
and legally significant records, digital imaging of these books is imperative.

Cultural heritage has been defined as the legacy of physical artifacts and intangible
attributes of a group, inherited from past generations, maintained in the present
and bestowed for the benefit of future generations. These records are directly
representative of this definition and must be protected and preserved now, for the
use and benefit of upcoming generations.

These books represent irrefutable proof of the cultural significance and value of the
Comstock Lode. They evidence the social and economic ebbs and flows that not only
built fortunes and empires but destroyed citizens and forever changed the landscape
through mass movement of land and engineering feats still seen today. They have
educational, historical, political, public, social and scientific values. We must
safeguard, protect and promote these historical and cultural assets for future
generations, before they become eroded away, one by one.

In order to avoid the risk of our historic records disappearing, we must act now as
the stewards of these records. We must safeguard and manage the historical
resources we have; we need to bring our past into our future and share the wealth of
information hidden in our vaults in order to preserve and perpetuate the use and
knowledge of our historically important county.

Therefore, addressing this need, over the past year we have researched our options
and contacted several service providers for prices and capabilities. We have been
able to whittle a large list down to only one provider that meets all requirements
and will work with our systems, provide the services required and provide services
at a cost that is not unreasonable and excessive. The provider is US Imaging, and
the specs are listed in detail in the attached proposals. Additionally, while verifying
requirements for our system, we learned that US Imaging is a preferred partner
with Tyler, providing professional services at affordable prices.

In brief, this budget request is for $202,673.50. This would allow for the scanning,
conversion and production of indexed and compatible digital images that would




have the ability to be directly uploaded into our system, meeting all archival, legal
and preservation standards. Once uploaded into our system, these records will be
accessible both in-office and online for researching, viewing and printing.
Additionally, this project will allow us to compensate for the “disappearing ink”
problems arising in some of our oldest ledger books — the iron gall ink is fading and
in several years will become unreadable. By imaging these and using the technology
available, we will be able to preserve the record.

Lastly, by combining the Clerk’s record project with the Recorder’s record project,
we are able to significantly reduce the overall cost as only one on-site visit, with
only one set-up (and take-down) is required for both offices. Additionally, we have
requested all prep work to be done in- house, significantly reducing the costs of the
on-site visit.

In the end, this project will not only assist both offices in meeting legal
recordkeeping requirements, but it will preserve important records, increase access
to records, save staff and record processing time.

Clerk Project Request: $142,216.00
Recorder Project Request: $60,547.50
TOTAL: $202,673.50

Thank you,
Jden Chapman Vanessa Stephens,
Storey County Recorder Storey County Clerk- Treasurer

2(55[2019




Proposal to:

Scan Deed and Miscellaneous Books On-Site

Presented to:

Storey County Recorder’s Office
26 South B Street
Virginia City, NV 89440

Presented by:

US Imaging, Inc.
400 S. Franklin Street
Saginaw, Ml 48607

Scott Robinson, CDIA+
President and CEO

srobinson@us-imaging.com
(989) 714-9700

January 24, 2019




S*Imaging

January 24, 2019

Jen Chapman
Recorder

Storey County

26 South B Street
Virginia City, NV 89440

* Experience — We have been in the imaging business for 43 years and have successfully scanned & indexed
Land, Vital and Court Records for over 703 Counties.

* 3 Stage Process — Our unique 3 stage process allows us to provide the highest quality at the lowest price while
providing the County with complete control over the image quality and project budget.

* Stage 1: On-Site Scanning - County Records are extremely valuable and irreplaceable; therefore, we scan all
media on-site. If space is not available 24/7 , we have climate controlled trailers to perform on-premise scanning.

» State of the Art Scanners — We are a beta test site for multiple scanner manufacturers and receive new
technology several months before our com petitors. We utilize the very best scanners for every media type.

 Color & Bl-Tonal Images — We scan all media at 300 dpi and provide images as both Color JPEG and Black &
White TIFF formats. JPEG images are an exact digital replica of the original media and provide digital
preservation & backup. TIFF images are imported into imaging system and provide superior system
performance.

* ImageXpress Software — A simple utility that provides easy access to images by Book-Page #, Document #,
virtually browse through an entire book, roll, jacket or aperture card. ImageXpress can display both TIFF & JPEG
images, adjust JPEG contrast, crop, deskew, redact, mask, print, save or e-mail multiple pages of a document.

* Stage 2: Crop, Inspect? & Index? - Im ages are cropped to remove black & white borders. Images are inspected
twice, indexed twice, 2 databases are compared, and any mismatches are corrected to provide 89.95% accuracy.

* Poor Quality Reporting - Images are inspected twice as 12" x 16" images for legibility. We create a detailed
Poor Quality Image Report that identifies the Book-Page # or Document-Page # of every poor quality TIFF image
and the reason why it should be enhanced: too light, too dark, blurry, missing, microfilm retake, efc.

* ImageReview Software - A simple utility that sorts the poor quality image report by Book & Page or Issue and
displays the poor quality images that have been identified. The County can quickly review the poor quality
images, remove acceptable images from the report and control the level of quality and the budget prior to
enhancement.

» Stage 3: Image Enhancement — US Imaging has developed the unique ability to adjust the eligible light & dark
areas on a page. We can adjust the contrast of an entire roll , splice, book, jacket, aperture card, document, page

or any specific area on a page to provide the most legible TIFF images possible.

* Guaranteed Quality - If a County is ever unsatisfied with any image or index, we will correct it for free, forever.

We appreciate the opportunity to present our services and look forward to working with you. If you have any questions,

please call (989) 714-9700 or e-mail srobinson@us-imaging.com.

Sincerely,

Scott Robinson, CDIA+
President & CEQ

400 S. Franklin Street « Saginaw, MI 48607
Phone: (989) 753-7933 - Fax: (800) 517-4293




Storey County NV
Books On-Site
January 24, 2019
Page 3 of 8

Storey County Requirements:

Work Area - County will provide a 12’ x 18’ space inside the County Building, near the vault with access 24 hours per
day, 7 days a week, electricity, lighting and heat/air to allow on-site scanning. If on-site or on-premise time is less
than 24/7, the time and investment to com plete will change according to the hours and days access is available.
On-Line Inventory Report ~ US Imaging will provide an On-Line Inventory Report that the County can utilize to key
in the first and last Book # to be scanned.

Hardware ~ County will allocate sufficient hard drive storage to import TIFF images into the system.

Import - Contact ADS to import images and indexes. _

Pilot - County will inspect the first 1,000 images each time that the media changes and approve image quality and
index accuracy.

Poor Quality Image Report - County will review images on the poor quality image report and approve the
enhancement and indexing of Poor Quality images.

US Imaging Requirements:
Stage 1 - Scanning & Pilot

Inventory Report - US Imaging will provide an On-Line Inventory Report for the customer to input tracking
information into. If the County does not have time to input the tracking information, US Imaging can inventory the film
and populate the Inventory Report for a travel and daily on-site fee.

Book Tracking - Labels will be applied to the County’s shelving units to identify the location where books are to be
retured after scanning. Labels will be removed once scanning is completed.

Book inspection - If books or pages in mechanical binders require sorting or preparation, we can sort or prep them
for $25.00 per hour. If pages are too fragile to handle, we will bring this to the County’s attention and recommend a
Book Restoration and Binding Company.

Book Handling - Books will be removed from shelves in sequential order. Bound pages will remain in the binder and
placed in a custom book cradle during capture to hoid 2 Pages (left & right) open, flat, level and in focus. Pages in

On-Site Content Inspection - After scanning, our on-site staff will inspect 100% of the pages as 1"x1.5” thumbnail
images to confirm that no pages have been double fed, cut off, stretched or contain scanner errors. Any pages with
these issues will be rescanned at no charge before the on-site team leaves the premise. If pages are sequentially
numbered within each book, our on-site staff will confirm that the quantity of images within each book directory
matches the last page number within each book. If there are any mismatches between number of images and
number of pages, they will be corrected if present or noted in the production report. 100% of the JPEG and TIFF
images will be thoroughly inspected for legibility and image quality as 12"x18" full size images in Stage 2.
Automatic Image Enhancement - Each TIFF image will be automatically deskewed and solid black borders will be

USB Hard Drives — Al| single page JPEG and TIFF images will be copied to 2 sets of external USB Hard Drives. 1
set will be shipped to the County for review and on-site backup. 1 set will be stored at US Imaging for additional
processing and off-site backup.

Pilot Images - 1,000 images from each media change will be inspected, cropped, grouped, indexed, verified,
enhanced and formatted for the target imaging system. If preferred, pilot images can be stored as multi-page TIFF's
named by the Document # or Book-Page # that can be easily viewed by any imaging viewer. We will e-mail a link,
user name and password to download the Pilot Images from our FTP site.




Storey County NV
Books On-Site
January 24, 2019
Page 4 of 8

* ImageXpress Software — We will provide the County with a retrieval software program called ImageXpress that will
allow the County to easily access images by book-page #, document #, quickly scroll through an entire book, roll,
jacket or aperture card, view both TIFF & JPEG images, adjust JPEG grayscale contrast, crop, deskew, redact, mask,
print, save or e-mail images as needed.

O BB 5T TS TP O U A SR L Nt AT s i ae g e ST SN
L™

w1092 ve: 400

| DEED OF TRUST

X rF CHECKED, THIS DEED OF TRUST SECURES FUTURE ADVANCES
AND IS GOYERNED BY SECTION 443.055 RS MO SUPP, 1563

) .27 3
THIS DEED OF TRUST is made this day of unae L1
g the Grantor, __Donald B. PRIYIps snd Pieanor 1. Phiilps, his wire

(herein ““Borrower”), _Doyne B. Tague
(herein **Trusiee'"), snd the Beneficiary,

Household Realty Corporation

The follewing paragraph greceded by 3 checked box is applicable:

BT T ) ot St~ o Jul10m ]

Stage 2 - Inspect, C Group, Index and Ve

¢ Excess Border Removal — Due to certain microfilm camera copy boards, page sizes, scratches on film and film
formats, the automatic crop included in Stage 1 may leave large white borders, black borders, black lines and
shadows on the images. Manual cropping can be performed to provide a more accurate original page size, fewer
bytes per image and better performance of your system and overall appearance of every image. No data or marginal
notations will be removed from the image during this process.

* Single Inspect & Report Quality — Each black and white TIFF image will be visually inspected as a 12"W x 16"H
image on 20" Portrait monitors and compared to the color or grayscale JPEG image on a second monitor and TIFF
images with missing light data or gray shaded boxes that tum black with be reported as poor quality. Our staff will
also check for sequential page order, missing pages, duplicate pages, “A" pages, retakes and image quality.
Particular attention is to be given to the Party Names, Dates, Legal Descriptions and Signatures during this process.
If any part of the image is considered illegible it will be added to the Poor Quality Image Report. The poor quality
issues that will be identified on the report are image too dark, image too light, blurry, white spots, black spots, poor
original, out of order, missing, duplicate, “A” page & retake.

* Double Inspect & Verify (Optional) — Image quality is subjective, and we highly recommend a second opinion.
100% of the images will be inspected and reported a second time by a second inspector. The poor quality images
identified by the first inspector and the second inspector will be combined into one Poor Quality Image Report to
guarantee the highest image quality possible.

» Page Duplication — Hand Written Books commonly have multiple documents on a single page. These pages are
duplicated so that each document can have their own set of images. A 600 page handwritten book will typically
contain 900 documents; thus 300 pages will be duplicated.

* Manually Group & Index - During scanning images are captured as single images and stored in folders by each
Book # or Document # range. If Computer Index data is not available, our staff will manually group individual pages
together for each document and index each document by the Book-Page # of the first page of each new document.
Manual Grouping and indexing are done in a single pass and the accuracy will be approximately 98%.




Storey County NV
Books On-Site
January 24, 2019
Page 50of 8

Double Group, Index & Verify (Optional) - Manual grouping and Indexing is prone to human errors and we highly
recommend double grouping and indexing to eliminate them. 100% of the images will be grouped and indexed a
second time by a second indexer. The documents and indexes identified by the first indexer and the second indexer
will be compared electronically and any mismatches will be inspected, verified or corrected by a third indexer to
guarantee the highest grouping and indexing accuracy possible.

USB Hard Drives — 100% of the inspected, cropped, grouped, indexed and verified TIFF images, the Poor-Quality
Image Report and ImageReview Software will be copied to 2 sets of external USB Hard Drives. 1 set will be shipped
to the County for review and on-site back up. 1 set will be stored at US Imaging for additional processing and off-site
backup.

ImageReview Software - We will provide a reviewing software program called ImageReview that will allow the
County to easily sort the Poor-Quality Report by Document-Page #, Book-Im age # or Poor-Quality Issue (light, dark,
biurry, etc.). ImageReview can also filter the images by poor quality issue to isolate specific issues of concern and
minimize the number of images that need to be reviewed. ImageReview will display the poor quality image so the
County can see the problem with the image. Images can be deselected from the list if the image is of acceptable
quality to the County. ImageReview highlights images on the list after they have been inspected so the users know if
the image has already been inspected or not. Once inspection is complete, ImageReview exports an approved list
of images to be enhanced that can be easily e-mailed to US Imaging and provide approval to proceed to Stage 3.
This tool dramatically reduces the number of images that need to be inspected by the County and provides the
County with complete control over the quality and budget.

T T g g TR S e T e e T e TS0 A e g ey R R el b A S
IN WITNESE ¥ HTREOF M. B Caxieas Lo i il the BITYEW
e R, L7 any - ..'?',.(' = B9
¥ITH Eagts e Haoliw "k, Lkene, - [ g
m WA e £
[ YR - - g
T ATATE OF Teran )

THINTY OF ORaNCE b

Netniy P G andl o (wargs iy Fones
TS TATe or TERAS | o
CHUNTY o can . L]
SROURL MR L RUTARY FUBLLC ko pa e
e ihw ey aesenaly spgesersd .
B e e T A

.4
T Mneleieed b e W Re rurcuied D e 2w e st i ot 8 2o RESWEN [ epre—
U ot st W supresed. i = (e sepasiey thare o

! BIVEN UNUEE MY HAND ANU SEAL 5 UFFRE, dxy -

; ..___'ﬁ_‘:':;.m'- ~




Storey County NV
Books On-Site
January 24, 2019
Page 6 of 8

Stage 3 — Enhance & Format

Image Enhancement — US Imaging will adjust the poor contrast of an entire page or any specific area on a page to
provide the most legible images possible. If the County is not satisfied with the legibility of any image, at any time, US
Imaging will enhance the TIFF image from the JPEG backup image without having to physically rescan the original
media.

Masking (Optional) — Pages with multiple documents on a page can have unwanted documents masked so only one
document is visible at a time. Page numbers, page margins and overall format of the page will not be changed.

Dual Polarity Correction — The majority of Photostat pages are Black background with white text, however some
pages contain a mix where a portion of the page contains black background white text and another portion contains
white background with black text. US Imaging has the unique ability to correct this issue and adjust the background
polarity, so the entire page contains white background with black writing. This will reduce storage space and will save
a huge amount of toner when printing.

Marginal Notations - Photostat Books commonly contain a white border around the black page. Book-Page #,
Reference Book-Page # and Release information is commonly located in this white border and are called Marginal
Notations. We have the unique ability to include these notations in the image and make all the background white and
all the text and handwriting black.

Formatting — US Imaging will format the images and indexes for the County’s Recording System.

USB Hard Drives — All formatted images will be copied to 2 sets of external USB Hard Drives. 1 set will be shipped
to the County for import and on-site backup. 1 set will be copied to the Stage 1 drive and stored at US Imaging for
off-site backup.

N WITHES wImRROr _ u__n..m_a-. b T : " g gsiian
o rnaceted ok sgrement wn e 1T by W 7 v N ETH -“ﬂn---!h__..ﬂ__lvﬁ‘-*ﬁ‘ué-—-—-"iﬂ &

WITNEREES: bo B Ui twy Lemay by,
wo B e

TITF. STATE OF TESAX, |
COEXTY OF GRANCE. 1)

FITDRE ME. A MOTARY PUBLIC = amd for Oramge Cously Tense an thic day prvsnasity ENFORE NE, A NOTARY PUBLIC u wnd lar Oramge Cemty, Tacs e this duy porsmslty
pom— M. J. L. Stark e 10 e 18 2 1he pevam smd wlfos o hone el M 1. L. Sk -, T b e s 2ad Sl whes
i s phact i b Ui daregeing insrement Prasident o T Lok bt b mvaertend s e forvpting st . Frosbdemt T
tinors Lomber Sy o shvsriodord te e (ot b et the sarme . The 1wt et ot hmm—m—w-:.uh—mnm-nuz'lu-:
Corparalies, lar he purpows aad Eharvm swmressrd s in fhe vipay St smed mﬁﬁm—dmm“—aunh“hm

GIVEN UKIEE MY ILAND AND SEAL OF OFFICY. e " -y ol GIVEN UNDER XY MAND AND AL OF OFFICE, iy .13

May sh e MAY_ S

_w.,l-ué'-na_-...nu.cu-?, Teaim.
-

THE STATE OF TEXAS | - - TBE FTATE OF TRXAS,, . o *
CHUNTY oF — i COUMTT OF 3 l[

FEFURE ME. A NOTAKY PUBLIC m asd for i £ 3 . muamuwmndkm_g
e iy prresmshy wpesed L. nuq)-ﬂ,“._ﬂe’,.i.....n ~ S,
L N e o e v 2 ofTicor Whear e & cobcrid o e feregang motremens s [T 0 e P sl aiflcwr Wheen Seme 4 Sbecrhed M e forepuing Sestrmssst s

-

ol Direiedord e v tht e eversted e e et e o a8 B YEN T parpmern e ke wmcmted 10 e e et wnd dved of sekd WIVER fus 75 parpases
I comusbecaion Mo apreesd, tud n fhe rapecity thereia FREL :.'.:.’:.'.‘..;...‘."-.-.:;'n::'—n"" e

GIVEN UNDER MY HAM AND SEAL OF OFFICT. i UNBER MY WAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this _-ﬁ_. oy ot

- uJ_ﬁ_. A
_Zlai L 1t Ko
mluh -

Filed for record the _ /S day of P + he D, 1934,
at . d¢  o'elock _’:—1., and duly recorded this the e _
day or ____’7,&,____ Ao Be 1958, & _ 9447 orclock &

2mdie Stephens, Clérk
County l:mn‘. 6:‘“;:» \‘-‘-'cu‘:!y, Toxas,

3,7“’/“" e N PP Dapety,




Phase 1: Estimated Investment to Scan Deed Books A-Z, 26-68 & Misc. Books 1-100 On-Site
\ﬁj\

Bound Books

57 Books
100 Books

Mechanical Books

12 Books

118,300 Pages
118,300 Pages
108,800 Pages
8,400 Pages
97 Hours
118,300 Images
118,300 Images

Stage 1

5 Days

108,900 Images
109,900 Images
8,400 Images
8,400 Images
118,300 Images

2 Drives

1 Shipment

Stage 2

118,300 Images

118,300 Images

118,300 Images

58,150 Images

177,450 Images

177,450 Images
1 Drive

1 Shipment

Stage 3

17,745 Poor images

118,300 Images
1 Drive

1 Shipment

e@e

ePReAPRe® @

PRRAARPEEe

CRPRARPA®

@
@
@
@

700 Pages per Book (Deed Vols. A-Z, 26-56)
700 Pages per Book (Misc. Vols. 1-1 00)

700 Pages per Book (Deed Vols. 57-68)

15% Poor Quality Pages
50% Multiple Documents per Page
1,200 Bound Pages Scanned per Hour (2 Scanners)
1,800 Mechanical Pages Scanned Per Hour
22 Hours Per Day with 24 Hour Access
400 Images Per Gigabyte for JPEG images
4,000 Images Per Gigabyte for TIFF Images

$2,500.00 Travel & Setup for On-Site Scanning
$500.00 Per Day On-Site with 24 Hour Access
$0.15 Per Bound Image to Scan 300dpi Color JPEG
$0.02 Per Bound Image to Inspect Content
$0.08 Per Mechanical Image to Scan 300dpi Color JPEG
$0.01 Per Mechanical Image to Inspect Content
$0.01 Per Image to Convert JPEG to B&W TIFF
$250.00 Per USB Hard Drive, Copying & Backup
$40.00 Per USB Hard Drive Shipping, 2-Day

$0.03 Per TIFF to Remove Excess Borders
$0.03 Per TIFF to Single Inspect & Report Quality
$0.03 Per TIFF to Double Inspect & Report Quality
$0.03 Per TIFF to Duplicate Multi-Doc Pages
$0.03 Per TIFF to Single Group & Index Pages as Docs
$0.03 Per TIFF to Double Group, Index & Verify
$250.00 Per USB Hard Drive, Copying
$40.00 Per USB Hard Drive Shipping, 2-Day

$0.40 Per TIFF to Enhance & Repiace Poor Quality
$0.03 Per TIFF to Mask Unwanted Documents
$250.00 Per USB Hard Drive, Copying
$40.00 Per USB Hard Drive Shipping, 2-Day

Total Investment

H

1}

1

"

Storey County NV
Books On-Site
January 24, 2019
Page 7 of 8

39,900 Pages
70,000 Pages

8,400 Pages

17,745 Poor Quality
59,150 Multi-Docs
92 On-Site Hours
5 On-Site Hours
5 On-Site Days
296 GB for JPEG's
30 GB for TIFF's

Required
$2,500.00
$2,500.00
$16,485.00
$2,198.00
$672.00
$84.00
$1,183.00
$500.00

$40.00

$3,549.00
$3,549.00

$1,774.50
$5,323.50

$250.00
$40.00

$7,098.00

$250.00

$48,036.00

Optional

$3,549.00

$5,323.50

$3,549.00

$12,421.50




Storey County NV
Books On-Site
January 24, 2019
Page 8 of 8

ACCEPTANCE AND AUTHORIZATION:

The proposed quantities above are estimated, invoiced quantities will be actual. Invoices will be issued at the com pletion
of each Stage or Hard Drive Shipment.

All hard drives, images and indexes are the exclusive property of Storey County. US Imaging will not reproduce or
distribute Storey County images and/or indexes to any other entity except Storey County.

In exchange for products and services outlined in this proposal, Storey County agrees to pay US Imaging the total amount
due within 30 days from the date of invoice. Any amounts outstanding will be assessed a finance charge of 1.5% per
month on the unpaid balance.

US imaging also reserves the right to collect monies owed in the event of nonpayment and recover any and all legal fees
in addition to the unpaid balance.

Accepted by: Accepted by:

Jen Chapman Scott Robinson, CDIA+

Recorder's Office President & CEO

Storey County US Imaging, Inc.

26 South B Street 400 S. Franklin Street

Virginia City, NV 89440 Saginaw, M| 48607

Signature: Signature: A““ Q‘é"‘ﬂ-ﬂ‘u
Date: Date: January 24, 2019

Please check the approved Phase(s)/Service(s):

Required Services

Phase 1: Scan Deed Books A-Z, 26-68 & Misc. Books 1-100 On-Site = $48.036.00
Total Investment = $48.036.00
Optional Services:
Stage 2. Double Inspect & Report Quality = $3,549.00
Stage 2: Double Group, Index & Verify =  $5,323.50
Stage 3: Mask Unwanted Documents = $3,549.00

Total Investment with All Options

260.457.50




Proposal to:

Scan Books and Court Case Files On-Site

Presented to:

Storey County Clerk
26 South B Street

Virginia City, NV 89440

Presented by:

US Imaging, Inc.
400 S. Franklin Street
Saginaw, M|l 48607

Scott Robinson, CDIA+
President and CEQ
srobinson@us-imaging.com
(989) 714-9700

January 24, 2019




S *Imaging

January 24, 2019

Vanessa Stephens
Clerk - Treasurer
Storey County

26 South B Street
Virginia City, NV 89440

US Imaging, Inc. is pleased to present this proposal to scan Books and Court Case F iles onsite for Storey County. Our
team will provide the County with an unparalleled combination of services and technology to provide the highest quality
images and indexes possible. We exceed all ANSI, AlIM, NACRC & PRIA standards and are the Country’s premier
Scanning vendor due to our:

* Experience — We have been in the imaging business for 43 years and have successfully scanned & indexed
Land, Vital and Court Records for over 703 Counties.

* 3 Stage Process — Our unique 3 stage process allows us to provide the highest quality at the lowest price while
providing the County with complete control over the image quality and project budget.

+ Stage 1: On-Site Scanning - County Records are extremely valuable and ireplaceable; therefore, we scan all
media on-site. If space is not available 247, we have climate controlled trailers to perform on-premise scanning.

* State of the Art Scanners — We are a beta test site for multiple scanner manufacturers and receive new
technology several months before our competitors. We utilize the very best scanners for every media type.

* Color & Bi-Tonal Images — We scan all media at 300 dpi and provide images as both Color JPEG and Black &
White TIFF formats. JPEG images are an exact digital replica of the original media and provide digital
preservation & backup. TIFF images are imported into imaging system and provide superior system
performance.

* ImageXpress Software - A simple utility that provides easy access to images by Book-Page #, Document #,
virtually browse through an entire book, roll, Jacket or aperture card. ImageXpress can display both TIFF & JPEG
images, adjust JPEG contrast, crop, deskew, redact, mask, print, save or e-mail multiple pages of a document.

* Stage 2: Crop, Inspect? & Index? — Im ages are cropped to remove black & white borders. Images are inspected
twice, indexed twice, 2 databases are compared, and any mismatches are corrected to provide 88.95% accuracy.

* Poor Quality Reporting — Images are inspected twice as 12" x 16" images for legibility. We create a detailed
Poor Quality Image Report that identifies the Book-Page # or Document-Page # of every poor quality TIFF image
and the reason why it should be enhanced: too light, too dark, blurry, missing, microfilm retake, etc.

¢ ImageReview Software - A simple utility that sorts the poor quality image report by Book & Page or Issue and
displays the poor quality images that have been identified. The County can quickly review the poor quality
images, remove acceptable images from the report and control the level of quality and the budget prior to
enhancement.

» Stage 3: Image Enhancement — US Imaging has developed the unique ability to adjust the eligible light & dark
areas on a page. We can adjust the contrast of an entire roll, splice, book, jacket, aperture card, document, page

or any specific area on a page to provide the most legible TIFF images possible.

* Guaranteed Quality - If a County is ever unsatisfied with any image or index, we will correct it for free, forever.

We appreciate the opportunity to present our services and look forward to working with you. If you have any questions,

please call (989) 714-9700 or e-mail srobinson@us-imaging.com.

Sincerely,

Scott Robinson, CDIA+
President & CEQ

400 S. Franklin Street - Saginaw, MI 48607
Phone: (989) 753-7933 « Fax: (800) 517-4293




Storey County NV
Books & Paper On-Site
January 24, 2019
Page 3 0of 9

Storey County Requirements:

Work Area - County will provide a 12’ x 18’ space inside the County Building, near the vault with access 24 hours per
day, 7 days a week, electricity, lighting and heat/air to allow on-site scanning. If on-site or on-premise time is less

On-Line Inventory Report - US Imaging will provide an On-Line Inventory Report that the County can utilize to key
in the first and last Book # to be scanned.

Hardware — County will allocate sufficient hard drive storage to import TIFF images into the system.

Import - Contact ADS to import images and indexes.

Pilot - County will inspect the first 1,000 images each time that the media changes and approve image quality and
index accuracy.

Poor Quality Image Report - County will review images on the poor quality image report and approve the
enhancement and indexing of Poor Quality images.

US Imaging Requirements:
Stage 1 - Scanning & Piiot

On-Site Scanning ~ We will provide all necessary hardware, software, staff, project managers and mobile scan
center to perform scanning on-site or on-premise 24 hours per day, 7 days a week. If access to books is less than
24/7, the time and investment to complete will change according to the days and hours available.

Inventory Report - US Imaging will provide an On-Line Inventory Report for the customer to input tracking
information into. If the County does not have time to input the tracking information, US Imaging can inventory the film
and populate the Inventory Report for a travel and daily on-site fee.

Book Tracking — Labels will be applied to the County's shelving units to identify the location where books are to be
returned after scanning. Labels will be removed once scanning is completed.

Book Inspection - If books or pages in mechanical binders require sorting or preparation, we can sort or prep them
for $25.00 per hour.  If pages are too fragile to handle, we will bring this to the County’s attention and recommend a
Book Restoration and Binding Company.

Book Handling - Books will be removed from shelves in sequential order. Bound pages will remain in the binder and
placed in a custom book cradle during capture to hold 2 pages (left & right) open, flat, level and in focus. Pages in
mechanical binders that are smaller than 12" will be removed from the binders and fed through a document scanner.
After scanning, pages will be placed back into mechanical binders and books will be put back onto shelves in order.
Book Scanning — Books contain millions of colors. Bound Books will be scanned 2 pages (left & right) per image at

Binders and pages under 12" will be scanned front & back simultaneously with 1 page per image and saved as color
JPEG Images. Photostat pages contain 256 shades of gray and are scanned in Grayscale to minimize JPEG file size.
All JPEG images are sequentially numbered by a zero filled 8 digit number and stored in folders named by the
Document Type and Book #.

On-Site Content Inspection - After scanning, our on-site staff will inspect 100% of the pages as 1"x1.5" thumbnail
images to confirm that no pages have been double fed, cut off, stretched or contain scanner errors. Any pages with
these issues will be rescanned at no charge before the on-site team leaves the premise. If pages are sequentially
numbered within each book, our on-site staff will confirm that the quantity of images within each book directory
matches the last page number within each book. If there are any mismatches between number of images and
number of pages, they will be corrected if present or noted in the production report. 100% of the JPEG and TIFF
images will be thoroughly inspected for legibility and image quality as 12"x18" full size images in Stage 2.

Document Preparation - The County will prepare the quad fold pages for scanning. Preparation includes unfolding
and flattening pages, removing staples, paper clips, sticky notes and verifying that the files are in their proper order
prior to scanning. County will insert barcode separator sheets, provided by US Imaging, with Series # 1025 - 5360
printed. Prepped pages will be placed into archival quality storage boxes, each box should be labeled by the first and
last file within each box.




Storey County NV
Books & Paper On-Site
January 24, 2019
Page 4 of 9

* Paper Scanning - Pages will be carefully fed into a document feeder with 3 ultrasonic double feed sensors and
scanned front and back simultaneously at 300dpi in color and saved as color JPEG and black and white TIFF images.
All images are sequentially numbered by a zero filled 8 digit number and stored in folders named by the name of the
physical folder. All images are inspected on a 20" portrait monitor during scanning to check for any overlapping or
skewed pages.

e Automatic Image Enhancement - Each TIFF im age will be automatically deskewed and solid black borders will be
automatically cropped for optimum file compression. Despeckle is not performed on scanned images.

¢ USB Hard Drives — All single page JPEG and TIFF images will be copied to 2 sets of external USB Hard Drives. 1
set will be shipped to the County for review and on-site backup. 1 set will be stored at US Imaging for additional
processing and off-site backup.

* Pilot Images — 1,000 images from each media change will be inspected, cropped, grouped, indexed, verified,
enhanced and formatted for the target imaging system. If preferred, pilot images can be stored as multi-page TIFF's
named by the Document # or Book-Page # that can be easily viewed by any imaging viewer. We will e-mail a link,
user name and password to download the Pilot Images from our FTP site.

* ImageXpress Software — We will provide the County with a retrieval software program cailed ImageXpress that will
allow the County to easily access images by book-page #, document #, quickly scroll through an entire book, roll,
jacket or aperture card, view both TIFF & JPEG images, adjust JPEG grayscale contrast, crop, deskew, redact, mask,
print, save or e-mail images as needed.

Rl o o R R T R C TR TH AT B 1L N B e e =y . |
e Moy

w1092 v: 400
DEED OF TRUST -

@& IF CHECKED, THIS DEXD OF TRUST SECURES FUTURE ADVANCES
AND IS GOYERNED BY SECTION 443.055 RS MO SUPP. 1963

; i 27 June 986
EED OF TRUST is made th| day of 1
T_“llhs.?- ’F Rbona“.l.'a !: I'ﬂ\i.iip- una’ Bleanor 1. Philips, his wife
(herein B .

(herein **Trustee’"), and the Beneficiary,

Household Realty Corporation

Stage 2 — ins Crop, Group, Index and V Optional

» Excess Border Removal — Due to certain microfilm camera copy boards, page sizes, scratches on film and film
formats, the automatic crop included in Stage 1 may leave large white borders, black borders, black lines and
shadows on the images. Manual cropping can be performed to provide a more accurate original page size, fewer
bytes per image and better performance of your system and overall appearance of every image. No data or marginal
notations will be removed from the image during this process.

» Single Inspect & Report Quality — Each black and white TIFF image will be visually inspected as a 12"W x 16"H
image on 20" Portrait monitors and compared to the color or grayscale JPEG image on a second monitor and TIFF
images with missing light data or gray shaded boxes that tum black with be reported as poor quality. Our staff will
also check for sequential page order, missing pages, duplicate pages, “A” pages, retakes and image quality.
Particular attention is to be given to the Party Names, Dates, Legal Descriptions and Signatures during this process.
If any part of the image is considered illegible it will be added to the Poor Quality Image Report. The poor quality
issues that will be identified on the report are image too dark, image too light, blurry, white spots, black spots, poor
original, out of order, missing, duplicate, “A” page & retake.




Storey County NV
Books & Paper On-Site
January 24, 2019
Page 5 of 9

Doubie Inspect & Verify — Image quality is subjective, and we highly recommend a second opinion. 100% of the
images will be inspected and reported a second time by a second inspector. The poor quality images identified by the
first inspector and the second inspector will be combined into one Poor Quality Image Report to guarantee the highest
image quality possible.

Page Duplication - Hand Written Books commonly have multiple documents on a single page. These pages are
duplicated so that each document can have their own set of images. A 600 page handwritten book will typically
contain 900 documents; thus 300 pages will be duplicated.

Manually Group & Index — During scanning images are captured as single images and stored in folders by each
Book # or Document # range. If Computer Index data is not available, our staff will manually group individual pages
together for each document and index each document by the Book-Page # of the first page of each new document.
Manual Grouping and indexing are done in a single pass and the accuracy will be approximately 98%.

Double Group, Index & Verify — Manual grouping and Indexing is prone to human errors and we highly recommend
double grouping and indexing to eliminate them. 100% of the images will be grouped and indexed a second time by a
second indexer. The documents and indexes identified by the first indexer and the second indexer will be compared
electronically and any mismatches will be inspected, verified or corrected by a third indexer to guarantee the highest
grouping and indexing accuracy possible.

USB Hard Drives — 100% of the inspected, cropped, grouped, indexed and verified TIFF images, the Poor-Quality
Image Report and ImageReview Software will be copied to 2 sets of external USB Hard Drives. 1 set will be shipped
to the County for review and on-site backup. 1 set will be stored at US Imaging for additional processing and off-site
backup.

ImageReview Software - We will provide a reviewing software program called ImageReview that will allow the
County to easily sort the Poor-Quality Report by Document-Page #, Book-Image # or Poor-Quality Issue (light, dark,
blurry, etc.). ImageReview can also filter the images by poor quality issue to isolate specific issues of concern and
minimize the number of images that need to be reviewed. ImageReview will display the poor quality image so the
County can see the problem with the image. Images can be deselected from the list if the image is of acceptable
quality to the County. ImageReview highlights images on the list after they have been inspected so the users know if
the image has already been inspected or not. Once inspection is complete, ImageReview exports an approved list
of images to be enhanced that can be easily e-mailed to US Imaging and provide approval to proceed to Stage 3.
This tool dramatically reduces the number of images that need to be inspected by the County and provides the
County with complete control over the quality and budget.

1 ettt e e e e s e L R AN MR - S R

M WITHES & MTEROF e B Caribar lesas. G e wCYER
Bt it e g e e -9‘,4' wie . u 33

TITNESEEY B. R

! May a4

i ' s ¥ e T s o g e ems,

i T ETATE OF TENAR ' g

!. 1 LOUNTY o —— L]

OAUNK MK L WUTARY FURLT W oame ey

H R L - . =

] KT 1 et s ol TR s mame e bt farepuns s tramnny o

-t
S Tanmriedeed |- e Vet ha eumruiod O Laams tn the st sl il o s KL T e bary—
A rmaakermaien, Py imprd, B = T Saes By Mo o
OIVER CNLEL MY AN AN LEAL UF e PR, S duy w
. e

P




Storey County NV
Books & Paper On-Site
January 24, 2019
Page 6 of 9

Stage 3 - Enhance & Format (Optional)

e Image Enhancement - US Imaging will adjust the poor contrast of an entire page or any specific area on a page to
provide the most legible images possible. If the County is not satisfied with the legibility of any image, at any time, US
Imaging will enhance the TIFF image from the JPEG backup image without having to physically rescan the original
media.

* Masking - Pages with multiple documents on a page can have unwanted documents masked so only one document
is visible at a time. Page numbers, page margins and overall format of the page will not be changed.

polarity, so the entire page contains white background with black writing. This will reduce storage space and will save
a huge amount of toner when printing.

* Marginal Notations - Photostat Books commonly contain a white border around the black page. Book-Page #,
Reference Book-Page # and Release information is commonly located in this white border and are called Marginal
Notations. We have the unique ability to include these notations in the im age and make all the background white and
all the text and handwriting black.

* Formatting - US Imaging will format the images and indexes for the County’s Recording System.

¢ USB Hard Drives - All formatted images will be copied to 2 sets of external USB Hard Drives. 1 set will be shipped
to the County for import and on-site backup. 1 set will be copied to the Stage 1 drive and stored at US Imaging for
off-site backup.

e The WUYER,

. .4%___ (L 21

T N
wdp plf y
ER T

THT. &TATE OF TEXAS, f
COUNTY OF oRANGE. |
WLFURE ME A MOTARY PUBLIC « sad ler Orsage Couety, - EEFORE NT. A NOTaRY um--auma-q.u-..n-qm
J— M. J L. Stark P ppeared_ M. J. L. Bk e Eawn s e e ke e persen sad oo hoe
Eame 3 wehacriied (6 Ust arageing isstrussent s President of The Lusie: sn - erbeyged —Preasbes Ltk
"ﬂnlmmunwu-mhe—mhw-lhmumdﬂ Moot Lamber Company sad skaeviodgnd w T b amavted Ehn s 20 ]
rmuh_hhmuwhm—mmhlh:m,mnuu mu————mhm—:hhw#ﬂ"
GIVEX UKIDEE MY HAMD AND SEAL OF OFFICT mae 13 day ot CIVEN UNDER MY WAND AMD SRAL OF GPFICE, Gie _Ld

May i e MAY e

Nethey Bolic i smd o Orange Counly, Trms
*- ] I'.
THE STATE OF TEXAS. 1 i . \ . -

CuNTY o L t oourry or _ Aldudin. |

METURE ME. A NOTAKY PURLIC m and for . = 3 . mmawruvm-qh_‘_.%_fh-ng_

e ey prrecedly sppeseed L ¢ - e ey porveay sppcarsd [ B ﬂuJa___,___ ..
|-—..u.m|-l--k:«--¢-m-e-l-uwumnnwr-nu-‘--m-q-- m-u-hmmum__hmumm“-
o —
a R e .
u--.x—hm-muunmﬁun—-mumﬁwuu—l\'wuum — [ g — T [m—
304 ramccleraiinn tharrin sepressed. sed is (bt Eopaciry Crarvin stsied - arein ‘..-.:'.‘:n':.:‘.‘.'.".."'" e
GIVEN UNDER XY 1IAND AND STAL OF OFFICE, 154 day -t UUNDER MY HAWD AND SEAL OF OFFICH, ke o T ity o

< — e owif

Filed for -ecord the 25 day of 22« ¢« ke Do 1933,
at L0 o'eloek ﬁﬁ., and duly recorded this the -
day of m,’, + Ao D, 958, ap g K57 orclaek AN

Sadle Staphens, Clivk
Councy C*r&_, drtn‘b County, Texas,

ly)eil' ey P —_Pepury.




Storey County NV
Books & Paper On-Site
January 24, 2019

Page 7 of 9
Phase 1: Estimated Investment to Scan Bound Books On-Site
————==2Ta0C Nvesument to Scan Bound Books On-Site
Bound Books
300 Books @ 640 Pages per Book = 192,000 Pages
192,000 Pages @ 15% Poor Quality Pages = 28,800 Poor Quality
192,000 Pages @ 50% Multiple Documents per Page = 96,000 Muilti-Docs
192,000 Pages @ 1,200 Bound Pages Scanned per Hour (2 Scanners) = 160 On-Site Hours
160 Hours @ 22 Hours Per Day with 24 Hour Access = 8 On-Site Days
182,000 Images @ 400 Images Per Gigabyte for JPEG Images = 480 GB for JPEG's
182,000 Images @ 4,000 Images Per Gigabyte for TIFF Images = 48 GB for TIFF's
Stage 1 Required Optional
$2,500.00 Travel & Setup for On-Site Scanning = $2,500.00
8 Days @  $500.00 Per Day On-Site with 24 Hour Access = $4,000.00
192,000 images @ $0.15 Per Bound Image to Scan 300dpi Color JPEG = $28,800.00
192,000 Images @ $0.02 Per Bound Image to Inspect Content =  $3,840.00
192,000 Images @ $0.01 Per Image to Convert JPEG to B&W TIFF = $1,920.00
2 Drives @  $250.00 Per USB Hard Drive, Copying & Backup = $500.00
1 Shipment @ $40.00 Per USB Hard Drive Shipping, 2-Day = $40.00
Stage 2
192,000 Images @ $0.03 Per TIFF to Remowe Excess Borders = $5,760.00
192,000 Images @ $0.03 Per TIFF to Single Inspect & Report Quality = $5,760.00
192,000 Images @ $0.03 Per TIFF to Double Inspect & Report Quality = $5,760.00
96,000 Images @ $0.03 Per TIFF to Duplicate Muiti-Doc Pages = $2,880.00
288,000 Images @ $0.03 Per TIFF to Single Group & Index Pages as Docs = $8,640.00
288,000 Images @ $0.03 Per TIFF to Double Group, Index & Verify = $8,640.00
1 Drive @  $250.00 Per USB Hard Drive, Copying = $250.00
1 Shipment @  $40.00 Per USB Hard Drive Shipping, 2-Day = $40.00
Stage 3
28,800 Poor Images @ $0.40 Per TIFF to Enhance & Replace Poor Quality = $11,520.00
192,000 Images @ $0.03 Per TIFF to Mask Unwanted Documents = $5,760.00
1 Drive @  $250.00 Per USB Hard Drive, Copying = $250.00
1 Shipment @  $40.00 Per USB Hard Drive Shipping, 2-Day = $40.00

$41,600.00 $55,300.00

Total Investment




Storey County NV
Books & Paper On-Site
January 24, 2019

Page 8 of 9
Phase 2: Estimated Investment to Scan Court Case Flles On-Site
Paper Files
341 Drawers @ 14 Inches per Drawer = 4,774 Inches
4,774 Inches @ 100 Pages per Inch = 477,400 Pages
477,400 Pages @ 111 Pages per File = 4,336 Files
477,400 Images @ 2,000 Images Scanned per Hour (2 Scanners) = 239 On-Site Hours
239 Hours @ 22 Hours per Day with 24 Hour Access = 11 On-Site Days
477,400 Images @ 400 Images per Gigabyte for JPEG Format = 1,194 GB JPEG
477,400 Images @ 4,000 Images per Terabyte for TIFF Format = 120 GB TFF
$2,500.00 Travel & Setup for On-Site Scanning (Incl. in Phase 1) = $0.00
11 Days @  $500.00 Per Day On-Site with 24 Hour Access = $5,500.00
477,400 Images @ $0.08 Per Image to Scan 300dpi Color JPEG & B&W TIFF = $38,192.00
4,336 Files @ $0.25 Per File to Group & Index by 4-Digit Serial # =  $1,084.00
2 Drives @  $250.00 Per USB Hard Drive, Copying & Backup = $500.00
1 Shipment @ $25.00 Per USB Hard Drive Shipping, 2-Day = $40.00

Total Investment

$45.316.00




Storey County NV
Books & Paper On-Site
January 24, 2019
Page 9 of 9

ACCEPTANCE AND AUTHORIZATION:

The proposed quantities above are estimated, invoiced quantities will be actual. Invoices will be issued at the completion
of each Stage or Hard Drive Shipment.

All hard drives, images and indexes are the exclusive property of Storey County. US Imaging will not reproduce or
distribute Storey County images and/or indexes to any other entity except Storey County.

In exchange for products and services outlined in this proposal, Storey County agrees to pay US imaging the total amount
due within 30 days from the date of invoice. Any amounts outstanding will be assessed a finance charge of 1.5% per
month on the unpaid balance.

US Imaging also reserves the right to collect monies owed in the event of nonpayment and recover any and all legal fees
in addition to the unpaid balance.

Accepted by: Accepted by:

Vanessa Stephens Scott Robinson, CDIA+

Clerk - Treasurer President & CEQ

Storey County US Imaging, Inc.

26 South B Street 400 S. Franklin Street

Virginia City, NV 89440 Saginaw, MI 48607

Signature: Signature: A“-“' Qﬁ““-‘\
Date: Date: January 24,2019

Please check the approved Phase(s)/Service(s):

Required Services

Phase 1: Scan Bound Books On-Site - Stage 1 = $41,600.00
Phase 2: Scan Court Case Files On-Site = $45.316.00
Total Investment = $86.916.00

Optional Services (Phase 1)
Stage 2. Crop, Inspect, Duplicate, Group & Index = $37,730.00
Stage 3:  Enhance Poor Quality =  $17.570.00
Total Investment with All Options = $142.216.00




Assessor




3t 40 afieg

%000
%000

X000
%00°0
%000
%00°0
%00°0

%000

%000
%000

WY S5-98:00 Glgfag/s

e

‘HOSS3SSY - pOT Juswsedaq [ejo)

00'0 L oo.me_u.mwv- %681 00'0S vT- 00°'6¢0°88Y . 00°€SS'Z0S e
(000 0009976  %Ev'sz-  00°009'T¢- 00'099°Z6 00°09Z'vTT

000 00'000'08 %LTLT-  00'000'0%- 00'000'08 00°000°0TT

000 00°0SS %00°0 00’0 00°0SS 00'0SS

000 00'00€ %00°0 000 00°00€ 0000

000 00°00E %000 000 00°00€ 00°00€

000 000002 %00'0 000 0070002 000007

000 000 %00°00T- 00°009°T- 000 00'009'T

000 00010t %000 000 00°010'T 00010'T

000 00009 %000 000 00009 00°009

000 00059 %000 000 00°059 00'059

000 000021t %000 000 00'00Z'T 00'00Z'1T

000 000521 %000 000 00'0SZ’1T 000SZ'T

000 00'00E'T %000 000 00'00E'T 00'00E‘T

000 00°00S'E %000 000 00'00S'E 00'00S'E
000 o0ovso'vir %687  O00EVO'Y  00'v8O‘wbT 00°THO‘0bY

000 00'+¥9'E %ZT'T 00'vt 00'+19°e 00'009°€

000 00°'T0L'SS %000 000 00'TOL'SS 00'T0L'SS

000 00'ZET'TT %000 000 00'ZET'TT 00°ZET'TT

000 00°£0S'EL %SL°S 00'666°E 00°L0S'EL 0080569
000 oosoeisz %8¥'S 00°ES0’ET 00'SOE'152 00'252'g€7

000 00'8TH'TT %8TYT  00'LZb1 00'8TY'TT 00'T66'6 T

000 00'{8RB'6ET %60°S 009Z9'11 00'£88'6EC 00'19Z'8zZ

(aseanaq) aapejua) (eseasdaq) dag jeuly
/ aseanuy) 0Z0Z-610Z / aseany) 0Z0Z-6102 6T0Z-8T0Z

- Ti9¥png T - % 9Epng 198png Juaieg

uosiuedwo) 0} jolpng judied 0y 198png

Zuosuyedwo)y 7z uosuedwo) T uospedwoy | uosuedwo)

S32IAY3S TYNOISSIF0Ud
135310 8 SVvO
SWHO4INN
FONVNILNIVIN OLNY
ONINIVYL

S3ISVIT ANV SLNIY
IMSBTIVHSHVIN ¥0O0g HSSY
ONILNIYd

‘di¥dsans B sana
13AVEL

INOHdI13L

$311ddNS 321440
319V1S0d

e ____ ‘S3SN3dX3 TVNOILLVHIdO - 0€S :1dnoinydydx3 a0y

000-0£0€% 40T 100
000 0F0FS 40T T00
000°6£0£5 50T 100
000 0E0¢5 50T -£00
00062085 50T 100
00022085 50T 100
000 TZ0€5 50T T00

000-0Z0€5-+0T 100

000-ETOE% $0T T00
000 CTOES 50T T00
000-TTO85 50T 10D

000-0T0ES vOT TG0

$3SN3dX3 IVNOILVYIdO - OFS :Tdnoinidydxy
‘S114INI8 IDNIY - 075 :TdnounIdydxy jesoy,

VIIaIN
FINVHNSNI HLTVIH
1Jvd

SH3d

000 €165 v0T 100
000-2T675 b0T T00
000 ¥1675 40T T00

000-0TOZS vOT 100

SLI4IN38 IONIYS - 0ZS :Tdnounydydxy
*ISNdXT 1IIHIQ AYVIVS - OTS :Tdnosnydydxz jeyo)

ALIAZONO?
SIDVM 3 SIHVIVS

000-0¢0TS ¥OT T06
000-0TOTS-v0T 100

ASN3dX3 1D3MIQ ANVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosoadydug

YOSSISSY - 0T :Juawedaq
J3quiny Junoday

Joday uospedwor 198png




Sona Seddon

STOREY COUNTY ASSESSOR

2019-20 ASSESSOR BUDGET NARRATIVE
FOR CATAGORIES WITH 10% OR MORE INCREASE

Assessor Budget 001-104
[ do not have any increases over 10% for categories outside of payroll

For Payroll:

STOREY COUNTY COURTHOUSE
26 South B Street

P.0. Box 494

Virginia City, NV 89440

(775) 847-0961 Phone
{775) 847-0904 Fax
Assessor@StoreyCounty.org

I will have an employee move from an Appraiser Trainee to an Appraiser 1 in September of 2019

Storey County Is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Empioyer




Technology Fund




; ‘ 1pu
£0Z'041 €0L'SEL €0L'SEL €0v'Lyl ¥61'50} vee'Lil skt _m“_muw
€0}'sEl €ov'L¥L €ov'LL vee'LLL ¥BE'LLL 158'V11 _m.m_u -“_.,2._5..6
006'vZ- 00g'9- 00¢'s- 600°0€ 002's- E9r = ow.msmm
eAREIUG ] jeuld eAREIUe | |emoy Jeutd upny (Bo
ouyoe
02-6402 61-810Z 61-810Z 81-L10Z 81-L10Z £1-9102 S91 louyoey
— XOTVET 00000'TT  OFMSYSS eveseve 00 e JTRY | OTTET'SL  :mopwoday
Xor'er b4 o LBy OTTEVEL  ‘ADOTONHOIL- 59T :puni jeroL
%99'LZ L 1T°569°vE 19°88L 2y ANINNYIAOD IVHINID - O¥S
XIy'S- 05°L¥0VT 65'ZVE‘9E SISNIdX3 TYNOLLYYIdO - DES
ADOTONHDAL - S9T :pun
e yBnoayy 1dnosnydydxy
(eswanaq) aapeue) [euy4 Aoy aia  Ayapov moy
mulcol-n|ﬂ..l 0Z0Z-610Z 61078107 6T0Z-810Z 810Z-L10Z
% Wwaseg o3 1a8png 198png Jusieg
Tuosuedwo) 1 uospedwo)
%06'6-  00°00L'L- TN OPOWLL  SSTERT9  EEOVI'S0T  :jwmoLuodey
%06'6-  0000LZ- Aepaa ... T SS'ZE8'Z9 _EEOYI'60T  :ADOIONHDAL- S9T :puny (w0
%00'SLZ  00700Z°T L. e 067997 €6°SLT'TT INN3IAIY SNOINVTIIISIW - 9€
%98Z1-  00°006'6- ey - ObeLL 59'69T°09 Ob'¥I6'L6 $3DIAYIS YOS SIOYVHD - b€
ADOTONHDIL - 9T :puny
s yInauyy dneioidynay
(sseasdaq) apnue) jeuly Ampvaia  Ayapoy noy
...... o /oswonu  ozoZ-6T0Z 61028107 6107-870Z 810Z-210Z
a¥png -
% Juied o3 39 dpng 198png Juasegy
Tuospedwo) 1 uospwdwo) "

¢

Alewwng dnouo
Hoday uosiedwo) 1a8png




%000

%000

%000
%000

S0
%000
%000

o0 00°000'S6 %0TET 00°000°'TT 00°000°56 00°000'v8 :ADOTONHIIL - S9T :puny [e30)

.. boo 0000009 %99°'LZ _ 00'000'ET 00°000'09 000002y ) ___ ‘INIWNY3IAO0D TVHINIO - 0%S Tdnoinidydx3 (esoy
000 00°000'0S %98°Z¢  00'000'ST 0000005 00'000'SE - T 1SNDDV HI3L HOSSISSY 600 90TVS 691 €o1
000 00'000°0T %£9'9T-  00'000'Z- 00°000°0T 00°000'CT 1SDOV HI3L ¥3AY0I Y 000-€0THS SOT GaT
INIWNHIAOD TVHINID - 0§ :Tdnosnidydxa
000 00'000°SE %Iv'S-  00'000'7-  ~ 00'000'SE  00°000'LE o o . 'SISN3dX3 IWNOILVYIdO - 0€S :TdnosDydudx3 je30)
000 00°000°SE %000 000 00°000°SE 00'000'SE o - o $19-5334 304d D77-0£0€5°691 591
000 000 %00'00T- 00°000°C- 000 000002 S3SV3I1'8 SIN3Y 000-/Z0€5 541 91

S3ISN3IdX3 TYNOILYHI4O - 0ES :Tdnosnydydxy
ADOTONHI3L - 59T :puny
Jaguinp unoday

(aseanaq) aApeua) (aseaudaq) idag 1euly
___{@®sesnul  ozoz-610T / @seasnu) 020Z-610Z 610Z-8102
T vt M " ¥R S e
uosjiedwo) 03 ya8png jJulied 03 198png
Zuospedwo)  z uospedwo) T uosuedwo)y T uosuedwo)

uoday uosuedwo) ya8png




STOREY COUNTY COURTHOUSE
26 South B Street

P.0. Box 494
STOREY COUNTY ASSESSOR virginia City, NV 89440

(775) 847-0961 Phone
(775) B47-0904 Fax
Assessor@StoreyCounty.org

2019-20 TECH FUND ASSESSOR BUDGET NARRATIVE
FOR CATAGORIES WITH 10% OR MORE INCREASE

165 -165- 54106 ASSESSOR TECH ACQUISITIONS

This budget will increase from $35,000 to $50,000. This year we will be flying all of the county instead of just my
re-appraisal areas $39,950. The outside areas have not been flown since 2013. Also this includes the cost of the
DevNet Edge Maps program that will be available for all county DevNet users. Cost is $6,000 for the program, but

[ am not yet sure if there will be a fee from Farr West as we will be using the ESRI license they purchased for Storey
County.

Storey County is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer

T




Buildings & Grounds




Fod-d8 LIS S ]

x0re
X000
%00°0

%9y'9T-
%000
%0009
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%00°0Z-
%EEEE-
%000
%000
%00'0
%000

_00°0000E-  00'EZY'SEE %I89IT-  O0'ETV'PL-  OO'EZY'S9E 00°'9¥8'Ztry e SONNOYD B DNIGING - 90T UAUJRdaQ [B30)
000 o000 ___%00°00T- 00°000'0L- 000  00000'0L e i0Y9-0V9 iTdnOuDIdydxy jEj0)
000 " o000 %00°00T- 00°000'0L- 000 ~ 00'0000L ) AVILNO T¥LIdY) 000 0103901 T60
09 - 099 :Tdnosnydydx3z
_00°000°0F- ~ 000SZT'ZST  %0ZE  000S9'S  000SZ'ZBT  00'009'9LT L e 53SN3dX3 TYNOLLVH3dO - O€S :1dnoinidydx3 jejo)
000 00'00S %000 000 00°005 00005 ) o T - $3D1AY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd 006-0£08580T 10
00'000'ST- 00°000'0T %000 000 00°000°SZ 00°000'SZ JONVNILNIVIA ONITTING 000 750€5 90T 100
000 00'00S'T %000 000 00°005'T 00°005'T AHANNY 000 £50£5 901 100
000 00°000'Z %EE'EE 00005 000002 00°005'T SIMUIL 000 T+0ES 90T 160
000 00°000'S %000 000 00°000's 00°000°S 135310 B SV 0006-0v0ES 90T 100
000 00'000'Z %000 000 00°000'Z 000007 IINVNILNIVW OLNY 000-0£0€S-90T 100
000 00°000'S %000 000 00°000'S 00°000'S SLHOIN13I3YLS 021°920%% 901 100
00°'000's- 00°000°0Z %000 000 00°000'5Z 00°000'sT SHIVdIY 000-520£% 90T 10
00"000°0T- 00°000'0Z %00'0 000 00°000°0€ 00°'000'0¢ $311ddNS ONILVYIJO 000-vZ0%S 90T T00
000 0000008 %99 00'000's 00°000°08 00'000'SL S3LLLn ooo «89 901 100
000 00°000'€ %000 000 00°000'E 00000’ JONVNILNIVIN LNIWdIND3 0 Sc
000 00°000°€ %000 000 00'000'E 00'000'E INOHdI13L T 100
000 00052 %00'0ST  00'0ST 00'052 00001 $311ddNS 321340 000 :om‘_ §7901 100
SISNIdX3 TYNOILVHIJO - 0£S :Tdnoinidydxy
000 __00'vES'09 %6T - 00°'6¥9'Z- 00°vES'09 00°E8T'E9 :S114IN3E IDNIY4 - 0ZS :Tdnosnidydxy jeyoy
000 00°L18'T %19'S-  00'80T- 00°L18°T 00'SZ6'T B T WVIITIW 660-€1025 90T 100
000 00'Z19'ST %85°8- 00'99b'T- 00°Z19°ST 00'8L0°LT IDNVHNSNI HLIVIH 000-ZT0ZS 90T 100
000 00'85t9 %10'8- 00'Z95- 00°'85t9 00'0Z0'£ 12vd 000 TT0Z5 90T 100
000 00'L¥9'9€ %BE'T- 00'ETS- 00'£¥9'9E 00'09T'LE SY3d 000-0T0675 90T 100
SL1143INIE I9NIY - 02S ‘Tdnounidydxy
000 00'6E9'SZT  %8S'S-  00'wZv's-  O0'6E9'SZT  oo'e0'eET __ ‘ISNIdX3 LD3IHIA AHVIVS - 0TS ‘Tdnosmadydx jejo)
000 00'6€9'57T %85S~ 00'VZY'L- 00'6€9'521 00'€90°EET ) - I SIOVM B SUVIVS 000-0T0TS 901 100
ISN3dX3 LU0 AHVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosnydydxg
SANNOYD B DNIATING - 90T Juawpedag
Jaquinp JuUnoxy
(aseaudaq) aapejua) (aseasdaq) idaq jeuld
/ @seanu) 020Z-610Z / @seasu) 0Z0Z-6102 610Z-810Z
-.-.um-ﬂd‘:im'.m!i T T |..‘w unﬂﬂl. un.u_.._lm —._.__ﬂ..aM )
uosuedwo) oy 1a8png juaied 0y ya8png
Zuospedwo)  Z uospedwo) Tuosyedwo) T uosuedwo)

woday uosjiedwo) 1a8png




Storey County Public Works

Jason Wierzbicki, Director
P.O. Box 435~100 Toll Rd. ~ Virginia City, NV 89440
PH: 775-847-0958 ~ Fax: 775-847-0947

February 22, 2019

FY2020 Budget Requests

Department 106 Buildings and Grounds

Salaries and Benefits- the Buildings and Grounds Department consists ofaB&G
Maintenance Worker Lead Senior, a Maintenance Worker and the Projects and Operations
Manager along with a percentage of the salaries of the Director, and Office Manager.

53011 Office Supplies- $250 increased from prior year. Due to increased usage of supplies
with the addition of the Projects and Operations Manager.

53022 Utilities- $80,000 increased from prior year due to an increase in the cost of electricity.

33029 Training & Safety- $5,000 request to add for compliance with new policies, procedures
& safety related equipment.

93041 Tires- $2,000 increased from prior year. Both B & G Service Trucks will need new tires
before the end of the year.




Swimming Pool




WV QL9001 LG4/ /s

000-0TOF9 STT 100
0%9 - 0¢9 :TdnosDdydx3

'SISNIdXI TYNOILVHILO - 0£S :Tdnossdydxy |ej0)

v05 00L€5°5TT TOO
£05-00/£5 STT 100
Z05-00/€5-STT 100

000-/50€5-511-100
000-0¥0ES STT 100
000-6Z0£5-4TT 100
000-vZ0ES STT 100
000 €20%5-STT-T00
000Z70FS 511700
000 9T0E5 &TT-100
000-7TOES STT 100

SISNIdX3 TYNOILVHICO - 0£S :Tdnosnidydxy

000°FT025 511100
000°ET0Z5 GTT-100
000 21025 5Tt 100
000-TT075 S11 T00

000-0T0ZS 5Tt T60

S1143N38 IDNIYL - 0ZS :Tdnosmidydxy
:3SNIdX3 1D3YIQ A¥VIVS - 0TS :Tdnoinidydxg jeyoy

000-0TOTS STT TOD

ISNIdX3 123410 AHYTVS - 0TS :Tdnounydydxy
100d DNIWWIMS - STT :Juawyedag

Jaquiny Junody

Wi 0 41 abed
%90°6Z- _ 00°008'TS- 00'SSY'9ZT  %IZOE  OOLSETY 00'SSZ'8LT _ 00°868'9ET e 7100d ONIWWIMS - STT uauiiedaq |ejol
%00'00T-  00°000°8t~ 000 %000 00°000°8V 00°000'8Y 00°0 ) o ) :0%9 - 0¥9 :Tdnosmudydx3 |©30).
%00°00T- 0000080~ 000 %000 000008y 000008t 00'0 ) AV1LNO VLIV
%0€'8-  00'008'E- 00000V K6E'E  00°00S'T 00008'sy ~ 0000EWY ——
%000 000 “00005'E %000 000 0000S€  0000SE AOOMXI0?
%00°0. 000 00'00S'€ %000 000 00°00S'E 00'00S'E NIVAL XYY
%000 000 00'000'E %000 000 00°000°€ 00'000'€ SANVIHOIH DA
%00°0 000 00°00001 %000 000 00'000'0T 00'000°0T . ALID VINIDYHIA
%000 000 00°00S'E %/9'9T  00°00S 00'00S°E 00'000'€ $311ddNS NOISSIINOD 100d
%00'0v-  00°000°Z- 00'000°E %000 000 00'000°S 00°000°S JINVNILNIVIN ONIQTING
%000 000 00'000°T %000 000 00'000'T 00000°T 135310 %8 SvO
%EE'EE-  00°000'T- 00000'Z %0005 000007 00°000'€ 00000'Z ONINIVYL
%000 00'0 00'00S'¥ %000 000 00'005t 00'00S't $311ddNS ONILYYIJO
%£9°9T-  00'00€- 00'00S'T %000 000 00'008'T 00'008'T SIVIIWIHD
%00'0Z-  00°005- 00'000'Z %00'0 000 000052 00'005'Z SaLnLn
%000 000 00°000°E %000 000 00'000°€ 00°000°E JINVYNILNIVIN LNIWCIND3
%000 000 00'00S'T %000 000 00'005'T 00'00S'T INOH4I13L
%000 000 OOTIEIT  HOT'ET-  006SP'T- oozte9r ~ oowuL’8T 0 ‘SLI4INIE IONIYS - 0ZS :Tdnosodydxy g0y
%000 000 00°9E€'E %000 000 009e€’s  oogece ALI¥ND3S VIS
%000 00'0 00'886 %SLL- 00°€8- 00'886 00'1L0'T J¥VIIQIN
%000 000 00'4L0'T %60'9Z- 00'E€EL- 00°£L0'T 00'018'C JONVYNSNI HLTVIH
%00'0 000 00'Z9L'y %8E'S-  00'TLT- 00'29L'y 00'EE0'S 12vd
%000 000 00'6YT'S %v0'1Z-  00°TLE'T- 00'6¥T'S 00'125'9 SHid
%000 000 O00°'€EvT's9 %0LL-  00'¥BI'S-  O0'EVI'SY 00'£Z8°¢L
%000 000 00'EPT'89 %0LL-  00V89'S 00'EVT'89 00Lz8EL [ $IOVM B SIUVIVS
(aseasdaq) aApeua| (aseasneq) adag feuy
[ aseanuy) 0Z0Z-610Z / @seanu) 0Z0Z-6102 6T0Z-8102
T R gy e
uospedwo) 03 128png judied 0} 198png
Zuosuedwo) 7 uospedwo) T uosuedwo) T uospedwo)

woday uosiedwo) 123png




Storey County Public Works

Jason Wierzbicki, Director
P.O. Box 435~100 Toll Rd. ~ Virginia City, NV 89440
PH: 775-847-0958 ~ Fax: 775-847-0947

February 23, 2018

FY 2020 Budget Request

Department 115 Pool and Parks

Salaries and Benefits- the Park and Pool departments consist of a 2 Seasonal Park
Groundskeepers, a Lifeguard Supervisor, an Assistant Lifeguard Supervisor, and 5 - 7

Seasonal Lifeguards.
Additionally, a percentage of the salaries of the Director and Office Manager are paid from this

department.

53029 Training & Safety-$3,000 request to add for compliance with new policies, procedures &
safety related equipment.

33068 Permits- $1000 request to add. Permits have been paid from operating supplies in the
past.

53096 Pool Concessions-$3,500 increased from prior year due to increases in product cost
and increased sales.

64010 Capital Outlay- $48,000

Eco75 Walker Mower Mounted Soil Spreader. $4,000.00
Thatcher Attachment for Walker Mower. $814.99

Aerator Attachment for Walker Mower. $2,795.00

Mark Twain Park Playground Equipment. $40,000.00




Service Dept.




ay gt g abiey

XETO
2000
%000

400

%000

=

%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%00'0Z-
%000
%000

%000

%000
%000
%000
%000
%000

oo b

%000

_00°005- 00°L8T'E8E ¥S8'L1-  OO'VYE'ER-  00'LBI'EBE ooTE0'z9y 00 e
000 00'005°LE %05°'79-  00°005'Z9- 00°005'LE 00'000'00T
000 00'005'LE %05'79-  00°00529- 00'00S°ZE 00°000'00T
000 o000 %000 000 ___00oov _ 00°00¥ o _ .
000 00'00Y %000 000 00°00% 00°00%
_0000S-  00'0SK'09 %28V 000082 000609 000ST'8S e
000 00'000°T %000 000 00°000°T 00'000'T
000 00°000'T %00°0 000 00'000'T 00000'T
00'0 00°00S'¥ %0521 00°00S 00'00S't 00°000'%
000 00'00%'7 %000S  00°008 00°00v'Z 00°009'T
000 0000002 %000 000 00°000°0Z 00'000°02
000 00°00S'E %000F  00'000°T 00'00S'E 00'005°C
000 00°000°0Z %000 000 00'000°0Z 00'000°07
000 00'00S'E %00'0 000 00'005°E 00°00S'E
00'005- 000002 %00'ST 00°00S 000052 000007
000 0000t %000 000 0000t'Z 00°00%T
000 00°05T %000 000 000ST 00°0ST
000 o 00LLL'es %0T'ET-  00'9S9'ET- 00°LLL'68 __O0'EEVE0T o .
000 00'TEE'E %0956  00'8Z9'T 00'TEE'E 00'E0L'T
000 00'€28°C %68 - 00°'S¥T- 00'€Z8'Z 00'896°C
000 00°0St'9Z %9E'ET-  00'290'8- 00'05¢'9Z 00°Z1SvE
000 00°'TS9'TT %9t°'9- 00'v08- 00'TS9'TT 00'SSY'ZT
000 00°2ZS'st %IT'ZT-  0O'ELZ'9- 00'225'sy 00°S6L'TS
oo 00°090'S6T %L8" - 00°'886°6-  00°090'S61 00'890°S0T B
000 00'090'561T %L8'Y- 008866~ 00'090°561 oogy0’'soz T
(aseasaq) sapejual (eseanaq) wdag leujy
/ @seatou| 0Z0Z-6102 / aseanuy 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-8T0Z
B L Lo T e i Bprg g
uospedwo) 0y 198png julied o) 1a8png
Zuosyedwo)  Z uospedwo) T uosedwo) T uospedwo)

3JIAYIS - 8TT -uawyedaq |ejol

‘0¥9 - 0v9 :Tdnosmdydx3 |e10)
AVILNO VLIdYD 000-0TOWS 8T1 00
019 - 09 ‘Tdnoinidydxy
{AINIWNHIAO0D TVHINID - 0FS Tdnoinidydx] jejo)
STVDISAHd - 1V2IQ3IW O00-STEVS BTT 100
AINIWNYIAOD TVHIN3ID - Ops :Tdnosnidydxy
:$3SN3dX3 TYNOILYYIJO - 0€S :Tdnoussndydxg jeo
S3DIAYIS TYNOISSII0Ud 000-0Z0£5-8TT 100
JONVNILNIVIN ONIQTINg 000-/S0E5-RTT TOO

AYANNY G RTT 100

S3yIL 000 TvOES RTT 100

135310 B SV9 000-0v0€S-RTT-T00
IDNVNILNIVIN OLNY 000-0£0¢S 81T 100
S311ddNS ONILYHIHO 000¥70£5 81T 100
S3ILNLN 000-7Z0£5 8T1°100

IONVNILNIVIN LNIWAIND3 000-9T0ES 87T 100
INOHd313L 000 ZTOES 811 100

$311ddNs 321440 000-TTOES 81T Tiip
S3SN3dX3 TYNOLLYYIJO - 0£S ‘Tdnoinidydxg
S114INIE IDNINA - 025 :Tdnoinidydxg jejo)

ALI¥NI3S WVIDOS 000 %10ZS ®IT 100
WYIIQIN 000-ET0ZS RIT TOO
JDNVHNSNI HLTV3H 000-21075 811 100
1ovd 000-T1074 &T1 T00

SYid 000-0T02S 81T 100

SLI3IN38 IDNIYS - 0ZS ‘1dnosmdydxy

ISNIdX3 1D3YIA AVVTVS - 0TS :Tdnosnydydxy jejo)
SIDVM B STIHVIVS 000-0T0T4 81T T00
ISNIXI LIIHIA AHVIVS - 0TS :Tdnoinadydxg
IDIAYIS - BTT Juawnedag

Jaquiny Junony

uvoday uosuedwo) 3adpng




Storey County Public Works

Jason Wierzbicki, Director
P.O. Box 435~100 Toll Rd. ~ Virginia City, NV 89440
PH: 775-847-0958 ~ Fax: 775-847-0947

February 22, 2019
FY 2020 Budget Requests
Department 118 Service-Shop

Employee Salaries and Benefits — The Service Department currently consists of an Auto
Technician Supervisor, two Full-time Auto Technicians.

53016 Equipment Maintenance- $2500 from prior year to allow for proper maintenance of service
equipment.

53029 Training & Safety- $5000 request to be added. To allow for ongoing, required training for the
technological advancements in vehicles and equipment. In addition, this would allow implementation

of new safety practices, procedures, & safety related equipment.

53030 Auto Maintenance - $3500 increase from prior year. Our older vehicles are needing paint
work this year to help increase their lifespans.

53041 Tires- $2400 increase from prior year. Tire costs continue to increase and allowance for an
additional set of tires if needed.

53053 Laundry- $4500 increase from prior year. To cover increased uniform and laundry costs.

.54010 Capital Outlay- $37,500

® Cooling System Flush Machine $5,000
e Automatic Transmission Flush Machine $5,000
¢ Brake Fluid Flush Machine $5,000
e Steering Fluid Flush Machine $1,500
® Exhaust Evacuation Fan and Fittings $2,000
* 30 Ton Shop Press $3,000
® Battery/Electrical Analyzer $2,000
e Materials for Workbenches $2,500
® Racking for Storage rooms $2,500
® Flammable Storage Cabinet $1,500
® Gas Powered Welder/Generator $3,500
e Forklift Boom $2,500

IT Recommendations- VC

» Replace Mechanic’s workstation $1,500




Roads




Atewwns dnoug

L19'66- ¢B8l 66¢€ 281'66¢ 0te'z6e 258'9%- ZIE'B¥T G06'9.2 ¥90'29Z'} leg pung Buipug
) . . £pe'sz Ipe poued Joug
Nw_._mmn omm.mmm oge'gee G06'922 S06'9/4 S06'9.4 +¥90°29Z'L 689'1L8G'L leg punj Buuuibeg
66185 2s8'9 2s8'9 G.G'v8e- 16.'ceg- £€5'826- Zor'0LS- GZ9'6LE- asuadx3 sA enusaay
sAj®jue ) jeuly eAgRue | |emoy jeuiy eApmua ) Hupny upny 0Z-6i02
0Z-610Z 61-8L0Z 61-810Z 8i-2102 8i-L10Z 8I-L10Z Li-910Z 91-5102 020 sSpeoy
K¥6'LL  00°6$9°S0L 00'6S6'0T9°T  00°05%'S08 . TTIBR'ETY  96'9S8'9Zv'T :|eioL uoday
%P6'LL  00°6¥9'SOL Qess'OTYT evost'ses ) TTL8B'ETY  96°9SB'9ZP'T :SAVOY - 0Z0 :pun4 |BI0)L
%T9V6Z 0078EZ89  O0'000'PEE QOIS IEL T soeze'st | veee0ese 0v9 - 09
%000 000 00000°0S 00'000°05 05'8L8'TT 18'166'6Z SNOINVTIIISIW - 095
%6459 00000'SZ 00'000'€9 00'000's¢ €9°Z0E'9T TT°L9T'EY INIWNY3IA0D TWHINIO - OFS
%92'6 00°000°9T 00'0s4'e8Y 00°08L'ULT SL616'88 6S°Z0T'ZST S3ISN3dX3 TYNOILVHIJO - OES
%L8E- 00°£95"y- 00'8EP'E1L 00°S009TT £Z2'991°Z8 98't¥Y'68 SLI43IN38 IONIYS - 025
%9t t- 00'99T'ET- 00 TIHI8L 00 LLE'YET St96L'L6T SE'Z8O'6YT ISNIdX3 LIIYIQ AYVIVS - 0TS
SAVOY - 0Z0 :pung
Jew ySnoay) Tdnoinydydx3
(aseanaq) aapeua) Jeutd Ampyaia  Auapoy jelo)
/ ¥seasou) 0Z0Z-6T0Z 610Z-8102 6T0Z-810Z 8T0Z-L10Z
Wipng
uaued 0y 198png 193png juaseq
T uosuedwo) T uospedwo)
%TIE'9T  00°000°0tZ o0TIET'T  00'NTTIE ¥8T99'TI8 ZI'TBTZNO'T :|e3o) Joday
KIE9Z  00°000°0¥Z OO OBTIFL'T  000NTTTS v8'799'118 TUIBT'IVO'T 'SQVOY - 0Z0 :pung |e3oL
%00°'00T-  00'000°0Z- 000 0000002 9T'9€L'99  8L'90V'E9 INN3AZY SNOINVTIIISIN - 9€
%EIBE  00'000°0L 00002152 00°002"18% S9°0LE'TIT 7T'S98'L6T S3DIAY3S HO4 SIDYVHD - ¥E
%9L°9T 00°000°06T 00°000°006 00°000'0TL €8'Z10'8LS ZT'0SE'08L ONIONNS TVLNIWNYIAOOYILNI - €€
%00°0 000 00°000% 00°000°T 0TEVS'S 00'099 SLIWY3d / SISNIDIN - ZE
SAVYOY - 0Z0 :pung
Jep ySnouy) dnoinidyaay
(aseaszaq) anRua) jeuid Aoy A Ajapoy jelol
/ ¥seanuj 0Z0Z-6T0Z 6T0Z-810Z 610Z-8102 BT0Z-L10Z
jalpng
ed 0} 198png 198png ey
T coatun.._._ou T .._On_._ar_._ou

uoday uosuedwo) 338png




#6140 ¢ e - WY GEIE:01 6102/9¢ /8
%000 000 00°000vTE %00°0 00'000VTE 00'000P1E 000 AVILNO TVLIdYD 00001049070 675
0¥9 - 0t9 :Tdnosnydydxg
X00 000 0000005 %000 000 o0000s L L ‘SNOINVITZISIN - 095 :1dnoiodydhy im0y
%000 000 00'000'S %000 000 00000'S 00'000's A F161LINA3Q IINVENSNI G00-70595 070 670
%000 000 00°000'SY %00°0 000 00°000°St 00°000°St WNIW3Yd 2INVENSNI 000700995 0Z0-070
SNOINVTIIISIA - 095 :Tdnosnydydig
%000 000 _____00°000°€9 %6459 00000'ST 00°000'€9 00°000°8€ e ‘ANIWNNIAOS TVHINIO - 0¥S ‘Tdnoisudydxg jeroy
%000 000 00'000'ZT %000 000 00'000°ZT 00'000Z1 T SNOIS 133415 000 £0v5-020-020
%000 000 00°000'05 %00'00T  00°000°SZ 00'000°0S 00°000'5Z ONVS '8 LIVS ¥ILNIM 000-00¥ S 070 070
%000 000 00°000°T %00'0 00'0 00°000'T 00°000°'T SIVIISAHd - IWDI03W 000-STEVS-020 070
ANIWNYIAOD TIVHINID - 0¥S -Tdnounidydxy
NSO 00000T  O00SL'SET  XvE6  00000UT  00'0SL'SST  o00sc'zct e _ ‘SISNIdX3 TNOLLVHI4O - OFS ‘Tdnossidydxa oy
%000 000 000000, %000 000 00'0000L 00°000°0L T [ SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d 000-0Z0¢5620°G70
%00'0 000 00°000°s€E %£9'9T  00°000°S 00°000°'S€ 00°000'0€ LNIV dIND3 AAVIH 000-8S0£S 020-020
%000 000 00001 %000 000 00001 00001 S3DILON JN8nd 000°8F0ES 070-070
%00'0 000 00'000'€Z %00'ST  00'000°€ 00'000°sZ 00°000'0Z S3UIL 000-1v0F 5 020 070
%000 000 00°000°57 %00°0 000 00°000°SZ 00'000°SZ 135310 '3 SVO 000-0V0ES 670 070
%000 000 00°000°S %000 000 00'000'S 00'000°'S FONVNILNIVIN OLNY 000-0£0£5-0
%000 000 00'000'8 %0003  00'000°E 000008 00°000°S ONINIVYL 000-620£5-07
%000 000 00°00S %000 000 00005 00°005 S3SVI1 QNVY SIN3Y 000-/Z0E5-070°070
%00'0 00'0 00'000'ST %.9'99 000009 00'000°ST 00'000'6 S311ddNS ONILYYIJO 000 $Z085-0¢0-070
%000 000 00'000'7 %000 000 000007 00'000'7 S3lLniLn 000-ZZ0ES 070 070
%00'0S-  00°000T- 00000t %000 000 00°000°Z 00'000°Z JONVNILNIVIN INIWCIND3 000-9T0¢% 020
%000 000 00°000'2 %00°0 000 0070007 00000 13AVHL 000°E10E% 070020
%000 000 00°000'Z %00°0 000 00'000°7 000007 INOHdI13L 000-7T0ES 0207070
%000 000 00'0ST %00°0 000 00°0ST 00'0ST $31ddns 301440 000 TT0ES 020020
SISNIAXI TYNOILVHIJO - 0FS :Tdnosnydydxy
%000 00’0 00'8EP'ETT RLB'E- 00195 __O0'8EY'ETT oo'soo’gIT e i ‘SUI4IN3E IONI¥ - 0ZS Tdnoinidydxg jer0g
%000 000  00900< %9ET- 0069 009005 o< e — ALI¥ND3S TWID0S 000°5107¢ 020670
%000 000 00°TL0'¥ WRLE' - 00'981- 00'TL0'Y 00°LSZ'Y IYVIIG3INW 0001025 070020
%00°0 000 00'860°82 %Sb'6- 00'Z€6'T- 00'860°82 00'0£0°1E FINVHNSNI HLITV3IH 000 Z1075-06-020
%000 000 00'9Z£‘91 %6LE- 00'E¥9- 00'9Z€°9T 00'696'91 10vd 000-TT0Z5-020 Oz0-
%000 000 00'LE6'6S %1Z'T- 00'LEL- 00'LE6'6S 00'v£9°09 SY¥3d 000°0T0Z5-020-020
SLIJINIE IDNIYA - 0ZS :Tdnoundydxy
%00'0 000 00'TI8'T82 NI - 00°99T'ET- 00°'T18182Z 00°'LL6'P6T . e 3SN3dX3.1D3¥1Q AUVIVS - 0TS ‘Tdncinidydyy je10)
%000 000  00Tis18z %9pp- 00'99T'ET- 0OTIBT8Z  00iL6wer e SIOVM B SI¥VIVS 000-0T0TS 670070
ASNIdX3 1I3HID AMVTVS - 0TS :Tdnoinidydug
SAVOMN - 0Z0 :puny
Jaquiny Junoday
(eseaudaq) ELTTLTTET) {aseasdag) wdag |euty
/ aseany; 0Z0Z-610Z / @seauou) 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-810Z
R AL LI R e oy
uosuedwo) 03 1alpng uaied 03 1@8png
tTuospedwo)  Z uospedwon Tuospedwo) 1 uospedwoy

Hoday vosuedwon 1a8png



WY GEEE 0 6LEC/I T

%90°0-  000000T-  00'666'0T9T  XSO'BL 00'6Y9'90L  00'666'TT9'T  O00SE'SO6 e :SQVOM - 020 ‘pund |KI0L
%000 000 000006 %Z96Z OO0TSEZ®  O000UVI6  OOWISNEZ e i0v9 - Ov9 TdnoJoIdyehad 0L
%000 000 000 %00'001- 000000Z- 000 0000002 _ N _ _ J1IW XIS - IAOHdINI QVOY 000 052v9-0¢0°020
%000 000 000 %00'00T- 00'8T9TYI- 000 00'819°T¥1 141 - 3IA0OHdWI aVOY D0S-052¥3-020 020
%00'0 000 000 %00°00T- 00°000°0L- 000 00°000'0L IVML XHVW - IAOHdWI OVOY 000-0€£¥3-020°070
%000 000 00°000'009 %000 00°000'009 00°000'009 000 JA - IAOUdWI OVOY 000-01/¥9 0707020
JaquinN UnNoy
(aseasaq) sapeual (@swauaq) ydag [eujd
| aseaLU| 020Z-610Z / asmaiy) 0Z0Z-6102 610Z-8T02
o Rt S e e oy
uosyedwa) 0} yipng Judieg 0} Jalipng
z uosyedwoy  Z uospedwo) Tuosyedwo) | uospedwo)
poday uospedwo) 198png




Storey County Public Works

Jason Wierzbicki, Director
P.O. Box 435~100 Toll Rd. ~ Virginia City, NV 89440
PH: 775-847-0958 ~ Fax: 775-847-0947

February 22, 2019

FY 2020 Budget Requests

Department 020 Roads-

Salary and Benefits- the Road Department consists of 3 full time maintenance positions, 3 part
time seasonal positions and an additional summer helper. A percentage of the Director and
Office Manager's salaries are also charged to this department.

53024 Operating supplies- $15,000 increased from prior year. Sand, gravel, cold patch,
concrete, asphalt and crack sealing materials continue to have cost increases. In addition,

cutting edges, traffic control devices, culvert pipe and striping materials have all jumped up in
the last year.

53029 Training- $8000 increased from prior year. Due to ever increasing requirements, we
have implemented a safety training program. This requires new certifications and recertifications

along with new safety practices, procedures, & safety related equipment.

33041 Tires- $23,000 increased from prior year due to a projected 15% increase in tires this
year.

53058 Heavy Equipment Maintenance- $35,000 increase from prior year. With the acquisition
of new equipment, the continual aging of our existing equipment and the increased use, our

maintenance costs are increasing.

54400- Winter Salt & Sand- $50,000 increased from prior year. We are no longer able to split
our supply pile with NDOT. They are building a storage shed and can no longer accommodate
our share. With this additional funding, we will be able to build a mixing pad and locate piles in
both VC and VC Highlands.

64010 Capital Qutlay- $314,000 decreased from prior year-We are requesting funds to
purchase equipment needed to better serve our communities.

* Ingersoll Rand Air-Powered Pavement Breaker and Jackhammer. For Jackhammering
and fixing roads. $3,124

e Bits for Jackhammer $1,500
Wheel Loader Fork Attachment for moving and loading pipe. $4,500




* Mini Excavator 36" ditch bucket for cleaning out drainage ditches throughout the County.
$1,855.00 Pape Machinery

 Skid Steer Auger drive w/12” and 24" auger bits for all different kinds of post installations
throughout the County. $5,510 Pape Machinery
Skid Steer 72” x 4 Brush Cutter. $7,500 Skid Pro.
Skid Steer 120” Hydraulic Snow Blade/Pusher Combo $8 500 Skid Pro.
Rock Tough Rock Screen 12’ x9 /2'x7, w/Adjustable Screen Bars for screening fill dirt.
$16,950.00

* Small, Town Snow Plow, Kenworth is on its last legs. $150 000.00

* John Deere 5085E Tractor w/boom mower for road shouldering and fuels management
$100,000.00

* Thumb attachment for John Deere 410k Backhoe $14,500.00

IT Recommendations-

Virginia City
. PC for Director $2,500.00
Migrate HP Server to Datacenter $5,000.00
Upgrade Fuel Master Fuel system $10,000.00 Have partial quote still waiting on the full
quote.

WN =

IRI

1. Replace OCE Printer w/ full function print/copy/scan/fax Canon Copier Purchase
$1,500.00
2. New Active Directory PC Work station for multi user in Office.$1,500.00

54710-770 Road improvements- $600,000- increased from last year-Various planned projects
throughout the county according to the Roads 10 year CIP.
e TRI

* Venice- slurry seal
* Denmark- cape seal
* Ireland- cape seal

* Alexandria- overiay
* Megabyte- cape seal
* London- slurry seal

e Mark Twain

* Huckleberry- overlay
* Edith- overlay




USDA




9Zv'se S TA 14 9Zy'8T 9Zy'62 leg pund Buipu3
9Zv'8T 9er'ee 9ey'62 910'62 leg pung Buluuibag
0 000°}- 000°L- oLy asuadx3 sA anuaaay
aAljejue | Jeuly 8AljRjue | leuid 0¢-61L0¢
02-6102 61-8L02 61-810Z 8I-L102 Sl puog vasn

%90 00°01S°Z
%r9°0 00015°C

90°ZYE'OTS'T 0L '898'BLE'S

90 TVE'OIS'T  0L'888'8L8'8

%000 000 ITTOSYYE'T  $SBIV'SBY'E

%050 00'¥E0'T LE'STO'T6 10'8Z8'66T
%8.°0 00'9L¥'T £5'STB'YE ST'ZV9'E6T
Jew ySnouyy
(assanaq) sapmual reud Appoy aua  Ayapoy mo)
/ oseanuy 0Z0Z-6T0Z 6T07-810Z 6T0Z-8T0Z 8T0Z-L10T
wipng -
% juaieg 03 1@ipng 1alpng ey

Tuospedwo) | uosuedusia)

%150 00°000°Z 00'06Z'EL9'Y 96°LI8'0LE'S

XISO 000007 NGNS . nweahe __0006TEgy  seLtsoes

%000 000 00°00S'TL 00'0¥9°Z¥T
%080 00'000°Z 00'005Z6 00°000'152
%000 000 00'06Z'60S'Y  96'LLTLL6'L
Jew yInoayy
(#seanaq) apnuay 1euig Anpvais Aoy moy
/aseenu  oz0Z-610Z 6T0Z-810Z 610Z-8T0Z 8T0Z-LT0Z
]
% ey 03 1efpng ¥Whpng Juaieg

T uosuedwioy 1 uosuedwon

-

Aewwng dnoug
Moday uosuedwo) 3a8png

‘Wasn - SET puny jejoL

‘Wasn - SET :pung Mo

0v9 - 0¥9
SIJHNOS ONIDNVNIA HIHLO - 045
SNO3INYTIIDSIN - 095
¥asn - SET :pun;
1dnoigydydx3

HIISNVHL ONNJYILNI - LE
$3DIAYIS HOH SIDYVHD - vE
ONIONNS IVINIWNYIAOOYILNI - €€
vasn - St :puny
dnoJsoydyaay




/6 10 £1 aheg

%00°0 00°000°96€: 00°000°96¢ %00°00T-  00'06¥'E6E- 000 00°06¥°E6€ o . ‘¥asn - SET :pun4 [e30)

%00°0 00000902 00°000'907 %00°00T- 00'996°¥0Z- 000 00'996'%0Z e 'S3JUNOS ONIDNVNI4 ¥3H10 - 045 :TdN0JD3dydx3 [e30)

%000 00°000'8Y 00°000°8% %00°0 000 000 000 7dX3 INV1d ¥3IM3IS-I1dIDNINd OST TOTLS SEUGET

%00'0 00°000°6L 0000064 %00°0 000 000 000 4 INFTYIM3IS VasSN-31dIDNIYd

%00°0 0000064 00'000'64 %00'00T- 00°996'P0Z- 000 00'996'¥0Z ANIONT FH14-31dIDNINd 0£0-TOTLS ST 66T
S3DUNOS ONIDNVNIA HIHLO - 0£S :Tdnosodydxg

%000 00°000°061 00'000'061 %00°00T- 00'vZS'E8T-  00°0 oo'pzs'ser o _ 'SNO3INVTIIISI - 095 ‘Tdnosn3dydx] |m0)

%000 00°000°ZL 00°000'2L %00°0 000 000 000 NVdX3 LNV1d H3M3IS-1SHILNI OST-00T95 SET-S6T

%00°0 00'000'+S 00°000¥S %000 000 000 000 14 INITHIMIS YASN-1SIYILNI GET-00196 GET SET

%00'0 00°000't9 00'000'v9 %00°00T- 00'¥ZS'88T- 000 00'$ZS'881 INIONI 3Hi4-LSIHILNI 0£0-0019G 55T ST

SNO3INVTTIISIN - 095 :Tdnosnidydxy
vasn - Set :puny
Jagquiny Junody

(eseasaq) aaneuay (eseasnaq) jdag 1euyy
/ @seasnu) 0Z0Z-610Z / 9sea.u} 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-810Z
T jaipng 1 % FEL T 199png 1uaieg
uvospedwo) 03 ja8png Juaied o} 1a8png
zZuospedwo) 7 uospedwo) Tuospedwo) T uosuedwo)

uoday uosuedwo) 3a3png




Community
Development




By

%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%00
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%90°'T
%000
%000
%»v1'9
%00°0
%000
%000
%¥9'C
%000
%000
%000
%000

%00'0

%000

%000
%000
%000

%00°0

%000

%000

i abey

000 00°005°Z %000 000 00005 00'005°Z
000 00°00Z°T %000 000 00'00Z°T 00°002'T
000 000008 %L9°9%-  00'000°L- 00'000'8 00'000'ST
000 00'005 %000 000 00°005 00°00S
000 00001 %000 000 00001 00°00T
00'052 000059 %.9°9T-  000SZ'T- 000529 00005,
000 00'000°0T %EE'EE-  00°000G- 00°000°0T 00°000'ST
000 00005 %L9'9T-  00°005- 000052 00'000'€
000 00°00s %000 000 00°00s 00'005
000 000021 %000 000 000021 00'00Z'T
000 00'00Z'L %00t~ 00'00¢- 00'00Z°L 00'005'L
000 00°000°0T %2595 00'000'ET- 00°000°0T 00'000°€Z
000 00°000'S %SS'¥S- 00°000°9- 00'000's 00000'TT
00012 00°000'02 %102 00'06€ 00'06L°6T 00°00¥'61
000 000 %00'00T- 00'00S'T- 000 00005'T
000 00'000'ZT %000 000 00°000°Z1T 00000°ZT
06'vOv 00°000°L %06'S7-  06'¥0E'T- 01'565'9 00'006°8
000 00°000'S %000 000 00°000°S 00'000's
000 00°00S %000 000 00°005 00°005
000 00005 %000 000 00°00S 00°00S
00°06 00005’ %Zt 66 00°00LT 000T¥'E 00°0TL'T
000 0000061 %ST'ST 00005 00'000°6T 0000591
000 00'000°0T %EE'EE  00'005'C 00°000°0T 00°005'L
000 00'000°E %00'SZ-  00'000°T- 00'000'E 00°000'v
000 00°000'T %000 000 00°000°T 00'000°T
00'0 00°8Z8'T¥Z %K8L'S- 00°688'¥1- 00'8Z8T¥2 00'LTLesT
000 00'E0E'9 %E8'9- 00°29%- 00'E0E"9 005949
00°0 00'688'8¢ %0S'8- 00'6ZE'L- 00'688'8L 00'8TZ'98
000 0095961 %0S°ZT- 00'808'Z- 00'959°61 00'¥9¥'ZT
000 00'086°LET %Z0'E- 00'06Z 't~ 00'086'LET 00'0LZ'ZPT
000 00°SZ6°0LS %6T'S- 00°088'TE- 00'SZ6°0LS  00'S08'709 }
" o00 00'8¥Z'9ET %000 000 00'8¥Z'9€T 00°8+Z'9€1
000 00'LL8'vED %ER'9- 00'0B8'TE- 00'LL9'VEY 00°£55'99%
(aseasdaq) aapejua) (aseasdaq) dag |eupy
/ ¥smaudy) 020Z-610Z [/ aseanu) 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-8102
B e = 193prg Ll s
uosyedwo) 0y 1afpng ludied 0} 198png
zuosyedwo) 7 uospedwo) T uospedwo) T uoshedwo)

S3IDIAY3S TYNOISSIIOYd
SIN3W3IIHOV INIVIN
JINVNILNIVIN ONIQTING
S3DILON DN8Nd
AN3IWd013AIA JIWONOD3
S3YIL

135310 B SvO

SWHO4INN

diND3 113104d TYNOSH3d
LNIWIOVYNVIN Qu0D3Y
JUVMLAO0S HILNdNOD
ANIWLIND3I YILNdWOD
FONVNILNIVIN 01NV
ONINIVHL
SNOILVIINNWWO0D
S$3ISVIT ANV SINIY
S3MddNS ONILYYILO
S3LNLN

ONILNIYd

JONVNILNIVIN LNIWJIND3
‘dI¥2s8NSs ¢ sana

13IAVYL

INOHdTI3L

$31NddNS 321440

319V1S0Od

WV S5.900T1 sloe/anss

000-0/0¢5-601 130
0D0-650E5- 601700
000 5085 601 00
000°8¥0E5 601100

000°6£0€5 50T 100
000°980F5 50T 00
000°SE0F5 601 100
000°FF0€5 60T 100
000" £E0ES 60T T00
000" 0085 60T 00
00062057601 160
00082085601 7010
000/ Z0£5°60T 700
000 bZ0E5 60T 700
000 7205 60T T00
006-070€3 66T 100
000°ITOES 60T 100
000 ¥TOFS 60T 100
B00°¢ 10¢5 601100
000 ZT0E5 601 T00
000°-TTOE5-60T 700

000-0T0£S 60T T00

S3ISNIdX3 TYNOLLVYIJO - 0FS :Tdnounidydxy

JYVIIQIN
IDNVHNSNI HLTVIH
10vd

SH3d

‘SL4INIE IONIY - 025 :Tdnoinidydxy jmoy

SLI4IN3E IDNHNA - 028 ".nnz..n.__wunzuum

408V LOVHINQD
SIOVM B SIHVIVS

ASNIdX3 1I3¥IQ AUVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosnydydxg je10)

000-TZ0TS 60t 100
000-0TOTS 60T-T00

ISN3dX3 1I3HIA AYVIYS - 0TS :Tdnoroidydxy
1NIWGOI3AIA ALINNWINOD - 60T SJuduedag

1quiny Junody

Hoday uosuedwo) ja8png




8 10 01 08 L B WY 55198 01 6104/50 7t

000007€ . ovo-oy9:irdnousidydx3jmol

%000 000 000 %0001 0000077€ 000

%000 000 000 %00°001- 00'000'ZE- 000 000007 o AVILNO VLIV 000-0T0v9 60 T00
0¥9 - 079 :TdncuDidydxy

OU'SPL'OPT  00'0TS'ILT ~ :SISN3dX3 TVNOILVH3IdO - OFS :Tdnosidydx3 jeloL

o L1 R 0U'ESY'SS6  %6ZOL-  OG'EES'SOT-  OTBEY'YSE  O00'ZEQYI0'T . AN3W4O1IA30 ALNNWWOD - 60T 3u3uasedaq (oL

%890 06¥S6 _. O _
%000 000 00°000°S %000 000 00°000'S 00'000°'S SI9 0/7-0L0ES 60T T00
JAGUINN JUN03DY

) 00'00L'TYT %P6'LT-  06'YILDE-

(sseadaq) IApEIUDY (eseaudaq) dag 1euld
/ aseasdu) 0Z0Z-6102 / aseasnu) 020Z-6102 610Z-8107
T wIRE—alphg wiesed
uospedwo) 0} 1aipng aley 0 ¥a8png
zuosyedwo)  Z uosyedwo) 1 uospedwo) T uospedwo)

woday uosuedwo) 138png




Storey County Community Development
110 Toll Road - Gold Hill Divide
P.O. Box 526
Virginia City, Nevada 89440
Office: (775) 847-0966
Fax: (775) 847-0935
Commu nityDevelopment@StoreyCounty.org

January 30, 2019
TO: Hugh Gaw,aﬁn er
Pat Whitten, Mlﬁanager
Austin Osborme, Administrative Officer
FROM: eu-yﬂames
SUBJECT: Cq-muu'l'lﬁyﬂevelopment Draft Budget

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this tentative budget for fiscal year 2019/20. These are BO propased
substantial changes this year to the mission, scope or services being offered by Community Development. in
short, this will be year three of the integration of fire prevention into Community Development, Those associated
costs have been blended into the 2018/19 fiscal budget and will continue in the 2019/20 budget.

Here are draft updates by Bine tem expense.
53010 Postage: 2018/29 Budget $1,000 and 2019/20 Budget $1,000. No Change

The primary purpose of this line item is to support nuisance letter certified maitings.
23011 Office Suppties: 2018/19 Budget $4,000 and 2019/20 Budget $3,000. $1,000 Reduction

In fiscal year 2016/17 the budget was $4,000; 2017/18 it was reduced to $1,000; and, in 2018/19 it was
increased back to $4,000.  beieve that we have good data supparting past expenses which indicate that
the line item requires $3,000 annuafly. This line item expense funds business licensing supplies, permit
supplies, plan review supplies, nuisafnce suppiies and day-to-day administrative function support.

53012 Telephone: 2018/19 Budget $7,500 and 2019/20 Budget $10,000. Increase of $2,500

This includes cell phones for field inspectors, office phones, Wi-Fi connectivity and field Wi Fi connectivity
for completing field inspections. In the current fiscal we are tracking at $5,200 for the first six months.
This equates to being approximately 40% over the line item budget in the current fiscal year. We are
increasing only 25% as we will have savings with the reduction in staff. We are requesting this increase to
ensure this line item remains consistent with actual expenses.

53013 Travel: 2018/19 Budget $16,500 and 2019/20 Budget $19,000. $2,500 Increase.
1] -2




The following chart identifies travel expenses by person:

- Admin. Asst. Il ICC Certified Building Official — Legal Module Travel: Hotel at $650.00 and Per Diem
at $300.00 = $950.00

- Admin. Asst. lll ICC Certified Building Official - Management Module: Hotel at $650.00 and Per Diem
at $300 = $950

- Admin. Asst. Il Permit Technician Travel: Hotel at $650.00 and Per Diem at $300 = $950

- Fire Marshal ICC Commercial Plans Examiner Travel: Hotel at $650.00 and Per Diem at $300 = $950

- Frre Marshal ICC ReSldentlal Bucldmg Ins ‘_ Hotel at $650 and Per Diem at $300 = $950

PSEML LG

Diem at $300 = $950 P .3 RE 3 o RIS
- Semorlnspector Gatin dici 3l Bpels Moo INET [ of B and Per Diem at $300 =

haciPEie  at $300 = $950
p 'ﬁ;,{* = $950
¢ 3

- _ MHCC Commercial Inspector Travel: Hotel at $650.00 and mmasﬁ)- $950
pector FICC Residential Plans Examiner Travel: Hotel at $650 and Per Mﬁm=

Or ting " ‘Education travel, $950 per person X 7 Personnel = $6,650. &mahﬂmmg
Y Ms are outside of our immediate areas. Almost always in WOMWVL

"t : 2018/19 Budget $1,710 and 2019/20 Budget $3,410. Increase of $1,200.
MMQ m: are al) paid from this line item:

tl’.‘ mpzﬂment Annual Renewal at $135.00 per year

: _-_ (Ile\v) ICC lnspector Annual Renewal (5 inspectors @ $40.00 per) $200.00 per year
- 'NEPA Annual Renewal at $1,575 per year

- Nev) NOBO Affiliate Organization Membership at $1,500 per year. These annual
membership fees help support writing of amendments, facititation of regional building
_w and private sector joint trainings and many other areas.

53016 Equipment Mm: 2018/19 Budget $500 and 2019/20 Budget $500. No change.

Equipment maintenance covers smah office machines; such as electric staplers, electric hole punches, etc.
This also includes batteries for misceHaneous field equipment.

53020 Printing: 2018/19 Budget $500 and 2019/20 Budget $500. No change.

This is for large projects requiring outside printing.
53022 Utilities: 2017/18 Budget $5,000 and 2018/19 Budget $5,000. No change.
This is tracking to the budget line expense for the first six months of FY 2018/19.

53024 Operating Supplies: 2018/19 Budget $8,900 and 2019/20 Budget $6,595.10. Decrease of $2,304.90.

2|44 -




This decrease is primarily due to not having to purchase the 2018 IBC, IFC and IRC code books for all six
staff inspectors. We have also purchased needed inspection tools in FY 2018/19.

- Logistical support (locks, spare keys, radio maintenance, bottled water, etc.): $500

- Vehicle cleaning supplies: $750.00

- Panic Button quarterly expense ($75 per quarter): $300

- Printer and plotter maintenance, paper and toner (per IT was $4k) = $2,000

- Continuity of Government bags. We are proposmg each staff member maintain a backpack
thumb drive with all backy : i ¢

emergency plans, paas ST,

) Fire extingui e s ":
- First ald Wﬂorﬁ’m ; f 168
728 _"_-514:.;7

= ‘!rawl S’mu Car Emeu;eﬁcy Kats ltem #1090 for each vehicle 7 total fs asslped and 1 loaner) X
-$47. 95 = $335.65
'-mms Budget $12,000 and 2019/20 Budget $12,000. No Change.

’ y Devetopment currently has to rent the building in which we are in from the Wﬂﬁ'
uu,m per month. .

. 201&'19 Budget $1,500 and 2019/20 Budget $0. Decrease of $1,500.
Al i‘qpedors now: have hand held radios and we witt not need to purchase any this year.

émmsm Budget $19,400. 2019/20 Budget is $19,790. Increase of $390

3|

l‘ &

ve personnel training for time management, project coordination and work prous
fam Sm

Admm Assistant Il training for permit technician at $950.00 and testing at $250 for a total of
$1,200.

Administrative Assistant 1 ICC Legal Module Training at $495.00 and at $250 = $745.00. ICC Management
Module at S”S.Wﬂd at 5250 = $745.00. Total $1,490.00.

Fire Marshal training: Commercial Plans Examiner Course at $950 and testing at $250, for a total of
$1,200. Residential Inspector Course at $750 and testing at $250, for a total of $1,000. Total $2,200.

Senior Inspector training: Residential Mechanical/Plumping Inspector Course at $750 and testing at $250,
for a total of $1,000. Commercial Electrical Inspector Course at $950 and testing at $250, for a total of
$1,200. Total $2,200.

Building Inspector Ii training: Commercial Inspector Course at $950 and testing at $250, for a total of
$1,200. Fire Inspector I/Il Course at $950 and testing at $250, for a total of $1,200. Total $2,400.

Fire Prevention Officer training: ICC Commercial Inspector Course at $950 and testing at $250, for a total
of $1,200. ICC Residential Plans Examiner Course at $950 and testing at $250, for a total of $1,200. Total
$2,400.




Building Inspector | inspector training: Commercial inspector Course at $950 and testing at $250, for a
total of $1,200. Residential Plans Examiner $950 and testing at $250, for a total of $1,200. Total $2,400.

Continuing education units are required to maintain current and future certifications. This will cost about
$700 per person (5 Inspectors and 2 Admins = 7) for field inspectors and administrative assistants (permit
technicians) for a total of $4,900.

53030 Auto Maintenance: 2018/19 Budget $11,000 and 2019/20 Budget $5,000. $6,000 Decrease.

? PR o5t 2 O
PN ! ’

e

3 ".-_

coT P A
78 i i K TN
'yﬁm amputer repiaam?; '._iof“is
MIrS, sa that they were never older than the wmﬂ?gi Sﬁgﬂtﬁwh thought,
and m»mm ‘software, we have revised and adjusted our MMraﬂu follows.

o i Bm work stations in beth Virginia City and TRIC, whichwc!t,_ ; p ik
¢ {: e-m_'}bolh‘bptlor\s we are proposing to purchase tablets for mdlwdﬂ!ﬂﬁs_ ¥ :' i d
Lo l{h’emon software and replace the need for iPads. They can h iy Dhigh

’ snd the staff then has access to all software programs they woukd need. W’&Bwe can

hilhubduh tanpbce 8 tablets instead of 15 work stations - pius 6 iPads.

hﬂ&mmmt program proposal, there will be 8 tablets. If we replace 2 per year, we will be
00 3 4 year replacement cycle. Since they are mobile, they will have a lot more wear and tear then a fixed
Mm d&s That is the reason to replace them every 4 years instead onfer\'S Mﬁﬂed work
m Fhi cmb'w work stations and iPad replacements had totaled SIO.SWW Mllﬂ' HIB/19 If
MWW ‘tablets per year, the cost will be reduced to $2,500 per tablet X2 W”ﬁn Yotal
annwel menttoﬂ of $5,000. This will provide a $5,500 per year rephmmenlphn Mn to this
line temt

However, to.get this fully implemented, we will need to replace 4 in FY ZOIQIZO.TIIBMII provide every
staff member: llﬁt(we reptaced 4 in FY 2018/19). That is the reasontheﬁtstnir of implementation is
higher. We will only see a $500 savings in FY 2019/20.

53034 Computer Software: 2048/19 Budget 57,500 and 2019/20 Budget $7,200. $300 Reduction

- ERS and Inspection App for desktop and iPads: 56,000
Nevada Blue portal: $1,200

53035 Record Management: 2018/19 Budget $1,200 and 2019/20 Budget $1,200. No Change.

This funds offsite record management of building plans and is a required cost. As we continue to update
files, maps and records, we find ourselves needing additional off-site storage. This past fiscal year we have
moved all of our hard copy rolled plans to off-site storage.

53036 Personal Protective Equipment: 2018/19 Budget $500 and 2019/20 Budget $500. No Change.

4|




Replacement of damaged PPE throughout the fiscal year.

23039 Uniforms: 2018/19 Budget $3,000 and 2019/20 Budget $2,500. Decrease of $500.

There are now 5 inspectors X $500 per year = $2,500.

53040 Gas & Diesel: 2018/19 Budget $15,000 and 2019/20 Budget $10,000. Decrease of $5,000.

With the reduction from 6 to 5 inspectors, we have reduced this at $15,000/6 inspectors = $2,500 per
inspector. Now with 5 inspectors the formula is 52,500 per inspector X 5 inspectors = $12,500.

Y

After reviewing the first 6 mqnhsof’l‘uer mmm 29K apponss that we are tracking below
budget. We are comfo“wkh 220% MW h’ﬂieﬁm& :a% number. This reflects as
$12,500 — 20% = SWO :

53041 Tires: 2018/19%57 mmzou]nmss,mmmm of St 250

Tire rems ﬁpad on $1,250 per vehicle, per year. By remdr‘ &om 6 inspector vehicles to 5
inspector vgndes we can reduce by $1,250.

ﬁww 2018/19 Budget $100 and 2019/20 Budget $100. No Change.
Thig bmfﬂ expenses for staff to attend meetings and conferences.
mmmms Budget $500 and 2019/20 Budget $500. No Change.
lh&mwmm must be sent via certified mail.
MM 2018/19 Budget $15,000 and 2019/20 Budget $8,000. Decrease $7,000.

- mnde office lighting downstairs to incandescent from fluorescent lighting. This wilt require a
- licensed contractor to do alf installation and change outs = $5,000

. mmml and grounds maintenance = $500

= m for downstairs storage room and bathroom = $1,500

- M alt door locks to keypad type security locks {4 doors at $250 each) = $1,000

e

53059 Maint e | :2018/19 Budget $1,200 and 2019/20 Budget $1,200. No Change.
ADS annual costs at $1,200. This covers any special reports or assistance needed throughout the year.

53070 Professional Services: 2018/19 Budget $2,500 and 2019/20 Budget $2,500. No Change.

Third party special engineering assistance: $2,500

23070-270 GIS $5,000: 2018/19 Budget $5,000 and 2019/20 Budget $5,000. No Change

GIS Service at $5,000.

64010 Capital Outlay: 2018/19 Budget $32,000 and 2019/20 Budget $S0O. Decrease of $32,000.

We were budgeted to replace a vehicle in FY 2018/19 budget which we didn’t. With the reduction of an
inspector, we feel as though we will not have to replace one in 2019/20 either.

5|




District Attorney




By 40 €1 abeg

WY 959

%58'S 00°98¥'9S 00'99L°ZZ0'T  %6Y'E 00°'965'ZE 00°'082'996 00't89€E6 L - (AINYOLLY 1D1H1SI1A - TTT ‘uawnedaq [e10)
%000 000 00°'SZY'TIZY %00°0 000 00'SZY'IZY 00°'SZY'1ZY L o 1$3SNIdXI TVNOLLVYIO - 0€S :Tdnosnidydx3 jejo)
%000 000 00°000°00% %000 000 00°000'00% 00°000°00Y S3DIAY3IS TYNOISSIH0Yd 00004086 1
%000 000 00'00S %00°0 000 00005 00005 IDNVNILNIVIN ONIGTING 000-/50€5- 11T
%000 000 00°'00S %00°0 000 00'00S 00'00S INIWIOVNVYIW QHOD3Y 000-5£0€% 111 100
%000 000 00005 %00'0 000 00°'00S 00°'00S JYVMLA0S ¥ILNdWOD 000 pEDES 1T 10N
%00°0 000 00°00S'T %00'0 000 0000S'T 00'00S'T 1N3WdIND3 ¥3LNdWOD 000 £E0E5 11T T00
%00'0 000 000002 %000 000 000002 00°000'Z ONINIVYHL G00-670E5 TTT TOD
%000 000 00'SLBY %000 000 00'SL8't 00'SL8'Y S3SV31 ANV SLN3IY 000 7Z0€S 11T 106
%000 000 00008'T %00'0 000 00°008'T 00°008'T s3lLnin 000°770£5 1T1T-T00
%00'0 000 00°000't %00'0 000 00000t 00°000'Y 'dI¥IS8NS 8 $Ina FTOES TTT-T00
%00°0 000 00°00S'T %00°0 000 00'00S'T 00°00S'T 13AVYEL 000 ET0ES 111 100
%00°0 000 000002 %00'0 000 000002 00°000'Z INOHdJI1IL 000 ZT0E5 (T1 100
%00'0 000 00'0SL'T %000 000 00'0SL'T 00°0SL°T $311ddNS 321440 000-TTOFS TTT-100
%000 000 00°00S %000 000 00°'00S 00°'00S 39V1S0d 000-0TOEG TTT T0D
SISNIdX3 TYNOILVYIJO - 0€S :Tdnosoydydxy
KEE'9 00°£0211 O0'SLE'BBT  %9Z'L  00'P66'TT 00'89T'LLT 00'4£1°S9T ‘SL14INI8 IONIYS - 025 ‘Tdnosoidydxy je3o)
%LETT 00°£59 00'886'S %Z6'S 00862 00'TEE'S 00'€€0'S JUVIIQIW 000 £107s T11°
%0T v 00'6ZEL 00'STE'6S %9E°C 00002t 00'986'TS 00'98£°05 IDINVYNSNI HLIVIH 000 71075 T
%68'T 00'€€T 00°'SES'ZT %80'T 00°TET 00'Z0E‘ZT 00'TLT'ZT 10vd 000 T1076 T
%8LT 00'886'C 00°LES'OTT %£9°0T 00'S9E0T 00'6%5'L0T 00'v8T'L6 S¥3id 000 0T0ZS TTT-100
S1143IN38 IONIY - 075 :Tdnounidydxg
HTETT  00'6LZ'SY 00'996'ZTH %P6'S 00°209°02 00°£89°£9€ 00°'S80°LYE o e :3SN3dX3 1D3Y10 AYVIVS - 0TS Tdnoinidudxg |30y
%TETT 00°6LT'SY 00996'CTY %v6'S 00'709°0¢ 00'£89°£9€ 00'SBO"LYE SIOVM B SIIHVIVS 000°0TOTS 11T 100
ISNIdX3 1D3H1A AUVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosmydydxgy
AINYOLLY 1D1M1S1A - TTT :juawedag
Jaquinp Junody
(aseasdaq) aApelua) {aseasdaq) dag |euly
/ @seasnu) 0Z0Z-610Z / @seasu) 0Z0Z-6T0Z 6T0Z-810Z
9% 198png T % 1@¥png - 198png Juasey
uosuedwo) 0y 128png w3ied 03 198png

guospedwo)  z vospedwo)

T uospedwo) T uospedwo)
uoday uosiedwo) 1289png




ANNE M. LANGER
STOREY COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Storey County is an equal opportunity provider
P.O. Box 496 « 201 South C Street, Virginia City, Nevada 89440

February 21, 2019

NARRATIVE RE 2019/2020 STOREY COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S
OFFICE BUDGET

The Storey County District Attorney (SCDA) office continues to maintain its staffing to
include a full-time District Attorney, a full-time Chief Deputy District Attorney, two
independently contracted attorneys, an independently contracted investigator, a full-time
Senior Legal Assistant, and a full-time Legal Assistant.

< 53070 Professional Services

SCDA is requesting the same amount as last year for the professional services budget line
item to continue to appropriately manage the subcontracted fees for utilizing outside
counsel as well as an investigator in relation to the increase in criminal prosecutions,
combined with the continued increase in the civil caseload and Public Administration

* 353057 Building Maintenance

SCDA continues to hold a small portion in its Building Maintenance to utilize only if
needed expenses do occur

Telephone (775) 847-0964 « Facsimile (775) 847-1007 » www.storeycounty.org * scda@storeycounty.org




Justice Court




Bt 10 g1

abey

%S0 00'000°'T 00'8ZZ'vOv %ES'S 00LVI'IZ  00'8ZT'E0V 00'180°78€ L
%000 000 000002 %000 00°000'Z 00°000°Z 00'0
%000 000 000007 %000 0000007 00'000°C 000 o o -
HES'ET  00°000°T 00'05Z'S %EL'TT-  00°0ST1- 00°0SZ'Y 00'005'S L
%000 000 00'0SC %0005~  00°0SZ- 00052 00°00S T
%00'0 000 00°000°Z %EE'EE-  00'000T- 00000'Z 00°000°€
%0005 000001 00'000'E %000 000 000002 000002
%000 000 00°0ST'LI HSE'0Z  00°006Z 00°0ST°LT 00°0SZ'v1T )
%000 000 00'000'T %000 000 00°000'T 00'000'T I
%000 000 00°005'T %000 000 00'005‘T 00'005°T
%000 000 00°005"L %0005 000057 000052 00°000°S
%000 000 00007 %000 00001 00°001 000
%000 000 00052 %0S'LE-  00°05T- 00052 00°00¥
%000 000 00'00€ %000 000 00°00€ 00°00€
%000 000 00'0S¥ %000 00°0S¥ 00'0SY 000
%000 000 00°00Z‘T %000 000 00'00Z°T 00°002'T
%000 000 00°008 %000 000 00008 00°008
%000 000 000SZ %000 000 00052 00'052
%000 000 00°00% %000 000 00°00% 00°00t
%000 000 000001 %000 000 00'000'T 00000°T
%000 000 00°008°t %000 000 00°008'T 000081
%000 000 00°009 %000 000 00'009 00009
%000 00°0 00°'SBB'TPT HEY't 00°942'9 00°'S8B'TPT 00'609°SET .
%000 000 00°0SP'E %E6'Y 00291 00'0S¥'E 00'88Z°€
%000 00'0 00'6T0°LS %000 000 00°6T0"LS 00'610°LS
%000 000 00'8T8'1T %100 00'1- 00'8T8'TT 00'6T8'TT
%000 000 00'865'69 %£9°6 00'STT9 00'865'69 00'E8Y'€9
%000 000 00°EV6'LET %560 00°'1ZZ'TT 00°'EV6'LET 00°2ZL'972 o o
%000 000 00'£95'8 %0002  00°LZ¥'T 00°£95'8 00'9€ETL
%000 000 00°0BE'622 %9ty 00't6L'6 00°08£'6Z2 00985'612
(eseaudaq) aapejual (aseauaq) jdag leuly
/ @seasny) 0Z0Z-610Z / aseannu; 0Z0Z-610Z 6T02-810Z

T Ja8pna T % ya¥png yo8png juaseg

uospedwo) 0y 1a8png jusseq 03 198png

Zuospedwo) 7 uospedwo) T uosyedwo) T uosuedwo)

1N3IWCIND3 ¥3LNdWOD

$3NddNS LNIWIDYO4NI
AINYOLLY 1D1T4NOD
ONILHOd3Y L¥NOD

(1MN0D 3DULSNS - €TT :uawedaq jej0)
‘0%9 - 0¢9 ‘1dnoJoidydx] jejo)

000-09TH9-¢17 100
0%9 - 09 :Tdnoinydydxy

*AINJWNYIAOD TVHINID - OpS :Tdnosnidydxy jejo)

000-60¢F%S €17 T00
000 /b7vS €11 100

000-€6ebG-CTT 100

INIWNYIA0D TVHINID - 0pS Tdnosoidydxy

HILIHdYILNI

$3DIAH3S TYNOISS310dd
HLTV3IH TVLINIW SET'L SUN
135310 8 SV9

SWHO4INN

INIWIOVNVYIN QHOD3N
IYVMLAO0S HILNdWOD
S3SV3I1 ANV SINIY
ONILNIYd

JINVNILNIVIN INIWAIND3I
'dIdJSaNs '@ sana
INOHdII3L

$311ddNS 301440

319V.150d

§3SNIdX3I TVNOLLYYIO - 0£S :Tdnosnydydxy jejo)

000-8£0¢5 £1T°100
000 070€5 £T1-T00
000 €v0£5-€1T TOD
000 0v0SS ETTTO0

000G 6E£0ES €11 100
000-SE0ES £11 100
000-vE0ES €11 100
000-£20%S £11°T00

000-0¢0ES€T1 TOD
oaa ﬁm_ §ETTTO0

L T1T00

000°0TDES €11 100

S3SN3IdXI TYNOILVHIJO - 0ES :Tdnosmydydxy

:S1143IN38 IONIYL - 0TS :TdnosDidydxz _ﬂo._.

JWVOIQIN
AONVHNSNI HLTV3IH
1dvd

S¥3d

ALIAIDNOT
SIOVM B SAUVIVS

000 oawm £1T 100
SLI4INIE IDNIYA - 0ZS ‘Tdnounidydxy

ISN3dX3 1O3UIA AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnouydydx3 el0)

000-020T5 £11 100

000-0TOTS £11-T00

ISNIdX3 1D3YIQ AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnounidydxy
L¥NOD FDUSAC - £XT udwyedag

Jaquiny Junody

voday uosuedwo) 1a8png




Virginia TownshiE Justice Court ~ Storez County, Nevada

26 South B Street, Second Floor 775-847-0962 © Facsimile: 775-847-0915
Virginia City, Nevada 89440 www.storeycounty.org
February 22, 2019

FY 2019-2020 Justification Summary

To:  Storey County Board of Commissioners
Storey County Comptroller

From: E.F. Herrington, 4?({7’_
Virginia Township Justice Court

Re: FY 2019-20 Justice Court Operational Budget Request Justification Summary

The Virginia Township Justice Court is part of the First Judicial District in Nevada. Our court
oversees civil actions up to $15,000, small claims actions up to $10,000.00, landlord-tenant
issues, misdemeanor cases, protection orders, and the preliminary phases of gross misdemeanor
and felony cases.

Justice Court case numbers have significantly increased over the past few years. Since 2014, we
have seen a 310% increase in our traffic misdemeanor cases alone with 130% of that increase
occurring since 2017. Our criminal cases have increased by 28%, and our civil filings have

increased by 45%.

Our office staff currently consists of one full-time justice of the peace, one full-time deputy court
services officer/bailiff, two full-time deputy court clerks, and one less-than-part-time court clerk.
I'am requesting that the current 116, Step 7 position be reclassified to Grade 119, Step 8.
Supporting documentation has been furnished to HR.

Pretrial Services and Alternative Sentencing Services continue to be in full operation. Pretrial
Services allow the Court to closely supervise defendants awaiting trial through random
alcohol/drug testing. Alternative sentencing programs are supervised by the Court and allow
qualified convicted persons to participate in counseling, abstain from alcohol and/or drugs, and
perform community service in lieu of serving jail time, thus reducing recidivism and tax-payer
costly incarceration.

Page 1 0f 2




The following sets forth FY 2018-19 estimated operational expenditures for the Virginia Township

Justice Court:

113 Justice Court

Postage 53010 600.00 | /No change from FY 2018-19

Office Supplles 53011 1,800.00 | VNo change from FY 2018-19

Telephone 53012 1,000.00 | /No change from FY 2018-19

Travel 53013 0 | /No change from FY 2018-19

Dues & Subscriptions 53014 400.00 | /No change from FY 2018-19

Equipment Maint. 53016 250.00 | /No change from FY 2018-19

Printing 53020 800.00 | /No change from FY 2018-19

Rents/Leases 53027 1,200.00 | /No change from FY 2018-19

Training 53019 0 | /No change from FY 2018-19

Computer Software 53034 450.0 0 | Increase: Yearly software cost for

Record Management 53035 300.00 | VNo change from FY 2018-19

Uniforms 53039 250.00 | Decrease

Gas & Diesel 53040 0 | /No change from FY 2018-19

NRS 7.135 Mental 53043 7,500.00 | Increase: Per NRS 7.135, trial courts are required to pay reasonable

Health costs for indigent defendants.

Professional Services 53070 1,500.00 | /No change from FY 2018-19

Furniture & Fixtures 53072 0 | /No change from FY 2018-19

Interpreters 53078 1,000.00 | VNo change from FY 2018-18

Computer Equipment 54160 0 | /No change from FY 2018-19

Public Defender 54245 0 | This item represents money collected from defendants. It is not an
SA0eO3S.

Court Reporting 54343 2,000.00 | /No change from FY 2018-19

Conflict Attorney 54247 2,000.00 | Decrease

Enforcement Supplies 54309 250.00 | Decrease.

wildiife Management 56565 100.00 | YOnly occurs with cltations written by Wildiife Management Officers.

113 Operational Total: 21,900.00

Pretrial Services 1,000.00 l

187 Court Special Fund: NEW JC FACILITY PROJECT

JOP Admin Assessments 35104 | 28,000.00 | Estimated revenue for FY 2019-20

JOP Civil Filing 35125 5,000.00 | Estimated revenue for FY 2019-20

JOP Court Facility Fees 35105 | 39,000.00 | Estimated revenue for FY 2019-20




Justice Court Fund




L20'vL zel'se 12G'ce LL0'VY XA leg pun4 Buipu3
1262 XL LL0'PY AL AR leg pun4 Buiuuibeg
00S‘L¥ 0SS‘LL- 0SS°L1- 66L'9 0 asuadx3 sA enuaaay
aAlejud ] jeuid aAljejua ) jeuld 02-610¢
0Z-61L02 61-8L02 61-8L02 8L-L102 18} HNOJ adnsnr
%ZE'LS-  00°000'TE- L 5 SR, . ... S ¥S'LSE'ST _TE'E0T8T ‘l@o) Joday
IELS-  00°000'TE- g, . r_.“ﬁ _ ¥S LSEDT ISEOT'ST  (ONN4 LYNOD 3DLLSNS - £8T :pund (w301
%ZE'(B- 00'D0D'TE- + ARUEINE ¥5'LSE'ST 18°€0T'8Z SISN3IIX3I TYNOLLYYIdO - OES
ONN4 LHNOJ ILLSNC - £8T :pung
Je yInoay) Tdnoimdydx3
(eszanaq) sApRueL reuyd AYApoy aiA  Auapoy mo)
/ asmanuy 0Z0Z-610¢ 610Z-8T0Z 610Z-8102 BTOZ-L10Z
— iy 0T  6I0Z®T0T
*x Wased 03 1ipng 198png Jusued
Tuosuedwo) | uospedwo)
%976 0000022 WY, vopYN 000 vBTOYYE  9E'E06YE im0l uoday
_ %9T6  00000TT . - _ VETIY'YE  9E'EOG'YE 'ONN LYNOD IDULSNC - LBT (pung |#I0L
%/9'T6  00000ZT ¥B'TI¥'YE 9E"E06'VE S1134404 ANV SINIS - SE
ONNH L¥NOD 3ILLSNS - £8T :puny
Jey ydnoay) dnougidyaay
(eseanaq) aapnuIg Jeutd Appvala  Auapdy nog
o / oseeiu 0Z02-610Z 610Z-810Z 610Z-810Z 810Z-L10Z
% il oc
% waved 0 wipng 198png Juaieyg
T uosyrdwo) 1 uosurdwo)

Atewwing dnoug
Joday uosuedwo) 398png




Lt WY 5728 01 GINdmaé
%00'00Z 00°000°E 007005y %LL'S6-  00°000'VE- 00°00S'T 00'005'SE L e GONN4 1¥NOJ 3J11SNT - £8T :pund (€301

%0000 00°000°E 0000S'?  %LL'S6-  00'000°vE- 00°005'T 00°005‘SE e :S3ISN3dX3 TYNOILYY3dO - OFS ‘Tdnosadydxy g0

%000 00°000°E 00°000'€ %00°00T- 0000081 000 00°'000'8T SIYNLXIS B IUNLINYNA 000-Z/0¢5 /87 /81
%000 000 00°00S'T %0005~ 00°005T- 00°00S'T 00°'000'E S3D1AY3S TYNOISSIHOHd 000-0/0F5 /8T /81
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00°005'Z- 000 00'00S'L IUVMLA0S YILNdWD 000 vEOES (RT /8T
%000 000 000 %00'00T- 00°000'9- 000 000009 INIWGIND3I HILNdWOD 000-€E0€5 (8T /8T
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00°000'T- 000 00°000'T ONINIVYL 000-6Z0%S (8T /81

SISNIIXI TYNOILVHILO - 0£S :Tdnosnidydxy
GNNd LYNOD 3DILSNI - L8T :puny
Jaquiny jJunoday

(aseaidaq) aApejuay (aseasdaq) wdaq leuiy
/ 9seanu 0Z0Z-610Z / @seanyy 0Z0Z-610Z 6T0Z-810Z
T e ie¥pngt % “yadpng " jefpngauased
uospedwo) 03 128png juased 03 1a8png
Zuosuyedwo)  z uospedwo) Tuospedwo) T uospedwo)

uoday uvosiuedwo) 3a8png




Virginia Township Justice Court ~ Storey County, Nevada

26 South B Street, Second Floor 775-847-0962  Facsimile; 775-847-0915
Virginia City, Nevada 89440 Www.storeycounty.org

February 22, 2019

To: Storey County Board of Commissioners

From: E.F. Herrington, Virginia Township Justice Court ?WHM‘__

Re: Virginia T i i U igl F

Funds accumulated and on deposit with Storey County pursuant to NRS 176.059, NRS 176.011, and NRS 4.060 are
committed for expenditure by the Virginia Township Justice Court.

On each charge that comes before the Virginia Township Justice Court, in addition to any fine that is imposed, the
Court s required to assess an Administrative Assessment (NRS 176.059), a Court Facility fee (NRS 176.0611), and a
Specialty Court Program Fee (NRS 176.0613). In civil actions, the Court is required to collect fees pursuant to NRS
4.060. A portion of the collected fees are retained in a special fund for our court (187 Fund). There are three distinct
sources for the Justice Court Special Fund. Each seurce has particular purposes for which it can be used.

NRS 176.033: A portion of each administrative assessment is credited by the County to the Justice Court Special
Revenue Fund and may only be used by the Court for the purposes of:

1) Improving the operations of the Court;

2) Acquiring appropriate advanced technology;

3) Costs for the use of advanced technology;

4) Training and education of personnel;

5) Acquisition of capital goods;

6) Management and operational studies; and

7) Audits.

Any money remaining in the NRS 176.059 special revenue fund after 2 fiscal years must be deposited into the county
general fund if it has not been committed for expenditure.

NRS 176.0611: Court facility fees may be used for the following purposes:
1) Acquiring land on which to construct additional facilities for the justice court or a regional justice center that
includes the justice courts;
2) Construct or acquire additional facilities for the justice courts or a regional justice center that includes the
justice courts;
3) Renovate or remodel existing facilities for the justice courts;
4} Acquire furniture, fixtures and equipment necessitated by the construction or acquisition of additional
facilities or the renovation of any existing facility for the Justice courts or a regional justice center that includes
the justice court;
5) Acquire advanced technology for the use in additional or renovated facilities; and
6) Pay debt service on any bonds issued for the acquisition of land or facilities or the construction or renovation
of facilities for the justice courts or a regional justice center that includes the justice courts.

Any money remaining in the NRS 176.0611 special revenue fund after 5 fiscal years must be deposited into the

County General Fund for the continyed maintenance of court facilities if it has not been committed for expenditure
n fan f i ition of court facilities or improvements to court facilities.

NRS 176.0613: Specialty court program fees are remitted to the Nevada Su preme Court, Administrative Office of
the Courts for use in administering Nevada specialty court programs.

1




NRS 4.060: The county treasurer shall deposit 25% of the fees received into a special account administered by the
county and maintained for the benefit of each justice court within the county. The money in that account must be
used only to:
1) Acquire land on which to construct additional fadilities or a portion of a facility for a justice court or a multi-
use facility that includes a justice court;
2) Construct or acquire additional facilities or a portion of a facllity for a Justice court or a multi-use facility that
includes a justice court;
3) Renavate, remodel or expand existing facilities or a portion of an existing facility for a justice court ar a multi-
use facility that includes a justice court;
4) Acquire furniture, fixtures and equipment necessitated by the construction or acquisition of additional
facilities or a portion of a facility or the renovation, remodeling or expansion of an existing facility or a portion of
an existing facility for a justice court or 3 multi-use fadlity that includes a justice court;
5) Acquire advanced technology for the use of a justice court;
6) Acquire equipment or additional staff to enhance the security of the facilities used by a justice court, justices
of the peace, staff of a justice court and residents of this State who access the justice courts;
7) Pay for the training of staff or the hiring of additional staff to support the operation of a justice court; or
8) Pay debt service on any bonds Issued pursuant to subsection 3 of NRS 350.020 for the acquisition of land or
facilities or for the construction, renovation, remodeling or expansion of facilities for a justice court or a muiti-
use facility that includes a justice court.

Any money remaining in the NRS 4.060 account at the end of a fiscal year remains In the Court’s special fund and
must be carried forward to the next fiscal year. The county treasurer shall, if necessary, reduce on an annual basis
the amount deposited into this special account to ensure that the total amount of fees collected by a justice court
and paid by justice court to the county treasurer is, for any fiscal year, not less than the total amaunt of fees collected
and paid by the justice court to the county treasurer for FY 2012-13.




Communications




8110 (3¢ abiey

Nooe

%000

Xelwy- |

%000
%000
%00'00T-
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000

%000
%000
%000
%000

%00'0
%000

008 .

oo A

000 00°000°ST %000 ___00°000'sT 00'000'ST 00'0

000 00'000ST %000 00°000'ST 00'000°ST 000 )

00°000'ST-  00°05S'98 %96'¥ 00008  00'0SS'101 0005296

000 00'000°S %000 000 00000 T 000005

000 00°000°T %000 000 00°000°T 00000°1

00°'000°ST 000 %000 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST

000 000007 %EZ'69-  0000S't- 00°000'Z 000059

000 00°000°S %.S8L 00002'C 00'000°S 00'008'Z

000 00009 %000 000 00009 00°009

000 00'00L'ZT %P0'8E  00°00S'E 00°00£'ZT 0000Z'6

000 00°000'9 %000 000 00°000'9 00°000'9

000 00005 %000 000 00005 00'00S

000 00°000'9 %00°00T 00°000°€ 000009 00000'¢

000 00°005'ST %000 000 00°00S'ST 00'00S'ST

000 0000521 %E9'T 00°00Z 0000521 00'00€2T

000 000001 %000 000 00'000'T 00°000°T

000 00'00€ %000 000 00°00€ 00'00€

000 00°000ZT %000 000 0000021 00°000ZT

000 000ST %000 000 00°0ST 00'0S1T

000 00008t %00°0 000 00'008't 00°008'v

000 00°005'T %9E9E  00'00F 00'005'T 00'00T'1

000 OULYESIE  X9E'S  00WSO'ST  OO'ULYE'STE  00'E6Z'66
000 ooz %95'¥ 00°Z0¥ 002126 00'5T8'8

000 00'7Z9'L6 %00°0 000 00°ZZ9°L6 00'229°L6

000 00'965'vE %S0'E 00'SZ0°T 00'965 V€ 00'T£S'EE

000 D0'ZT6'ELT %816 00'£Z9'bT 00'ZT6'ELT 00'S8Z'65T

00 00'¥66'TE9 %55y 00'E6¥'LZ 00'¥66'TE9 00T05'%09
o000 00'vLE'R %L6E 00'0ZE 00'vL€'8 00'+50'8

000 00'0Z9°cZ9 %95't 00'ELT LT 00'029°€79 00'L¥Y'965

(eswaudaq) ELTHLTTET) {sswasdaq) dag |eu4
/ asmany) 020Z-6102 / aseauou 0Z0Z-6102 610Z-810Z

BT T % “3a¥png T aspagauaieg

uospedwo) o3 3alpng uased 03 198png

Zuospyedwo) 7 uosuedwo) T uospyedwo)y T uosuedwo)

IAYISTT16

WY S5:9€°G1 6102/97 /3

__ “ANIWNUIA0D TVHINID - 0¥ ‘Tdnossidydxy je30

000 TTERS /TT-100

ANIAINYIAOD TYHINIO - O¥S Tdnosnydydxy
‘53SN3dX3 TYNOLLYHIJO - 0£S :Tdnoumdydxg ;o)

SI9

S3DIAH3S TVNOISSIH0Ud
SINIWIIYOV LNIVIN
JDNVNILNIVIN ONIQUNE
ALI¥ND3S

135310 8 SVO
JHVYMLIO0S HILNdWOD
AINIWGINDI ¥3LNdWOD
IDNVYNILNIVW OLNV
ONINIVYL
SNOLLVOINNWWOD
S3SV3I1 ANV SINIY
5311ddNS ONILVH3dO
ONILNIYd

1INVNILNIVIN LNIWGIND3
‘di¥ISaNs '8 sang
INOHd313L

$311ddNS 321440

07702085 711100
000°020€5"/T1-100
000-650€% 71100

z
ﬂ._

000°5E0€S 71T T00
000 E0E5° 2T 760
000-0E0E5 /T1 T00
00062085 7T T00

000-9TOES ZT1 10
0009105 777 100
000 105 711160
000°TTOES 771100
SISNIAXI IVNOLLVNIJO - 0£S Tdnounydydxy

*SLIIINIE IDNIYA - 0ZS :Tdnounidydx] jer0)

IWVIIQIN
FONVHNSNI HLIV3IH
1Ovd

SH3d

000-€T0ZS 717 100
000-ZT0¢5 ¢TT T0D
000-TT07S 4117100
000-DT0ZS 711100

SLI4INIE 39NN - 0ZS ‘Tdnosnydydxg
__ ‘3SN3dX3 LD3YKT ANVIYS - 0TS :Tdnounidydxg (mo)

IWILYIAO
SIOVM 72 SIHVIVS

000-TTOTS ZTT- 100
000-0T0TS /11 TO0

ISN3IdX3 133HIQ AHVTVS - 0TS :Tdnoumdydxg
SNOLLWDINNIWINOD - LTT Juswliedag

Jaquiny Junody

Hoday uospedwo) 3a8png




S 0 17 bk

1o 00000'ST-  00T6E¥SOT  ¥ILZ  000IZSZ  00'TEE'6S0T  00TRYTHOT 'SNOLLVOINNINWOD - LTT :Wauniedaq 1301

WY SS90 6102797/

000 000000 XIV'SE-  O0UET'SE: 000009 O00LETTY  i0v9-0¥9 Tdnoumidudhx3 moL

000 000009 %I¥'S8-  00'LET'SE- 000009 00'LET'TY AV1LNO WLIdYD 000 0TOYS-LTT-TOD
0¥9 - 0¥9 :TdnoiDidydxy
JqUINN 1UN0DY

(eseanaq) sapejual (eseasnaq) wdag jeud
/ ¥smanu| 0Z0Z-610Z / aseanu) 0Z0Z-6102 6T0Z-8102

T e WA sa8png Wb

uospedwo) 03 wipng aseq 03 1alpng

zZ uospedwo) 7 uospedwo) 1 uosuedwo) T uospedwod

uoday uosuedwo) 1adpng




STOREY COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
P.O. BOX 483
911 Highway 341
VIRGINIA CITY, NV 89440
775-847-0950

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Budget Request Justification

Overview:

The Storey County Communications Center is the first contact for citizens who need emergency
help and general information. The communications center is staffed with nine full-time
employees consisting of 8 Communications Specialists, and 1 Director. The Storey County
Communications Center is a twenty-four hour, seven days a week operation. The following
summary is an explanation of how each account within this department is utilized. The Storey
County Communications Center personnel generate several thousand incidents. The staff
answered over 55,765 emergency and non- emergency phone calls. We tallied well over 354,094
radio transmissions last year. As the industrial park and area grows, and with increased staffing
with county emergency services we see these numbers increasing regularly.

Budget Request by Category:

Staffing: $

Please note there is an $ increase from the previous fiscal year. This increase is due to
step increases, cost of living increases, PERS, medical insurance, shift differential pay, extra pay,
etc. Additionally, the staffing module for this year has eight full-time Communication
Specialists. This module fully staffs the center with two full-time Communication Specialists on
duty 24 hours a day. I am also requesting to fill the Lead Senior Communications Specialist
position, which is a working center supervisor position, not a management position, to oversee
day to day center issues and operations.

Office Supplies: $1,500.00
Please note there is a $400.00 increase from the previous fiscal year. Items in this category
include paper, pens, binders, ink cartridges, files, and various other office related items.

Telephone: $4,800.00
Please note there is no change from the previous fiscal year. This category is used to pay the
monthly AT&T fees for phone administrative phone lines and services for dispatch

Dues &Subscriptions: $150.00

Please note there is no change from the previous fiscal year. Funds in this category will be used
for dues to professional organizations such as APCO.

Storey County is an Equal Opportunity Provider.




Equipment Maintenance: $12,000.00

Please note a there is no change from the previous fiscal year. Funds in this category have been
consolidated with repairs and will be used for maintenance on the Radio Equipment, and all
other equipment in the Communications Center.

Printing: $300.00
Please note a there is no change from the previous fiscal year. Funds in this category will be used
for public awareness material.

Operating Supplies: $ 1,000.00
Please note a there is no change from the previous fiscal year. Funds in this category will buy
cleaning supplies, Kleenex, and other items needed to function as a department.

Repairs:
Please see Equipment Maintenance

Rents/Leases/Purchases: $12,500.00
Please note a $200.00 increase from the previous fiscal year. The funds in this category are used
for the monthly lease on Pond Peak, Como Peak, the Xerox machine, and other essentials.

Communications: $ 15,500.00

Please note a there is no change from the previous fiscal year. Funds in this category are used to
pay for IPad data, the direct fiber circuit, and other fees needed to provide service to the
Communications Center.

Training: $6,000.00

Please note there is a $3000.00 increase from the previous fiscal year. Please note there is a
$3000.00 increase from the previous fiscal year. This increase is due to additional field training
classes needed. Funds in this category are to be used for training and travel purposes. All staff
must be certified as Emergency Medical Dispatchers and Emergency Police Dispatchers.
Training is needed for Certified Training Officers, NextGen 911 (text and video to 911), and
additional field training classes, Funds in this category will be used to support this program.

Auto Maintenance: $500.00
Please note there is no change from the previous fiscal year. Funds from this category will be
used to service the vehicle assigned to communications.

Computer Equipment: $6,000.00
Please note there is no change from the previous fiscal year. Funds will be used to replace the
outdated computer equipment as needed in dispatch.




Computer Software: $12,700.00

Please note there is a $3500.00 increase from the previous fiscal year. This is due to
reorganizing some categories and putting all the yearly software subscriptions in one account.
Funds from this account will be used to pay for software subscriptions and technical support for
Sunridge Systems (CAD), edispatch, code red (Reverse 911).

Fuel: $600.00
Please note there is no change from the previous fiscal year. Funds are used to provide fuel for

the vehicle issued to communications.

Tires:
This category is unfunded this budget cycle.

Security: $5,000.00

Please note there is a $2,200 increase from the previous fiscal year.

The increase is due to expansion and upgrading within the county. This will be used to pay the
alarm monitoring companies. Currently, this department pays for alarm monitoring for the all
county buildings that have alarms.

Building Maintenance: $2,000.00
Please note there is a $4500.00 decrease from the previous fiscal year. Funds in this category will
be used for unplanned repairs needed at the communications center.

Maintenance Agreements: $15,000.00

Please note there is no change from the previous fiscal year. The current miscellaneous
maintenance agreements. The funds in this category are to be used pay the monthly service costs
of the circuitry and the information Ali/Ani (911 Data) provided by AT&T.

Professional Services: $1,000.00

Please note there is no change from the previous fiscal year.

Funds in this category will be used to run advertisements for employment opportunities,
employee backgrounds, and other unforeseen expenses.

GIS: $5000.00

Please note there is no change from the previous fiscal year.

This category will be used to fund mapping and other services and upgrades required by the
communications center.

911 Service: $15,000.00

Please note there is no change from the previous fiscal year.

The current 911 phone system comes with a five-year maintenance agreement. The funds in this
category are to be used pay the monthly service costs of the circuitry and the information Ali/Ani
(911 Data) provided by AT&T.




Miscellaneous
This category is unfunded this budget cycle.

Capital Outlay: $6000.00

Please note there is a $35,137.00 decrease from the previous fiscal year.

The category will be used for is due to needing to replacement or purchasing unforeseen
necessities.

GIS: $5000.00

Please note there is no change from the previous fiscal year.

This category will be used to fund mapping and other services and upgrades required by the
communications center.

911 Service: $15,000.00
Please note there is no change from the previous fiscal vear.

The current 911 phone system comes with a five-year maintenance agreement. The funds in this
category are to be used pay the monthly service costs of the circuitry and the information Ali/Ani
(911 Data) provided by AT&T.




IT Dept.




WV SS9 I0T bing/ae /sy

%00'0 000 00'000'SE %.9'99€  00'00S'LZ 00°000°SE 00°00S'L AVILNO TVLIdYD 000 0TOP9 6117100
0¥9 - 0¥9 :Tdncunydydxy
%000 000 00007 %000 000 o000t __eotr _ SNOINVTIIOSIN - 095 Tdncumdydx] (e30L
%000 000 00001 %000 000 00001 00001 - o SNOINVTIIOSIN 000-00595-6T1-100
SNOINVTIIISIW - 095 ‘Tdnoinydydxy
X0rs: 000050V 00'00ST6T  KS®L  00'00L'YT 00000707  00'00E‘Z8T e $35N3dX3 TVNOLLVY34O - 0FS :Tdnaimidydxg &30,
%000 000 00'000'S %0000y  00'000'y 00'000°S 00'000°7 T s3un0x4 ONV 38NLINYNA 000 ZZ0€5 611100
%000 000 00°000°S %00°0 000 00'000°S 00'000°S 519 0/7-0L0ES-6TT TH0
%00°0S-  00'000'S- 00°000's %00°0 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T S3IDIAY3IS TYNOISSIH0Nd 000-0Z0ES-6TT TOO
%000 000 00°00L'Z %000 000 00°00L7 0000L'T SLNIWIIHOV INIVW 000-650E5-6TT 10
%000 000 00000T %000 000 00°000'T 00'000'T IDNVNILNIVIN ONIATING 000 {S0E5 6
%000 000 00°000° %000 000 000002 000002 S3HIL 000 TFOES 61T T00
%00°0 000 - 00°'000'E %00'0v-  00°000'Z- 00'000E 00°000°S 135310 3 SVO 000-0v0FS-6TT 100
%000 000 00'00S'LY %07'6 00000t 00°005'ty 00°00S'EV JHYMLIOS YILNdWOD PEOE (G0
%00'05-  00005°Z- 000052 %00°0 000 00°000's 00°000's JDNVNILNIVIN 01NV
%000 000 000009 %000 000 00'000'9 000009 ONINIVYL
%00'0 000 00°000'85S %EV'6 00°000°s 00°000'8S 00'000°€S SNOILYIINNIWWOD
%000 000 00°000°S %vv'vy-  00°000F- 00'000'S 00°000'6 S3ISYIT ANV SINIY
%00°00T- 00'000°E- 000 %000 000 00'000°€ 00°000'E SHIVdaY
%00'0 000 00°'000'E %00°0 000 00°'000'€ 00°000'E S311ddNS ONILYYILO
%000 00'0 00°000°0T %.9'99  00°000'V 00°000°01 00°0009 s3uLnLn
%00°0 000 00'000'Z2 %00'0 000 00000 00°000°Z2 IDNVNILNIVIN LNIW4GIND3
%000 000 00°000°T %000 000 000007 0070002 T3AVYL
%000 000 0000001 %EE'EE  00°005'Z 00°000°0T 00005, INOHdIIIL
%000 000 00°008'T %0000 00°00Z°T 00°008'T 00009 $3I1ddNS 321440 000-TTOES 61T 100
SASN3dXI TYNOLLYYHIJO - 0€S 'Tdnoinidydxy
%000 000 00ZB6'OYT  XEE'L-  00'TSTZT- _00Z8E’0YY  OO'EET'EST 0 o iSW4IN3E IONINA - 025 ‘TANoIDIdydx3 jmi0)
%000 000 000 %00001- 00861 000 008ErT T ALINND3S TVIDOS 0051075 6
%000 000 00'1L0Y %ES'E 000ST 00'TL0'Y 00°'1Z6'E IHVIIOIN 000 €T075
%000 000 00'T9S'EY %0Z'82-  00'60T'LI- 00°T95°EY 00°0£9'09 IINVUNSNI H1TVIH 000- 71075
%000 000 00°'ZEZ'TT %EE'EE-  00'919'S- 00'ZET'TT 00'8¥8'91 1ovd 000 TTOZS 611 T00
%00'0 000 00'8T1'Z8 %S59T  00°799'TT 00'811°Z8 00°'95¢'0L SYid 000-0T0zS 61T T00
SLI43INIE IONIYA - 026 :Tdnaundydxy
YO0 .20 0OWVLOST XvBE  OQO'ELEOT  00VvLOSZ  OOWLEORZ . 3SN3dX3LD3MK AMVIVS - OFS ‘Tdnoisidydh jeio)
%000 000  00vwL08Z %p8'E 00'ELE'OT 00'vtL'082 00'TLE0LT SIOVM B SIHVIVS 000 0TOTS 671 100

ISNIdXI LIFHIA AUVTVS - 0TS ‘Tdnoinidydx3
11 - 6TT uawyedag
LOAF__.-Z unody

(aseasaq) sapnuaL (aseareq) 1dag jeuly
/ aseany 0Z0Z-610Z / aswanu 0Z0Z-610Z 6T0Z-810Z
R 1 — .. e Spne i
uospedwo) 0} 188png uasey 0y 1alipng
zuospedwo) 7 uospedwo) T uospedwo) 1 uospedwo)

Hoday uosuedwo) 1a8png




Wi 10 e afitg

WY 598071 GI0E/97 /¢

%ISE 00000l 00'9Z8'¥8L  %O06T-  00'SLS'9T-  O00'9TEUSE  00WONWLE

XIL9T- 00°00579- 00'00STLT  %OTTI- 000056 00000'VEZ  0000SESZ . ovo-ove:rdnousidydiy jeoy
%TvTE  0000SZ9-  0000S9ET  %/Z2- 000007S-  00000'661

00'000'957 R INIWCIND3I ¥3LNdWOD 00009119 6TT 100
(aseasnaq) aapeua)

JaQWInN Junoday
(aseauz3q) dag jeuly
joseanu)  0Z02-6T0Z

E teachoions B —— . JEWADN  OTOT-ETEE  GTOTAIOL
“ R —— .

uosyedwo) 0} Wipng aed 03 3alpng
Z uospedwo)y 7 uospedwo) T uosyedwo) T uospedwo)

B - U-6TT Juawpedaqg (e30L

198png Juasey

woday uosyedwo) 138png




- < _—

Phone: (775) 847-1152
Storey County IT Department it{wstoreycounty.org
PO BOX 176 www storeycounty.org

Virginia City, NV 89440

Storey County Information Technology Department
Combined Annual Budget Request Narrative & Breakdown
Fiscal Year 2020

SALARIES

The IT Department consists of one salaried IT Director, one Network Technician II, one
Network Administrator Lead and one Administrative Assistant I

51010

Salaries and Wages $280,744.00

BENEFITS

Benefits are calculated out using the appropriate contracts that are in place as per
Human Resources.

52010
52011
52012
52013
52014

PERS $82,118.00
PACT $11,232.00
Health Insurance $43,561.00
Medicare $4.071.00
Social Security $0

One Salaried IT Director

One Full Time Network Tech 11

One Full Time Network Administrator
One Part Time Administrative Assistant |




Phone: (775) 847-1152
Storey County IT Department It(storeycounty.org
PO BOX 176 www.storeveounty.org

Virginia City, NV 89440

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

53011 Office Supplies $1800.00

This line item has tripled from last year due to an increase in support roles like the Safety
Committee that have been added to the department.

$500.00 for General office supplies (Pens, paper, staples, DVD-R, files, folders

L]

* $500.00 for toner and ink — color LaserJet and plotter

¢ $300.00 for binders, bindings and meeting supplies

* $500.00 for organizers, card holders, name plaques, post-it notes
53012 Telephone $10,000.00

We have increased this line item from last year for telephone services as we continue to
assist the Communications Department in deploying VOIP Countywide.

e $4,500.00 for Cell phones for James, Tim, Doug
e $1,500.00 for Cisco Hosted VOIP
* $2,500.00 for support, hardware and phone accessory

53013 Travel $2,000.00
This line item remains unchanged from last year-.
e Technology Conferences or Seminars

53016 Equipment Maintenance $22,000.00

This line item remains unchanged from last budget year.

$4,200.00 for Replacement APC batteries
$1,800.00 for CHDC A/C Units

$4,800.00 for Cisco Router Hardware Maintenance
$2,400.00 for HP Procurve Switch Maintenance
$5,000.00 for Fiber Patch Cord Maintenance
$2,800.00 for Cisco WAP Maintenance

$1,000.00 for Tool and Rack Maintenance




Phone: (775) 847-1152
Storey County IT Department it‘storeycounty.org
PO BOX 176 Www.storeycounty.org

Virginia City, NV 89440

53022 Utilities $10,000.00

This line item has increased from last budget year as we have become the primary users
in the SMAC facility, accounting for most utility expenses.

e $1,500.00 for Water/Sewer - SMAC
e $3,000.00 for Propane - SMAC
e $5,000.00 for Electric - SMAC
e $1,000.00 for Trash - SMAC
53024 Operating Supplies $3,000.00

This line item has not changed and is in line with current budget spending.

* Small disposable equipment like mice, keyboards, battery backups, Wi-Fi cards
53026 Repairs $3,000.00
This line item has not changed and is in line with current budget spending.

® Repairs to non-electrical equipment

53027 Rents/Lease/Purchase $5,000.00

This line item has been decreased from last budget year as we consolidated our 10x30
storage rental into the TRI facility.

e IT Department Copier Lease
53028 Communications $58,000.00

The communications line item is increasing from last year as we have added a fiber
circuit to the Courthouse dedicated to the VOIP phone system.

$14,400.00 for Courthouse Main Fiber
$13,200.00 for Jail Main Fiber
$13,200.00 for Courthouse VOIP Fiber
$9,800.00 for Licensed MW Link
$7,400.00 for Unlicensed MW Link




i = s S i eemmm e el ————

Phone: (775) 847-1152
Storey County IT Department itlwstoreycounty.org
PO BOX 176 WWw.storeycounty.org

Virginia City, NV 89440

53029 Training $6,000.00
This line item has not changed and is in|line with current budget spending.

¢ Security+, Cisco, VMWare, IT Training and Certification

53030 Auto Maintenance $5,000.00
This line item has not changed and is in line with current budget spending.
e Vehicle maintenance for three vehicles

53034 Computer Software . $47.500.00

This line item has increased slightly from last budget year to account for the increase in
annual software licensing costs.

e $13,000.00 for Cisco Smartnet — All Devices
$8,000.00 for Microsoft Licenses

e $3,000.00 for ADS Software Support

e $4,700.00 for CivicPlus Website Annual Contract

e $3,500.00 for IT Helpdesk Software

e $1,000.00 for SSL Certificate Upkeep

¢ $6,000.00 for Annual Anti-Virus Subscription — 150 Users

* $5,000.00 for SolarWinds Net Monitoring

* $3,300.00 for Annual VMWare Software And Support
53040 Gas and Diesel © $3,000.00

This line item has decreased from last budget year, gas prices did not spike this year.
¢ Gas expenses for three vehicles yé:arly

53041 Tires " $,2000.00

This line item has not changed and is in !fne with current budget spending.

e Vehicle Tires For One Vehicle




Phone: (775) 847-1152
Storey County IT Department itstoreycounty.org
PO BOX 176 WWW storeycounty.org

Virginia City, NV 89440

53057 Building Maintenance $1,000.00

This line item is unchanged from last budget year.
¢ $1,000.00 for Plumbing, Sewer or Electrical repairs.

53070 Professional Services $10,000.00

This line item is unchanged from last budget year.

* Subcontract work for IT Services (VMware, Exchange, Tower Work)
¢ Legacy Phone System Support

53070-270  GIS $5,000.00
This line item remains unchanged.
e GIS Support Services thru Farr West

53071 Adverse Labor Relations $0

This is a new line item to cover costs relating to third party investigative services.

53072 Furniture and Fixtures $5000.00

This line item is increasing to cover furniture for 4 staff members including desks, chairs
and shelving.

e Desks, chairs and related office furniture

CAPITAL OUTLAY
64010 Capital Outlay $35,000.00

e 2020 GMC Sierra 1500 Pickup Truck NASPO

64160 Computer Equipment $199,000.00

Please see attached Capital Outlay Summary




Phone: (775) 847-1152

Storey County IT Department itfystoreycounty.org
i PO BOX 176 WWW,storeycounty.org ‘

Virginia City, NV 89440

56500 Miscellaneous $100.00

This line item has not changed and is in line with current budget spending.

* Business Meetings




Comptroller




%6402 00°00Z°88 00°'T0S'ZIS %IV'9T-  00'E8Z'ES- 00°TOE'vTY 00'v8S'L0S
%LE'0E0'T 00°00Z'88 00'09£'96 %I6'T6-  00'00Z'L6- 00'09S'8 00°09'S0T L
%00'0 00°000°0t 00°000°0% %00°00T- 00°000'09- 00'0 00'000°09
%000 000007 00°000°Z %00°00T-  00°000'Z- 000 000007
%000 00°'000'0€ 00'000°0€ %00'00T- 00'000°5Z- 000 00'000'SZ
%00°0 00°00S 00005 %00'0 000 000 000
%000 000 000 %00'00T- 00'00Z- 000 00'002
%00°0 000002 000002 %00°0 000 000 000
%000 00000t 00'000't %00°00T-  00°000't- 000 00000t
%000 00°000'8 00°000°8 %00°00T- 00°000°9- 000 00°000'9
%000 00004 00'00L %00'00T- 00'00S- 000 00005
%00°0 000 00'096 %00°0 000 00'096 00096
%000 000 00'00S'E %00'0 000 00°00S'E 00°005°E
%000Z 00005 00'000'E %00'0 000 000052 00005
%EE'EE  00'00S 000002 %00'0S  00°00S 00'00S°T 00°000'T
%00'0 000 00001 %00'0 000 00'00T 00°00T
%000 000 00°LTT'TPT %9Z'Y 00°'808°S 00°LTTZPT 00°'60E'9ET L o
%000 000 00'896'¢ %90 00'8TT 00'896'€ 00°058'€ - o I _
%000 00’0 00°'069'6Y %00'0 00'1- 000696t 00'169°6%
%000 000 00'¥Z¥'s %00'0 000 00'vZv'8 00'vZr's
%000 000 00°'SE0'08 %59'L 00'169°S 00'SEQ’0B 00 PYEPL
%00°0 000 00'vZ9°€LT %SO0'E 00'60T'8 00'PZ9'ELZ  00°STS'S9Z
%00°0 000 00'¥Z9'eLT %S0'E 00°'601'8 00'¥Z9'€LT 00'S15'592

(aseanaq) aapeua) (aseannq) adag leuly

/ aseanu) 0zZ0Z-610Z / 9seasdu) 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-8T0Z
g W@Ipng 1 % — 199png 3a8png jualed

uosjiedwo) 03 wipng ualegd o} 198png
Zuospedwo)y 7 uospedwo) T uospedwo) T uosuedwo)

‘HITIOYLdWOD - TZT Juawiiedaq jejo)
‘SISN3IdXT TVNOILYYIAO - OES ‘Tdnounidydx] je3o)

13oansa/Lianv

SIUNLXIA ANV JUNLINYNS
S3D1A¥3S TYNOISS3II08d

$3J110N DNENd

INIWIDVNYN QHOD3H
JHVYMLIOS HILNdWOD
AINIWCIND3I ¥3LNdNOD

ONINIVYL

S3SV3I1 ANV SLN3Y
‘dI4JSaNs '8 $3NA
T1IAVHL
INOHd313L
$3NddNS 321440
39V1S0d

0000605 T21 T00
000°210€5- 171100
000-04G€S 17T T00
000-8b0F5 17T 100
000-GE0ES 12T T00
000 E0ES 171106
000 €€0¢S 121
000 67085 177

000°/70%

0 v1 100
000°ET0¢S- 121700
0007105 127 100
00G-TT0£S 171 100

000-0T0ES 12T 100

SISNIdX3 TWNOILVHILO - 0€S :1dnoinydydxy

JUVIIQIN
IINVHNSNI HLIVIH
1Jvd

SH3d

S113IN3IE IONIYL - 025 Tdnosndydx] |eyo)

000-£T02S TZT 100
0007075 12T 100
000-T10Z5 TZ1 100
000-0T0Z5° 171 T00

SLI4IN3E IONIYS - 0ZS ‘Tdnosnadydxy

SIOVM B SIIFVIVS

3SNIdX3 LOIYI0 AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosoadydx3 |e3o)

000-0T0TS TZT 100

ISNIAX3 1IINIQ AUVIVS - 0TS :Tdnounydydxa
YINIOULAWOD - TZE uawisedag

JaquIny Junoddy

voday uosiedwo) 128png




Emergency
Management




8t J0 9¢ abed

_ 'ANIWIDVNVIN ADNIDHIWA - ZbT :uawiedaqg |e3o).

000 091¥9-7%1 T00

0%9 - 019 :Tdnounidydxy
__ *ANIWNYIA09 1vHINID - 0pS ‘Tdnousadydxg jejo)

000-06€¥S ZpT 100

AINIWNYIA0D TYHINID - 0vS Tdnosndydxy
$ISN3IdX3 TYNOILYHICO - 0£S ‘Tdnosmdydxy |ejo)

0/2-0/0¢4 7vT-160
000-0£0€5 7v1-T00
000-050¢5-7bT T00

§
f T00
Coblar

e
1100
000-TT0ES 74T T00

000 ¥10£S
000D F10ES
000-710ES

SISNIIXI TYNOILVHICO - 0€S :Tdnosmdydxg

000 ¥T07S JvT 100
000-£T078 ZvT TO0
00071076 7vl TOO
g0 11076 7T T00

SLI4INE IONIYA - 0ZS :Tdnosnidydxy
3SN3dX3 1D3YIQ AYVTIVS - 015 ‘Tdnosnydydxg |ejo)

000 01014 zb1 100

ISNIdXI LITHIA AUVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosnidydxy
INIWIDOVNVIN ADNIDUIWI - Z¥T Juawpedag

JaquinN Junody

%000 000 12'528'98 %68'6¢  T7'868'8 12's28'98 00'L26'ts ) L
%000 000 00°00%"y %00°0 00°00+'y 00°00%"y 000 . i o '0¥9 - 0b9 ‘Tdnounidydxy jejoy
%000 000 00'00%'y %000 00°00%'% 00°00%'% 000 [ ) i IN3IWJIND3 ¥31NdWOD
%000 000 00000 %00°0 000 00°000°s 00°000'S e
%000 00'0 00'000'S %000 000 00°000°S 00°000'S ) T NOILVOILIN ADNIONIN3
%000 000 00°059°8Y %SY'TOT _ 00°005vZ oo0se'sy _ ooostvZ
%000 000 00°000°S %00'0 000 00°000°s 00°000's - SI9
%000 000 00'000°0€ %00'00F 00°000'FZ 00'000°0€ 00'000'9 S3DIAHIS TYNOISSII0Hd
%00'0 000 00008 %00°0 000 00008 00008 135310 3 SVO
%000 000 00°005'T %000 000 00°005'T 00°00S'T LNIWCIND3 ¥3LNdWOD
%00°0 000 00008 %00°0 000 00'008 00'008 IINVNILNIVIN OLNY
%00'0 000 00'000'T %00'0 000 00'0002 000002 ONINIVYL
%00'0 000 00°005'E %00'0 000 00°005'E 00°00S'E $311ddNS DNILYYIMO
%000 000 00°'058 %00'0 000 00'058 00058 S3ILILN
%000 000 00005 %00°0 000 00°00S 00005 ONILNIYd
%00°0 000 00002 %00°0 000 00002 00002 "d1Y258NS 8 SINA
%00'0 000 00°00S %00'0 000 00°00S 00'00S 13AVYL
%000 000 000052 %00'SC  00°00S 000052 00°000'2 INOHdI13L
%000 000 00°'00S %00'0 000 00005 00005 $31ddNs 321440
%00°0 000 12'L60'L __%E€0°0- 6L°T- 12160 00°660'L o o . SL43IN34 IDNIYH - 025 Tdnosnidydxy jejo)
%000 000 SLOEY'T  %200-  SZO- T scogrt 00TEY'T e ALI¥NI3S VIDOS
%00'0 000 EEVIE %1Z'0- 190 EEPIE 00'STE IUVIIQIN
%000 00'0 ST'T99'€ %Z0'0- SL0- SZT'T99'E 00'799'€ IDNVHNSNI HLTVIH
%000 000 88'069'T %100 Zro- 88°069°T 00'T69'T 10vd
%000 000 00'8£9°1Z %000 000 00'8L9°TZ oo8eStT
%000 000 00'8£9°'T2 %00'0 000 0084912 00'8£9°'1Z . SIOVM B SIUVIVS
(aseasdaq) YV TTET (aseainaq) ydaqg 1eujs
/ aseanu 0Z0Z-610Z / @seanu) 0Z0Z-6T0Z 610Z-810Z

Ty T Tya¥prat % 198png 128png juaseg

uosuedwo) 0} 128png Jualey 0} 1a8png

Zuospedwo)  z uospedwo) T uospiedwo) T uospedwo)

Joday uospedwo) 3a8png




STOREY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Budget Request Justification Summary Sheet

Overview

We have worked to keep our line item budget as flat as possible and to be as
conservative as possible in our operations and the overall bottom line for the county’s
general fund. We pursue all grant funding opportunities that we are able to take
advantage of in order to provide the best services to the residents and visitors of Storey
County.

Storey County Emergency Management has been a less than half time position for the
Director with Community Relations Coordinator Cherie Nevin assisting with vital support
for grant programs and management.

Listed below you will find a summary of the line item budget requests that we have
made.

Please note that we are requesting funding to contract out for the five year FEMA

required update to the Storey County Hazard Mitigation Plan as well as replacement of
radios for the Emergency Operations Center.

Total Budget Request: $86,825.21

FY2019/20 Emergency Management Budget Regquest Summary




STOREY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Budget Request Justification by Line Item

Budget Request by Category:

Salary & Benefits: $28,775.21

Salary: $21,678.00

Benefits: $7,097.21

The Emergency Management Director is a less than Part Time position. In past years,
we have received approximately $21,000 in grant funds through the Emergency
Management Performance Grant to offset salary costs. It is anticipated that we will
receive this grant once again, but an exact time frame or amount of money is unknown
at this time.

53011 Office Supplies: $500

Please note NO change from previous fiscal year

ltems in this category include: paper, pens, binders, ink cartridges, files and various
other office related items. Some of these daily functioning materials we are able to
obtain from SERC administrative grant funds that help to defray some of our costs.

53012 Telephone: $2,500

Funds in this category are used for recurring monthly charges of 1 Sprint Aircard and 1
Satellite Phone, teleconferencing services and emergency coordination center phone
lines. The emergency management director maintains a personal cell phone for
business purposes with no additional cost to the county.

53013 Travel: $500

Funds in this category will be used for travel expenses associated with staff attending
training conferences, classes and meetings out of the county. Most of the travel
expenses for our department are reimbursed by State and Federal grants. We have
attended no-cost local or state conferences relating to ongoing county emergency
planning projects. We strive to keep our travel costs as low as possible by attending in
state conferences and trainings.

53014 Dues & Subscriptions $200

Funds in this category will be used to support annual dues for the International
Association of Emergency Managers for Joe Curtis. |AEM brings together emergency
managers and disaster response professionals from all levels of government, as well as
the military, the private sector and volunteer organizations worldwide.

53020 Printing $500

Funds in this category will be used to print and distribute public outreach materials.
Public outreach is the core of public education relating emergency preparedness. We
want to make sure that we provide the most up to date materials to our citizens as

FY2019/20 Emergency Management Budget Request Summary
1




possible. We are attempting to make greater use of our social media and web page
resources to reach out to the public with preparedness information.

53022 Utilities $850

Funds in this category will be used to pay for cable television at the Emergency
Management Office and the Emergency Coordination Center. Being able to monitor
events happening in our region and nation are an important component in the
preparedness cycle of emergency management. Cable television allows staff to monitor
news outlets when needed during emergency situations.

53024 Operating Supplies: $3,500

Funds in this category support the overall operations of the Emergency Coordination
Center. This fund also supports the daily operating items of our department. We hope
to be able to purchase some educational materials to distribute to the public during
various community events such as National Night Out and National Preparedness
Month.

53029 Training: $2,000

Funds in this category are to be used to support various emergency management
related trainings for county employees, such as ICS Trainings, Hazmat Trainings and
cooperative Sand table trainings between the various county departments. Please note
that we explore and have been very successful in obtaining grant funds to offset training
costs.

53030 Auto Maintenance: $800

The Department currently has one vehicle assigned to the department. This vehicle is a
Chevrolet Tahoe and is primarily used by the Director Curtis. Such maintenance items
for this vehicle will include regular service at suggested mileage intervals, tires and
other repairs that may arise. This vehicle is aging and we want to make sure that we
have the proper funds budgeted should any major repairs be needed. This vehicle is
used both for Emergency Management functions as well as response to Fire
Department related emergency events.

§3033 Computer Equipment: $1,500
Funds in this category will be used to replace computer equipment as needed for our

Emergency Coordination Center.

53040 Gas and Diesel: $800

Funds in this category are used for vehicle fuel costs. We anticipate that the cost of fuel
will continue to rise during the next fiscal year and the amount budgeted should allow
for proper funding. We work to be as conservative as possible with travel in county
vehicles thus keeping our fuel costs very low.

53070 Professional Services: $30,000

Funds in this category will be used to contract for services related to emergency
planning needs and specialized services. One project that we are required to complete
this fiscal year is the 5 Year FEMA Required Update to our Hazard Mitigation Plan.

FY2019/20 Emergency Management Budget Request Summary
2




53070-270 GIS Professional Services: $5,000
Funds in this category will be used to contribute to GIS costs related to Emergency
Management functions.

0 /540%’ Capital Outlay $4,400
@"D\ Funds in this category will be used to replace two VHF Radios for the Emergency
Operations Center. The current radios have reached the end of their useful life.

54090 Emergency Mitigation: $5,000

Although, we haven't had any disasters during this fiscal year that prompted the use of
this fund; we feel that it is important to keep the balance of the Emergency Mitigation
Fund stable in the event that we need to access the fund for other disaster related

expenses.

TOTAL BUDGET REQUEST: ___ $86,825.21
FY 2018/19 Budget Request was $58,346.00

FY2019/20 Emergency Management Budget Request Summary
3




STOREY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Program Overview

Storey County Emergency Management provides for all of the Emergency Pianning for our five
primary disaster concerns (Earthquake, Wildland fire, winter storm, Wind and Flooding) as well
as management of the federally required Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC).
Involvement with oversight of hazardous materials utilized by private industry within the county
that uses and stores such in the course of their business practices. Administration of the
Emergency Coordination Center (ECC) which activates during major emergency incidents and
planning of hazardous materials training and exercises put on to enhance the knowledge and
capabilities of our first responder personnel. Planning for evacuations, emergency
preparedness and public outreach and education is another aspect of this less than half time
county Department.

Over the past twelve months, Emergency Management has continued to pursue a number of
programs and grants. We have received grants for public safety mitigation equipment, planning
and training and a portion of personnel costs. We have pursued contacts and maintained close
communications with counterparts in Washoe, Lyon, Carson City and Douglas Counties
regarding Emergency Management matters. We continue to meet with them regularly.

We continue to remain active in several state and regional working groups. The Quad County
Multi-Agency Coordination Group is another coalition of the four counties which we have formed
recently to organize and coordinate the Emergency Coordination Centers of the four counties,
Carson, Douglas, Lyon and Storey. This group also has incorporated the area Health resources
into the group.

We participated in National Preparedness Month a nationwide effort that promotes making sure
that everyone is prepared; this occurs in September of each year. We also participated in the
National Night out event in August and shared emergency preparedness materials with
residents of the county. We have attended neighborhood watch meetings in the Virginia
Highlands and Lockwood communities presenting residents with information on preparedness.
In addition, we participate in local business watch programs. This past year we had Storey
County participate in the Great Nevada Shakeout, which is an earthquake preparedness
awareness event in October. We also embarked on a general disaster and emergency
preparedness public awareness program by writing and distributing the "What If Times" monthly
bulletin.

Our Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) has continued to function at a very high level
in the county. We can boast that we have the best involvement and attendance in the state
from both public and private sectors with our LEPC. This has been recognized by the State of
Nevada Emergency Response Commission who oversees the LEPC statewide mission. The
Emergency Planning and Community Right-To-Know Act (EPCRA) mandates that each county
maintains a LEPC which provides planning for chemical emergencies, provides for notification

FY2019/20 Emergency Management Budget Request Summary
4




of emergency releases of chemicals, and addresses the communities’ right-to-know about toxic
and hazardous chemicals.

We participated in the working group that formulated the Nevada State Disaster Recovery plan
which encompassed every county in the state. We will also look to develop a Storey County
Debris Management plan for disasters.

We continue to provide training as needed for all county personnel to the minimum levels
required by FEMA for emergency preparedness. These minimum requirements have been
increased by FEMA to include other on line trainings that will have to be completed by all
employees that respond to emergencies or might be utilized in an emergency environment or in
an Emergency Coordination Center.

Storey County Emergency Management continues to participate in the hazardous materials
reporting program and state hazardous materials database as required by the State Emergency
Response Commission. Storey County Emergency Management is tasked with review of all
private industry emergency operations plans which are required for industries that possess or
use hazardous materials. Review of the Storey County School System Emergency Plans must
also be vetted by Emergency Management pursuant to Nevada State law.

We coordinated regional training exercises related to hazmat in 2018. We partnered with our
local business partners on these training efforts and will continue to maximize those
partnerships in the coming years

Emergency Management responds to major emergency incidents in Storey County and assists
with oversight of such incidents. We work closely with all county departments and cooperating
partners in maintaining the quality of life in Storey County that our citizens have become
accustomed to. We are working to refine our Emergency Coordination Center functions.
Storey, Carson, Lyon and Douglas Counties have completed a process of regionalizing our
Emergency Operations Plans and Emergency Coordination Center plans so they all work the
same so that as each county needs aid from an adjoining county we all know exactly how each
other works. It makes mutual aid work very smoothly.

Thank you for the opportunity to serve and participate in the need for Emergency Management
in Storey County.

FY2019/20 Emergency Management Budget Request Summary
5




Emergency Mitigation




609°LS 609°L 609'L 609'LS 060°0S leg pun4 Buipu3

609°LS 609°LS 609°LS 06005 0L6'cyr leg pun4 Buuuibeg
0 000°0S- 000°0S- 615} 000°c6 asuadx3 sA anuaAay
aAnejua} jeuld aApejus | lenjoy leuid 0¢-610¢
0Z-610¢2 61-8L02 61-8L02 gL-L102 8L-2102 os uonebyi Aousbiew3
%000 00°0000¥ wure "we o 00061  SYEIST-  ‘moLuoday
I %00°0 00°000°0¥ .. .. 00°061 S¥'61S'T- INOLLYDLLIW ADN3IO¥IW3 - 050 :pund |8101
T %000  00°000°0% ﬁ ) T o006 SHEIST- IN3WNYIAOD TVHINID - 0¥S
NOLLVDLLIW ADNIDNIWA - 050 :puny
Jepy yInoayl Tdnocisdydiy
(aseaneq) ApnuL jeuid Apnovala  Auapov jmoy
[ esweau 0Z0Z-6102 6T0Z-810Z 610Z-8T0Z 8T0Z-L10Z
o wIpng - -
% ualed 04 1adpng 1e8png Judied
T uosyedwo) T uospedwo)
%000 00°000°0¥ e ud "o  sree9'oe 000  mopuoday
%00°0 00°000°0% - ST'669'0F 000 NOLLVDLLUIN ADNID¥IW3 - 050 :pund |s0)
%000 00°000°0% S7'669'0€ 000 INNIAIY SNOINVTIIDSIW - 9€
NOLLVOLLIW ADNIDNIW3 - 050 :puny
Je ynouyy dnounydyay
(@swaudaq) sapnual teuly Ay aia  Auspoy moy
O RR hccosc. 02026102 6102-8107 610Z-8102 ST0Z-LT0T
g
% Wwased 03 welpng 1alpng Juaieyg

T uospedwo) T uosuedwo)

EmEE:m Q:Ohw
Hoday uosuedwo) 338png




16 10 » abiey

WY 58780 GLEMES

%00°0 00°000°0 00'000'0% %000 00'0 _ 000 000 e
%000 00°000°0% 00°000°0% %000 000 000 %0 - e
%000 00°000°0% 000000t %000 000 000 000
(eseatdaq) EL DTS TTETY (aseasdaq) ydag reuyd
L / 3seasu) 070Z-610Z / aseany _0202-6102 6T0Z-8T0Z
% 39¥png T ) 198png 198png Juaieq
uospedwo) 0y 198png juaied 0} ya8png
Zuospedwo)  z uospedwo) T uospedwo) 1 uospedwo)

NOILYDILIW ADNIDYIW3 - 050 :pund 210}
{INJWNYIA0D TVHINID - ObS :Tdnosmadydx je3o)
uonediuw AxusBiawy 000 060v5050-050
ANIWNYIAOD TVHINID - 0pS :Tdnosgdydxy
NOLLVSILIW ADNIDYIW3 - 050 :puny
JaquinN unody

uoday uosiedwo) 3a8png




Community Relations




Hl 16 @) abeg

— e . R _ . _ WY G598 0 Bilie fae e
%000 000 00°000'08 %EE'EE 00'000°0Z 00'000°08 00°000°09 HIINID 1YV S AHVIA LNIVS OTT 700/5-911 100
%000 000 00°000°05 %TT'TT 00°000'S 00°000°05 00°000°SY AHVHE 000-90075 91T 100
%000 000 00"000'0ET %EE'B 00°000°0T 00°'000°0€T 00000021 1S3IHD WOD ALIAILDY HLNOA 000-v007S 911 100
%000 000 00°050°L %000 000 00°0S0°L 00°050°L dIHSHOSNOJS dASH 000-€00/5-9T1 100
%00°0 000 00'000'SET %00°0 000 00°000°SET 00°'000°SET JA-SNIZILID HOIN3S 000620045 9TT-T0D
SIIUNOS ONIDNVNIL ¥IHLO - 045 :Tdnoinydydxg
%000 000 .. 000SSZE  %0vi 000097 000ssZ€  ooost'se o ‘SISNIAX3 TYNOLLYNIHO - 0€S :TdnonIdydig |00
%000 000 00005 %000 000 00005 00'005°Z T T S3DIANIS TYNOISSI40ud 00001065 911100
%00°0 000 00°000'9 %00'0 000 00°0009 00°000°9 "81ND YOIN3S ‘ON {PT-780£5 911 T00
%00°0 000 00°'00S %00'0 000 00°'00S 00005 JONVNILNIVW ONIG1INgG 000 £50FS 0

%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00'00¢- 000 00'00€ aoomIDOT v05 - T50€5 9
%000 000 0000 %000 000 00°00L 00°00L S3YiL

%00'0 000 00'00L %000t 0000 00°'00L 00°00S 135310 8 SVO 000 0FOES 9TT TG0

%000 000 00052 %000 000 00'052 00052 IYVYMLIOS HILNIWOD 000 YEOES 4117100

%000 000 00'000'T %00'SL-  00'000E- 000007 00000t IN3IWGIND3I HILNdWOD 000-€E0ES 9TT T0

%00°0 000 00'000'T %00°0 000 00°000'T 00°000°T IDNVNILNIVIN OLNY

%000 000 00'000Y %£9'99T 00°00S'Z 00'000'y 00'005'T ONINIVYL

%000 000 00°00S'T %000 000 00°00S‘T 00°005°T S3i1ddNS ONILYYILO 000 $70£5- 00

%000 000 00'00S'S %00°0 000 00°005°S 00'00S'S [a[ele]"V'iaTe}] v05 22085 917100

%000 000 00°000'E %00°0 000 00'000°E 00'000'€ s3uLnLN 000 220£5 31T 100

%000 000 00°00S %000 000 00°00S 00°005 JONVNILNIVIN LNIWAIND3

%00'0 000 00'000T %£9'99-  00'000'T- 00'000'T 00'000°€ 13AVHL

%00'0 000 00°009°1 %000 000 00°009T 00°009°T aooMAD0T

%00°0 000 00°000'2 %00°0 00'0 000007 000007 INOHd4I3L

%000 000 00°009 %00'0 000 00'009 00009 $311ddNS 321440

%000 000 00002 %000 000 00°00Z 0000Z 19V1S0d 000-0T0ES-9TT 100
SISNIdXI TYNOLLVHIJO - OFS ‘Tdnounydydxy

%00°0 000 00°'€8Z°Z6 XSTYY  00'LOE'BT 00'EBZ'Z6 00'9.6'€9 e SU43N3S IONINS - 0TS (TdncuDidydxz g0y

%000 000 T 009097 %%00 00T 00'909'T 00'209'T . . . . . "HIND YOIN3S "ON VT +107% 9117100

%00'0 000 00950 %69'BE  00°Lv8 00'9€0°E 00'681°Z JUVIITIN 000-£T07S 97T

%000 00'0 00°£8T'EZ %TT 9¥ 00°'6ZE°L 00°'L8T'EZ 00'858'ST FDNVHNSNI HLTVIH 000 71075

%00'0 00'0 00'zZZE'OT %1S9T  00'E9¥'T 00°ZZE'0T 00'658'8 10vd D00-TT0Z5-911-T00

%00'0 000 00'ZET'¥S %¥9'ZS  00'699'8T 00 ZET'VS 00°€9¢'SE SH3d 000°0T078 911 T00

SLI4INIE IDONIYA - 0ZS ‘Tdnornydydxy
000 ogg ———oUIOVEOT  %e3% O00OWSS  00TONSZ  O0TEEOST  aouex i3m0 Aivive-ors rdnossdyoss oy
%000 000 00'T0¥'60Z %8IBE  00OTY'SS 00°T0V'607 00'T66°0ST _ SIOVM B SIVIVS 000-0TOTS 91160

ASNIdXI LIIHIA ANYIVS - 0TS ‘1dnoinydydxy
SNOLLYTIFY ALINNIWINOD - 91T ‘uawedag
Jaquiny Junoxny

(aseausaq) ApeIua) (sseanaq) ydag leuyy
/ aseanuy 0Z0Z-610Z / aseauou| 0Z0Z-6102 6T0Z-8102
% Tepegy T g R
uosuedwo) 03 }a%png judied 0} 198png
Zuospyedwo) 7 uospedwo) T uospedwod T uospedwo)

Uoday uospedwo) 1a8png




il fhndoe S . WY G608 0L BTUC/S

%000 000 00¥Z'B00T  %9LTL  O0UIT'PIT  00'¥SZ'B00'T  00/9VWE8 'SNOLLY13¥ ALINNINWOD - 9T :uauniedaq jeo)
X000 000 000SUW3 %99’y O0O0UOE  000SOw9  000SOWS . ‘SIDUNOSONONVNH NIHIO-OLS Tdno:0idHdiI oL
%000 000 00°000°01 %00°0 00'0 00'000°01 0000007 o . 180ddNS WNISNIN 314 000 FT045-§T17100
%00'0 000 00'000°SZ %00'0 000 00°000'SZ 00°000'SZ NIVAL NYVIN £05-E10459TT 100
%000 000 00'005'¥9 %ET L~ 00'000°S- 00'005'v9 00'005'69 S3DIAHIS JUVD HLIVIH 000-271046 911 100
%000 000 00°000°0ZT %000 000 00'000°0ZT 00'000°0ZT JO0HIS A¥VM H1YNOA 000-0T0Z S §TT T00
%000 000 00'000'5Z %00'0 000 00°000'SZ 00°000'SZ "41ND HOIN3S 'ON [YT-600£5 91T TOD
%000 000 0000S'LZ %00'0 000 00'005'LZ 00°005'L2 NOILNILX3 JHNLINDIHOV AN 000-800/5-9T1 100
JaQUINN JUN0Y
{eseasnaq) aapuua) (eseasaq) ydag jeuyy
/ aseasu| 0Z0Z-6102 / 9seanu) 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-8107
g BT T g ialipng weded”
uosuedwo) o1 1a8png Wased 03 1a8png
z uospedwo)  Z uospedwo) 1 uospedwo) 1 uosuedwo)
voday uosuedwo) jadpng




FY 2019/20 '
- COMMUNITY RELATIONS
5 BUDGET REQUEST




53022-8504 Utilities (Lockwood Community/Senior Center): $5,500

Funds in this category will be used 1o pay uliites for the Lockwood Community/Senior Center which includes: power,
pmp;g.a;ﬁ sateliite teievision and watsr for the community garden.

FY18/19- 85,500

53024 Operating Supplies: $1,500

This fund supports the daily operating items of our department. We hope to be able to purchase educational and
promotional materiais to distribute to the pubtic during various community events such as National Night Out, Health
Fairs and various other community outreach events throughout the county.

FY18/19- $1,500

53029 Training: $4,000

Funds in this category will be used to support continuing education as this is an important component in today's ever
changing workplace. Trainings to support community outreach, grant management and compliance and government
relations.

FY18/19- $1,500.

53030 Auto Maintenance: $1,000

Funds in this category will be used for the maintenance of the Lockwood Senior Center Van, Lockwood Meals on
Wheels Delivery Vehicle and the Toyota Rav 4 assigned to our department.

FY18/19- $1,000

53033 Computer Equipment: $1,000
Funds in this category will be used purchase computer equipment.
FY18/19- §4,000

53034 Computer Software: $250
Funds in this category will be used for computer software.
FY18/19- $250

53040 Gas and Diesel: $700

Funds in this category are used fuel costs associated with the Lockwood Community Center Van, Lockwood Meals on
Wheels Delivery Vehicie and the Toyota RAV 4 assigned to the department.

FY18/19- $500

53041 Tires: $700
Funds in this category will be used to replace tires as needed on the vehicles assigned to the department.
FY18/19- $700

53057 Building Maintenance: $500

Funds in the category are used to maintain the Community Services office located at 372 South C Street. We would
like to use some of these funds to upgrade the electrical service to the building and fix some of the wall heaters.
FY18/19- $500

53057-147 Buiiding Maintenance {Lockwood Community/Senior Center): $6,000
Fundsinmhm“mmm}mmemmmbmwwmmy. This year we are
Propasing to fix the electrical issues that we have had in the buikding as well as looking at new flooring for lunch and
community meeting room.

FY18/19- $6,000

53070 Professional Services: $2,500

Funds in this category will be used to cover professional service contracts for special projects to include grant program
assistance.

FY18/19- $2 500

FY2019/20 Community Relations Budget Request
02.22.19

Page 2




Community Support Funding:

57002 Senior Citizens- VC: $135,000

Funds in this category are used to support the services provided for seniors in Storey County in the communities of
Virginia City, Gold Hill, Mark Twain and the Highiands. The senior population in Storey County is close to 30%.

Please soe attached summary of services from the Senior Center.

FY18/19- $135,000

570098-147 Senlors North County (Lockwood Senior Center): $25,000

Funds in this category are used to support programs at the Lockwood Community/Senior Center. This includes mealis
purchased from Washoe County and coffee services.

FY18/19- $25,000

57003 RSVP Sponsorship: $7,050

Funds in this category are used to support the programs of the Retired Senior Volunteer Program. RSVP provides
services to seniors to aliow them to retain independent in their lifestyles. We have two field representatives in Storey
County that provide outreach to our seniors.

Please see attached summary of services from RS VP,

FY18/19- 87,050

57004 Community Chest Program Support: $1 30,000

Funds in this category are used to support youth, community support, and social service programs provided in Storey
County. Community Chest provides a variety of social programs. Funds in this category are also used to support the
operational of the Community Center in Virginia City.

Please see attached summary of services from Community Chest.

FY18/18- $120,000

57006 Library: $50,000

Funds in this category are used to Support the programs of the Library which is managed by Community Chest. The
library director is leading new programming and enhancing the library services offered in Storey County.

Please see attached summary of services from Community Chest.

FY18/19- $45 000

57007-110 St. Mary’s Art Center: $80,000

Funds in this category are used to support the operations of this historic building and the programs that they offer.
These funds will also assist the Art Center with moving forward with making needed building and grounds
improvements to the property. St Mary's Art Center is run by a non-profit board.

Please see attached summary of services from St. Mary’s Art Center

FY18/19- $60,000

57008 NV Agriculture Extension (UNR Cooperative Extension): $27,500

Funds in this category are used to support the 4-H programs in Storey County offered by the University of Nevada
Reno Cooperative Extension. Funding for Cooperative Extension was cut by nearly 50% in the 2007/08 time period.
The increased amount of funding that we enable them to continue to offer their programs in Storey County.

Please see attached summary of services from Cooperative Extension

FY18/19- $27,500

57010 Fourth Ward School: $120,000

Funds in this category are used to support the operations of the historic building and the programs. Please note that
we don't budget a separate line item for building maintenance funds for the Fourth Ward. Therefore, this is the total
allocation that they receive which a large portion goes to improvements and maintenance of the building of which the
Fourth Ward Board of Directors does a fantastic job with.

Please see attached Summary of services from the Fourth Ward Schoo/

FY18/19- $120,000

FY2019/20 Community Relations Budget Request
02.22.19

Page 4




STOREY COUNTY SENIOR CENTER
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Budget Request Justification

t R t
Salary & Benefits: $274,360
51010 Salaries & Wages: $177,000 ($40,020.071)
51010(?) Overtime Pay  $5,200 (60 hours per employee max per year)
51010(?) Temp. Pay $10,000 (Each has 15 days of vacation and personal day)

52010 PERS §11,206 ($11,206)
52012 Health Insurence ~ $37 203 ($3,125)
52013 Medicare $2,589 ($342)

52014 Social Security 36,565

2??2?? Unemployment $8,500 ($1,121)

?2??? Federal $16,117 ($3,642)

Funds in this category are for all positions at the Virginia City and Lockwood areas. Lockwood new position in
parentheses)

53011 Office Supplies: $5,000

Funds in this category are used to purchase office supplies which include: Paper, pens, binders, ink cartridges, files
and various other office related items. New office supplies will need to be purchased for new site manager in
Lockwood. (Lockwood = $3,000 Virginia City = $2,000)

53012 Telephones and Internet (Senior Center): $3,100
Funds in this category are used for recurring monthly charges of business, fax and internet lines. (Lockwood = $2,000
Virginia City = $1,200)

53016 Equipment Maintenance: $2,000
Funds in this category will be used for maintenance of equipment. (Lockwood = $500 Virginia City = $1,500)

53022 Utilities: $15,000

Funds in this category will be used to pay utilities. The breakdown is as follows: Pest Control; Sierra Fire Protection:;
Integrity Fire; Waters - Grease Trap Cleaning: Carpet Cleaning: Security System: Propane; Nevada Energy; Storey
County Water (Lockwood = $5,000 Virginia City = $10,000)

??777? Food: $45,000
This fund supports the daily operating items of our department and is the money that goes towards the food costs to
make the daily meals. (Virginia City)

7?7?77 Prepared Meals: $18,000
This fund supports the daily operating items of our department and is the money that goes towards Washoe County for
the meals for the nutrition program. (Lockwood)

?77?7 Paper Products: $5,000
This fund supports the daily operating items of our department and goes towards containers, gioves, napkins, etc. for
the congregate dining setting. (Lockwood = $4,500 Virginia City = $500)

??7?7? Professional Services: $2,000
This fund supports the cost of the accountant. (Lockwood = $1,000 Virginia City = $1 ,000)

53029 Training: $3,000

Funds in this category will be used to support continuing education as this is an important component in today’s ever
changing workplace. Trainings to support community outreach, grant management and compliance and govermnment
relations. (Lockwood = $1,500 Virginia City = $1,500)

53030 Auto Maintenance: $4,500
Funds in this category will be used for the maintenance of the Home-Delivered Meals van and truck.
(Lockwood = $1,500 Virginia City = $3,000)

FY2019/20 Storey County Senior Center Budget Request
Revised 02.13.19 Page 1




According to the Administration on Aging 2010 Report, a significant number
of older persons in Nevada have at least one chronic condition and many have
multiple conditions, while the Census shows that 102,136 or a third of the people

age with Alzheimer's and dementia increased by 38% between 2010 and 2012, &
number that is expected to increase. To exacerbate this disparity, Nevada has one
of the highest geriatric suicide rates in the nation. The Nevada Dept. of Public and
Behavioral Health’s Office of Suicide Prevention reports that suicide rates among
Nevada seniors over 60 is over double the national average for the same age
group — 33 per 100,000, compared with 17 per 100,000 nationally.

Without supportive services which enable seniors to remain at home, they are
often forced to relocate, move to an assisted living facility, and ultimately to
move to a nursing home. According to a research study “Aging in Place in
America”, when Seniors (age 65 and older) were asked what they fear most, they
rated loss of independence (26%) and moving out of home into a nursing home
(13%) as their greatest fears.

Whenever possible, living independently is the best possible solution as jt
saves millions of tax-payer dollars spent on unnecessary institutionalized care.
State funds are stretched thin as more and more people in need of long and short
term services are seeking assistance. Providing services which keeps seniors at
home is the best alternative because if indigent, counties must pay up to $80,000
Per person, per year, for the costs of living in a care facility.

Keeping seniors in their own homes is advantageous for many reasons. Not
only is it the most fiscally prudent way to help them, it’s the right thing to do.
Living independently helps to retain the dignity and lifestyle of the individual.
RSVP provides a service that honors the elderly who have given so much to our
communities and to our nation.

Thank you for your consideration of our request to assist our elderly
population that are disadvantaged in many ways. Your past support has meant so
much to seniors who are struggling to find ways to remain independent. Your
continued assistance is critical.

I'am pleased to answer any questions you may have.

Sincerely,

amC  Jhan
Susan C. Haas
Executive Director & C.E.O.

Enclosure: RSVP Programs Provided to Storey County in 2017

cc: Pat Whitten, Storey County Manager
Cherie Nevin, Storey County Community Relations Coordinator




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 2, 2019 Estimate of time required: 15 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Review and possible approval of the 2019-2020 Water-Sewer Tentative Budget for
submission to the Department of Taxation

2. Recommended motion: I approve the filing of the 2019-2020 Water-Sewer Tentative
Budget to the Department of Taxation

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher and Staff
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775-847-1006

4. Staff summary: Annual approval of all Funds and Department Budget Requests

5. Supporting materials: Budget Package — Requested Revenue and Expense Reports

6. Fiscal impact: Yes

Funds Available: Fund: ALL ﬁg/ Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
R 4~ County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—r—
[——

Agenda Item No. |2




Water




Water System 2017-18 2017-18 2018-19 2018-19 2019-20
F1 Final Actual Tentative Final Tentative
Revenues

Charges for Services 554,700 574,603 604,000 604,000 584,000
Interest 24,043 133,281 50,000 50,000 0
Rents 10,000 13,800 10,000 10,000 10,000
Capital Contributions

Misc 6,369 5,000 5,000 0
Total Revenues 588,743 728,053 669,000 669,000 594,000
Expenditures

Salary 165,143 161,023 144,878 144,878 141,485
Benefits 133,707 78,294 86,579 82,810 80,591
Service & Supplies 198,426 246,900 278,500 278,500 351,750
Operational Expense

GCapital Dutlay

Grants & Capital Contr 2,500

Interest Expense 23,405 29,232
Principle-

Misc 4,296

Depreciation 106,217 0 110,000 110,000 110,000
Total Expense 633,694 486,217 619,957 616,188 713,058
Revenue vs Expense -44 951 241,836 49,043 52,812 -119,058

Cash

Water System 2017-18 2017-18 2018-19 2018-19 2019-20
F-2 Final Actual Tentative Final Tentative
Revenues

Sale of Water 550,209 483,465 540,000 540,000 500,000
Interest 24,043 133,281 50,000 50,000 0
Rents 10,000 13,800 10,000 10,000 10,000
Misc 5,000

Capital Contributions

Customer Deposit 10955 4695 0
Total Revenues 595,207 635,241 600,000 605,000 510,000
Expenditures

Salary 164,897 161,023 144,878 144,878 141,485
Benefits 71,194 78,294 86,579 82,810 80,591
Service & Supplies 195,233 246,900 278,500 278,500 351,750
Operational Expense

Capital Outlay 58,000 42 634 93,000 45,000 16,320
Grant Match

Interest Expense 7,448 29,233
Principle Expense 40,224
Misc

Bepreciation

Customer Deposit Refunds 1,000 2,698 1,000 1,000 20,000
Total Expense 490,324 538,997 603,957 552,188 679,603
Revenue vs Expense 104,883 96,244 -3,957 52,812 -169,603
Cash Beginning 1,647,037 142,529 1,751,920 1,751,920 238,772
Cash Ending 1,751,920 238,772 1,747,963 1,804,732 69,170

5-8-18 Witr updates Hughs changes Final 2011-19 Budget Summary draft




%BY'EL-  O00'ZVO'ZET'Z- OO0 YT 09°L68'9VS'T  BY'STH'OFS :je3o) woday
KBY'EL-  00°TVO'TET'Z-  OUSOEN L dd X3 09°L6B'9¥S'T  BY'STHOVS ‘W31SAS YILVM - 060 :pung j10]
%EL'E9-  00'089'8Z- oooTe'e: 00'000'SYy ¥8'60T'9ZZ'T  THPEITY o9 - 0¥9
%bT'86- 00000'9Z1'Z- OS'YIT'OV [ 178 ¥4 000 0T'SIT'Y S3D¥NOS ONIDNVNIJ YIHLO - 045
%000 000 oS IET'6ET 05 ZeT'ett 000 16°LvP'L SNOINVTIIDSIW - 095
%299 00°000'6 00000’y 00'000'9€T Z0'9Z0'1S 0Z'01LL8 LINIWNYIAOD TWHINID - OFS
%.Z0T  00'0SZ'6T 00'064'902 00°008°4AT 20'659°001 96'68T'65T $3ISN3dX3 IYNOLLYHIdO - OES
%89°7- 00'6T2'Z- 0016508 00oTe'Te S9'EE'EY 8E¥6Z'8L SL14INIE IDNIY4 - 025
%PET- 00'E6E'E- 0O0'SBYIN 008LE'MT LO'69Z'STT T E20" 19T ISN3dX3 1D3NI0 AYVIVS - 0TS
W3LSAS HILYM - 060 :pung
Jeyy yBnoayy Tdnoinidydxy
(aseanaq) aApBuaL leuld Aoy ala - Aulapay (elol
/ ¥seanu) 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-810Z 6102Z-8107 810Z-L102
1aipng
% wasegd 0y wipng 198png juauey
T uospedwo) T uospedwod
%SL'8L-  00°000'TOZ'T- OO 'ves QUIN'seL'T EEOTE'TLY 16°2S0'8TL ‘|0 woday
%SLBL- 00°000'T0Z'Z-  GUOOUIS ﬁm EE°OTETLY 16'750'82L !IN3LSAS YILVM - 060 :pund |e30)
%00°00T- 00°0009Z1°T- OO0 - - T T 000 000 YIISNVYL ONNIYILNI - LE
%Z9'v8-  00°'000'SS- g . Doa00’ss 0000 '0E 6Z'0S'EST INNIATY SNOINVTIIISIW - 9
%TE'E- 0000002~ 0o00U'ves Q0°000'90% EE'0T6'0FY 79'709'vLS $3D1AY3S HO4 SIDUVHD - vE
WILSAS H3LVM - 060 :pund
eI yBnoay) dnosnidyaay
(eseaudaq) aapeuaL leuyy Appovaia  AnPY RoL
[ @seasu 0Z0Z-6T0Z 610Z-8102 610Z-810Z 810Z-L102
@ipng
% juased 03 18png 328png jualeq
1 uospedwoy T uospedwo)

Aewwng dnouo

Joday uosiedwo) 1238png




00°€09'S68'Z

... boozeer

__0oBSY'L  O0EOT'606T  00'SY9'T06T
00089'8Z-  00'0ZE'9T

uospedwo) 0y

00'0Z€'9T

700'000'9Z1°2
0svzZ'ov

e OSTETEEY

00'000°0TT
0STEL6T

aapeua)
0Z0Z-610Z

1lpng

Z uospedwo)

0SVITIT X

T 0SITerT

%000 000

vl ~jolprg e

- 5 v e S - ca . wir o ————— e T - - uzgm xml—"; . § "23“ —Bﬂn—.
S i —— e . T e o ——— 1 — HE - g "ﬂaseggg dgl—-

AVILNO VLIdVD 000-0T0¥a 060 060
0t9 - 099 :Tdnounidydxy
_ iSIDUNOS ONIDONVNI ¥IHLO - 0LS :Tdnounydydx3 (mo)
FBVAVd-IDIAH3S 1830 v8Y-v0OEL S 060 060
vasn 31dIINIYd vy T0T/6 060 060

SIIUNOS ONIDNVNIS ¥IHLO - 0LS :Tdnoundydiy

o :SNOINVYTIIISIW - 095 :TdnosDydydx3 jmoy

NOILVID3Yd3a D00-05595 060 060

vasn 3SNIdX3 1SIHILNI ¥86 00135 060060
SNOINVTIIISIN - 095 :TdnoiDIdydxy

JAQUINN JUN0Y

Hoday uospedwo) 1a8png




Storey County Public Works

Jason Wierzbicki, Director
P.O. Box 435~100 Toll Rd. ~ Virginia City, NV 89440
PH: 775-847-0958 ~ Fax: 775-847-0947

February 22, 2019

FY 2020 Budget requests

Department 090 Water

Salaries and Benefits- The Water Department consists of 2 operators along with a percentage of the
salaries of the Director, Office Manager and a less than part time Administrative Assistant.

53010 Postage- $2250 increased from prior year- USPS postage increase for water & sewer bills,
shutoff letters and various other required mailings.

53026 Repairs- $15,000 increased from prior year. The two main pumps that are used to pump water
to the storage tanks need to be torn down and rebuilt.

33029 Training & Safety- $5000 request to add for compliance with new policies, procedures &
safety related equipment.

53033 Computer Equipment- $5000 increased from prior years. The computer system at the Water
treatment Plant is out of date and needs to be upgraded.

53049 System Maintenance- $25,000 increased from prior year. Due to aging equipment, the
system is requiring more maintenance. Pumps, hoses, filter media, monitoring equipment, pipe and
fittings are examples of items in need of repair or replacement. In addition, the interiors of 3 water

tanks need to be recoated this year.

54410 Water Meters- $45,000- The second year of an approximate 5 year plan to replace 296
obsolete water meters and MXU'’s that are many years beyond their expected life span and are no
longer supported. These items will all need to be replaced eventually and on an increasing level as

time goes on.

54412 Water Deposit Refunds- $20,000 increased from previous years. We have many water
deposits that have been on the books, for years and years, which need to be refunded per NRS.

We would like to implement a program in which water deposits are refunded on regular basis.

64010 Capital Outlay- $16,320 decreased from prior year. The water treatment plant is in need of
the following equipment:

* 27" Fire Hydrant Diffuser W/Case for Newly implemented Flushing Program $700.00

e Firewall upgrade Palo-Alto 220 $2,000.00 Initial cost $1,000.00 Year

» Add Water Treatment plant to County Backbone / Fiber Via Microwave $6,000.00 installed
$1,000.00 year




».

Misc. Valves $5,000.00
Fisher XLT-30 water leak detector $2,613.00

Water 090/Sewer 130 Split

1.

Excavator PSM 36” Single Point Ripper Shank W/ Replaceable Ripper Tooth for rock
excavation. $6,765.00 Pape Machinery

2. Sitech Trimble Locating and Mapping Equipment for Water and Sewer Lines. $32,453.10
3.
4. Forest River 7°X12' Cargo Trailer W/Ramp Door to make into a Trench/Confined Space

Stihl TS 700 Gas Saw $1,500.00

Equipment Trailer. $
102°X20" Straight Deck over Trailer for Trench Plates and Pipe Materials. $6,907.25

Total--$53,904.60 Water--$26,952.30 Sewer--$26,952.30







Sewer System 130 201718 2017-18 2018-19 201819 2019-20

F-1 Final Actual Tentative Final Tentative
Revenues

Charges for Services 377,000 392,866 375,000 375,000 396,000
Interest 5,000 38,441 10,000 10,000 0
Misc 778

Total Revenues 382,000 432,085 385,000 385,000 396,000

Expenditures

Salary 77,144 87,493 87,112 87,112 82,924
Benefits 37,689 43,544 68,115 68,115 64,093
Service & Supplies 85,500 84,358 94,250 94,250 92,450
Operational Expense

CapitalOutlay

USDA Payback (trans out) 119,000 251,000 251,000 251,000 251,000
Grant Match

interest-Expense

Principle-Expence

Misc

Depreciation 40,000 0 90,000 90,000 150
Total Expense 369,333 466,395 590,477 590,477 490,617
Revenue vs Expense 22,667 -34,310 -205,477 -205,477 -94,617
I N R R D R
Cash 2017-18 201718 2018-19 2018-19 2019-20
F-2 Final Actual Tentative Final Tentative
Revenues

Charges for Services 377,000 392,866 375,000 375,000 396,000
Interest 5,000 38,441 10,000 10,000

Capital Contribution 778

Bond & Grant Revenue

Misc

Total Revenues 382,000 432,085 385,000 385,000 396,000

Expenditures

Salary 77,144 87,493 87,112 87,112 82,924

Benefits 37,689 43,544 68,115 68,115 64,093

Service & Supplies 85,500 84,358 94,250 94,250 92,450

Operational Expense

Capital Outlay 110,273 40,000 40,000 40,000

USDA Payback (trans out) 250,850 251,000 251,000 251,000 251,000 *corrected 18
Grant Match to match USDA

Interest Expense
Principle Expense

Misc

C -

Total Expense 451,183 576,668 540,477 540,477 530,467
Revenue vs Expense -69,183 -144,583 -155,477 -155,477 -134,467
Cash Beginning 335,126 335,126 190,543 190,543 190,543
Cash Ending 265,943 190,543 35,066 35,066 56,076

5-8-18 Wir updates Hughs changes Final 2011-19 Budget Summary draft




%08LE-  00°0T0'19Z- TLLTT'TEE £6'L99'9LS :|e30) Woday
%08'LE-  00°0T0'T9Z- TLLTTTEE 16'199°9LS 'HIM3IS JAIAIG/VINIDHIA - OET :pund |moL
%000 000 1STEP'OL EEELTOTT 0t9 - 09
%00'00T- 00'000'TSZ- 00°005'SZT 00°000'15Z S3JUNOS DNIDNVYNIS Y3HLO - 0LS
%000 00'0 000 000 SNO3INVTIIISIW - 095
%00°'S 00°000°T . g 88 LIT'ET EB'90LTE LNIWNY3A0D TYY3IN3IO - OFS
%LLE- 00008 RINLE OUDEEN . ZE'E00'9€E ¥9'059'25 $3SNIdX3 IVNOILVYIO - OES
%06'S-  00°ZTO'V- @iy - WY 8T8SLTT E'EVSEY SL13IN38 IONIYA - 0ZS
%18y~ 00'88T'%- oWz, - ooTtYis £L'99€'E9 VE'EEY'L8 3ISN3dX3 1D3HIQ AYVIVS - 0TS
¥3IM3S 3AIAIQ/VINIDYIA - OET :pund
aew yinoay) Tdnounidydxy
(aseanaq) sapmuay Jeujd Appovaia  Awapov ol
/ @seanu 020Z-610Z 610Z-8107 610Z-8T0Z 8102-L10Z
W¥png
% wed 03 13%png 1eipng uauey
T uospedwo) T uosyedwo)
%987 00°000°TT L6'E9EL6T ¥8'¥85°0v9 {je3o) Loday
%987 00°000°'TT L6'E9EL6T ¥8'¥8S0F9 'HIM3S JQIAIG/VINIDYIA - OET :pung |e30)
%000 000 000 00°005'807 Y3I4SNVHL ANNAYILNI - LE
%00°00T- 00°000'0T- LUEL9'L STEIT'6E INNIAIY SNOINVTIFISIN - 9€
%09'S 00'000'TZ 0L'OVL'68T 65°598°T6€ S3DIAYIS BOS SIDVVHD - vE
¥3M3S JIAIG/VINIDHIA - OET :puny
Jew yInoay) dnoigadyaay
(aseasaq) aapeual {euld Appvala  Auapov elo)
/ seanu 020Z-6107 6102-8102 610Z-8T0Z 8T0Z-L10Z
19¥png
% ey 03 ¥9png 138png wased
Tuosyedwo) T uospedwo) .

¥

Alewwng dnouo
Hoday uosuedwo) 123png




t Jo 1 abed

%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00'000ZET- 000 00'000°ZET £0Z6 0Q3Y INITHIM3S Yasn GET C0ZLS DET 0L
SIDUNOS ONIDNVNIL HIHLO - 045 :Tdnosndydxy
%00°0 000 00°000°05T %00°0 000 00°000'0ST 00°000°0ST __ 'SNOINVTIIDSIN - 095 :Tdnoamdydx] jelo)
%000 000 00°000'0ST %000 000 00°'000°0ST 00°'000°0ST NOILVID3¥d3a 000-05595 0T 0FT
SNOINVTIIISIN - 095 :Tdnosmdydxy
%000 000 00'000°T2Z %00°S 00°000°'T 00°000°TZ 0000007 {AINJWNYIAOD TVHINIO - 0bS :Tdnosmidydxg |ejog
%000 000 00°000'TT %000T 000007 00°000'TT 00°000°0T TIH @109 000-9TvPS DET 0T
%000 000 00°000°0T %000 000 00°000°0T 00°000°01T S3DIAY3S ALIILN 84S 000-90%¥S 0ET 05 T
ANIWNYIA0D TVHINID - 0FS ‘Tdnoinidydxy
%£0'0T-  00°000°8- 00°0St'1L %00°L 00°002's 00°0St'6L 00°0SZ'vL ‘$3SN3dX3 TYNOILLYYIJO - 0£S :Tdnoimydydx3 ejo)
%00'0 000 00'005'Z %000 000 00°005°C 00°005T SI9 0/ 0[0ES-DET-0FT
%EE'EE-  00°000'V- 00°000°8 %0007 00'000°Z 00°000°ZT 00°000°0T $334 8V 00069055 OET DET
%00'0 000 00005 %000 000 00°005°C 00°005C SLIWY3d 000 890£5 NET OEL
%000 000 00'00S %000 000 00'00S 00°00S JONVNILNIVIN OLNY 000-0£0€S OFT- 08T
%000 000 00000°TT %00°0 000 00000°TT 00000°TT $311ddNS ONILYEIO 000 PC0ES OET OF T
%000 000 00°000'ST %00'SZ  00°000E 00°000'ST 00°000°ZT SIVIIWIHD 000-EZ0ES OET-0F 1
%EE'ET-  00°000't- 00°000'9¢ %000 000 00'000°0€ 00°000°0€ S3ILLN 000 7Z0€S OET 05T
%00°0 000 000052 %00°0 000 00°005°C 00°005°C JONVNILNIVIN LNIWAIND3 0D0-9TOES 0T OFT
%000 000 00°005°T %000 000 00'005'T 00°005'T INOHdI13L 000 ZT0ES 0FT OE1T
%00'0 000 00052 %00°0 000 00052 00052 S31ddNS 321440 000-TTO£S OET0ET
%000 000 00'00L'T %EEET  0000T 00°004'T 000051 39V1S0d 000 0TOEG 0FT OF 1
SISNIdXT TVNOILVYIAO - 0£S :Tdnosnidydxg
%00°0 000 00°€60'v9 %06°'S-  00'Z7Z0'- 00'€£60'9 00'STT‘89 *S1I43INI8 IDONIYA - 0ZS Tdnosmdydx] |ej0)
%00°0 000 00'66T°T %8 v- 00°19- 00'66T°T 0009Z'T JUVIIQIN 000-€T075 0ET 0ET
%000 000 00'69L'VE %06'6- 00'TZ8'E- 00'69LPE 00°065'8€ JINVYNSNI HLTVIH 000CT07S 051061
%000 000 00'TE6'E %E0°0- 00'1- 00'TE6'E 00°ZE6'E 12vd 00011 1 0T
%000 000 0061t %L5'0- 00'6€T- 006112 00'EEEYT SY3d 000-010¢5 OET-081
SLI3IN38 3ONIYS - 0ZS :Tdnosnidydxy
%00°0 000 00'vZ6'Z8 %I8'Y-  00°8BT'V- 00'vZ6'Z8 00°ZTT'L8 *3SN3dX3 1D3YIQ AUVIVS - 0TS ‘Tdnosndydxy |ejoy
%000 000 00'¥Z6'Z8 %18'b- 00'881'y- 00'v26'Z8 00ZTT'L8 SIOVM '8 STIYVIVS 000-0TOTS 01051
ISNIdX3 1D3HIQ AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosnydydxy
HIM3IS JAIAIQ/VINIDYIA - OET :puny
JaqUWnN Junody
(aseasdaq) anjjejual (aseasdaq) 1dag |euly
/ aseasou| 0Z0Z-6102 / aseanu) 020Z-6102 610Z-8102
% 198png 1 % 3a8png 198png uaieq
uosuedwo) 03 193png udleg 03 193png
zuospedwo)  z uosuedwo) Tuosuedwo) T uosuedwo)

Atewwing Junodoy

Hoday uosiedwo) 3a8png




t Jjo 7 abegq Wd T0:57:¢ GIng/agcs

%ER'T- 00°000'8- 00°L9t'62V %V9'9E-  00°0T0'ESZ- 00°L9V'LEV 00'LLt'069 :|ejoL poday
%EQT- 00°000'8- 00°L9v'6ZY %¥9'9E-  00°0T0ESZ- 00° L9V LEY 00°LLY 069 ‘HIM3IS IAIAIG/VINIDYIA - OET :pund [€30)
%000 000 00°000°0¢ %000 000 00°000°0% 00°000°0% :0v9 - 09 :TdnosDIdydxg |e30)
%000 000 00°000'0% %000 000 00°000°0% 00°000°0F AVILNO TVLIdYD 000-GT0¥9 DET DEL
0v9 - 0¥9 :Tdnoigadydxg
%6000 00°0 00°0 %00°00T- 00°000'15Z- 00°0 00°000'15¢ §304NOS SNIINVNI4 HIHLO - 0LS ‘TdnoJDidydxg |eloy
%000 000 000 %00'00T- 00'000'6TT- 000 00'000'6TT NOISNVdX3 LNY1d 43M3IS 0ST-207/5 DET-0%1
FELT VR UL LMY
(aseasnag) ETLUETY (eseanaq) wdag |euly
/ 9seasou| 0Z0Z-610Z / @seanu 0Z0Z-6T0T 6T0Z-810Z
% 198png T % 12dpng 128png juased
uosuedwo) 03 1a8png jualed 03 328png
zuosyedwo) 7 uospedwo) T uosuedwo) T uosuedwo)

woday uosiredwo) 393png




el
%000
%000

Xy
%000

%000

%000
%000

XL001-

%000

HEE'EE-

%000
%000
%000
%000

HEE'ET-

%000
%000
%000
%000

%000

%000
%000
%000
%000

X000
%000

000 000 %00°00T- 00°000‘TSZ- 000 . 00000152
000 000 %00°00T- 00'000'6TT- 000 ~00000'6TT
000 000 %00'00T- 00'000'ZET- 000 00"000°ZET

000 | 000000ST %000 000  000000ST _00°000°0sT
000 00°000°0ST %000 000 00'0000ST 00'000°0ST
000 00°000'TZ %00°S 000007 00'000'1Z 00°000'0Z
000 ©00000TT %0001 0000071 00'000°TT "00°000°01
00'0 00'000°0T %00'0 000 00'000°01 00°000°0T
000008 000SY'IL  %00'L _ 00°002'S  000SY'6L  00° 0sT'vL

000 000057 %000 000 . 000052 000057
00°000'v- 000008 %0007 000007 0000021 00'000°0T
000 00°005°C %000 000 000052 00°005°2
000 00005 %00°0 00'0 00'005 00'005
00'0 0000011 %00°0 000 00°000'T1 00'000°'TT
00'0 00°000'ST %00'SZ  00°000°€ 00°000°ST 0000021
00°000'p- 00°000'92 %000 00'0 00°000°0E 00°000°0€
000 00°005°2 %000 000 00°005°2 000052
00'0 00°005'T %000 000 00°005'T 00°005'T
000 00'05Z %000 000 00°05Z 00052
000 0000L'T %EE'ET 00007 00'00£T 00°005°T
000 __ _O0E60'Y3  %06'S- 00720y _00'E60'Y9  00'STI'89

T 00661'T  %¥8% 0019 00'66T'T 00097
00'0 00'69L'VE %06'6-  00'TZ8'E- 00°69L'vE 00'0658E
000 00'TE6'E %E£0'0- 00T 00'TE6'E 00'Z€6°E
000 00 ¥61vZ %(5°0-  OO0'6ET- 00'¥61 b2 00°EEE'PT
00'0 00'V26'78  %ISY 00 R:w.‘ - 002678 00°TITL8

000 00678 %18y 0088l 00'tZ6'78 0071128
(aseasdaq) aapmuay (aseanaq) wdag leuyy
/ aswanu 020z-6102 /3seaul  0Z0z-610z  610Z-8107
B e L L
uospeduio) o} 19dpng judied 0} 1elpng
Zuospedwo)  z uospedwo) T uospedwoy [ uospedwo)

WY GECEE .01 Gridiaess

____ 'S3DUNOS ONIONVNIJ HIHLO - 045 :Tdncsndydx3 |moay

NOISNVdX3 LNV1d HIM3IS 08T-Z0Z/5-0FT O¢T
£0Z6 OA3Y ININYIMIS vasn 6ET-Z0C/S 08T 0¢T
SADUNOS ONIINVNIY HIHLO - 0£S :Tdnosnydydxg

- T e 8 ———t + e ————— T —— e b 2 e it "m=°w2‘jg: - 3“ nﬂnachgn“m —BO.—.

NOLLVID34d30 00005495 GE 1 OFt
SNOINVYTHISIW - 095 :Tdnoinydydxy

o “INIWNYIA0D TVHINIO - OFS TdnosDIdydx] 10y

TIH 4109 000 9TPYS OET DET
SIDIAYIS ALITILN 84S 000-90b¥S 0ET OET
INIWNYIA0D TYHINID - 0FS Tdnoinydydxy

e e e - mem e —— “mmzmn*u l—_‘zo-kamao o omm “ﬂnzegzg —’OF

S19 it EDQ 9 10¢1
5334 8v1
SLIWY3d
JONVNILNIVW OLNY
$3114dNS ONILYYILO
SIVIIWIHD
SN
IDNVNILNIVIN INIWJIND3
INOHd 3L
$311ddNS 321440
39vV1S0d 000-0T0ES OET-0FT

SISNIdXI TWNOLLYHIJO - 0FS :Tdnoinidydxy

e ‘SH43IN3E IONIYA - 0ZS ‘Tdnoinadydx3 jmo)

YVIIQINW 000-€T02S OET
JONVHNSNI HLTVIH 0D0 7TOCS
1ovd 00D T
SH3d 000-01075 OFT OFT
S1143INIE IDNIYA - 0ZS :Tdnosnydydxy

____. ‘3SN3dX3 133d10 A¥YIVS - 0TS ‘Tdnounidudxg jmoy

SIOVM B SIUVIVS 000-010T6 OFT 0T
ISNIdXI 134K ANVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosoidydxa

HIM3S IQIAIQ/VINIDHIA - OET :puny

Jaquiny Junolay

uoday uosuedwo) 1a8png




74 J2 71 g WY GEIZE.01 61O/

*EQT: 000008 0049¥'62y  X¥9'9t: O0'OT0'ESZ-  O00UOWLEY  00LLY06S . ‘43IM3S3ICIAIG/VINIDYIA - OFL :pund jeioL

0070000  00°000°0% o 079 - 09 :TdnouDydydxy |10y

%000 000  000000v  000000F e AVILNO WLIdVD 000-0TGFa 05T OF1
0¥9 - 0¥9 :Tdnounadydxy
Jaquunpy JUNoy

%000 000 000000V %000 000
%000 000 00'000°0%

(aseandaq) sApmuay (@seamaq) daq jeuy
/ aseanu) 0Z0Z-6107 / aseaiy 0Z0Z-610Z 6T0Z-8102
KRR T T e T elone juasd
uospedwo) 03 19¥png ussed 0} 1adpng
Z uospedwo) 7 uosuedwo) T uospedwo) T uospedwo)

Hoday uosjedwo) 1a8png




Storey County Public Works

Jason Wierzbicki, Director
P.O. Box 435~100 Toll Rd. ~ Virginia City, NV 89440
PH: 775-847-0958 ~ Fax: 775-847-0947

February 22, 2019

FY2020 Budget Requests

Department 130 Sewer

Salaries and Benefits- the Sewer Department consists of 2 operators and a percentage of the
salaries of the Director, Office Manager and a less than part time Administrative Assistant.

53010 Postage- $1,700 increased from prior for US Postal Service increase in rates.

53023 Chemicals- $15,000 increased from prior year due to a sharp increase in the cost of treatment
chemicals.

53029 Training & Safety- $5000 request to add for compliance with new policies, procedures &
safety related equipment.

53069 Lab fees- $12,000 increased from prior year. Continually increasing testing requirements to
remain compliant and increases in lab fees.

54416 GH Septic- $11,000 increase from prior year to account for increased pumping requirements
per NDEP agreement.

640110 Capital Outlay

* 4-8" SDR Sewer Pipe Plugs W/ 2" Bypass for Sewer System Work. $1,500.00
» Surveillance Camera system like at water treatment plant $10,000.00

Water 090/Sewer 130 Split

1. Excavator PSM 36” Single Point Ripper Shank W/ Replaceable Ripper Tooth for rock
excavation. $6,765.00 Pape Machinery

2. Sitech Trimble Locating and Mapping Equipment for Water and Sewer Lines. $32,453.10

3. Stihl TS 700 Gas Saw $1,500.00

4. Forest River 7°X12’ Cargo Trailer W/Ramp Door to make into a Trench/Confined Space
Equipment Trailer. $6,279.25

5. 102"X20’ Straight Deck over Trailer for Trench Plates and Pipe Materials. $6,907.25

Total--$53,904.60 Water--$26,952.30 Sewer--$26,952.30




APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Name of Organization: Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program. Inc.

Place of Incorporation: Carson City, Nevada

Attach a copy of your Articles of Incorporation or other document demonstrating compliance

with requirements applicable to all organizations.

Explain the purpose of your organization and how it meets the requirements for a
charitable, educational or religious purpose.

The Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc. (RSVP)isa self-sponsored 501(c)(3)
organization with a volunteer Board of Dircctors that has been serving rural Nevada counties for

RSVP’s direct service programs are part of a carc-partnership with the care recipient at the center
of the relationship. The family, volunteers, healthcare professionals and the community all work
together to provide for one another in the partnership.

RSVP volunteers are carefully cultivated and supported, and well prepared for their assignments
with orientation and ongoing trainings. Services for care recipients include assistance with
everyday needs such as escorted door-to-door transportation for medical/dental visits, to pick up
prescriptions, socialization activities, or grocery shopping; respite care; companionship; pro-
bono legal services: homemakers; access to food pantries, commodity food distribution, and
farmer’s market coupons; personal emergency response systems; resistance exercise training;
veterans assistance; and providing volunteers to assist agencies to achieve their goals.

Identify the amount of grant funds you are requesting. ($7,050).

Explain the purposes for which you will use the grant funds if awarded,




access 1o services that they would otherwise not have access to because of no family supports,
and lack of funds to pay for the additional help needed to remain self-sufficient.

in Storey County, volunteer and client outreach and recruitment, volunteer training and
orientation, client surveys and provide volunteer insurance. Storey County will provide a van to
be utilized by registered RSVP volunteers to transport registered RSVP clients to appointments,

Community Need: RSVP’s Independent Living programs help address a serious community
need. Seniors living in your community face a wide range of challenges as they age such as
mobility, economic security, health care, as well as physical and social isolation. They want to
age in place and stay in their own homes where they are comforted by familiar surroundings and
their own possessions for as long as possible. To do so is a viable alternative for persons in need
and can be accomplished if given help to access the goods and services that they need to remain

Without supportive services which enable seniors to remain at home, they are often forced to
relocate, move to an assisted living facility, and ultimately to move to a nursing home. Whenever
possible, living independently is the best possible solution as it saves millions of tax-payer
dollars spent on unnecessary institutionalized care. State funds are stretched thin as more and
more people in need of long- and short-term services are seeking assistance. Providi ng services
which keeps seniors at home is the best alternative because if indigent, counties must pay up (o
$80,000 per person, per year, for the costs of living in a care facility.

Keeping seniors in their own homes is advantageous for many reasons. Not only is it thc most
fiscally prudent way to help them, it’s the right thing to do. Living independently helps to retain
the dignity and lifestyle of the individual. RSVP provides a service that honors the elderly who
have given so much to our communities and to our nation.

An award of grant funds must be by the adoption of a resolution of the boards of county
commissioners. NRS 244.1505 Attached is a form of such a resolution. Please prepare a
resolution in accordance with the attached form which grants the funds requested and submit the
resolution along with this application.




COMMUNITY CHEST, INCORPORATED
P.O. BOX 980, VIRGINIA CITY, NV 89440 775-847-9311 FAX 847-9335
www.communitychestnevada. net

January 5, 2019

Storey County Commissioners
P.O. Drawer D
Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Commissioners.

We are writing to request that the Storey County Commissioners support Community
Chest programs by allocating funds in fiscal year 2019/20 for a limited amount of the
costs associated with serving Storey County residents. This will mark our 28% year of
providing such services.

First some historical context:

¢ From 2007-2014 we operated at a $50,000 allocation—one-half of our pre-2007
allocation of $100,000.

* In 2015, we received an increase of $25.000 to cover our program costs below, to
a total allocation of $75,000. This is the same level of funding we received for
2016 and for 2017.

* Each year we are asked to do more and as we grow—particularly in our expanded
community center and the region—this necessitates additional revenue (as well as
increased costs for health insurance and other operating expenses). Because
of these increased costs, we are requesting $85,000 for 2019, the same as we
received in 2018, to assist in covering the nearly $1,000,000 in programming we
provide directly through our various programs as detailed below. These funds

Support:

-. — _The Before and After-School Program at the elementary school provides snacks,
tutoring, and social skills preparation for 65 youth during the academic year and 90
youth during the summer (up from 30 youth two summers ago). Prior to our newl y
expanded community center, our program had to be held outside for some of the youth to
accommodate the numbers.

— - _The five COW Buses serve 100 kids and their families per year. At present, we
have to raise about $150,000 per year to sustain the programs. This represents a decrease
of one bus from last year due to a reduction of funding elsewhere.

- _The Food Closet now serves more than 15 people per week (60 duplicated per
month) in Virginia City, and our staff provides organizational support to the Lockwood
and Mark Twain food pantries. which serve 300 and 100 per month (unduplicated).




—=.Our employment program places 55 adults per year in meaningful employment and
provides case management assistance to another 50 adults per vear in Virginia City
and Lockwood. Cost: $100,000.

Storey County Proposal/3

The total direct personnel cost of the above programs is approximately $500,000. Many
of these costs are offset through a variety of grants, donations, foundations, and fees
charged for some programs. We typically must raise an additional $1 00,000 each fiscal
year.

Community Center

Finally, we are requesting $45,000 operating support for The Storey County Youth and
Community Resource Center per the agreement signed by the County Commissioners and
Community Chest in November 2011.

- Electrical: $3,306
~—Z”Water/Sewer: $1,523
. — — —Propane: $3.212

- - — Waste Management: $2,352
- —_Liability insurance:  $10.404
-- — _Repairs/maintenance: $5.781

— — _Janitorial: $9.625
-~ _Internet/Phones: $3,553
. - _Alarms: $852
Total: $44.608

With a full year of operating the community center under out belt, we have a much better
sense of the true costs associated with operating such a building. Previous estimates did
not account for the sharp increase in liability insurance, increased costs for both
repairs/maintenance and janitorial, and neglected to include costs related to
internet/phones and alarms.

As with 2018-2019, we are requesting only for the funds to cover a portion of our
programmatic costs (unchanged from last year at $85,000) and the community center
operating costs ($45,000) for a total of $130,000 for 2019-2020. We are most grateful for
the strong support of the Storey County Commissioners.

Respectfully,

Erik Schoen
Executive Director




COMMUNITY CHEST, INCORPORATED
P.O. BOX 980, VIRGINIA CITY, NV 89440 775-847-9311 FAX 847-9335

January 12, 2019

Storey County Commissioners
P.O. Drawer D

Virginia City, NV 89440
Dear Commissioners,

Enclosed please find the budget proposal for the Storey County Library. This was an exciting and
historic year for the library as it settled fully into its brand new space in the upstairs portion of the
community center. In only six months, we have had more than 250 individuals from nearly 15
different groups utilize the library, along with its more than 75 patrons with active library cards in
2018.

Our initial challenge was trying to operate a fully functioning library while construction ensued for the
expansion of the community center space, and in preparing for a move into the new space once
completed.

Our new space includes the following:

® A Comfortable & Relaxing Environment — The space has been set up such that lounging
with a book is encouraged. We wanted it to feel like the community’s “living room.”

® Full Tech Center - We have several workstations where users can do a variety of tasks from
doing internet searches and accessing all e-platform materials. Man y Storey County residents utilize
the internet daily.

® A Permanent Home for the Library’s Physical Books —Over 1,500 square feet house the
library’s permanent collection of books and other resources.

® Expanded Programming — The sky is the limit. We can envision many different opportunities
from book clubs to discussion salons to learning opportunities. Some immediate benefits have included
many different community groups reserving the library space for needed meeting space, as well as
incorporation of the library space into our youth program curriculum so that the nearly 100 youth
enrolled have early experience and exposure to the importance and value of reading, technology, and
libraries in general.

® Connected Meeting and Training Space — Our web-connected Smart Board means that we
can connect individuals, groups, and resource/training opportunities from around the world with our




SMAC 2019-2020 Programs and Projecrs:

Programs:
*  Art Exhibitions, Talks & Receptions
* Imaginations Children's Program Expansion
o Children’s classes, family arr day classes, parent instruction educartion and more.
o Local high school art exhibition
© Local and regional school field trips
*  DPermanent Historical Exhibition
o This unique exhibit will draw a new audience interested in history, increase VCTC
Adventure Pass ticker sales and improve the satisfaction of visitors and guests,
Coordinating with schools and tour companies will extend our visibility.
* Membership Program
*  Marketing Program:
*  Artist Residency Program
* Holiday Events & Collaborations:
o Holiday Faire
o Easter Egg Hunrt on the Lawn
o Paranormal Painting Pajama Party Fundraiser
o Halloween Sleepover & Investigation Fundraiser
*  Nonprofit Alliance & Collaborative Marketing
* Big Four Alliance Coordinating Joint School & Private Tours

Projects:

* SHPO Sub-Grantee Granr Restoration Completion: Porch, Balcony, Drainage, 2 Broken
Windows, Print Room Repair/Enclosure

* Investigate and Plan tor Design, Repair & Execution of Deteriorating Stairwell Bathroom
Plumbing & Floor Strucrure

*  Paint Kitchens, Bathrooms, Stairwells, Galleries

*  Begin Planning for Guest Room Improvements & Restoration Work

*  Remove carpet and refinish 4 guest room wood flaors

*  Remove carpet and refinish 2™ floor hallway wood floors

* Install drip system to sustain and grow landscaping

These programs and projects require considerable resources of time, tunds, in-kind and creative in-
kind contributions. We are confident the investment into these programs will be worthwhile and
well received. We operate on a particularly modest budget with a very small staff to administer our
programs and maintain a historical building chat is consistently full of surprises. We employ a staff
of 2 full time employees, 1 part time employee and benefit from a team of six volunteers.
Additionally, our caretakers provide the majority of daily care for the building and property, largely
in trade for housing on site, rather than SMAC paying for outside resources.

In the last fiscal year, Storey County provided $60.000 for restoration and the care of the building
and property. With the second grant award for the porch and balcony restoration requiring a 40%
match ($30,000) of $75,000 in grant funds, we need critical additional Storey County funding to
address this, other urgent needs as well as ongoing maintenance and operating support of this
Storey County historical property.




St. Mary’s Art Center Estimated Job cost

JOB ACTIVITY

ESTIMATED
LABOR COST

Balcony (3" floor)

Repair/replace/restore balcony railing

Install secondary cable railing behind existing railing for code

.___Replace & slope balcony waterproofing and decking

Add 2 additional exterior power outlets near doorway

Estimated man hours, 400 hrs at $75.00

$30,000.00

Main Porch (2" fioor)

Replace & slope porch decking

Add additional railing per code

Add 2 exterior power outlets (corner of porch by columns)

Estimated man hours, 240 hrs at $75.00

$18,000.00

Print Room (1" floor)

Ceiling enclosure, repair, patch and paint from porch leak investigation

l_Estlmnted man hours, 80 hrs at $75.00

$6,000.00

L

TOTAL LABOR COST (estimate)
f_

$54,000.00 |

| TOTAL MATERIAL COST (estimate)

$21,000.00

Total estimated cost

575,000.00

L




University of Nevada
Cooperative Extension

TO: The Honorable Storey County Commissioners
Cherie Nevin, Storey County Community Relations Coordinator

FROM: Lisa K. Taylor, Extension Educator
DATE: January 15, 2019
RE: Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget

Thank you for the support Storey County has provided to University of Nevada Reno Cooperative Extension. An

update on Storey County Cooperative Extension Programs and Activities that reflect use of the Storey County

funds for fiscal year 2018-19 has been attached for your review. The budget request for FY 2019-2020 is
$27,500 with $25,000 providing personnel and $2.500 supporting 4-H/youth development program
activities. materials and club support.

Our goals for FY 2019-2020 are to eéxpand the reach and impacts to increasing numbers of children. their families
and residents throughout communities across Storey County. Our staff and volunteers are committed to continue
4-H youth development programs and explore expansion to provide adult programs based on findings of a
community needs assessment, which will be conducted this spring of 2019. The needs assessment will be

In 2018, four active Storey County 4-H Clubs held their family focused club meetings and related hands-on
activities in specific project areas of Cooking/Nutrition, Robotics/First Lego League for both Elementary and
Middle School and Shooting Sports under the guidance of 12 certified and trained 4-H volunteer leaders. Qur
youth gained life skills that supported their learning of how to think not what to think, one of the basic

We are requesting no increase in the overall personnel and operating budget this coming year. Our team is
committed to provide continuing and requested expansion of youth related Extension services even though there
may be need for additional supplies, travel and other associated resources. However. our objectives are to focus
on increasing delivery of quality, local Extension programs, assessment activities and support throughout Storey
County as well as securing grants and/or other funding to assist with costs for additional research. outreach and
education. Please feel free to contact us at 775-887-2252 should you have any questions,




Outreach event, Western Area 4-H Camp, Carson City Fair,
Childrens’ Day at Miners, State 4-H Shooting Sports Leader
training. Nevada Outdoor Expo, State 4-H Shooting Sports Match.)
Club members continue to represent and outreach for Storey County
4-H Shooting Sports including promoting their program through use
of their Storey County 4-H Shooting Sports trailer throughout
Western Nevada and at local events in Storey County.

Rich Knight. primary leader for Comstock Hot Shots,
continues to be a driving force for 4-H Shooting Sports in Nevada. He serves on the 4-H Camp
Advisory Board, the State 4-H Shooting Sports Advisory Committee and is a 4-H Shooting Sports
Level 2 training leader for the State of Nevada in Rifle, 4 rchery, Shotgun and Hunting and a Level |
leader in all 7 disciplines. They partner with the Virginia City Senior
Center for classroom training on safety practices and Storey County
Jeep Posse for use of Ice House Range for youth shoots, which are both
integral to the success of this project area. He and his wife Tamara, also
a Level 1 and Level 2 4-H Shooting Sports Leader/trainer, generously
share their motorhome for lunch breaks and bathroom facilities when
shoots take place at the Ice House Range.

This year Rich applied for and received an NRA Foundation
grant for purchase and upkeep of new equipment and an USA Midway
Foundation grant for ammunition purchase. He was nominated for the
Governors’ Points of Light Award for his many years of dedicated
volunteer work with 4-H in Storey County and placed 2™ overall.

Storey County 4-H Shooting Sports
Leaders successfully contacted more
than 750 youth and 4-H family
members throughout the year, such as
350 youth contacts at two 4-H Camp
events, 200 youth contacts at area fairs
as well as 205 youth contacts at other
events within both Storey County and
the western area. Comstock Hot Shots
member Case Utter received a Gold
Medal in the Intermediate Division at
the State 4-H Shooting Sports Match
this year in Las Vegas. Recognition to
all members and their leaders was
given at the 4-H Awards Night event
in November.




(3) Operate a hospital or medical facility licensed pursuant
to chapter 449 or 450 of NRS: and

(¢) The organization is operating in this State.
3. EDUCATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS
A qualifying educational organization is one for which:
(a) The sole or primary purpose of the organization is to:
(1) Provide athletic, cultural or social activities for children;

(2) Provide displays or performances of the visual or
performing arts to members of the general public;

(3) Provide instruction and disseminate in formation on
subjects beneficial to the community;

(4) Operate a school, college or university located in this
State that conducts regular classes and provides courses of study required
for accreditation or licensing by the State Board of Education or the
Commission on Postsecondary Education. or for membership in the
Northwest Association of Schools and of Colleges and Universities;

(5) Serve as a local or state apprenticeship committee to
advance programs of apprenticeship in this State; or

(6) Sponsor programs of apprenticeship in this State through
a trust created pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 186.

4. RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS.

A qualifying religious organization is one for which:

(a) The sole or primary purpose of the organization is the operation of a church,
synagogue or other place of religious worship at which nonprofit religious
services and activities are regularly conducted. Such an organization includes,
without limitation, an integrated auxiliary or affiliate of the organization,
men's, women's or youth groups established by the organization, a school or
mission society operated by the organization, an organization of local units of a
church and a convention or association of churches.




Identify the amount of grant funds you are requesting. Storey County currently grants the

Historic Fourth Ward School Foundati 0.000 uarter. We are requesting this support to
i or the next i annual request of $12 "

Explain the purposes for which you will use the grant funds if awarded.

In addition to securing monies for the preservation of the county's building, we have also been
successful in finding support for our programs and exhibits, During our 2018 season, we hosted
over 1,900 school chj ldren. over 9.600 museum visitors (up 9% from the previous year) and 5

facility rentals. membershi of 124 members lights our broad s rt. Qur second

documents and portraits of prominent Nevadans. Each donation enhances our collection and
increases our database and Comstock genealogy information.

During the calendar year of 2018, we secured a Commission for C ultural Centers and Historic
Preservation grant. In anticipation of this grant and the much needed work on the building, we

have set aside support funds from Storey County. These funds, in addition to other grants, will
allow us to restore the entire south and west sides of the Mansard (fourth floor) sections of the
roof. This will include the repair/replacement of flashing and shingles, fix water [eaks and repair
damage from snow and raip and repaint on both the exterior and interior areas. We will also-
repair the gutters that run along the south and west sides of the building between the third and
floors. Weather permitting. this project will begin in the next 30 days.
In addition, we will use county support funds to replace the 65 foot north wood retaining wall
with a longer lasting and more secure Redi-Rock pre-engineered wall. This will include the
i lation of a French Drain alon the entire | f the wall which will reduce damage from
water drainage in the future. Weather permitting, this project will begin in the next 30 days.
During calendar vear 2018, the Foundation administered the county’s support ($107.500 -
27,500 for the first an nd quarter 000 for the third and fourth uarter) for the
following: F inished the installation of roof anchors on the roof and bell tower. Repaired three
damaged sections of the roof. Installed a new roof hatch. Repaired fire door between first floor
and tower stairway. Scraped, treated, primed and painted the west side of the buildin g from the
principal’s office to the exterior bathroom doors and from the bottom of the second floor balcony
to the top of the thi Replaced all of obs and i i

i anchors for be . Painted the sprinkler system standpipe. Installed
new locks on the circuit breaker panels. Repainted the stiffener floor boards on the fourth floor
with floor paint. Repaired storms windows, replaced weather-stripping and repaired sash weights
on windows.

Ongoing repairs and maintenance included maintenance and inspection of the elevator, fire and




Storey County Health Nurse/2

This agreement will be considered the formal contractual agreement between Storey County and
Community Chest, Inc. to provide health services to the county from 7-1-19 to 6-30-20.

Community Chest entered into a sub-contract with Nevada Health Centers to provide nursing
services to Storey County residents.

This service is provided 1.5 days per week at the Storey County Health Hub and one day per week
in Lockwood.

Community Chest will bill Storey County in twelve (12) monthly installments for these services.
Community Chest will in turn, pay Nevada Health Centers for these services. All funds will be
expended on the program (no funds have been charged by Community Chest for administering the
program).

The monthly request to Storey County (from CCI) will be $5,375. This will be submitted at the end
of each month of service provided.

Total budget request for Storey County Health Hub PA: $37.500
Total budget request for Lockwood Health Nurse: $27,000

Total budget request for health services in Storey/Lockwood: 64,500




Mark Twain Community Center Accomplishments 2018

The Mark Twain Community Center is the comerstone for information and hub for activities in
the Mark Twain community.

This year, we improved our mailing system by utilizing a local woman owned and operated
company for more professional postcards to be sent out to the community, CSG.

Our calendar is completely full providing a meeting place to groups such as Narcotics
Anonymous three days a week, two classes a week to Martial Arts and Zumba, we are home to
five separate Boy/Girl Scout groups, and a few other hobby groups. Through the Mustang Cares
food program we provide food to 35-40 families bi-monthly including 40 turkey dinner
donations for Thanksgiving last year. We also implemented monthly senior food boxes, installed
cabinets for Mustang Cares food program, provided shelves for the Boy Scouts and installed
computers upstairs for their use.

We provide the community with a safe place to meet and gain information for public safety and
preparedness for severe weather issues and public meetings such as county commissioners,
planning meetings, and polling locations.

We offered a shot clinic during our Mustang Cares food program that reached many residents.

Our Easter celebrations, annual egg hunts and brunch, brought in a record 80 people. As well as
a record number for our annual Christmas Santa/Sheriff Spaghetti feed. Guests overflowed from
the main room and tables were set up in a side room to accommodate the high volume. We
provided dinner to over 75 guests and toys to each child that attended.

This year, through fund raising efforts, the Mark Twain Community Center continued our
scholarship fund for Virginia City High School seniors. We were able to award four high school
seniors $350 scholarships in June.

We improved the Veterans Memorial by adding a gazebo, a picnic table and extended the
parking lot near the memorial making it more accessible to handicapped and elderly visitors. Our
party honoring our Veteran Memorial was attended by over 100 people including county
commissioners and the local Sheriff's department. Once again, the national anthem was sung by
a local Virginia City high school student. We offer placement of the Veterans name plaque free
of charge to our local residents. We added 10 names this year, bringing our total to
approximately 50 names.

All of these accomplishments couldn't be possible without the ongoing support of Storey
County.




Here are the major projects we accomplished for 2018.

Rain gutter, new, aged, same look as original, full length of the south side of building

Sprinkler upgrade, see points above

LED lighting throughout museum, upstairs and downstairs. Its really bright now.

Painting the front of the museum and porch and bell tower

Painting of the LECO monument and preservative treatment of the shake shingles... in Gold Hill

Repair the broken fire bell in the tower and making new bell base. (thanks to the help of Public Works)
Installed a new pressure toilet in the basement meeting room.




9zZv'Le
9Z6'0€1
00S‘601-

188'8 leg pung Buipu3

eAnejue |
0z-6102

eAneuS |

%000 00°0

%000 000

(eswaud0q)
[ sy

KrrL- 00°005-

wipng
% ased 0y
T uospedwo)

.. sEsesy

WL 00°005-

%00°00T- 00'000°E-
%0579 00°005'C

(aseasaq)
| aswenu)

Wlpng
% Judueg 03
T uospedwo)

Alewwng dnoug
uoday uosuedwo) 333png

AyAnov ala Ayagoy nog
6T0Z-8107 8T0Z-L10T

€S8y ESWYSLT  |eloLoday
_BE'SER'Y  ESWYSLT  ONNd XVLN¥Vd - 06T :pund jrio)
8E'SEBT ES'PEL'TT
000007 00'0SL'Y
IR yInouyy

Ayspovala  Alapoy mio)
610Z-8102 8T0Z-L10Z

18g'0zZl |eg pun4 Bujuuibag
00S‘LLL- osuedx3 sA enusAsy
jeuld 0Z-6102
81-4102 061 pungiied
.00 000 ~ eopvoday
%00 000 _ :ONN4 XV X¥Vd - 06T :puny |€301
000 000 0v9 - Ov9
GNNd XV1 N¥Vd - 06T :pun
A= yBinoay) Tdnounydydxy

INNIAIY SNOINVTIIDSIN - 9E

S3DIAYIS HOd SIOUVHD - vE
ANNd XYL XdVd - 06T -pund
dnoJnydyaay




£45 40 61 abey

o _ WY 5 AR 1 /
%000 00°0009TT 00°000'9TT %00°00T- 00'000'9T1- 00°0 00°000"9T1T . AONMd XV MYV - 06T :puny je3o)
%000 00°000°9TT 00°000'9TT %00°00T-  00°0009TT-  00°0 00°000°9TT - e 0%9- 0v9 ‘TdNouDIdydX] (e30)
%000  00°000'6Z 00°000'62 %00'00T- 00°000'62- 000 00'000°6Z ) . aMIT - Xyvd 000 STOL9 061 06T
%000 00°000°6Z 00°000'62 %00°00T- 00°000'62Z- 000 00'000°6Z NIVML XHVIN-¥HVd 000 PTOY9-06T 06T
%000 00'000'67 00'000'62 %00°00T- 00°'000°62- 000 00°000°6Z HOA-NYVd 000 €199 06T 061
%000 00°000°62 00°000'6Z %00°00T- 00'000'62- 000 00°000°62 JA-MYVd 000-71909 06T 06T
09 - 019 :Tdnosoydydxy
GNN4 XVL ¥dvd - 06T :pung
J3qUINN JUN0Y
(aseannaq) aApeua) (aseaszaq) wdaq leuyy
[/ aseasu) 0Z0Z-610Z / @seasnu 0Z0Z-610Z 6T0Z-8B10Z
e T 3a38pngt % T yadpng 198png Juaieq
uosyedwo) 03 1a8png uasey 0} 128png
Zuosuedwo) 7 uospedwo) T uospyedwo) 1 uosuedwo)

Hoday uosiedwo) 1a8png



Park Fund




Equipment
Acquisition




o¥e'0v9 ove'8Sy ove'8Sy ove'0v9 8€8'CYY leg pung Buipug

ove'ov9 ove'0v9 O¥E'0v9 ¥60'vSY 60'¥SY leg pun4 Buiuuibag
0 000'Z8L- 000°Z8}- 9vZ'98lL 9SZ'LL- asuedx3 sA anuesy
aAnejua | leuty aAejua | enjoy leuiy 02-6102
0Z-6402 61-8102 61-81L0Z 81-2102 81-2102 090 boyjuewdinby

. XBSTE-  00°000'vYT-  GOOBYELS L bt 6TYED'ZVL  0OO¥9'SST Je30) Moday
o %BS'TE-  00°000‘¥¥1- % 6T YEQ'TVL 00°0¥9°sST INOLLSINDOV INIWJIND3 - 090 :pund |mog
%LUV 000052 {3 ﬁ o 67VE0¥Y99 000 o 0¥9 - 0¥9
%EB'SY-  00'00S'TL- coookve - oUBDYSE 00'000'8L 00°0¥9'SST SIDUNOS ONIDNVN!A ¥IHLO - 045
NOLLSINDOV INIWJIND3 - 090 :puny
1oy yInouyy Tdnounidyda
(aswaung) Apmud) [euty Ampovy ala  Ayapov noy
L / @swennu 0Z02-6107 6T0Z-8T02 610Z-8107 STOT-LT0T
Wipng -
% waeg 0o yalpng 198png ey
T uospedwo) T uospedwo)
%LB'ET_ 00'000'SE eNTE eresrwe L YISUTST  YSSEEIEE ‘1m0 Loday
%KLB'ET  00°000'SE . ¥9'SLL'TST ¥S5'S8E'IVE NOLLSINDIY INIWJIND3 - 090 :pund jBoy
T %000 000 ﬁ : ﬁ.— I T 7% EV1669S INNIAZY SNOINVTTIISIW - 9€
%6E'YT  00'000'8E 00000t o0'us'vet EE'061'BET 11'888'v87 WIHOTVA QV - TE
NOLLSINDIV LNIWCIND3 - 090 :puny
1oy yInosyt dnoinydyaay
(aswaudaq) sapnual 1=y Appovaia  Ayapoy o)
/ asmesu 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-8107 6T0Z-8T07 8T0Z-L10Z
e ——— e
% Wwaley 0 wipng 10lipng Judied

T uospedwo) T uospedwon

Alewwng dnouo
Hoday uosuedwo) 323png




{6 Ju i abey

WY S 70N0T ninsiaed:

%000 00°000°ZTE 00°000°ZTE %00'00T- 00°000'9St- 00'0 00’0009y 000 o NOILSINDIV INIWCIND3 - 090 :pung je3oy
%000  00°005'LZZ 0000S'£ZZ _ %00°00T-  00°000°00E-  00'0 ___00'000°00E —_— o O¥9-0¥9:Tdnoinidydxg je30)
%000  00005'ZZZ 00'005'22Z %00°00T- 00'000'00E- 000 00'000'00€ . AepnQ |eyden 000 0TOva (596-090
09 - 0+9 :1dnosndydxy
%000 00'005v8 00°005'v8 %00°00T-  00°000'9ST- 000 ) 00000°9ST e ‘s3DUNOS DNIDNVNI4 ¥IHLO - 05 :TdnosDIdydx] jej0)
%000 00'000°€T 00'000'ET %00°00T- 00'000ET- 000 00'000°€T © NDVEAV 141 OL HI4SNVYL 00087745 090090
%00°0 00'005'TL 00°005'TL %00°00T- 00'000‘EYT- 000 00°000°EVT INIIONI Id-vasn 0€0-977£5-090 050
S3DUNOS DNIDINVNIJ HIHLO - 0£S :Tdnosnidydxy
NOILSINDIY LNIWJIND3 - 090 :puny
13qUIny JunodYy
(aseanaqg) aapeua) (aseasdaq) idag leuyy
/ @seanu; 0Z0Z-610Z / @seanu) 0Z0Z-6107 610Z-810Z
9%  3edpng1 % ye¥png 198png juaieq
uospedwo) 03 1a8png ualed o} 128png
Zuospyedwo) 7 uosuedwo) T uospedwo) 1 uospedwo)

uoday uosuedwo) 1a3png




Commissioners




Account Number

Department: 101 - COMMISSIONERS
ExpRptGroupl: 510 - SALARY DIRECT EXPENSE

001101 51010-000

001:101 51020-000 LONGEVITY

Total ExpRptGroupl: 510 - SALARY DIRECT EXPENSE:

ExpRptGroupl: 520 - FRINGE BENEFITS

SALARIES & WAGES

001-101 52010-000 PERS

001 101 52011-000 PACT

001 101 52012-000 HEALTH INSURANCE
001101 52013-000 MEDICARE

Total ExpRptGroupl: 520 - FRINGE BENEFITS:

ExpRptGroup1: 530 - OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

001-101.53011.000

OFFICE SUPPLIES

001 101 53012.000 TELEPHONE

001 101 53013-000 TRAVEL

001 101-53014-000 DUES & SUBSCRIP.
001-101-53027-000 RENTS AND LEASES
001 101 53029-000 TRAINING

001 101 53030-000
001 101-53033-000

001,101 53040000 GAS & DIESEL
001-101-53041-000 TIRES

001 101 53042-000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
001 101 53070-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
001101 53800-501 VIRGINIA CITY
001:-101-53800-502 VC HIGHLANDS

001:101 53800-503 MARK TWAIN

001 101-53800-504 LOCKWOOD

Total ExpRptGroupl: 530 - OPERATIONAL EXPENSES:

AUTO MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

ExpRptGroup1: 560 - MISCELLANEOUS

001101 56500-000

WEB/2009 100 36:55 AM

MISCELLANEOQUS

Parent w..ﬁﬁom ]

2018-2019

Final

371,913.00
0.00

...-..: .....wup.ou.w.s.

104,136.00
15,646.00
87,413.00

10,000.00

97,200.00

Budget Comparison Report

Account Summary

Comparison1 Comparison 1 Comparison2  Comparison 2
Budget to Parent Budget to Comparison
_Budget x o 1Budget %

2019-2020 Increase / 2019-2020 Increase /

Dept (Decrease) Tentative (Decrease)
372,460.00 547.00 0.15% 372,460.00 0.00 0.00%
7,393.51 7,393.51 0.00% 7,393.51 . Io.n.o ocox
37985351 7,94051  2.14%  379,853.51 0.00  0.00%
111,107.00 6,971.00 6.69% 111,107.00 0.00 0.00%
15,741.00 95.00 0.61% 15,741.00 0.00 0.00%
87,413.00 0.00 0.00% 87,413.00 0.00 0.00%
5,508.00 11500  2.13% 5,508.00 _ 000  0.00%
) 219,769.00  7,181.00  3.38% 219,769.00 000  0.00%
1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,000.00 0.00 0.00%
3,300.00 0.00 0.00% 3,300.00 0.00 0.00%
26,000.00 0.00 0.00% 26,000.00 0.00 0.00%
1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,000.00 0.00 0.00%
2,800.00 0.00 0.00% 2,800.00 0.00 0.00%
5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00%
500.00 0.00 0.00% 500.00 0.00 0.00%
500.00 -2,000.00 -80.00% 500.00 0.00 0.00%
3,000.00 0.00 0.00% 3,000.00 0.00 0.00%
1,100.00 0.00 0.00% 1,100.00 0.00 0.00%
16,000.00 6,000.00 60.00% 16,000.00 0.00 0.00%
1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,000.00 0.00 0.00%
10,000.00 0.00 0.00% 10,000.00 0.00 0.00%
10,000.00 0.00 0.00% 10,000.00 0.00 0.00%
10,000.00 0.00 0.00% 10,000.00 0.00 0.00%
__10,000.00 000 000% 1000000 000  0.00%
©101,200.00 4,000.00  4.12% 10120000 000  0.00%
1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,000.00 0.00 0.00%

1,000.00

Fage 1 of 4k




Budget Comparison Report
Comparison1 Comparison 1 Comparison2  Comparison 2
Budget to Parent Budget to Comparison
ParentBudget ~ Budget % _ - 1Budget %
2018-2019 2019-2020 Increase / 2019-2020 Increase /
Final Dept (Decrease) Tentative (Decrease)
Account Number
001 101 56602000 INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 000% 1000000 000  0.00%

Total ExpRptGroupl: 560 - MISCELLANEOUS: T T 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00  0.00% 11,000.00 000 0.00%

ExpRptGroupl: 640 - 640
001:101 64160-000 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT e, 000
Total ExpRptGroupl: 640 - 640: 0.00
Total Department: 101 - COMMISSIONERS: 69270100 71432251  21,621.51  3.12% 71432251 000  0.00%

250000 250000 000% 250000 000 000%

77250000 0.00% 250000 000  0.00%

W26/2019 10:36:55 AM




Budget Comparison Report

Account Number

001 10156602000 INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE

Total ExpRptGroupl: 560 - MISCELLANEOUS:

ExpRptGroupl: 640 - 640

001:101 64160-000 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

Total ExpRptGroupl: 640 - 640:
Total Department: 101 - COMMISSIONERS:

W2AG/2019 10:36:55 AM

R - - B — HD&§.8

Comparison1 Comparison 1 Comparison2 Comparison 2
Budget to Parent Budget to Comparison
2018-2019 2019-2020 incresse / 2019-2020 Increase /
Final Dept (Decraasa) Tentative (Decrease)
b 10,000.00 S 0.00 088 ) 10,000.00 R oco
11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00% 11,000.00 0.00
e 000 250000 250000  000% 250000 0.00
0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00
© 692,701.00  714,32251  21,621.51  3.12% 71432251 0.00

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%




Storey County Commissioners’ Office
Courthouse, 26 South B Street
PO Box 176
Virginia City, Nevada 89440
Phone (775) 847-0968 Fax (775) 847-0949
Commissioners@storeycounty.org

2019-2020 Commissioners’ Department
Budget Narrative

SALARIES and BENEFITS

Payroll expenses in this department cover the Storey County Board of Commissioners, the
County Manager, the Government Affairs Director and portions of the Administrative Officer
and a Management Analyst. Standard merit increases, a COLA and insurance premiums
increases have increased these accounts. SB 482 amended NRS 245.043 to increase the salary of
Commissioners each year by approximately 3% per fiscal year beginning in 2015-16. Two
Commissioners will now receive longevity pay of 12% per NRS 245.044.

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
The current Board of Commissioners and support staff continue to travel more often in

conjunction with new incoming businesses as well as attending as much training as time permits
substantiating the need for funding of the following line items:

e Travel

e Training

e QGas

e Economic Development

Attendance of conferences and functions include those held by (National and Nevada) NACO,
EDAWN, NNDA, WNDD as well as others to help aid in the prosperity of Storey County.

Lobbyist dues and professional services have been provided for Legislative presence and
possible BOC specific counsel. The line item for Community Support will remain for each
Commissioner district to help fund small projects and needs brought to the Commissioners’
attention from the public:

® Dues & Subscriptions

e Professional Services

e Community Support




Administrative




v abiey

%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%00'0
%000
%000
%00°0
%000
%00°0
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000

%00°0

%000

%00°0
%000
%000
%000
%000

%000
%000

%

000 00°000°01T %9Z°S 00°'00S 00'000°0T 000056
000 00°000°S %00'0 000 00°000'S 00°000's
000 00'000'08T %000 000 00'000°08T 00'000°081
000 000 %00°00T- 00°00b'Z- 000 00°00%'Z
000 00°000°T %000 000 00'000'T 00°000'T
000 0000001 %00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 000
000 00'000'T %000 000 00'000'T 00°000'T
00'0 00°'00S %00'0 000 00°'00S 00005
000 0000t %0005~  00°00%- 00°00% 00°008
000 00'000'T %000 000 00°000'T 00'000'T
000 00'00S %00'0 000 00005 00'005
000 00'00S°T %00'0v-  00°000'T- 00°005'T 00005
000 00'006'€ %05'2- 00'001- 00'006'E 00'000't
000 00°'00S %000 000 00005 00°'00S
000 000009 %00°0 000 000009 00°000°9
000 00'000°ET %000 000 00'000°€T 00'000°ET
000 00°000'T %00°0 000 00'000'T 00'000'T
000 000002 %000 000 000002 000002
000 00°000'T %00'0 000 00'000'T 00°000°T
000 00°000'7 %000 000 000007 000007
000 00°000°S %IT'TT 00'00S 00'000°S 00005y
00'0 000012 %000 000 00'001'Z7 00°00T'Z
000 00°0009 %000 000 00°0009 00°0009
000 000059 %EE'R 00°005 000059 00°0009
000 00000y %957 00°00T 00000’y 00'006'€
000 00°000°'T %000 000 00°000'T 00°000'T
000 00'LTT0ZE %60 00°SYLET 00°LTT'0ZE 00°ZLE'QOE
000 0000002 %ST°S 00°000°01 00°000'702 00'000'¥6T
00'0 00'6Z5°T %ZS'E 00°ZS 00625t 00°LLY'T
000 00'EVE'E %267 00°'S6 O0'EVEE 00'8¥2'E
000 0021942 %000 000 0021942 0071942
00'0 00'ESH'ZT %EE'T 00°€91 00'ESH'ZT 00'062°ZT
000 00°08T'TL %L0'S 00'SEV'E 00°08T'TL 00'SHL'L9
000 00°LS50ET %KEG'T 00°5559 00'LSS0ET 00'700°¥ZZ
000 00'2550€Z %E6'T 005559 00'£S5'0€Z 0070022
(eseasdaq) sApeIud) (sseauidaq) idaq jeud
/ a8 0Z0Z-6102 [/ aseany) 0Z0Z-6102 6T0Z-8T02
B L R mamat e S LA L B
uospedwo) 03 yalpng udued 0 198png
Z uosyedwo)  z uospedwo) T uospedwo) T uospedwo)

SI19

SNOILVILODIN NOINN
S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd
SINIWITHOV LNIVIN
S3JLLON Jnend
3Ni13did

S3HIL

135310 B Sv9
SWHOLINN
ININIOVNVYIN QHODIY
JHVMLIOS HILNdNOD
INIWCINDI ¥31NdW0D
SIDHVHD MNVE
FINVNILNIVIN 01NV
ONINIVHL

$SISVIT ANV SINIY
INISNW ALNNOD '8 HIWWVTS
1334153 S0T J20A
10430 1IH @109
SHIVdIY

FONVNILNIVIA INIWGIND3
did3sSens 1B sina
13AVHL

INOHdI13L

$317ddNS 321440
319V1S0d

WY SO0 6106197 /s

000°0¥0F5 50t T60
000-GEOES 50T T00

0007 SEES 5

“SOT-T00
0T T00
000-TTOFS-S0T 100
000-0TOES SOT 100

SISNIdX3 TYNOLLYYHICO - OES :Tdnosndydxg

AHVIGISENS SNI 334113Y
ALIYND3S IVIDOS
FHVOIQIN

FINVYNSNI HLTVIH
10vd

SH3d

o ‘Sl43IN3E IONIL - 025 ‘TdNOINdydx] je30)

(00-9T075 S0t 100
000024 501 00
000-ETGZS 50T T00
000°71025 ‘50T 100
000-1T025 §0T 100
B00-0T0¢5 50T T00

S1I4IN38 IDNIYS - 0ZS :Tdnounydyduy

SIOVM B SUVIVS

e e e e e ———— s e —_— -— "wgw‘xw l—-uux—n .’:5% ) o.ﬂm “ﬂnaegn‘&m —glﬂ.

000-0TOTS 50T 100

ISN3dX3 LI3MIQ AYVTYS - 0TS :Tdnounidydxg
JALLVELSININGY - SOT Juswuedag

Jaquinp Junoday

Voday uosuedwo) 1a8png




Gi- 00 7 abeg o e
e - S . . WV S0 0L 6TOIMS

%000 000 O0VI0USET _ XSGES  O0O0OFEZZ- O0VIOURET  O0OWZEOOTY . 3AVMISININQY-SOT wduniedaq oy

%000 000 00°000°S  %{9'99- 00°0000T-  00000s 00000ST ‘0¥9 - 0¥9 :Tdnoundydx3 @01
ot T s 55— P00000F- ol ok e LMD VLY ——
0v9 - 0¥9 :Tdnosndydy
%000 000  00°000'009 %188/ 00°000'TEZ'Z- 00000009  00'00OTE®Z ‘SIDUNOS ONIINVNIA HIHLO - 0LS Téno.oidydx3 oL
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 000009717 000 00'000'921'Z T T MIMOLNVO1ONN4Y3LNI BEV-7ECZS 50T T00
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00°000'S0T- 000 00°000'50T SH3did OL H34SNVHL 0T TO!
%000 000 00'000'009 %000 000 00'000°009 00'000°009 NIVEAVd 4L OL HI4SNVHL 00087¢L5 501 100
SIDUNOS DNIDNVNIH YIHLO - 0LS ‘Tdnosnidydiy
%000 000  00'009°TTE %000 000 __O0009'tTE  o0'0OSTTIE . __ SMOINVTIIISIN - 095 :Tdn0inIdydx3 (oL
%000 000 ~00°000S2 %000 000 00'000°S2 00000'SZ e e 3IA¥3SIY INIWILLIS 00007995501 100
%000 000 00°000'S %000 000 00°000°S 00°000'S 318110NA30 IONVHNSNI 000-70995 501100
%00'0 000 00°000°S9Z %000 000 00'000°59Z 00'000°592 WNIW3Yd JONVYENSNI 000-00995 50T 100
%000 000 00001 %000 000 00001 00°00T INIWIOVNVIN 3410TIM B00-59585 50T 100
%000 000 00°005 %000 000 00°00S 00'005S AYVSSINIWOD 000-90595 50T 160
%000 00'0 00'000°9T %000 000 0000091 0000091 SNOINVIIIDSIN §00-60595 50T T00
SNOANVYTIIISIN - 095 :Tdnoindydxy
%000 000  00OST'ST  %OU'S6 00000 O0COSTST  000ST8 ___ *INIWNYIA0D TVHINID - O¥S :Tdnoisidydxa oy
%000 000 00000'ST %0000 000000T  00000ST  00000'S T ONN4 ALISVS 000-9TEbS-50T TOO
%000 000 00055 %000 000 00'055 00°0S5S STVDISAHd - 1WDIQIW DOOGTES GOL 100
%00°0 000 00009 %Z69L- 00000 00009 000097 S311ddNS LINIWIDHOINI DO0-60EDSS0T 10O
AINIWNYIA0D TVHINID - 0FS :Tdnoinidydxy
%00'0 000 ~_00'009'E0F  %LZO-  00°00TT- 00009 ‘g0 00°00L'¥O0Y o - - ) ~ iS3ISN3dX3 TVNOLLYHIdO - OES a_._o._w_s__._ﬁ leoL
e o e S5t I R LY - INVED
%000 000 000009 %000 000 00°000'9 00'000'9 355355V LON HILVMANNOYD
%000 000 00°000°T %EE'EE- 00005 00'000'T 00'005'T aomiL
%000 000 000059 %EE'Q 00'00S 000059 00°000'9 ONILNIYd TV
%000 000 00°000'05 %000 000 00'000'0S 00'000°0S VANN-NMVYA3-0aNM-0IVN
%000 000 00002 %000 00'00Z 00'00Z 000 INNOYONIVE B LNIHdHIONIS
%00'0 000 00°000'C %000 000 00'000°Z 00°000'Z INISNIN ALNNOD 8 HIWINVS
%000 000 00'000°C %£9'99-  00'000't- 00'000T 00°0009 133415 3 SOT DJDA
%000 000 00'000'T %EE'ER-  00'000'S- 00°000°'T 000009 SIUNLXIJ ANV FENLINYNA
%000 000 00°000'02 %000 000 00°000'0Z 00°000'0Z SNOILV13Y HO8Y1 ISHIAQY 000 TZ0€5-501 T80
JIquIn JUnoNY
(aseasnaq) aapnuay (aseaud3q) ydaqg |euld
[ @seauu) 0Z0Z-610Z / aseanu) 0z0Z-610Z  6T0Z-8T0Z
T ™ S — R Jaipng wikitg
uosjedwo?) 0y jalpng ey 0} 1alpng
zuospedwo)y  z uospedwo) 1 uospedwo) 1 uospedwo)
yoday vospedwo) 1a8png




Storey County Commissioners’ Office
Courthouse, 26 South B Street
PO Box 176
Virginia City, Nevada 89440
Phone (775) 847-0968 Fax (775) 847-0949
Commissioners@storeycounty.org

2019-2020 Administrative Department
Budget Narrative

SALARIES and BENEFITS

Payroll expenses encompass the following positions with standard merit increases:

® ~Intermittent Part-Time Administrative Assistant,

® ~Administrative Assistant III

¢ ~Bailiff/Director of Security

® ~Administrative Officer who is shared with Planning and Commissioners

® ~Management Analyst III who is shared with Commissioners.
Retiree insurance is captured here as well and has a significant increase due to pending premium
renewal and | anticipated new retiree with full subsidy coverage.

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

Equipment Maintenance covers costs associated with the Courthouse elevator including
annual permit, inspection and Cat $ testing with a special inspector. Sprinkler system and alarm
testing is captured here as well.

Rents and Leases contain the lease payment for the large color copier used for many large print
Jjobs including Board Meeting Packets.

Repairs include all meeting and conference room spaces such as the VCCC, Slammer and
County Museum, Gold Hill Depot and TRI Conference Center. Minor repairs are to be made to

aid in the process of utilizing the spaces including keypad entry systems.

Training includes mandatory POST courses to maintain certification for the Bailiff/Director of
Security along with 12 hours of agency training, active assailant, surveillance and terrorism
training.

Computer Equipment is not needed this year as all equipment has been recently updated.

Uniforms include the Bailiff/Director of Security’s annual uniforms.

Professional Services provide for services such as state and federal lobbyist agreements, drug
testing services, unemployment services, countywide accounting software support, GIS shared
services, appraisals, legal counsel and social media.




Storey County Commissioners’ Office
Courthouse, 26 South B Street
PO Box 176
Virginia City, Nevada 89440
Phone (775) 847-0968 Fax (775) 847-0049
Commissioners@storeycounty.org

Furniture and Fixtures The Slammer and County Museum continues to attract visitors.
New benches are needed to accommodate the visitors as they watch the informational video.

The NACO-WNDD-EDAWN-NNDA item reflects costs of countywide memberships to
these groups that aid in economic development.

Safety Fund is to be used for needs brought forward by Safety Committee as well as
maintaining fire extinguishers, first aid kits, AED machines and batteries throughout the County

including vehicles.

Special Grant Match is intended to cover unanticipated grant match needs that may arise
during the year.

Enforcement Supplies will be used for ammunition for firearm qualifications, practice and
taser cartridges for certifications and training for the Bailiff/ Director of Security.

Physicals will be required annually for the Bailiff/ Director of Security.

Miscellaneous is used for a variety of costs such as conference silent auction gifts, the holiday
party, retiree plaques, awards, condolence flowers and elected official pictures.

Insurance Premium covers the cost of liability insurance for all departments within the
County and is expected to increase to cover increased exposure, new vehicles and properties.

Settlement Reserve provides minimal coverage for lawsuit settlement costs. At this time, there
are none pending.

OTHER FINANCING

Transfer to TRI Payback is the payment that any fund that receives ad valorem is required to
payback a percentage of the outstanding debt.




Health & Human
Services




2080

%000
%000
%000
%000

%000

%000

[S12%

__boo S.th.hwuiz %EE'T 00°S9E'E 00°'¥8L'LYT o S.m.nvﬁv.v._". ‘AS UBLUNH 7 yijeaH - pTT ‘uawnedaq koL

oo 00°009°LET  %0EZ 00'001°E 00°009'LET 00'00S'vET e '53SN3dX3 TYNOILYH3dO - 0€S :Tdnoinidydx3 jeyo
000 00°00T'TT %00'TT 000011 00°00T°TT 00'000°0T _ ) ) _ © OUIINVI/LNIWIIVId HLNOA
000 00°000'E %000 000 00'000'E 00°000'€ AY¥3S IVINIWDO1IAIA-SAHW
000 00'000'T %000 000 00°000'T 00°000'T A1 3¥V2 IVOIa3IW
000 00'000'6Z %IvL 000007 0000062 00'000°LZ JIAY3S 12310¥d QHD TwHNy 000 7T75G ¥T1°
000 00'000'87 %000 000 00°000'8¢ 0000082 123104d HLIVIH HIWNSNOD 000 TT7¢S 11 100
000 00°000'ST %000 000 00'000'ST 00'000'ST 1S02 1vH3034 aavvm 000 0T7ES viT T00
000 00'000°LE %00°0 000 00°000°LE 00°000'LE LNIW3IIYOV SIDIAYIS HLNOA 0002015 +T7 TOD
000 00°005'8 %00'0 000 0000s8 000058 IDINVLSISSY LNIDIANI bTT 100
000 00000'S %000 000 00°000'S 00'000'Ss IN3IW3IIYOV IDIAHIS HLNOA 000-5¥0ES TT 100
S3ISNIdX3 TYNOILVYHIO - 0£S ‘Tdnosndydxy
000 00°'89T'E %IZ'Y 00'8Z1 00'89T'E 00°010°E L e SU4IN3IE IODNINS - 025 ‘TdnosDIdydxg e10)
000 00'Z0T %00'T 00Z 00°Z0T 00'001 ) o IHVII0IW 000-ET0¢5 BTT 100
000 00°E€L %00°0 000 00'EEL 00°EEL IDNVHNSNI HLTV3IH 000-7T0Z5-+T1 100
000 00182 %00'0 000 00'182 00182 1ovd 000-T10¢5 viT 10
000 00750'C %tS'9 00921 002502 009Z6'T SYid 000 01075 v11 100
SLIFINIE IONIYS - 0ZS ‘Tdnoanidydxy
_ 000 00°910°L %661 00'LET 00°9T0°L ooe89 e :3SN3dX3 1D3Y1Q AYV1VS - 0TS :Tdnosnidydxa jel0)
000 00'910'Z %66'T 00°LET 00'9T0°z 00°6/89 T saBem g sauejes 000-0TOTE BTT 700

ISNIAXI LO3HIA AHVTIVS - 0TS :Tdnosnydydxy
AJS UBWINY 72 Ye3H - ¢TT uawiedaq
Jaquiny Junolay

(aseasdaq) aapejuay (aseasdaq) ydag leugy
/ seasu) 0Z0Z-6T0Z / @aseanu) 020Z-6T0Z 6T0Z-8T07
T ia%pngt % ~y9dpng T “3a%png uaieg
uosyedwo) 03 398png juased 03 198png
Zuospedwo)  z uosuedwo) T uospedwo) T uvosuedwo)

uoday uosuedwo) 198png




Planning Dept.




{INIWLHVAIO DNINNVYId - EPT ;uawpedaq jejo)
$ISNIdX3 TYNOILVYIO - 0£S :Tdnosmdydxy |ejor

04T-0L0E8 £F1 100
000-0£0€5 %4

D00 TINES €T TOO
000G-0TOES £pT 100

SISNIdX3 TYNOLLYHICO - 0€S :Tdnoinydydxg

000-¥TOCS €41 T00
000 £1075 €1 100

000-TT0ZS £vT 100
000 0T0ZS €¥T 100

S1I14IN38 IDNIYA - 0ZS :Tdnosmdydxy
:3SNIdX3I 1I3VIA AHVIVS - 0TS :Tdnounydydx3 [eyo)

000 1101
000-0T0TS €¥T 100

ISNIdX3 LI3HIA AUVIVS - 0TS Tdnosnydydxg
AINIWIHVAIA ONINNVId - EFT Juawedag

Jagquinp junody

%8L'0-  0T'659'6Z IWELI06T'IT  WSVL-  SL'BEQ'9ST'T- TG TEE'OTEGT  LTLLEUSLT —____ ‘lesoLyoday
9%00°0 000 00°SEY'62S %EF'9Z  00'299'0TT 00°'SEV'6ZS 00'ELL'STY e
%000 000 B 00°008°801T %ST'ST  00°00%'PT 00°008'80T 00°00t'v6
%000 00'0 00'000' %000 000 00'000S 00'000°S T SID
%00'0 000 00°000'TL %Iv'CZ  00'000'ET 00°000°TL 00°000'85 S3D1AY3S TYNOISSI30Hd
%000 000 00°000'2 %00°0 000 00000 00'000'2 S3JILON JN8Nnd
%000 000 00'00S %00'0 000 00005 00°005 135310 '8 SVO
%00°0 000 00'00Z %00°0 000 00002 00'00Z JUVYMLI0S ¥ILNDNOD
%00°0 000 00002 %000 000 00002 00'002 IN3IWCINDI ¥ILNdWOD
%00'0 000 00008 %00'0 000 00'008 00°008 IDNVYNILNIVN OLNY
%000 000 00°'000'€ %00°0 000 00°000'E 00°000'€ ONINIVYL
%000 000 00000'T %00°00T 00005 00°000'T 00°00S S3SVI1 ANV SIN3Y
%000 000 00°000°ST %000 000 00'000°ST 00'000'sT T0YINOD A3IM
%000 000 00700t %00'0 000 00'00% 0000t ONILNIYd
%000 000 00001 %000 000 00001 00°00T IONVNILNIVIN INIWAIND3
%000 000 00'00Z‘1 %000 000 00°00Z°'T 00°00Z'T "dI¥2S8NS B SINa
%000 000 00°005'Z %00°0 000 000057 00°005'T 13IAVHL
%000 000 00°006'€ %00'0€  00'006 00°'006'€ 00°'000'€ INOHdI1IL
%00°0 000 00°000'T %00'0 000 00°000'T 00'000°T S311ddNS 321440
%000 000 00°000'T %00°0 00'0 00'000°T 00'000'T 39V1SOd
%00°0 000 ___ O0E¥E'OET %IT'8Z  00'VEL'ST 00°EPEOET 00'60Z'70T . 'SL43IN38 IDNI¥4 - 02S ‘Tdnoinidydxy g0}
%000 000 00°288 %00°0 000 00'£88 00'288 . ’ ALI¥NI3S VID0S
%000 000 00'T0Z'Y %EY'OE 00’086 00°'T0Z'Yy 00'122'E JUYIIQIN
%000 000 00'TE0'6E %CS'EE  00'66L°6 00'TE0'6E 00'ZEZ'62 IINVUNSNI HLTVIH
%000 000 00'868'9 %LL'8E-  00'89E'p- 00'868'9 00'99Z'TT 10vd
%000 000 00'926'6L %SL'BE  00'ETETZ 00'9Z6'6L 00°'€E09'LS SH3d
%00°0 000 00°769°687 %0¥'0E  00°825'(9 00°269°682 00'p91°ZZZ e .
%000 000 00°000'€E %000 000 00'000'€ 00°000'E . JWILYIA0
%00'0 000 00'269'982 %I8'0E  00'8ZS'L9 00'269'982 0091612 SIOVM B SIUVTIVS
(aseausdaq) aApeuaL (aseasnaq) dag jeuld
/ aseasnu) 020Z-610Z / @seasnu 0Z0Z-610Z 6T0Z-810Z
Sy — et e e
uosjedwo) 03 198png julieq 0} 198png
Zuospedwo)y 7 uosyedwo) T uosyedwo) 1 uosuedwo)

voday uospedwo) 3a8png




STOREY COUNTY
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Storey County Courthouse
26 So "B Street, PO Box 176, Virginia City, NV 89440
Phone (775) 847-1144 - Fax (775) 847-0949
planning(@storevcounty.org

February 24, 2019
Re: (143) 2019-20 Planning Budget Request Narrative

Dear Honorable Commissioners:

It 1s my pleasure to provide this brief background and rationale for the Storey County Planning
Department 2019-2020 budget request. The Planning Department plays a critical role in county
operations, including meeting the land use needs for various county, state, and federal
departments and agencies, local businesses and prospective business clients, and property owners
and residents of the county.

The department’s functions include day-to-day services and medium- and long-range planning
for the county and the region. Routine services include professional consultation on land use
decisions and proposals including land divisions and consolidations, buildings and development.
zoning and master plan administration, special use permits, variances, floodplain management.
site plans and conformance with local, state, and federal regulations. Long-term planning and
guidance, including revitalization of historic areas, as well development of new residential,
commercial, industrial, natural resources, and other land use proposals, area also critical roles of
the department. Planning also researches and presents to the county commission information and
findings related to current and future issues, and it recommends goals. policies, and actions to
address land use issues. Key elements of land use planning include population and
demographics, housing, transportation, economic development, natural resource management,
and regional coordination of planning and development efforts,

For the 2019-20 fiscal year, the Planning Department is prepared to assume the Project Manager
position now maintained by the Public Works Department. The duties of this position are aligned
with those of the Planning Department and this move will allow Public Works to better focus its

resources on infrastructure and capital improvements.
Salaries and Direct Expenses (378,465 from $310,473)

The Planning Department (143 ) is budged in 2018-19 for an FTE of 3.8 staff, including the
Planning Director (split 70:30 respectively between Commissioners Office and Planning
Department): one full-time Senior Planner; one full-time Planner I one full-time Planning
Assistant; and one less-than part-time (<1,039 hours) Administrative Assistant I1 The
department budget also provides for a bi-monthly stipend per NRS to seven Planning
Commissioners. Amendments to this model will occur for 2019-20 The amount shown above
for 2019-20 also includes estimated non-salary benefits which the 2018-19 summary did not.

Since 2013, the functional roles the Planning Director and Administrative Officer are shared
These functions will be separated in 2019-20. Because of office space constraints and other
considerations, the Senior Planner position was not filled. Office space is now being prepared.
Funding this position in the 2019-20 budget will be essential to maintaining minimum required
Planning services, especially with the Planning Director position transferring to general oversight
by the Administrative OfFicer or other classifications.

Page | of §




G.

H.

Q.

Planner. The APA provides legal and professional services to planners at hule w no
costs. including scholarly books and periodicals. as well as seminars, trainings, and other
professional development. This item is increased for new staff’

Equipment Maintenance (5100, unchanged) - This item includes maintenance of
general office equipment such as the office desktop printer.

Printing (3400, unchanged) - This item covers general printing costs and anticipated
copies of the comprehensive 2019 Title 17 zoning ordinance update.

Weed Abatement Control ($15,000, unchanged) - Each vear since 2009 Storev County
engaged in an inter-local cooperative effort with the Dayton Valley Conservation District
(DVCD) to eradicate noxious weed species in Six and Seven Mile Canyons, Virginia
City, Gold Hill, and other areas in Storey County that are within the Carson River
watershed. Direct funds, in-kind match, and other resources are shared between Storey
County, DVCD, and the Carson Water Subconservancy District. Storey County s
contnibution for the 2019-20 will remain unchanged trom the prior year.

Rents and Leases ($500, unchanged) - The Planning Department is expected to relocate
to the office presently occupied by the Comptroller. This office contains a copy machine
that will remain in-place for use by the Planning Department.

Training ($3,000, unchanged) - Training 1s typically provided by the American
Planning Association (APA), National Association of Counties (NACO,), other state and
federal associations, the Nevada Svstem of Higher Education, and private enterprise. This
item includes certification maintenance for the FEMA Certified Floodplain Manager

Auto Maintenance (5800, unchanged) - The motor vehicle used for the Planning
Department (for site visits, meetings. etc.) is not expected to require any significant
repairs or other costs. This item will go mainly to general maintenance and repairs.

. Computer Software ($200, unchanged) - Minimal funding remains in this budget item

to cover the costs of leasing special planning software on temporary bases.

Computer Equipment ($200, unchanged) — General maintenance and needs for office
computers and hardware.

Gas and Diesel ($500, unchanged) - Gasoline consumption and price-per-gallon for the
department vehicles is expected to remain within or below existing budget parameters.

Public Notices (52,000, unchanged) - Public notices include courtesy and NRS required
public postings for general planning application requests including special use permits.
variances, zoning updates, etc. Public notices have increased significantly with the influx
of land use applications, economic development activity, and needed updates to
development codes in the county. This item is also includes anticipated public notices for
workshops associated with the Mark Twain flood study, USGS Highlands groundwater
study. Virginia City water resources study, and other special community projects.

Page 3 of =




witl gladhy provide addimonal information upon request

Kespecttully submitted. _

/r -’,‘. -‘f

e T

A :
Planning Director

Cc County Manager Pat Whitten

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher
County budget team

Paue 5ot =




Indigent Medical




Asewwng dnouo

Hoday uosuedwo) 3a8png

618'/61 618'LE€ 6L8'LEE 6L8'v8Y EV6'LLY 00s'esy leg pun4 Buipug
6L8'L¢E€ 618'v8Y 6L8'vay EV6'LLY 00s'e8y veL'cer leg pun4 Bujuuibeg
000°0¥1- 000'Ly1- 000°L¥)- 9.8'9 199°g- 9if asuedx3 sA enueasy
eAgejue) leuty YTy lemoy upny upny 026102
0z-610Z 61-8102 61-8102 8L-L102 L9102 91-5102 010 {edipap juebipu)
_ %00°0 00’0 E6'TBO'VE  BL'60T'0S }lno) poday
%00°0 000 £6'180°VE BL°60T°0S TIVIQIWN LNIDIONI - 0T0 :pung [B301
T %000 000 £6'T80'VE 84°601°0S SISN3dX3 TWNOILVYIO - 0ES
TVOIKIIN LNIDKONI - 0TO :pund
e gﬁ Tdnosmdudxy
(¥seasdeq) aapnua) [LUF] Aoy ala  Auapoy mo)
/ 9wy 0Z0Z-6102 610Z-8107 610Z-8T0Z 8T0Z-L102
alpng
% Uy 0} 108png 1a8png Judied
Tuospedwo) 1 uospedwo)
o KITET  00000°L 0N e o AL __SO'S99'LY  GE'9RE'9S ‘1830 Jodey
. %ITET  00°000°L S : SO'S99'LY  6E'9869S "IWIQIN LNIDIONI - 0T0 :puny |830)
%IZ'ET  00°000'L 50'599°L¥ 6£'986'9S WIHOTVAQV - 1€
IVDIGIW LNIDIONI - 0TO Puny
Jepy ySnoayl dnounydyaay
(esea.100q) sapnuay Jeuty Anpovala  Awapoy oy
] asmany) 0Z0Z-6102 61028107 6T0Z-8102 810Z-L102
wipng
% Wweed 03 18png 128png Juaieg
T uospeduio) T uosuedwo)




{540 1 3bed WY SEI2E° DT 6100 M7/
%000 00°000°00Z 00'000°00Z %00°00T- 00'000°00Z- 000 0000000z e TIVDIG3W ANEDIANI - 0TO SPUNg (B304
%000 00000007 00°000°00Z %¥00'001- 00'00000Z- 000 00000'002 e ‘S3SN3dX3 1YNOLLVY3dO - 0£S ‘Tdnoisidydxy |e30)
%000  00°000'007 00°000°002 %00'001- 00°00000Z- 000 00°000°002 T VY2IQ3N LNIDIaNI 000 ££085 0TO 010
SISNIdX3 TYNOLLVHILO - 0£S :Tdnosnydydxy
IVDIAIN LNIDIONI - 0T0 :puny
Jaquiny Junodoy
(aseanaq) aapea) (aseasdaq) wdag |euld
/ @seanu| 0Z0Z-610Z / aseanu 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-810Z
e T 3a¥pngt % ~ 398png " je8pnguaieg
uosyedwo) 03 1a8png uaed 03 198png

Zuospedwo)  Z uosuedwo) T uospyedwo) [ uospedwo)

Alewwing Juno2oy
Hoday uosiiedwo) 398png




Indigent Accident




vSE'LZ yeezL 1414 vGe's 8veE'LL leg pun4 Buipug
¥se'ZL ¥Ge's ¥se's 8EV'LL 8EV'LL |eg pung Buiuuibag
000'6 000°2 000°2 ¥80°9- 06- asuadx3 sA anuoaey
aAlRIuD | jeuly aAleIua | renjoy leui4 0Z-6102
0Z-6102 61-8402 61-8102 8i-2102 8L-L102 681 Juap1doy juabipuj
%65°6 00°000' GYoSNe. . YRR 0 0 IYEIE'ES  BT'Z¥S'I6 (im0l loday
%65°6 00°000°L DPORORE : - UL - IV ETE'ES BT'ZYS'16 1INIQIDIV INIDIONI - SET :puny |e30)
%656 00'000°L oFNrFet IV'ETE'ES 8T'Z¥S'16 S3SNIdX3 IYNOILVY IO - 0ES
INIQIDOV LNIDIONI - S8T :puny
1 ySnoayy Tdnossidiydxy
(sswanaq) apnual [LTF Aoy ala  Ayapoy mioy
[ swenuy 020Z-6102 610Z-8T0T 610Z-8102 BYOZ-LY0T
iphg
% wauey 0y wipng 198png Judued
T uospedwiol 1 uwosuedwo)
XST'TT  00°000°6 e Ahte . WeYTL T6USY'SR moLuoday
XSTIT  00°000°6 NS - oo ___ WUBLYIL  TGULSY'SE :INIGIDIVY INIDKONI - SBT :pund jwoy
%STTT  00°000°6 S . VLBLY'TL 76'LSP'S8 WIHOIVA QY - TE
AN3QIDOV LNIDIONI - S8T :punj
I yInoayy dnosnydyasy
(sswanaq) sapnua] [euy Avpovaia  Auapoy imoy
/ oseenu) 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-810Z 610Z-8102 BI0Z-LT0Z
g 6t N
% yasegd 03 1alpng 188png Jaueg
T uosyedwic) T uospedwo)

Atewuwng dnoug

Hoday uosiedwo) 198png

¥




4G40 21 abeg

%000

00°000°08 00°000°08 %00°00T- 00°000'EL- . 00°0 S.oS.m._.nI.... e
%0010 0000008 0000008 %00°001- 00°000'L- 00 00000
%000 00°000°08 00°000°08 %00°00T- 00000~ 000 00°000°€L

(eseassaq) ELL T TE T (aseaudaq) ydag |euly
[ eseanu 020Z-6107 __ [aseanuy 0Z0Z-610Z  610Z-810Z
% 398png T o9 1o¥png ~328png jusieg
uosyedwo) o) 198png juaued 03 128png
Zuosyjedwo) 7 uosuedwo) T uospedwo) 1 uosuedwo)

______ *IN3QIDIV INIOIONI - SBT :puni je30L

__ *S3SN3dX3 TVNOLLYY3dO - 0€S :Tdnosnidydx3 je3o)

1N3QID2V LNIDIGNI 000-9v0€65 SRT 81
S3SNIdX3 TYNOILYYHIAO - 0ES :Tdnoimidydxg

IN3QIDIV LNIDIANI - SBT :puny

Jaquinpy Junoly

uoday uosiedwo) 31a8png




Capital Projects




182'GLE'} 182'GL8 182'G18 182'22C'L $98'269 leg pung Buipu3
182'222'L L8z'zee’L 182'222'L LEE'6PL'T LEE'6YL T [eg pun4 Buiuuibeg
000°c6 000°20%- 00020~ ¥90°'L26" L9Y'9S¥}- asuadx3 sA anuaAsy
9Aljejua | jeury aAnejue | lenjoy jeuly 0¢-610¢
02-6102 61-8L02 61-8102 8L-1102 81-L102 040 yoafoud jepden
I %00°00T-  00'000°00S-  08'¢ vesyess @20 96ETE'OZE'E  €67T90°VZ0'E :IM0L Loday
- %00°00T- 00°000°00S- "o . ﬁ _ 96'ETE'OZE'E  E6'790'¥Z0'E S103r0¥d TV.LIAYD - 0L0 :puny [m0]
%00'00T-  00'000°005- o0 - i j 96'SOP'I8Z'E  £€6'79S'TL6'T 0¥9 - 0¥9
%000 000 000 0o 00'806'8E 00'00S'2S S3SN3dX3 IWNOILVYIdO - O€S
S123r0ud 1V.LIdYD - 0£0 :puny
Jep ySnoayy Tdnoipidydxy
(eseaudaq) peua) |euyd Aoy ala  Alagoy moy
o . / asweuoy) 0Z0T-6102 610Z-8T0Z 610Z-8T02 810Z-L102
1e¥png -
% Juaued 03 yalpng 198png Jusueg
Tuosyedwo)y T uosuedwo)
%00'0 00°0 K. . ANy . . ) £0°66Z'0L 6E'6T0'L60'T :jno) Jodey
%00°'0 000 =, £0°662'0L 6E'6T0'L60'Z  'S1D3TONd VL4V - 0L0 :punyj jmoL
%000 000 g S 000 00°000°000'Z YIISNVHL ONNIYILNI - LE
%000 000 ol L. 000 00°02L'22 INNIATY SNOINVIIIDSIW - 9€
%000 000 orooo'ss - GUOEDNS €0'667°0L 6€°66Z'69 SIDIANIS HO4 SIDYVHD - ¥€
SLDIFOMd TVLIAVD - 0L0 :puny
Jeyy ytnouy) dnoinidyaay
(sswanaq) aapmuey Jeuly Aoy aia  Ayapoy moy
. / aseauy) 020Z-610Z 610Z-8T0Z 610Z-810Z 8T0Z-L10Z
o _
% Waled 03 Jalpng 19ipng Juaieg
T uospiedwo) T uosueduwo)

Asewwns dnouo
yoday uosiiedwo) 128png




/G 40 g afiey WY SE°2€01 61nZ/0e

%000 000 000 %00'00T-  00°000°005- 000 __ 00000005 e 1S1D3fOMd TVLIAVD - 0£0 :PUN4 jR30)
%000 000 000 %00°00T-  00°000°00S- 000 00'000°005 o e :0t9-0v9:tdnosoidudx3 |ej0)
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00000005~ 000 00°000'005 AV1LNO WVLIAVD 000-0T0¥9- 040 070

0¥9 - 019 :Tdnoinidydx3
S1D3r04d TVLIdYD - 0L0 :puny
Jaquinp junolay

(aseanaq) aApejua) (aseasnaq) wdag reuly
/ @seasnu| 0Z0Z-610Z / ¥se3nu) 0Z0Z-6T0Z 6T0Z-810Z
e e¥pngy % o8png . 199png Juateq
uospedwo) 03 198png Julued o) 193png
Zuospedwo)  z uospedwo) Tuospedwo) 1 uosuedwo)

uvoday uosuedwo) 198png




Infrastructure




LI¥'LLB LIv'gps'] Liv'ops’y FAR AN rar Z8s'seL’'L 285'028'L 001'€0S'L leg pun4 Buipug
LIP'9¥SL Lviez'e Lv'iee'e £8s'028'L 285'0Z8'L 00L°€0S'L £51'2€9'L leg pun4 Buuuibeg
000'S.5- 000'S.9- 000'Sl9- S€8°'00¥ 000'589- Z8¥'LIE £S0'6Z)- asuadx3 sA snueasy
eARmue | eui4 8AQEjuUL | |emoay leury upny upny 0Z-610¢2
0Z-6102 61-8102 61-8102 81-2102 81-2102 L9402 91-5102 (1] aimongsesju|
— %000 000 . STTEYL 000  :mo)lodey
%00'0 00'0 STTEYL 0o FUNIDNULSVYANI - 080 :Pun4 (®30]
%000 00°0 STTEY'L 000 0¥9 - 0O¥9
FUNLINYLSYYINI - 080 :pun:
Jep ydnoayy TdnoJoidydxy
(aswand0q) aagnua) Jeuid Aoy ala Aoy mog
/ sssanu) 0Z0Z-610Z 61028102 6T0Z-810Z 8T0Z-L10Z
T ialpng
% ey 0} wipng 1alpng Juased
T uosuedwo) T uosurdwo)
XLLOE  00'000'00T  GRMRPSED - . GRRMAS SYELE'L97  TSVEROOY  ieioLwodoy
%LL0E  00°000°00T RN > AP  BYHLELST  ISYERD0F FUNUDNMULSYHANI - 080 :pung 8304
) ) %06 00°000°00T S T T - BWELEL9T 7S '¥E8'00¥ ONIONNH TVINIWNYIAODHIINI - €€
JUNLINYLSVHANI - 080 :pun:
1o ySnouyl dnougydyaay
(aswaeg) IMpRUIL |euy AARIY QUA  Auspov R0l
/ swenu 0Z0T-6102 61028107 6T0T-BT0Z BT0Z-L10Z
ipng
% g 03 1alpng 19ipnguaiey
T uospedwo) T uospedwo) §

Atewwng dnoug

Hoday uosuedwo) 338png




/% 40 ¢ abeg WV 582801 6 3
%000 00°000°000'T 00°000°000'T  %00°00T- 00°000°000'T- 00’0 00°000°000T ) ____‘3¥NIONULSYYLNI - 080 :pund jej0)
%00'0  00°000°000°T 00°000°000°T %00°00T- 00°000°000°T- 00'0 00°000'000°'T o _______ 0v9-0v9:Tdnosmdydx] |ejo)
%000 00000°000'T  00'000°000'T  %00°00T- 00°000°000'T- 000 00°000°000'T AVILNO TWLIdVD 000-0T0r9 080 080
09 - 0¥9 :Tdnosnydydxy
JUNLNYLISYHANI - 080 :puny
12QUINN JUNoY
(aseanaq) aanejual (aseasdaq) dag |euq
o |aseany 0Z0Z-610Z / @seau 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-8T0C
% @Ipng 1 % 198png 328png juaieq
uosuyedwo) 0y 128png juased 0} 1a8png
Zuospedwo)  z uospedwo) T uospyedwo)y T uosuedwo)

yoday uosiiedwo) 128png




Stabilization




¢ 40 1 abey

...... ~- ] Wd ST 61t H_,m._.._\a_..,.::.
0 000009 000'009 000°008 000°'008 feg pung Buipug
000'008 000008 000°008 000'008 000°000'} |eg pung buiuuibag
000008~ 000°002- 000°002- 0 000°002- esuedx3 sA enueAsy
eAjejue ] leuld aAnejue | lenjoy leuly 02-6102
0Z-6102 6L-8102 61-8102 8i-2102 81-2L0Z 004 uonezijiqels
%00°0 00°000°008 90'00V'ene o 00°0 00°0 :|eso) woday
o ~ %00°0 00°000°008 orsevess 0 000 00’0 ‘NOLLVZITIBVLS - 00 :pun @0
%000 00°000°008 00000008 000 000 000 SNOINVTIIISIW - 095
NOLLYZNIGVLS - 00T :pung
Je yInoayy 1dnosgdydxy
(aseasdaq) aapeuay 1euy4 Anpovaia  Ayapoy mog
/ aseanu) 0Z0Z-6102 6T0Z-8102 61028102 8T0Z-L102
- T 1e8png
% uased o3 1a8png 198png juasey

Tuosuedwo) T uosuedwo)

Atewwng dnoug
Hoday uosiuedwo) 138png




/9001 abey

%00°0 00°000°006

00°000'006

%000

_%00°( 0o o000 ) 000 e
%000  00°000°006 00°000°006 %000 000 00°0 00°0 i . e
%000 00°000°006 00°000°006 %000 000 000 000

(eseasdaq) aApeua) (@seasdag) idag leuyy

e m aseanu| 020Z-6102 / aseanu; 0T0Z-610Z 610Z-810Z

% yeipng 1 % 398png 183png juaueyd
uosyedwo) o3 198png waied 0y 198png
Zuospedwo)y  Z uosuedwo) Tuospedwo) 1 uosuedwo)

_ ‘NOLLVZITISVLS - 00T :punj |30)
o 'SNO3INVTIIISIW - 095 :TdNoIDIdYdx] |e30)

snoaue)aIsIy 000°00585 00T 001
SNOANVTIIISIW - 095 :Tdnosnydydxy
NOILVZITIGVLS - 00T :pung

Jaquiny Junoly

voday uosiedwo) 198png




TRI Payback




SIDUNOS ONIDNVNIZ YIHLO - LS
MIVEAVd I4L - 00Z :pung
Tdnosnydydx3

HIISNVHL ONNJYILNI - LE
SIDIAY3S HO4 SIDUVHD - vE
MIVEAVd idl - 00T :pund
dnougidyaay

G.0'v1L8 G.0'vi8'L G/0'v18'L G/0'655'C gee'oLy'e leg pund Buipug
GL0'6SS'C GL0'68S'C GL0'655'C 9EE0LY'C LLL'900°E |leg pun4 Buluuibag
000°S¥L'}- 000°S¥.- 000°S¥.- 6cL'syl SL.'G6G- esuadx3 sA anuaaey
oAlRjue ) leul4 aAnejue) lenjoy leuld 02-640¢
02-610¢ 61-81L02 61-810C 81-110C 8i-4102 00Z oeqhed 1
%999 _ 00°000'000°T o MRS'STE  E6'09T'709 :1®0L uoday
%£9'99  00000°000°T ____BLU9BS'STE  €6°09T'T09  NIVEAVM IUL - 00Z :pund jmoy
%/9'99  00°000'000'T TL'98S'STE €6'092'209
Jew yInouy)
(¥swenaq) ;Mpnuay LT Ayapovala  Ayapov moy
..... / aswenu 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-8T0Z 6107-810 BIOZ-L10Z
wipng T
% Wwaley 03 Wepng 198png Wwased
Tuospyedwo) T uosuedwo)
%000 00'0 _ O0'00S'LLE  00'000°TSL 0L Lodey
%000 Sx.m _ 00°00S'LLE  00°000°TSZ  ‘NOVEAVd 141 - 00Z :pund je30L
%000 000 "7 000005'90€  00'000°609
%000 000 00'000'TL 00°000°Z¥T
ey ynouyy
(aswasseg) ApnuaL 1euj4 Appvaia  Aapoy oy
[ wseau) 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-8107 610Z-810 8102-L10Z
— o -
% ey 03 1edpng 1alpng Judied
1 uospredwo)

Alewwng dnouo

T vosuedwo) .

yoday uosuedwo) 338png




45 40 ¢ 3be

WW SE2E 0T GIGA/ES

%000 00°000'00S'Z  00'000°00S'Z  %00°00T- 00°000°00ST- 000 00°000'00S'T L e 'MJVSAVd IYL-00Z :Pung |30y
%000 00°000°00S'T  00°000°00S'Z  %00°00T- 00°000°00S'I- 000 o 0000000ST e S20MNOS ONIDNVNIA ¥IHLO0 - 045 :Tdnoinidydxg jejo)
%00°0 00000005’  00°000°00S'T  %00'00T- 00°000°00ST- 000 00'000°00S'T NOVEAV 141 000-908/ 5-007 007

$32UNOS DONIDNVNIH ¥3IHLO0 - 045 :Tdnoanydydxy
MNIVEAV 1ML - 00Z :puny
J3quinN Junody

(aseanaq) aAneuay (aseasaq) wdaq leuyy
/ aseanu) 0Z0Z-610Z / ¥seasndu) 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-8102
T e TieEpngt % 1o8png " ladpng juaseq
uospuedwo) 0y 198png uaied o1 128png
Zuospedwo) g uosuedwo) T uosuedwo) T uospedwo)

uoday uosuedwo) 1a8png




VC Rail Project




ZL6'vES
2./6'689
000°LGL-

aAnejua |
02-6102

%00°0

%00°0

T Uw%LTY
%EE'S-

[osmenui  070Z-61T0Z

%606~

%60°6-

%60°6-

Lk ot o] wern
00'000'02 00ro00"er

Atewwng dnoug
Moday uosuedwo) 338png

Apmpovaia  Ayapoy mo)
6T0Z-8T0Z BI0Z-L10Z

18L'EL- |eg pun4 Buipug
628'Ge8 {eg pun4 BuiuuiBag
019'6¥8- asuadx3 sA anusAey
leuld 02-6102
81-2102 0zz  39eloid |1ey DA
e OO'STE'YEY  000TY'ILT  :l€30L loddy
_ OO'STE'YET  000T9'TLT  :1D3II0Ud VY DA - 0ZZ ipund |@o)L
00'0¥0'TL 00°000'T6 SIDUNOS ONIDNVNIH ¥IHLO - 0LS
00°'SLL'EY 00°019'08 SNOINVTIISIN - 095
173r08d TV DA - 0ZZ :punj
Je yInoay 1dnoundydxy
Appov ala  Anapoy mo) )
6102-810Z 810Z-£107
10'70T°01 9E'ESLTZ  i/@0) Lodey
_____Tovor'or ___SE'ESL'TZ  :1D3r0¥d 1V JA - 0ZZ :punj [B301
10'+01°01 9E'ESL'TT ONIONNS TVANIWNYIAOOYILNI - €€
133108d 1IVY DA - 02T :pund
Jew ySnouy) dnosoidyaay




L5 30 (¢ abey

msn__.o 00°000°TLT 00°000°TLT %00°00T- 00'000'TLI- 000 . 00°000°TLT ——
uSoaI- ..g.ooo.oo." 00°000°00T %00°001- 00°000°96- 00°0 e iohmolouum e
%000 00°000°00T 00°000°00T %00°00T- 00°00096- 000 00°000'96
%000 00'000'TL 00000'TL %00°00T-  00°000°SL- 000  00°000'st o
%000 00°000'TL 00'000'TL %00°00T- 00°000°SL- 000 00°000°5L
(aseasdaq) aApRIua) (aseasnaq) ydag jeuyy
o [eseanu 020Z-610Z / aseanuy 0Z0Z-610Z  610Z-810Z
*% 98pnat % 198png 198png Juauey
uosiedwo) o3 398png jualed 0} 128png
zuosyedwo)  z uospedwo) T uospedwo)y 1 uospedwo)

:103r0¥d HVH DA - 0ZZ :puny [ej0y

:$30HNOS ONIDNVNIA YIHLO - 045 ‘Tdnosnydydx] jeyoy

3TdIDNIYd

e e S S I R T i T

000 10T/ 0e7 077

S3DUNOS ONIDNVNIH HIHLO - 045 :Tdnoinidydxy

ISN3dX3 LSIYILNI

‘SNOINVTIIDSIN - 095 :Tdnoinydydx3 jej0g

SNOINVTIIISIW - 095 :TdnosnIdydxy
103r04d 1IVH DA - 0ZZ :puny

JaquInN Junoxy

yoday uosuedwo) 3adpng




Federal/State Grants




S3SN3dX3 TYNOILVHILO - OES
SINVED 11ViS/AV¥3Q3d - 907 :puni
Tdnoinydydxy

ONIONNS TVANIWNYIAODYILNI - EE
SINVYD 311ViS/IVH3IQ3d - 90T :puny
dnoigydyasy

20.'691 20,691 20,691 162202 G66'LS leg pun4 Buipu3
c0.'691 20.'691 20.'691 20.'691 G66'LS leg pung Buuuibeg
0 0 0 68S°2¢ 0 asuadx3 sA anuaaey
jeuid aAljejua 1enjay jeulq 02-6L02
0Z-6102 61-810Z 61-8L02 8L-1102 8L-1102 902 sjuels) sjelg/ |esepa
. %00'¥Z  00°000'ST WS ik YO'¥6L'¥8T ZEETY'EYT Mo uoday
— %00°'¥Z__ 00'000'8T Lod A WowsL . YOYEL'YBT  ZE'ETYENT SINVMO I1VIS/IVEIQ34 - 90 ipund |0}
%00'vZ  00'000'8T orrou’es a0rend’ss YO'¥6L V81 TE'ETI'EVT
e yBnoayl
(eswaidaq) aapmua) reuld Ampovala Aoy mog
L [ #swenu 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-8T0Z 6T0Z-8T0Z B10Z-L10Z
o¥oria wisior
% dieg 0 eipng 1elpng Juased
T uospedwo) T uospedwo)
%00¥Z 0000087 b o v . OFSEE'SLT  TETIZ'UT ‘w0l Moday
. %00'¥Z  00°000°ST \ﬁ ng!,  oESE6'sLt 6 TTIT'LT SINVED 11V1S/1VH3Q3d - 902 :pung jmoj
%00'vZ  00000ST . . OE'SE6'SLT Z6'T1T'9LT
Jepy yInoayy
(aswanag) npeua) jeuy Apmpovaia  Ayapoy moy
/ sswanu) 0Z0Z-6107 6T0Z-810Z 6T0Z-8T0Z BI0Z-L10Z
% Warg 03 Jelpng 1alpng jJuaseg
T uosyedwo) T uospedwio)

Alewwng dnouo
1oday uosiedwo) 333png -




040 [ ¢ abeg

%000 00°000°€6 00'000°€6 %00°00T- 00°000'SL- 000 00000, e SINVH9 31V1S/1vH303d - 907 :pund 10

%000  00°000'€6 00"000°€6 %00°00T- 00°000'SL- 000 - o0wooo’'sL e 'S3SN3dX3TVNOILVHIdO - OFS Tdnoiidudxy |10y

%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00°000°0Z- 00'0 0000002 o _ o LNVY¥9 dOLS E5T 00V 807 907
%00'0 00'0000¢ 00°000°0€ %00'00T- 00°000'SZ- 000 00°000°sZ ONVLS IM Q3LINN 6¥T 00v£5-907 907
%000 00°000°6T 00°000'6T %000 000 000 000 19W OW3I-ONINNV1d-dIWH v0T 00FFS 907 907
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00'000°0€- 000 00°000'0€ 3dd ¥34VS 85T 00EES 907 907
%000 00°000'vY 00°000'v %000 000 000 000 SINVYD 31VIS 000 00££4-907 907

SISN3IdX3 TYNOILVYYHIJO - 0£S :Tdnoinidydxy
SINVYD 31VIS/1vH3a3d - 90Z :pung

JaquINN JUNo2Y
(eseasnaq) aApeua) (aseannq) wdag leud
] / aseasu 0Z0Z-6102 / @seanu) 0Z0Z-6T0Z 6T0Z-8102
e T ye¥pngy % 12¥png “328png Juaseq
uosuedwo) 03 1a8png Juased 0} 3a8png
zuospedwo)  z uospedwo) Tuosuedwo) T uosupedwo)

poday uosuedwo) jadpng




VCIC




0S9°'LL€

L05°15¢ 6S¥'pE ¥Z6'she 200'9L¢€ feg pung Buipuz
[pe pouad Joud
6SP'LYE L00'9LE 100'9LE LL0'VOE L20'v0E leg pung Buuuibag
16L'vZ 00S'‘se Sr'ie Lv8'Ly 0€6°LL esuedx3 sA anueAsy
oAlRjua | leul4 aAnejua| jeuld 0Z-610¢
0Z-610Z 6i-8L02Z 61-8102 8i-L102 0€e J10A
%88°L 00°005'¥TI 00'000L95'T 000OE’TTYT BT'BZE'LSO'T  TL'S6T'S9E'T ‘|e10) Loday
%88'L  00°00S‘v1T oML 000N TRV BZ'SZELSO'T  TL'S6T'SIE'T  NOISSIWWOD WSIMNOL DA - DEZ :pung jesoy
%000 000 00'0 000 00'095 000 YIISNVHL ONNJYILNI - LE
%88'ET 00°00T°LT 0000E'0rT aorooT'szt 88'58.'98 LTTSO'TET INN3AIY SNOINVTIIISIW - 9
%99°'9- 00°'00€E'TH- 00004265 00'000'SED 8T°68S'6EY 6TTIS6LS S3DIAN3S HOS SIOYVHD - vE
%I 00'005'6ET 00ro0D'16L 00'005°159 ZT'€99°22S ST'8Y9'TI9 ONIONNS IVINIWNYIAOOHILNI - €€
%LP'0 0000z 00°000°¢y 00°008°2y OT0EL'L 00'¥86't¥ SLINY3d / SISNIDN - Z€
NOISSIWWOD WSIYNOL JA - 0EZ :puny
e ydnouyy dnoogydyaay
(aseanaq) aapejuaj leuy Appyaia Ay [moy
/ aseaa0u) 0Z0Z-6T0Z 6T0Z-810Z 610Z-8102 8T0Z-LT0Z
~33%png
% Juaieg 0} 128png 198png Juasey
T uosjedwo)y T uospedwon
%88'8 00°018°SZT WS INT WY 68°0VTTSL 9Z'6VE'IZE'T }lea0g Woday
%88'8 00°018'SZT WSS WYY 68'0VT1SL 9T’ 6VE'ITET NOISSIWWOD WSIYNOL DA - 0EZ :Pun4 |e30}
%S9°Sy-  00000°TZ- odrhoo'sz 0000 ot'tv169 6L'8TZ'ET ov9 - 0v9
%ZY'ZZT-  0000T'Lb- 05000693 000082 #5°€58'T0T £T°6TTE6T SNOANVTIIISIW - 095
%E6'9Z  00'00LE0T CO00U096: - QODORDSL L6'L89'8SE 8Y'659°LYL SISN3IdX3 TYNOILVYIdO - 0ES
%vSTT-  00'869'v1- T 17 SR _ EL'ETB'EL 8T°CTLS'STT S1i43IN38 uqu“ . MMM
N, : . - 3dX3 LD3HIA AUVIVS -
) "806 ooTeLLL ST'T9L'607 8t'699957 ISN
L e oot NOISSIWINOD IWSIMNOL DA - OEZ :Pung
e o— 1dnosoidydxy
(eseasdaq) aapeua) leuyy Aapvaia  Auapoy mol
/ aseasdu) 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-8102 610Z-8102 8T0Z-L10Z
1e¥png
% Juieg 03 ywipng 13@8png Juauey
T uospedwo) T uosuedwo)

Atewwng dnouo
uoday uosiedwo) 328png




£ 05 abeg

%000
%00°0
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000

%00°SL-

%000
%000
%000
%00°0
%00°0
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%00°0

%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000

Xooo
%000

00'0 0000091 %£9'9 00'000°T 00°0009T 00'000°ST
000 00°'000°0F %EV'9- 00'052°Z- 00°000'0% 00°0SL'TY
000 00°'0009% %00'0 000 00°0009% 00'000'9t
000 00'000°081 %960- 00'0SL°T- 00000081 00°05£181
000 00°0000T %00'0 000 00'000°0T 00°000°01
000 00'000'vZ %69'L- 00°000°- 00°000'v2Z 0000092
000 00°'000°0Z %00'SZ 00000V 00'000°0Z 00°000°91T
000 00'000°0T %00'006'T 00°005'6 00°000°0T 00°005
000 00°000°T %00°00T 00005 00°000'T 00°00S
000 00°000°€ %00°0 000 00°000'E 00'000°E
000 00°000'T %00'0 000 00°000'T 00°000°T
000 00°005'T %00'00Z  00000°T 00'005'T 00°005
00°'000'c- 00°000'T %EE'EE-  00000'Z- 00000t 000009
00°0 00°'000'S KIT'TI 00005 00°000°'S 00005y
000 00°000'T %00°0 000 00°000°T 00°000T
000 00°005 %00'0 000 00°005 00°00S
000 00°000'9€ %000 00'000'9€ 00°000'9€ 000
000 00'00S'T€ %00°000°'Z 00'000°0F 00°005 ‘1€ 00°005'T
000 00°000'S %00'0 00°000°S 00'000°s 000
000 00'00S°E %£9'9T 00005 00°005'€E 00°'000°€
000 00'005°L T L 00°00S 00°005°L 00'000°L
000 00°000°01 %00'00T  00'000'S 00°0000T 00°000°S
000 00°00SE %TH'S- 00°002- 00'00S'E 00'00L'E
000 000007 %00°00T 00°000°T 00°000'7 00°000°'T
000 00'005'7 %00'ST  00°00S 00°005°7 00°0007
000 00°000'9 %000 000 00°000°9 00°000'9
000 00°000'0T %0L'8 00°'008 00°000°0T 000026
00'0 00°6¥9°Z1T %¥S'IT-  00°869Y1- 00'6¥9°Z1T 00°LPE'LZT

"~ 000 00992y %I9TIT 000522 0099 009107
000 00160 %LLT 00'1L 00'T60p 00°0Z0'v
000 00'¥69'vZ %90°'9€-  00'SZ6'ET- 00'¥69'vT 00'6T9'8E
000 00'TL6'ST ¥IELT  O0LSET 00'TL6'ST 00¥I9°ET
000 00°£29°€9 %68'L- 00°'15¥'S- 00'£Z9°'€9 00'8£0'69
000 00°091°Z82 %LLT 00°'806y __00091'787  00°ZS2 ur
000 00°09T°Z82 %L1 00806 00091282 007Sisz

(sseanaq) aapeual (eseasnaq) idag jeuyd
/ aseaiy) 0Z0Z-610Z [ eseanny 0Z0Z-610Z 610Z-8102
MRt e g e R st
uospedwo) 0} 198png dued 03 198png
Zuospedwo) 7 uospedwo) Tuospedwo) [ uospedwo)

3D¥H 3SNOHLNO
330-¥002 NIHI

Add H3LSAO

S30WY 13NV
NOLLVHEIA 133415

AINM 40 HLY

ONIONNA LNIAT T¥ID3dS
SONNOYOYIV4

10430 1H @109
JONVNILNIVW ONIaTINg
135310 8 SvO

SWYHO4INN

AN3IWCIND3 ¥31NdWOD
SIDUVHD ANVE
JONVNILNIVW 01NV
ONINIVYL

SANNOYOYHIVL

S35V31 ANV SIN3Y
SANNOYDYIVS - SIILIILN
10430 11H 4109 S3ILILN
S3iLnn

JONVNILNIVW LNIWJIND3
‘dI¥IsS8NS ¥ SIna
TIAVHL

ANOHd313L

53114dNS 321440
39V1S0d

ALI¥ND3IS IVID0S
IHVII0IN
JONVHNSNI HLTVIH
1Ovd

S¥3d

_..,._/.‘“«h F_,H\_:m

£07 690£5- omN €
S0Z 0908508 ¢ omm
v0Z-090¢€5-0
E0Z-090£5 087 0¢7

000-090€5 0
V1T 7S0£5 087 DE?
ROT-Z5085°087 -DF7
00045085 0% ¢ omw

000 Hmoﬁ 0EZ-0¢¢
ooo owomq 057 or

PIT 77055 DFC-0E7
0007 20E5-0EF0FL

000°TIOES 07 Gt
000-0TOES OEZ 0¢¢
S3ISN3dX3 1YNOILVYYI4O - DES Tdnounydydxg

‘SLI4IN38 IONINL - 025 Tdnounidydxy w0

000-5T076-0¢7 087
000 €T075-067 057
000-2T0¢¢ OFZ 0
000 TT0Z5 087-0¢7
000-01075 0F-0¢7

SLI33IN38 IONIYA - 0ZS :Tdnoinidydxy
. ‘3SN3dX3 1J3H1Q AYVIYS - 015 :Tdnoioydydx3 [r10)

SIDVM 8 SFIYVIVS

000-0TOTS 0EZ 087

ISN3dX3 1D3¥IQ ANVYTIVS - 0TS :Tdnoinydydxg
NOISSIWINOD WSIHNOL DA - 0£Z :pung

Jaquiny Junoday

Uoday uospedwo) ja8png




S WY GE ¢8O0 bt/ /L
%9v0  00°000°.  00'GOS'TyS'T _ %SEB  Q0OYEGIT  O00'608'sEST  oo'eesOLVY ‘NOISSINWOD WSI¥NOL JA - OEZ ‘Pund im0l
%000 000  00000'SZ___ %SY'Sy-  00'000'Tz-  00'000°sz  o0o00'sy » ~ :0¥9 - 09 :TdnouDIdydx3 elo)
%000 000 00°000'SZ %59°Sy-  00°000'12- 00°000°SZ 00000'9F o T AVILNO WLIdVD D00-0T0V9-0£% 067

0¥9 - O¥9 :Tdnosnidydxy
%000 000 00000'€9T  %ZwzZ-  0000T4b-  00'000°€ST  oo'eotvorz ‘SNOINVTIIISIN - 095 :TdncISIdYdx] |01
%000 000 00000'SPT  %0SLZ- 00°000'SS-  00°000'SPT  00°000°007 .. ST INIW3SHNGWIZY 3NNIA aVD 000-00£95 DE OEC
%000 000 00'000'8 %9Z°S 00°00% 00°000°8 00°009°L WNIWIHd 2DNVUNSNI 000 00995-0E7 08¢
%000 000 00°000°0T %00°0 00°000°0T 00°0000T 000 ISNIdX3 ONILIIN 00070595 0t¢ 0£¢
%000 000 000 %00'00T- 00'00SC- 000 00°005T SNOANVTIIISIN 000°006595 0F¢ 0E¢
SNOINVTIIISIN - 095 :TdnouDIdydx3

®ELO 00000 00000036 X097 00'00L'96T _ 00'000°€S6  0000€9SL . s3sN3dd TYNOLLYY34O - 0€S :TdnoInidue] jeol
%000 000 00000'8€  %£99Z 000008  00°000'SE 00°000'0€ . o o o LIN¥3LNI / VIQIW TVID0S 000 609€5 DE7-0E7
%00°0 000 00°000'8T %9L'vL  00°00L°L 00'000°81 00'00€'0T ONISILYIAQY QYvOa11IE 000 809¢5 0€7 0£¢
%000 000 00°000'SZ %000 00'000°SZ 00'000'5Z 000 ONISILYIAQY OIQWY 000-90865-0E7 DET
%000 000 00°000'T2 %16°06 00°000°0T 00'000°1Z 00'000°TT ONISILHIAQY AL 000 v09ES 0e?
%00'0 000 00'000'0E %bI'SE  00008°L 00°000°0€ 00'00Z'22 ONISILYIACY LNINd 000-209£5-0£7 GFZ
%000 000 0000LT %000 000 00'00L°T 0000LT XV.1 WOOY 000-TTGES DEC-OE7
%000 00'000'0T 00°000'0T %00°0 000 00'0 000 139an8/L1aNV 000-060E5-0£7 0F7¢
%000 000 00°000'6 %BT'L 00°'00E'9 00'000'¥6 00'00L"L8 S3DIAYIS IWNOISSII0Hd FOE7
%000 000 000007 %00'0 000 00'000°'T 00°000°T S3ISNIdX3 MOHS 3aVHL
%00'0 000 00°0009 %0005  00000C 000009 00'000' ALITV1IdSOH-SHNOL WV4 :
%000 000 00'00E‘T %EE'ET- 00002 00'00€'T 00°005'T LINIWNIVLHILNT B00-590¢
%000 000 00°000'L %00'00T 00'00S'E 00'000°L 00°00S'E WVYHD0Ud LN3D0A 000-30ES
%000 000 00'005'L %wTL 00°00S 00'005°L 00°000'L NID A¥3LIWID 891 T90£9
%00'0 000 00°'000°59 %00'0E  00'000'ST 00°000°59 00'000°0S S3ISNIdX3 HILNID HOLISIA
%000 000 00'000°'2€ %.9°9 00°0007 00'000'Z€E 00°000°0€ SLHOIN 1SN9NV LOH
%000 000 00°000'S %00'sZ  00°000'T 00°000°S 00°'000'% AVA SINILNITIVA
%000 000 00'000°ET %ty vy 00000 00"000'ET 00°000°6 AVO HI1HONVA-4IHLVS 97¢-090€S 0£7 0E7
%00'0 000 00'00081T %Z5'95 000059 0000081 00'00S'TT SYILSIYHD 87209086 O€2-067
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00°005'8- 00'0 00'005'8 NIOLSWOD IHL 40 31SVL 61¢ 090ES 0EZ-0EC
%000 000 00'000°68 %P1 LT 00°000°61 00°00068 00°000°0L 03004 SVM 1l AVM 3HL §17-090€6-0E¢ -0E7

JIQINN WNO3Y
(aseasdaq) IApEUIL (eswaudaq) weg |euty
. Jeseanw  ozoz6v0Z _/Pseadw 02076102 6I0ZWIOZ
9ipng 1 % wWipng 198png Juaieg
uospedwo) 03 1alpng e 03 198png
zuospedwo)y  z uospedwo) 1 uospedwo) T uvospedwo)
Hoday uosiedwo) jadpng




Virginia("iry VIRGINIA CITY TOURISM COMMISSION

«— Xy PO BOX 920
VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA 89440

Phone 775-847-7500

February 25, 2019

Commissioners:

The following is a very
tentative budget for FY 201

1P 2

Q
(@]
0]




VIRGINIA CITY TOURISM COMMISSION OVERVIEW:

The VCTC became a county department in 2012. The revenue and expenses were both less than
$500,000 -each, in our first budget year. Since then, we have developed several revenue and
marketing programs needed to support our “mission statement”....which is to drive visitation to Virginia
City. The following purposed tentative budget for fiscal year 2019-20 reflects a balanced budget with
a slight anticipated reserve of $11,000.

SALARIES & BENEFITS:

The overall number for salanes and benefits is estimated to be $415,000. This in an increase of
$25,000 to last year. Most of this mcraase due to pfopchd health care costs by +20% and PERS
+2%. B .

OPERATIONAL REVENUE:

& year is $1,567,000. This is nearty &

Anticipated revenue for s Sad )00 increase to last year.
The biggest change / Mcir wifl be a full fiscal year worth transient g revenue from the new
property in TRI. 7 Y3

..
ol

. ._,. 0x... $100,000
-" Eurt'n Fairgrounds

54 Rrese in overall

Commissioners, in comkaion bur pumosed numbers for this year's VCT Chudost are:

TOTAL REVENUE: $1,567,000
TOTAL EXPENSES: $1,656,000
TOTAL +/-; + $11,000

“This would leave the VCTC a projected ending fund bailance of $371,000 and inventory of $65,000

TAFF AT

Approve purposed tentative FY2019-20budget for the Virginia City Tourism Commission.




Pipers




o8 eesle  o09er  esvly oo " 1e@ pund Bujpu3

[pe pouad Joud
69219 85Y'Ly 0L9'0p 0L9'0p 0 _ leg puny Buiuuibeg
£26°'LS- Le‘oz - 066°'F 8v8 oL9'0¥ asuedx3 sA anuaaey
aAlpRIuUa) | slozre lemov alA reuj4 TV TTTYY jenmjoy 0Z-610Z
0Z-6102 61-8102 61-8L0Z 6L-810Z 8L-L10Z b£Z ssadid
%09°0-  0O0'LBY'T- 00’ ETo'eN 0TSt S8'9£6'8TT 00'662'65 :|eyoy oday
%09°0-  DO'LB¥'T- odiid o] WS SB'9E6'STT 00°66Z'65 ‘ISNOH VY3dO SHidid - TEZ :puny |B30L
%000 00°000°0T 0000001 L] 000 000 0¥9 - 0v9
%98°C¢ 007009 00'000°Z 0000t 75°v89'T 00°0Z9 SNO3INVIIIDSIW - 095
%86'89  00'00L'S8E 00°008"v6 00°001 9% L0'6£9'T9 SO'ZIB0E S3SN3dX3 IYNOILYY3dO - OES
%YEVZ-  00°L0CbT- 00T Y 00WE'SS E8'¥¥9'ST 78'896°L SL14IN39 IONIYA - 0ZS
%LELZ-  00'0BS'9E- 002906 00'TrEEY EV'8Z6'6E £1'868°6T ISN3IdX3 103HIT AYVIVS - 0TS
ISNOH VY¥3dO SHidid - TET :pund
e yinosyy Tdnossidydxg
(aseansag) aapejua) leuyy Ampvala  Awapov jelog
/ ¥seasdy) 0Z07-61T02 610Z-810Z 610Z-8102 8T0Z-LT0T
19¥png -
% jusuey 0} 198png 193png jusueqd
Tuosyedwo) T uospedwo)
%EOD'ZT-  00°00¥'SS- 0reos'est 00005 IS 6Z'8¥Z'6ET 16°'806'66 :|e3o) poday
%E0'ZZ-  00°00¥'SS- Orest’se: 00'00S" S5 6T'8VT'6ET 16°806'66 ‘3SNOH W¥3dO SHadid - TEZ :pPun4 je30)
%00°00T- 00'000'SOT- 00 00'000/$0% 00'05Z'9Z 00'000'£9 YIISNVHL ONNAYILNI - LE
%18'8 00'009°Z 00'001°Z€ 00'005'62 8LVB6'YT Z8'S96'TT INNIAZY SNOINVTIIISIN - OE
%86'9T  00°000'8T 00°000'9T1 00'000'90T 1S°ET0'T8 60'€EV6'0Z S3DIAY3IS HO4 SIOUVHD - vE
%¥9'€E9Z  00°000'67 00°000'0Y 000000 TT 00°000°LT 000 ONIGNN IVLINIWNYIAOOYILNI - €€
3SNOH VY3IdO S¥3dld - TEZ :puny
Je yBnoayL dnoigydyaay
(aseasdaq) aapeuay |eujy Ampvala  Auapy elo)
/ ¥seanu) 0Z0Z-6T0Z 6T0Z-810 6T0Z-810Z 8T0Z-L10Z
198png
% ased 03 198png 198png uaiey

T uosuedwo) T uospedwo)

Asewwng dnoug
uoday uosuedwo) }38png




£4 10 ¢ abiey

X000 000 000007 %987y 00009 000007
%000 000 000007 %987 00009 T 000007
X000 000 00008 X869 00'0OLBE _ 00'008'v6
%000 000 00'005'S %.S61 00006 00005's
%00'0 000 00'000'Z %6845  00°0SL'Z- 00'000'Z
%000 000 0000071 %ZE9T 00005 0000021
%00'0 000 000S¢ %89'EL-  00°00T'Z- 00°0SL
%000 000 00'005 %0005~  00°005- 00005
%000 000 00°000°ZT %000 00'000°ZT 00°000ZT
%000 000 00°000'ZT %000 00°000°ZT 0000021
%000 00'0 00°000°0Z %.9'99S  00°000°LT 00°000°0Z
%00'0 000 00'000°€ %000 00°'000'E 00°000'E
%000 000 00°001 %000 00'00T 00°00T
%000 000 00°000'T %00'09-  00°005°T- 00'000°T
%00°0 000 000 %00°00T- 00'000°T- 000
%000 000 00'05¢2 %00'S.-  00°0SL- 00052
%00'0 000 000 %00°00T- 00°00S- 000
%000 000 00'000'Z %000 000 00°000°Z
%000 000 00°0008T %00°0 000 0000081
%00'0 000 000052 %8L°LLT  00°009'T 00'005°Z
%000 000 000007 %¥ITIT 00002 000002
%00'0 000 00005 %£9'99  00°00Z 00°00S
%000 000 00009 %0005~ 00°009- 00°009
%000 000 00'001 %0005~ 00°00T- 00°001
%000 000 00°T9T'v¥ RYEVT-  00LOTVT-  0O'TIST'w
%000 000 000 %ZI'vZ  00'8bY 00'S0€'C
%000 000 00°L0¥'T %0¥'LZ-  00'TES- 00°L0v'T
%000 000 00£25'6 %T'L- 00 €EL- 00°£ZS'6
%00'0 000 00°S¥L'TT %ZLET-  00'920°Z- 00'SPL'TT
%000 000 00°LLT'8T %LU'BE-  00°S9E‘TT- 00°LLT'8T
X000 000 00790°L6  %LE'LZ-  00'0BS'9E-  00°Z90°L6
%000 000 007906 %LELT-  000BS9E-  00290'L6
(aseanaq) peuI) (eseaudaqg) idag
[/ asmany 0Z0Z-6102 [/ eseany 0Z0Z-610Z _
% e e e S L L
uospedwao) 0y 1alpng uaied 03 123png
Zuosyedwo)y  z uospedwo) T uospedwo) T uospedwo)

WY S8 7800 &1¢ rl: /€

. oooe W 00 e ‘SMOINVTIIISIN - 095 :TdN0IDIdYCx] je30),
00°00%'T WNIW3IYd 2DNVENSNI #00°00995 T€¢ 1€7
SNOINVTIEISIW - 095 :TdnounIdydxy
S . S3N3dX31VNOLLYY3dO - 0fS :Tdnossdudx3 moy
00009y LINHILNI/ WIQIW TVIDOS 000-609%S T£7 167
000SL'y ONISILYIAQY LNIYd 00-20
00°'005°6 S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIF0Hd
000587 SISNIIX3I MOHS 3avyL
00'000°T S3SNIdX3 ¥ILNID HOLISIA
000 IINVINYOIYId DNIHAS
000 IDNVINYOLHI HILNIM -
00'000°E ONIANNA LNIAT TVID3dS 1
000 JONVNILNIVW ONIQTING it
000 AYANNVT Te?
000052 INIWIND3 ¥3LNdWOD TE?
000002 SIOUVHI dNVE 2. 5_
00'000°'T S3ISVI1 ANV SLINIY
00'00S SHIvVdIY
00°000°'7 $311ddNS ONILVYIHO
00'0008T SN
00°006 IDNVNILNIVIN ININGIND3I
00°008'T "dI¥258NS '8 SINa
00"00€ TIAVHL
00°00Z'T INOHdI13L
00'00Z 319V150d 000-0T0£5-187 1¢¢
SISNIdX3 1IYNOILVNIJO - OFS :Tdnoindydxy
Oo9t®s e ‘SLI43IN38 IONIY - 026 :TdNCINIdYdX] 301
T e A o e RIS N0 S
00'8€6'T JWVIIQIW 000°€T0¢5 1E7 T§7
0009201 FINVHNSNI HLIVIH 000 21075 T8¢ 187
00°'TLL YT 1ovd 000 TT0ZS T8¢ Tee
00'2vS'6Z SH3d 000-0T0¢S T67 157
SLIHINIE IONINA - 0ZS :Tdnoimdydxy
_.__Qovo€ey 00 . 3SN3X3 L2310 AUVIVS - 0TS ‘Tdno.oidydxq jejo)
00Zv9'EET . SIOVM 8 SIIUVIVS 000-0T0TS 167 Té7

3ISNIdX3 LDIHIQ AYVIVS - 0TS ‘Tdnossdydxy
ISNOH WY3IdO SH3IdId - TEZ :puny
Jaquiny junoldy
leujy
m.noﬂuanN

«o-n...u EE.E

uoday uospedwo) jaspng




WY SEIFC01 6LU7 M

FANE L T ,....un_:

_ooezo'syz  ooOTSeMC . ‘ISNOH VH3dO S3did-TEZ:PURdIEOL

___Oooo0’or  00000'OT 00O .. ___ 0v9-0vy9:1dnoioidydx3 €0l
AVILNO T¥1idvD 000-0TO¥9 TEC TEZ

00'€20°8¥2

%000 00'000°0T

X090 00U8YT

%00'0 00'000°0T 00'000°01 000
0¥9 - 0¥9 :1dnouDydydxy
JQUINN WUN0NY

(aswasdaq) wag |eutd
/eseanul  0ZOZ-610Z /aswanul  0Z0Z-610Z  610Z-B10Z

— T S e R
uospedwo) 03 1alpng juaued 0} 1a¥png
z uospedwo)  Z uospedwo) 1 uospedwo) T uospedwo)
Hoday uosyedwo) 198png




PIPERS OVERVIEW:

Storey County purchased Pipers Opera House in December 2017 from the Storey County School
District. At that time the VCTC was asked to manage the property, which includes marketing the local
treasure much like we do the entire town. While we did have some numbers from the school district,
there was many unknowns going into our first year. Staff is looking at this project much like when we
took over the VCTC in 2012, which is to develop short, medium and long-range goals. January 2018,
we outlined a budget to the County Manager and Comptroller office of “‘un-budgeted” operational
items that were needed for fiscal year 2017-18. We also followed the budget process for the 2018-19
fiscal year. Since then, we have been developing other revenue and marketing programs needed to
support Pipers Opera House for the long term.  The following purposed tentative budget for fiscal year
2019-20 reflects a loss for the overall budget. This includes the staffing needed to properly manage
the budget and capital expense for update sound and A/V equipment. This is also with the
understanding that major repairs and or any restoration efforts are not included at this time.

All of the above is contingent on an MOU that will be presented by Piper's Opera House Program, a
non-profit entity, to the county and commissioners.

SALARIES & BENEFITS:

The overall number for salaries and benefits is estimated to be $110,000. This includes one full time
special event coordinator, part time set up person and a seasonal fill-in position to be shared with the
VCTC.

OPERATIONAL REVENUE:

Anticipated revenue for this fiscal year is $196,100. This would include 12 weddings, 8 special
events, guided tours and the lease agreement with the Comer Bar.

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES:

Anticipated expenses for this fiscal year are $107,300. The majority of these expenses are for
marketing programs, utilities, and basic office & IT support for the building.

CONCLUSION:

Commissioners, in conclusion our purposed numbers for this year's Pipers budget are:

TOTAL REVENUE: $196,100
TOTAL EXPENSES: $217,300
TOTAL +/-: -$21,200
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve purposed tentative FY2019-20budget for Pipers Opera House based on the proposed
MOU.

L

uJ
o
a2
4]




Sheriff




HE 0 abeg

%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%00°0
%¥9°ZC-
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000

%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000

o

%000
%000
%000
%000
%000

000 0000001 %EE'EE 00005 00'000°0T 00'00S'L
000 00'000°0€ %000 000 00'000°0€ 00°000°0€
000 00'000'ST %000 000 00'000'ST 00°000°ST
000 00'009'T %000 000 000091 00°009'T
000 000007 %98°Z¥- 00°00S°T- 000007 00'00S'E
000 00'000'S %SP'8Y-  00°00L'v- 00°000°s 00°00L'6
000 00°000°ST %00°0 000 00'000°ST 00°000°ST
000 00°000'Z2 %EE'EE  0000S'S 00'000°Z2 00°005°91
000 00°000°S %00°0 000 00°000'S 00°000'S
00°0009- 00°005°0Z %LT'6Z 000009 00'005'92 00'005°0Z
000 00'000'T %000 000 00'000'T 00'000°T
000 00'000'SZ %000 000 00'000°s2 00°000'sZ
000 00°00S'T %00'0 000 00°005°T 00'00S'T
000 0000Z'T %00'0 000 00°00Z'T 00°002‘T
000 00°000°E %000 000 00°000'€ 00'000'E
000 00°000°0T %00'SZ 000007 00°000°0T 000008
000 00'000% %000 000 00°000't 00°000'%
000 00'000°T %00°0 000 00000'T 00'000°T
_.,000 00'BZE'SS'T  %LBOZ _00°£ZE'892 00°BZE'PSS'T 00'700'982'T
000 00'69¥' %000 0071- 0069¥T  000LbT
000 000 %00°00T- O00'E86'9- 000 00°€86'9
000 008118 %ET'99-  00°T2Z6'ST- 008118 00'6E0'VZ
000 0092’92 %000 00'¥¥2Z°9Z 002’9z 000
000 00'Z08'88 %6L°ST  00°S0Z'8T 00'Z08'88 00'£650L
000 00'+0L Z0E %L8°L 00'160'2Z 00'+0L'Z0E 00°€T9°08Z
000 00°LE9'ST %0€'ZT 00'808°Z 00'LEY'ST 0062872
00'0 00'689'S9T %ET'LZ  0009€E'SE 00'689'S9T 00°'6Z€'0ET
000 00'0zZZ'L1Z %89'8L  00759'S6 000ZZ°L12 00895121
000 00'S¥Y'81L %8 1 00'ZL8°06 00'S¥Y'8TL 00'£L5'L29
O0LLO9ET  XT6OT EL'99L'SEZ _ OO'LLO'EZ  [TOTE0IT'Z

000 00'LET'6 %10°0- 00'1- 00'LET'6 00'8EL'6
000 00'68L'8Y %68'Z 00'69€°T 00'68L'8Y 00°0Z¥ L ¥
00’0 00'790'69 %66°'ET  00'SLb'E 00'290'69 00'£85'09
000 00'9SZ'¥1S %S'8T  00'980°08 00'95Z'v1S 00°0LT'VEY
000 00'EEB'PSLT %90'6 €L°LER'SPT OO'EEB'YPSL'T  LT'S66'809'T

(eseasdaq) aapejua) (aseaudaq) idag jeupy

/ ¥seaunu) 0Z0Z-610Z / @smauy) 0Z0Z-610Z 6T0Z-810Z

B T LA L — T g e
uospedwo) 03 39¥png uaied o 1alpng
zuosyedwo)  z uospedwo) T uospedwo) 1 uosuedwo)

LELITY

135310 8 SvO
SWYOJINN
ANIWIDVYNVIN QH0D3Y
JHVYMULIOS HILNdNOD
LN3IWdIND3 ¥31NdW0D
FINVNILNIVN OLNY
ONINIVYL
SNOLLYIINNWWOD
SISV ONV SIN3Y
531NddNS ONILYYIdO
SN
IINVNILNIVIN LINIWLIND3
"dI¥I58Ns 1§ sing
13AVYL

INOHd313L

$3NddNS 301440
39V1S0d

000-080S 70T T00
000°6E0¢5- /0T T00
000" SE0E5°20T 100
B00-VEDES 20T 100
000-EE0ES 76T T00
000-0E0E5 70T T00

00062056 70T 100
0008Z0€S 701 T00

000°2T0E

000-0TOES 701 100

S3ISNIdX3 1YNOILVHILO - OFS ‘Tdnounydydxy
‘SL43IN3E IDONINL - 026 Tdnoisdydxy oy

ALIYND3S TVIDOS

)S 530804 ONINIOT IYVDIIGIW
33A0TdINI TIVT IYYDIQIN
JUVIIQINW

TIVT IDNVUNSNI HLIVIH
IDNVHNSNI HLIVIH
33IA0TdNI VT LOVd

1Jvd

IIA0TdWNI TIVT SH3d

SH3d

000 VT0ZS £L0T 100
6TT ET0ZS /0T T00
00T £T0Z5 20T 160
000-£T07S 20T T00
00T 7T07S-70T 100
000 TT0H7S 70T T00
00T TTOZS 70T 100
000 TT0ZS 20T 106
00T-0T0ZS 201 T80
000701075201 100

=

SLI43IN3IE IDONIYS - 0ZS ‘Tdnosnidydxy
‘ISNIAX3 LDINIQ AYVTVS - 0TS :Tdnoinidydxy je10)

ALIAZONOT

33A0TdW3 TIVT IWILYIAO
IWILYIAO

TIVT SIDOVM/AUVIVS
SIOVM B SINVIVS

000-020T5 761100
00T TT0TS 20T T30
800 TEOTS 40T T00

000-0T0TS 70T T00

ISNIdX3 LI AUVTYS - 0TS ‘Tdnarndydxy

34143HS - L0T Jusunuedag

Jaquinp Junoaay

uoday uospedwo) ja8png




i

kL2

wiogy 1 abe) WY SGO0 0L GIRES/IC

00'ELSTII'Y  %IB'BT  EL'SESTEL O0'ELS'BI'y  LT'LEO'LBR'E *44IM3HS - £0T Sudunsedaq (8104

00°000'9-

aﬂg’_uﬂow
| aseaudu)

aapmuayL
0Z0z-610¢

T

uospedwo) 03
7 uospedwo)

jalpng

Z uospedwo)

%

(ase3103q)
| aswanu|
T Tye¥png
uadled o3

1 uosjredwo)

adag
020Z-610Z _

1w@8png

1 uosyedwo)

feud

610Z-810Z

" JeSpng ased

%000 000 000007 %00°00%'. 00°0007ZZ 00'000'sZz 00000 I . ] :0¥9 - 0¥9 :TdnouDydydx3 (130)
%00°0 000 00°000SZ2 %00'00¥'Z 00°0007ZZ 00'000'527 00'000°E o e AVILNO WVLIdVD §00-0T0v8-(OT 160
0¥9 - 09 :TdnoinIdydx3
%000 000 ..883 %000 o000 ...883 o oweost . "S30MNOS DNDNVNIA ¥3HIO - 0LS rrdnainidydi moy
%000 000 000051 %000 000 00°005'T 00'00S'T R 140ddNS ALINNWINOD §00-9T0Z5 10T T00
SIDUNOS ONIDNVYNIA ¥IHLO - 045 :Tdnoinidydxy
%000 000 0000079 %000 000 00'000'Z9 000009 ‘SNOINVTIIISIN - 095 ‘TdnoDIducha je30L
%000 000 00°000°S %000 000 00°000°S 00°000'S _ _ T 319119na3a IDNVENSNI 000-7089% 701 100
%000 000 00°000°LS %000 000 00'000°LS 00°000°LS WNIW3Yd IDNVENSNI (100-00395 101-T00
SNOINVYTIIISIW - 095 :TdnosDIdydx3
%000 000  0000S'SZL  %66'S- 000008 _00'00s'szy  o00'0OS'EET  ‘LNIWNN3IAOD TVHINID - OvS :Tdnoinidydx] jei0)
%000 000 00005°Z %000 000 00'005'2 000057 T T 2yiH/163 1 INIWAOTN-3Yd 0000656 70T T00
%000 000 0000001 %20°'€Z-  00°000°€E- 00°000'01 00'000°ET S311ddNS ILVANI 660 8TEvS /0T 100
%000 000 0000005 %000 000 0000005 00°000'0S ao04 ALVINNI 060G [TEVS Z0T-T00
%00°0 000 00°000'€T %000 000 00'000°ET 00'000'ET STVIISAHA - TWDIQIW BO0-STEVG /0T-T00
%00°0 000 00'000°'8 %000 00'0 00'000'8 00'000'8 IWIIAIW - ILVINNI GO0 PTEYS Z0T TO0
%000 000 00°000'T %000 000 00°000'T 00'000'T SIAYISIY TEPS 70T T00
%000 000 0000007 %00'0Z- 00°000'S 00'000°0C 00°'000°SZ $311ddNS LNIWIDYO4N]
%000 000 00°000'S %000 000 00°000'S 00°000'S SNOILLYOILSIANI 1¥1D3dS _
%000 000 00°000'T %000 000 00'000'T 00°000°T JOYULINOD TWVWINY 000" qawvm /0T 100
%000 00'0 00'000°ST %000 000 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 301440 SYINOYHOD 000 T0EV5 L0T T00
LNIWNHEIAOD TVHINID - 0¥S :Tdnoinidydxy
%YEZ- 000009 OO'VIT'BYZ  %ES'S  00TVWEL oo'gIt'ysz  oo9xLove ... iSISNIdX1TVNOLLVHIdO - 0ES ‘7dnospidydx3 je30)
%000 000 0000SZ %0005 000057~ 00000SZ 700000'S o _ HOLVI - LNVYO
%000 000 00'000°5Z %00'0 00°000'SZ 00°000°SZ 000 SINIWHSINYYD 44143HS
%000 000 00°000°01 %00'0 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T INNOYONIVE B LNIHdYIONIA 4
%000 00'0 00'000'S %000 000 00°000°S 00°000'S S3DIAH3S TWNOISSII0Yd 5000085
%000 000 00'89€°LZ %6T'TZ- 00'8SE'L- 00°89€°LZ 00'9ZL'vE 5334 9V 000-69085"
%000 000 000 %00°00T- 00°00Z'9- 000 00'00Z°9 SLNIWITHOV LNIVIN 500 6505
%00'0 000 00'000°s %9¥'1S-  00'00E'S- 00'000°S 00°00£'0T JIDNVNILNIVIN ONIOTING 000-750ES 01 T00
%00°0 000 00005 %000 00'0 00°005S 00'005 $3DILON JNEnd B00-8v0Es (0T 100

JIQUINN JUN0NY

Hoday uospedwo) 1a8png




STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Gerald Antinoro
Sheriff

February 22, 2019

TO: The Storey County Commission

The FY20 budget proposal attempts to exercise a cautious allocation of the monies entrusted us by the
citizens while meeting the needs of our communities and providing effective service. The following is a
summary of this proposal.

WAGES & BENEFITS
$3,950,405

Wages and Benefits. This reflects a realignment of correctional officers that was brought forward by
Administrative Officer Austin Osborne. There is also a realignment of a couple of administrative staff
members. Consideration is also given to the contractual agreements in place with the Deputies’ Association
and the General Employee Association pursuant to their respective CBAs. In addition we are requesting
additional patrol and correctional staff as stated for the past few years in trying to reach the objective of our
2015 staff study identifying the need for additional staffing. Once these numbers are finalized they will be
added to the final budget submission.

SERVICES & SUPPLIES
$254,168.00

Next in consideration is Operational Expenses. Increases have been made to accommodate adjustments
due to current usage levels and legislative mandates.

Rents & Leases (#53027). This account pays for the Substation lease with the Canyon GID, as well as other
set rental/leases such as the water service, postage machine, etc. Included in this amount 1s the annual cost
of the legislatively mandated body cameras that the BOCC approved in January 2018. It also includes the
projected service contract costs for the Morphotrak fingerprint machine approved by the BOCC in February
2018.

Training (#53029). This covers our costs for Lexipol, which is a standing policy and training program for
all staff that has been in use for a number of years. It also covers various sworn staff training throughout the
year as required by P.O.S.T. and to improve deputies’ and correctional officers’ skills. Additional training
for administrative staff as appropriate to ensure compliance with applicable rules, laws, and to improve
service to our customers is also considered herein. The increase in training costs this year is to specifically
training two correctional officers to at least a basic Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) level and
perhaps one to the level of advanced EMT. This is expected to reduce costs associated with Fire
Department billing every time there is an inmate illness/injury that requires medical attention. The ability to

PO Box 498 205 South C Street Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924




handle the majority of these issues in-house rather than paying FD to respond with an ambulance is
anticipated to offset the cost of the training and ultimately lead to a savings.

Computer equipment (#53033) is reduced for this year as there are no pressing needs in the foreseeable
future. The budget request amount is intented to repair/replace of any equipment failure during the year.

Computer software (#53034) reduced. As with computer equipment, nothing is on the horizon at the
moment and the requested amount is intended to cover any failure/replacement required during the coming
year.

Uniforms (#53039) There is no change from FY19 in this area. This also takes into consider replacement
body armor for deputies pursuant to the CBA.

Building Maintenance (#53057) is reduced. The monies requested are to address whatever issues may arise
during the upcoming year at the main Sheriff’s Office and the Lockwood Substation.

Lab Fees (#53069). This area sees a slight reduction. The majority of this pays for the contract with the
Washoe Crime Lab who provides these services to Storey County. ‘There is no viable alternative to the
services provided by the crime lab at the present time however Washoe County has reduced its rate for
FY20. $5,000.00 of the requested amount is to cover toxicology service needs throughout the upcoming

+ h
year that are charged separately from those things covered through the Crime Lab,

Professional Services (#53070) does not reflect any change from FY19.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
$125,500.00

Coroner’s Office (#54303). This proposal retains the FY 19 request based on our current usage.

Enforcement Supplies (#54309). These monies are used to replace and obtain equipment deputies need to
perform their duties such as preliminary breath testing devices, radars, Tasers, handheld radios, etc. It also
takes into account routinely necessary items such as ammunition, citations, crime scene cameras, traffic
control equipment, etc. Through thrifty spending we are able to reduce this request for the coming year.

Inmate Medical (#54314). There is no change from FY19.

Medical Physicals (#54315). This covers the cost of staff physical examinations that are required under the
Heart & Lung Act.

Inmate Food (#54317). This is based on our average daily inmate populations. We do not anticipate any
changes to the inmate food program in the coming year.

Inmate Supplies (#54318). This provides for the care and maintenance of inmates. We anticipate no
significant deviations from this past year and have been able to save some cost thereby decreasing the
requested amount in this proposal.

PO Box 498 205 South C Street Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924




Pre-Employment Test/Hire (#54320). This covers the cost of recruiting, testing, and hiring new employees.
There is no change from FY19.

CAPITAL OUTLAY
$225,000.00

Capital Outlay (#54010) This is intended for the replacement of patrol vehicles (5), including equipment,
graphics, and installation that need to be made due to high mileage and wear leading to vehicle failure. It
also includes the cost of a new Walk-In freezer at jail. We have been applying fixes to the current freezer
that is getting beyond repair. It is now necessary to outright replace it with a more efficient model. We are
also seeking to purchase a side-by-side for backcountry response due to the increasing number of calls we
have been receiving to areas such as the Petroglyphs involving death, injury, and search and rescue
response.

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES
$63,500.00

[nterest Expense (#56100). As of the submission deadline, [ am using the numbers from FY19 as I do not
have any updated figures from the Comptroller’s Office.

[nsurance (#56602). As of the submission deadline, I am using the numbers from FY19 as I do not have any
updated figures from the Comptroller’s Office.

Support (#57016). Used to provide community support such as CERT & NNO - No change.

TOTAL BUDGET PROPOSAL
$4,618,573.00

Conclusion

While this proposal requests some increases there are also areas where decreases are reflected. A significant
part of the increase is salaries and wages pursuant to the current CBAs and the need to add some additional
positions. There is also a sizeable increase due to the changing of accounting, such as capital assets that
previously came out of a collective county account now being charged directly to the Sheriff’s Office
budget. While overall there is an increase, this conservative budget will enable us to effectively provide
services to our communities, provide for the care and safekeeping of inmates, and provide for the safety of
our peace officers and staff.

Thank you for your consideration of this proposal. As always, should there be additional questions please
do not hesitate to contact me.

4 /f //

erald Antinoro

PO Box 498 205 South C Street Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924




STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFIC
FY20 Budget Proposal Breakdown

WAGES & BENEFITS $3,950,405.00
51010 Wages & Benefits $3,950,405.00

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES $254, 168.00
53010 Postage $1,000.00

Covers cost of postage for S.0. and Jail mailings.

53011 Office supplies $4,000.00
Small decrease based on current usage. Covers costs of office supplies for S.0. and Jail.

53012 Telephone $10,000.00
Small increase based on usage over the past year. As activity is increasing statistically speaking, | see this as a
result of the increase.

53013 Travel $3,000.00
Used to cover the cost of travel for out-of-area training, meetings, investigations.

53014 Dues & Subscriptions $1,200.00
No change: {(NVSCA, NSA, Riviii)

53016 Equipment Maintenance $1,500.00
No change.
53022 Utilities $25,000.00

No change. Covers cost of utilities at 5.0. and Jail.

53024 Operating Supplies $1,000.00
No change.
53027 Rents & Leases $26,500.00

No change. Covers set rents, lease costs (Substation, copiers). includes the previous breakout, water service,
fingerprint machine, and postage machine. This is also cover any potential changes in the BWC or Brazo contracts
based on staffing adjustments.

53028 Communications $5,000.00
No change. Covers S.0. expenses relating to communications systems.

53029 Training $22,000.00
Lexipol Subscription = $10,500.00; Jail Training = $7,000.00 (EMT Training costs included), Patrol Training =
$2,500.00, Investigations Training = $2,000.00.

There was a slightincrease in the Lexipol subscription for the year ($302.00). The biggest part of change in training
is to better train detention staff to meet the everyday issues that arise in the jail without having to call the Fire
Department every time something occurs. This will consist of training two detention officers up to the EMT Basic
level and one or both to the EMT Advanced level. Most minor medical issues/emergencies can then be properly
assessed and handled by trained staff, saving the ambulance call fee we currently incur.

V1 ga 2019 Feb 20




STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
FY20 Budget Proposal Breakdown

53030 Auto Maintenance $15,000.00
No change. Covers the cost of vehicle maintenance not otherwise covered.

53033 Computer Equipment $5,000.00
Decreased from previous budget. This will cover any replacement costs that become necessary during the year.

53034 Computer Software $2,000.00
Decreased. This will cover any necessary replacement/maintenance of computer software in use.

53035 Records Management $1,600.00
No change. Covers expenses relating to records management (iron Mtn shredding).

53039 Uniforms $15,000.00
No change. Covers the cost of new personnel and the anticipated purchase/replacement of ballistic vests @

$800/ea. pursuant to CBA.

53040 Gas & Diesel $30,000.00
No change.
530401 Tires $10,000.00

Slight increase based on current usage. New vehicles are consistently coming with larger tires that are costing
more.

53048 Public Notices $500.00
No change. '
53057 Building Maintenance $5,000.00

Covers the cost of any standard repairs that may arise during the year at both the Sheriff’'s Office and the jail.

53069 Lab Fees $27,368.00
($22,368.00 Washoe Crime Lab contract, $5,000.00 Toxicology tests) Decrease in contract costs from Washoe

County.

53070 Professional Services $5,000.00
(Grievance/Arbitration/Legal/Contract Services). No change from FY19.

53075 Fingerprint & Background $10,000.00
No change.
53401 Grant — Match $2,500.00

Decreased. Small amount left in the event something comes up during the year that we will need to act on but at
present there is nothing pending.

V1ga 2019 Feb 20




STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
FY20 Budget Proposal Breakdown

CAPITAL OUTLAY $225,000.00

54010 Capital Outlay $225,000.00

This is intended for the replacement of patrol vehicles (5), including equipment, graphics, and installation that
need to be made due to high mileage and wear leading to vehicle failure. It also includes the cost of a new Walk-
In freezer at jail. We have been applying fixes to the current freezer that is getting beyond repair. It is now
necessary to outright replace it with a more efficient model. We are also seeking to purchase a side-by-side for
backcountry response due to the increasing number of calls we have been receiving to areas such as the
Petroglyphs involving death, injury, and search and rescue response.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $125,500.00
54303 Coroner’s Office $15,000.00
No change.
54304 Animal Control $1,000.00

No change. Used to purchase/replace equipment for the safe detainment and housing of animals at large and in
dealing with certain wildlife issues.

54307 Special Investigations $5,000.00
No change. This covers any extraordinary expenses that come out of major case investigations.

54309 Enforcement Supplies $20,000.00
Decreased. This fund is used to provide supplies and equipment that is necessary for enforcement, including any
replacement radios, body cameras, radars, ammunition, and other equipment.

54313 Reserves $1,000.00
(Reserve supplies/equipment) No change from FY19.

54314 Inmate Medical $8,000.00
Used to provide medical services to inmates that may arise during the year. No change. Any costs arising for
inmate medical for tribal inmates are reimbursed through BIA contract provisions.

54315 Medical Physicals $13,000.00
(Deputy/CO physicals) Required annually by PERS. No increase.

54317 Inmate Food $50,000.00
No change. Anticipates a continuation of the current provisions for providing inmate meals and is premised on
daily average inmate populations.

54318 Inmate Supplies $10,000.00

Provides for the care and maintenance of inmates. We anticipate no significant deviations from this past year and
have been able to save some cost thereby decreasing the requested amount in this proposal.

54320 Pre-Employment Test/Hire $2,500.00

No change. Used for the screening/testing of applicants.

V1ga 2019 Feb 20




STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
FY20 Budget Proposal Breakdown

MISCELLANEOUS

56600 Insurance Premium $57,000.00
Unchanged from FY19

56602 Insurance Deductible $5,000.00
No change.
57016 Support $1,500.00

No change. Cover cost of support programs such as CERT & NNO.

TOTAL

V1ga 2019 Feb 20

$63,500.00

$4,618,573.00




5.

6.

Ve

Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 4/2/19 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ |

- Title: Approval of 2" reading for general business license for Tom Redican, 2™ Line of

Defense (CCW Instruction). 3260 Six Mile Canyon Rd. , Virginia City, NV 89440.

- Recommended motion: Approval of 2™ reading for general business license for Tom Redican,

2" Line of Defense (CCW Instruction). 3260 Six Mile Canyon Rd. , Virginia City, NV
89440.

. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda, Admin. Asst. %

Department: Storey County Sheriff’s Office Telephone: 775-847-0959

. Staff summary: Approval of 2™ reading for general business license for Tom Redican, 2™

Line of Defense (CCW Instruction). 3260 Six Mile Canyon Rd., Virginia City, NV 89440.

Supporting materials: None
Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: ___ Comptroller
Legal review required: __ District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_X__ Department Head Department Name: Sheriff, Gerald Antinoro

County Manager Othcr agency review:

. Board action:

[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e e

Agenda Item No. =




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 4/2/19 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Consideration and possible acceptance of Grant of Drainage

Easement from ERG Aerospace Inc., a drainage easement along the property frontage at 3501 Peru
Drive, Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, McCarran, Storey County, Nevada and having Assessor’s
Parcel Number (APN) 005-061-09.

Recommended motion: In accordance with the recommendation by staff, I [commissioner] motion
to approve acceptance of Grant of Drainage Easement from ERG Aerospace Inc., a drainage
easement along the property frontage at 3501 Peru Drive, Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, McCarran,
Storey County, Nevada, and as also described in the Grant of Drainage Easement Exhibit A and
Exhibit B.

Prepared by: Kathy Canfield
Department: Planning Telephone: 775.847.1144
Staff summary: See Attachment A.
Supporting materials: See attached staff report and Grand of Drainage Easement document.
Fiscal impact: None on local government.
Funds Available: Fund: __ Comptroller

rev uired: __ District Attorney

9. Reviewed by:
_ﬁnem Head Department Name: Planning

10.

County Manager Other agency review:
Board action:
1] Approved [1 Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No. llp




Storey County |

Planning Department -

Storey County Courthouse

26 South B Street, PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440
Phone 775-847-1144 - Fax 775-847-0949
planning@storeycounty.org

To: Storey County Board of County Commissioners
From: Storey County Planning Department
Meeting Date: April 2, 2019

Meeting Location: Storey County Courthouse. 26 South B Street, Virginia City, Storey, Nevada

Staff Contact: Kathy Canfield
File: 20159-010
Request: Consideration and possible acceptance of Grant of Drainage Easement from ERG

Aerospace Inc., a drainage easement along the property frontage at 3501 Peru
Drive, Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, McCarran, Storey County, Nevada and
having Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) 005-061-09.

ERG Aerospace Inc., is currently in the process of developing their parcel of land with facilities for their
company. Their property is located at 3501 Peru Drive within the Tahoe-Rend Industrial Center. The
existing parcel fronts Peru Drive and an existing drainage channel is located along the edge of the street
pavement, capturing runoff from the street. As part of their project, the property owner is making
improvements to the drainage channel. Because of the location of utility poles and guide wires located
also along the Peru street frontage, the property owner designed the drainage channel to curve around
these poles and guidewires and portions of the drainage channel will be located their private property,

County staff requests a drainage easement be in place to allow for access and maintenance activities
associated with the drainage channel on the private property. The property owner has agreed to the
drainage easement request.

Photographs of the drainage easement are provided on Page Two of this report and the detailed

description of the easement location is provided in Exhibits A and B of the attached Grant of Drainage
Easement document.

10f2




View from 3501 Peru Drive driveway looking north

20f2




APN: 005-061-09

After Recording Return To:
Storey County Planning Dept,
26 South B Street

Virginia City, NV 89440

GRANT OF DRAINAGE EASEMENT

THIS GRANT OF EASEMENT made and entered into this___} & day of

mar‘{:h . .ZOﬁ, by and between ERG Aerospace Inc, ;
Party of the First Part, hereinafter referred to as “GRANTOR”, and the COUNTY

OF STOREY, a political subdivision of the State of Nevada, Party of the Second Part,
hereinafter referred to as “GRANTEE”,

WITNESSETH:
For and in consideration of the sum of ONE DOLLAR ($1.00) and other good and

valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Grantor hereby grants

to Grantee a permanent easement and right-of-way for ~drainage facilities
upon, over, across and through the land herein described, together with the perpetual right to
enter upon said land to construct, reconstruct, maintain and repair said
_drainage facilities and the further right to remove trees, bushes,
undergrowth and other obstructions interfering with the location, construction and maintenance
of said drainage facilities ;
The easement and right-of-way hereby granted is situate in the County of Storey, State
of Nevada, more particularly described and depicted in the exhibits attached hereto and by this

reference made a part hereof.
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, said easement and right-of-way unto the Grantee and unto

its successors and assigns forever.
This is a non-exclusive Grant of Basement and to the extent that other uses do not

interfere with the use of said easement by Grantee as permitted herein, Grantor, its successors
and assigns, shall be permitted to use the same for any purpose they may desire.

The covenants and agreements herein contained shall inure to the benefit of and shall be
binding upon the executors, administrators, heirs, successors and assigns of the parties and shall
be, and are, covenants running with the land binding upon said property of Grantor and for the
benefit of Grantee.




IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Grantor hereto has executed this Grant of Drainage
Easement the day and year first above written.

2N Iéfno%@%,é'
S5 CHRISTINE M. GAHFHSO: o s anz:\)\
3% Notary Public-State of Nevada RSP
- ° APPT.NO.17-1482-2 By:- - ( Q—f‘“‘—*—-——-
Y My Appt. Expires 01-01-2021 Signature
_ D Scibmavr  Covicer mptiek.
(Name & Title Printed)
STATE OF NEVADA ; S5
COUNTY OF WASHOE )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on __{18™ of Mgrcin 2019
(Date)
by_Denmald Schenidt
(Name)
as_’t?:ai,eck_tﬂanagjx
- (Title)
() >
(Grantor’s Name) Ve
://l"""";‘rz."rlzpm éé“ 10 )
NOTARY PUBLIC
Accepted for the County of Storey,
by the Board of County Commissioners
By:
Chairman

STATE OF NEVADA )
) SS
COUNTY OF STOREY )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on

(Date)
by
(Name)
as,
(Title)
of
(Grantee’s Name)

NOTARY PUBLIC




EXHIBIT “A”

EASEMENT LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A parcel of land situate in the West %; Section 11, Township 19 North, Range 22 East,
M.D.B. & M, Storey County, Nevada, more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at the Southwest corner of Parcel 2007-30 of that certain Record of Survey for
TAHOE - RENO INDUSTRIAL CENTER, LLC., recorded May 21, 2007 under file No.
106718, Official Records, Storey County, Nevada,

Thence N 10°38'47" W 12.92 Feet along the east right of way of Peru Drive to the TRUE POINT
OF BEGINNING;

Thence leaving said right of way N 26°32'30" E 51.54 Feet;

Thence 46.22 feet along the arc of a tangent 49.36 foot radius curve to the left, the central angle
of which measures 53°38°25";

Thence leaving said right of way N 26°51'18" W 150.28 Feet;

Thence 42.08 feet along the arc of a tangent 123.45 foot radius curve to the left, the central angle
of which measures 19°31°52” to said right of way;

Thence along said right of way, leaving a tangent bearing S 22°47'05" E 184.31 feet along the
arc of a 870 foot radius curve to the right, the central angle of which measures 12°08°18";

Thence S 10°38'47" E 83.23 Feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

The basis of bearings for this description is identical to that of said Record of Survey.

P
Steven N, Bell, PLS 11420
Expires: 12/31/20
Bell Land Surveying
100 Fillmore Way
Reno, NV 89519
Cell 775-240-3079




4=19"31"52"

/ EASEMENT AREA

§ /
h -
o /' &
o
: g/ 8
=
§ ¥k
% K o APN: 5-061-09
Z 0 Parcel 2007-30
A o ROS 106718
g (ERG AEROSPACE
CORPORATION)

L=46.22", R=49.36'
A=53"38"25"

S ,
12.92
A PROPERTY CORNER
f (POINT OF BEGINNING)
APN: 5-071-48
(MEPT RENO IND.)
SCALE:
1 ”o. 40'

0 20 40
LEGAL DESCRPTON Lok A —
DRAINAGE EASEMENT




EXHIBIT “B”

EASEMENT LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A parcel of land situate in the West % Section 11, Township 19 North, Range 22 East,
M.D.B. & M, Storey County, Nevada, more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at the Northwest corner of Parcel 2007-30 of that certain Record of Survey for
TAHOE — RENO INDUSTRIAL CENTER, LLC., recorded May 21, 2007 under file No.
106718, Official Records, Storey County, Nevada and the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;
Thence along the east right of way of Peru Drive, leaving a tangent bearing S 53°46'23" E
296.10 feet along the arc of a 870 foot radius curve to the right, the central angle of which
measures 19°30°02";

Thence leaving said right of way N 03°18'56" W 73.51 Feet;

Thence leaving a tangent bearing N 38°14'42" W 228.81 feet along the arc of a 910 foot radius
curve to the left, the central angle of which measures 14°24'23" to the north boundary of said
Parcel 2007-30;

Thence S 60°19'42" W 43.63 Feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

The basis of bearings for this description is identical to that of said Record of Survey.

S =
Steven N. Bell, PLS 11420
Expires: 12/31/20
Bell Land Surveying
100 Fillmore Way
Reno, NV 89519
Cell 775-240-3079




\ PROPERTY CORNER APN: 5-061-08
\ (POINT OF BEGINNING) (MDM MARKETING)

\ ‘ 60" 19’ 42"W 43.63

APN: 5-061-08
Parcel 2007-30

\ “a\ - ROS 108718
k) (ERG AEROSPACE
N / $\w CORPORATION)

S
\ /&"Zib
\ 75
APN: <
5—&1&;45
MARKETING) S'(’:ALEE
| 1 =580
0 25 50
o =]
EXHIBIT B1 TO ACCOMPANY
LEGAL DESCRIPTION FOR A
DRAINAGE EASEMENT




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report
LIQUOR BOARD

Meeting date: 4/2/19 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Second reading for Non-Profit Liquor License for the Escurian Masonic Lodge #7, PO
Box 34, Virginia City NV 89440. Applicant James Clark, Member Trustee.

2. Recommended motion: I motion to approve the Second reading for Non-Profit Liquor License
for the Escurian Masonic Lodge #7, PO Box 34, Virginia City NV 89440. Applicant James
Clark, Member Trustee.

3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda, Admin. Asst.
Department: Storey County Sheriff’s Office Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summary: Second reading for Non-Profit Liquor License for the Escurian Masonic
Lodge #7, PO Box 34, Virginia City NV 89440. Applicant James Clark, Member Trustee.

S. Supporting materials: None
6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_X_ Department Head Department Name: Sheriff, Gerald Antinoro
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[ Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e
[ —

Agenda Item No. |8




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 2, 2019 Estimate of time required: 15 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of the Gold Hill Wastewater Treatment
Facility Nevada Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Project Loan Application.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve the Gold Hill Wastewater Treatment Facility
Nevada Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Project Loan Application for
submittal to the Nevada Division of Environmental Protection and authorize the County
Manager or his/her designee to sign all associated grant documentation.

3. Prepared by: Cherie Nevin
Department: Community Relations Telephone: 775-847-0986

4. Staff summary: Storey County Staff have been working with Farr West Engineering and the Nevada
Division of Environmental Protection for several years to come up with the best solution for a Gold Hill
Wastewater Treatment Facility. NDEP is willing to proceed with the permitting process for a 10,000 GPD
Package Plant for the Community of Gold Hill. The package plant will treat the effluent to secondary
treatment standards (30-day average concentrations of 30 mg/L of total suspended solids and 30 mg/L of
BOD) and denitrify the effluent to a total nitrogen concentration of 10 mg/L. The plant will also disinfect
the effluent to meet Reuse Category D requirements. The flow in Gold Creek is insufficient to maintain a
surface hydrologic connection to the Carson River; therefore, the Carson River Water Quality Standards
will not be applicable to this discharge.

The Nevada Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) provides loans for infrastructure construction to
publicly owned wastewater systems in Nevada. Storey County has already submitted the required pre-
application and we have been placed as Number One on the Class A Priority List for funding this project.
We are still working on the engineers estimated cost of the project but at this time we are looking at around
$1.5 million.

S. Supporting materials: CWSRF Brochure

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: __ Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
M__L._ District Attorney
8. Revieweg/by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
%' ounty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[1] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ e
—

Agenda Item No. 20




9EP6°L8ISLL

S2oUDjSISSY [P1oUDULL] JO 201JJ0

ISURTD [RJUIWUOIIAUD
pue AJUaidiy)a 10}
WIISAS SUSIX ue daoaduwi g0
‘WIIYSAS SuISe ue ejIqeya.l

‘spaepue)s yJ i 199w
0) SuIpunj spaau jey) wa)s.
13)em djeartd o dnqnd
2 9)ed3do 10 umo nos o(q

33loag
JIJEAA UBI])
pue
JI)EAA SUDJULI(]

10J JUR)SISSY
[eDUBULY JO DIJIO

NOILLDHLOYd TVINIANNOYIANA
dO NOISIAId VAVAIN

didN

A0S AU dapu@19d00°1

[€S6°L89SLL
a13doo)) *g uosep

:1gdeuey weidoldy

adnpntjseajul

1YSQIAN 2Imdna)seju] Sudueuly

SUOEULIOJUT JI0W JUBAA

aeded

[EUYID) pUE [RLIABEUR W [RIdUCUL)
1YW 0} J1ef YRy SWSAS a0f spaloag
SwasAs Neald o) suvop Sutduvuay
(Ajuo

A PA0US aanng aof spajos spaaloayg
uonadoad daiy oy Spurewr spafoag
SIS0 DdueuNuILy pue Suneaad
$39) LLOJRI0QR] PUE $]50) SULIOUO[Y
ssadoad yuwpunean e jo paed v ey
ISOY) L0 SATOALISAL 1) paggsiutg 3daoxd
JIOAIISIT € DIRNIGEYDI A0 JIN0SUO )
SHIBLE )R ISeIn]

wep e aeHIquyal 1o Pnnsuo))

1O 211 Aq papuny oq jouued jey gy

uoneniqeyaa puod £17) urejunoy

ey A AR TR
- B e T

22.1n0s 1)em Funjurp mau Jydiydaeag

"sueo| ssauaaidio) [ediound 1oj
Ajifenb pinos syuawaanbal wewas Sunsaw sapunwwoe))

S6L'EPO'E 000°000°0S
65L°809 000°000°01

PEO'SLI 000°000°C

s3ulaeg )sauaju] ueo] Jo 371§

"%l JO 91el J)jeW € Yim ueo| Jeak 07 e Suiel K1us
o1qnd e sawnsse ueo ay ], “Suroueuly [euonipey
S3SI3A DYJO Y} Ylim ueoj e Julure)qo Jo sSuiaes

1509 [enuajod 2y sajensnj(i 2(qel Suimol|of sy
$YJO 3Y) y3noay) Suipuny
3urure)qo Jo J1youaq ay) s1 JeYA

,NOA 10J op I UB)SISSY |
[erduRUI] JO

AJO Y} Ued JRYAA




"Suipuny ure)qo o3 PoYSI|qe)s9 St Junowe

UeO] WNWIXEw IO WU ON "UOH[[IN S 9§

0} S00°€H$ WO} PaSurl JABY SJUNOWIR J0BIUOD)
"BpeAIN Ssouo® suopolpsun( ageredas £ ¢ ur spoofoad
08 Ajersunxoidde Supgeuaq ‘suso} w uopw
00¥$ 1240 [jom pajeSIqo sey epeAaN ‘ojep O

SAISHPUI-fe J0u §1 )87] SYYL
. ‘uonednim uopnjjod 20mos juroduou
1910 pue ‘vonyusAd poopy puepom pue
‘UOBIO)SAI JUBq WEAS ‘3MSO[AI0] [[Fpue ]
seperddn Louaronge am._ucm_ *
uBisap

pue Supuued ‘spodey SuuesurSug Areunusly ¢

"VAVOS pue ‘suolje)s
- Swiduind ‘yusumeon ‘si0jdenisyuy ‘wonodIo) ¢
: TOIBIATOD JOMIS o) ondeg ‘e
_ SUIISAS wﬁ:ﬁ Jo gnﬂ%aﬂnﬁ R
© SIOUBPSeds VM SHRY Jo nonudAad:
P ROUR eI ?Buv«éuaa ﬁso.__ 3

*

 ispuny sogep ua_u LT popuny x_ u.a 3&.

UONB)IGEYII AIOAIISA 1IJEM PIYsIul seFay ser]

swddey ensiq
Sururea ] Jyejs pue paeog
dunjag ey pue Sunsspng
JUSUIRGBUEA] JaSSY
S[0)W0)) UO0I)IIUUO)) $SOL))
SIUWIRYI( L3AIng A1e)lueg
Suruuerd LHuadiowy
:qm dpay 0)38TED ou J€ Jaoddns
[B1UYII} IAIIIAL ULD SWIISAS JIJEA\ SunjuLi(

* & & ¢ &+ >

JUIUWIUEBYUS UONEIIUIZ-00 ABI12UD 12JBMIISEA JILIISI(] UOHENUES IIAIIUPIES) UIPUIEY




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date:;04-02-19 Estimate of time required: 0- 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required | ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended mation: Approval
3. Prepared by:. Sarah Dillon
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4. Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to the
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

S. Supporting materipls: See attached Agenda Letter
6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:

___ _District Attomey
8. Reviewed by
X Department Name:
H .
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:

(] Approved (1 Approved with Modifications

(] Denied (1 Continued

Agenda ltem No. 9 |




Storey County Community Bevelopment
Business o Licensing

P O Box 526 « Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 * Fax (775) 847-0935 » mfield@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office April 2,2019
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email
Fr: Sarah Dillon

Please add the following item(s) to the April 2, 2019 COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS

PEOZRrR-rEATMDAWEp

Ec:

SPECIALIZED SAFETY SERVICES — Consulting / 5000 Reggie Road ~ Reno, NV

THORNTON TOMASETT]L, INC. - Consulting / 650 California Street Ste 1400 ~ San Francisco, CA
GREAT BASIN SOLAR, LLC - Contractor / 50 Butte Place ~ Reno, NV

MAJOR D’S CLEANING - Home Business/ 1820 Harte Road~ Virginia City Highlands, Reno NV
SAPHIRA EDUCATION ASSOCIATES, LLC Home Business/ 26800 Riverview Road, VCH, Reno NV
PEERLESS CONSTRUCTION, LTD- Contractor / 1475 Old Hot Spring Drive~ Carson City, NV
MELODY HOOVER PHOTOGRAPHY - General / 633 Rock Island Drive ~ Dayton, NV

WILD WEST BURGERS - General/ PO Box 117 ~ Nixon, NV 89424 -

NUWAVE INTERNATIONAL - Construction / 1875 Coronado Ave ~ Signal Hill, CA

RELIABLE MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC — General/ 555 Milan Way ~ Reno, NV
MISBEEHAVEN FARM, LLC - Home Business/ 144 Elizabeth Lane ~ Dayton, NV

ODELL’S BIG OKIE TACO (dba) — General/ 877 Scott Dr ~ Femley, NV

- FLIPPIN’S TRENCHING, INC - Contractor/ 2645 Marion Drive ~ Las Vegas, NV

1-888-4-ABATEMENT, INC - Contractor/ 3158 Luyung Drive ~ Rancho Cordova, CA
FIREHOUSE CREAMERY - General/ 171 South C Street~ VC, NV

NNE CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 4990 Victory Blvd. ~Elko, NV

CJ GUELDNER - Home Business/ 720 Sutro Springs Road ~ Dayton, NV

Community Development Planning Department Sheriff’s Office
Commissioners’ Office Comptroller’s Office




Storey County Board of County Commissioners

and Storey County Board of Fire Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 04/02/19 Estimate of time required: 60 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [ ] (x Closed Session)

I. Title: Closed session involving Storey County Board of County Commissioners and the Storey
County Fire Protection District Commissioners. Call to Order Closed Session meeting pursuant to
NRS 288.220 for the purpose of conferring with:
a. County management and legal counsel regarding labor negotiations with the Storey County
Employees’ Association Comstock Chapter, AFSCME Local 4041. This meeting will begin
immediately after the regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.
b. Fire Protection District management and legal counsel regarding labor negotiations with the
Storey County Firefighters® Association IAFF Local 4227. This meeting will begin
immediately after the regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

2. Recommended motion. No action
3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
Department: Human Resources Telephone: 775.847.0968
4. Staff summary: Pursuant to NRS 288 and the existing 2017-19 bargaining agreements between the
Storey County Firefighters Association and the Storey County Board of Fire Commissioners, and
the existing 2016-19 bargaining agreement between the Storey County Employees’ Association and

the Storey County Board of County Commissioners, the bargaining agreements are proposed to be
modified separately as tentatively agreed between the parties.

S. Supporting materials: Provided at closed session meeting.

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: n/a Fund; Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
ment Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
1_C—)__Mgcaty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

_,,_
— —

Agenda Item No. D4~




